1. HOD Speaker Message

From: House of Delegates <HOD@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 17:44:37

Subject: HOD Speaker Message

Attachment:

Speaker Message
The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is committed to a world where all people thrive through the

transformative power of food and nutrition.
View in browser.

Speaker Message 6
Actions: Draft Code of Ethics, Surveys, and Interviews

Information Request for the Fall HOD Meeting- Complete by September 1
Complete this short survey to help us prepare for the Fall HOD Meeting.

*One question refers to practice area and this information will be used for the table assignments
during the HOD meeting.

«In addition, there are two questions on the survey regarding dietary needs and special assistance
for the HOD meeting.

Comment Period for the Draft Code of Ethics Open through Monday, September 18
The Code of Ethics Taskforce is seeking input from Academy Members and CDR Credentialed
Practitioners on the draft Code of Ethics.

*Review the draft Code of Ethics and provide input by taking the survey by September 18.

*Talk with your boards and executive committees on ways to communicate and encourage all
credentialed practitioners to review the draft Code of Ethics and complete of the survey.
Reviewing the draft Code of Ethics will also help you prepare for the HOD Fall meeting dialogue
on Saturday, October 21. We will be discussing ways to help support the communication and
education of the Code of Ethics, when it is completed.

Fall 2017 Meeting Materials

The meeting materials, including the draft agenda, will continue to be posted in the Fall 2017
HOD Meeting folder.

Input Requested- Interview a High Level/Executive Leader in Public Health and Post Key
Takeaways by September 11

*Continue to submit the key takeaways from your interview with a current high level/executive
leader in public health on this discussion post.
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*Refer to Speaker Message 5 and the discussion post for additional details.

Nominations for the 2018 Elections

*Mobilize your key informants and solicit nominees for the Academy national ballot.

*The Nominating Committee is looking for leaders with the skills and vision to further the
profession. Please visit www.eatrightPRO.org/elections to view the positions available on the
2018 ballot.

Complete Tasks and Be Entered into the Raffle by September 1

Complete the following tasks to be entered for a chance to win a raffle prize during the fall 2017

HOD Meeting:

*Submit the required administrative paperwork

*Watch the HOD Platform training video and set up your profile and headshot on the HOD platform

eldentify 3-5 Key Informants

*Review policies A.4, A.6 G.5-G.8, G.10 and K.6-K.8 in the HOD Manual

*Make your travel arrangements for the fall meeting in Chicago.

Once you've completed all of these important tasks, email HOD @eatright.org with the subject:

Tasks Completed. Make sure you include your signature the email. Refer to Speaker Message 5

for additional information.

For more information
Contact Dianne Polly (diannepolly@gmail.com) or
Anna Shlachter (ashlachter@eatright.org, 800/877-1600, ext. 4819)

This House of Delegates email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. If you
prefer not to receive future HOD emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

©2017 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
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2. RE: Brief Welcome to RRs during Pre-FNCE Training On October 21

From: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 16:56:08

Subject: RE: Brief Welcome to RRs during Pre-FNCE Training On October 21
Attachment: image001.jpg

image002.png

You are welcome Donnal!

Karen

Karen Ferrantella, RDN

Manager, Advocacy and Communications

Nutrition Services Coverage

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza Suite 2100

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

800-877-1600, ext. 4761

Fax:312-899-5343

kferrantella@eatright.org

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Brief Welcome to RRs during Pre-FNCE Training On October 21

Thanks Karen for the remarks to use!
Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND
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Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830

work - 706-554-5393

fax - 706-554-5655

President of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2017-2018

From: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Donna Martin

Cc: Joan Schwaba

Subject: Brief Welcome to RRs during Pre-FNCE Training On October 21

Hello Donna,

Well it sounds like you will be able to do this! So thank you to you and Joan for making this
possible!

Just to reiterate:

You will be speaking briefly to the Reimbursement Reps on Saturday, October 21 in Chicago

from 8:10-8:15 am at McCormick Center West in Room W176 C

| just wanted to give you a few talking points/outline of what you might address that morning as
you welcome them.

Please feel free to add to this in whatever way you would like to!

Thank the members for being present for the training and for taking on the role as a
reimbursement representative

Stress that their work is important and the Academy is appreciative of their efforts in this

role

Let them know that they have your support for the work they are doing
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Summarize by telling them that this event is not only for them but also for their members.
As they leave —they need to remember that one of their roles as a rep is to take this information
and assist and educate their affiliate, DPG and MIG members.
Thank you again Donna!
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
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3. Re: Brief Welcome to RRs during Pre-FNCE Training On October 21

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 16:05:52

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
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4. Brief Welcome to RRs during Pre-FNCE Training On October 21

From: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 16:03:43

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
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5. Re: thank you remarks

From: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Tom Ryan
<Tryan@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 16:02:28

Subject: Re: thank you remarks

Attachment:

Hi Donna,

Thank you very much. We will edit and send back to you for your comments and approval.
Regards,

Doris

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:00 PM

To: Doris Acosta; Tom Ryan

Subject: thank you remarks

Doris and Tom, Attached are my "thank you" remarks for opening session. | would really
appreciate you guys doing your magic on them. | tried to keep them as brief as possible, but
wanted to personalize them as much as possible also.

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
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6. thank you remarks

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>, Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 16:00:23

Subject: thank you remarks

Attachment: DMartin thanks for opening session.docx

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
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The decision to run for President of the Academy two years ago did not come easily to me.  I can assure you that I prayed about it and consulted a lot of people before I threw my name in the hat.  I will never forget Sonja Connor calling me and saying “the good news is that you have been selected to be on the ballot for President elect of the Academy, the bad news is that you might get elected!” I will also never forget asking my superintendent, Mr. Rudy Falana for permission to run for President-elect and he asked me what my chances were of getting elected?  I told him it was a long shot, that there had never been a School Nutrition Director to be elected President of the Academy. Fast forward two years and I could have never asked for a more supportive boss to allow me to do all the great work you get to do as President of this Academy.  Your support has been incredible.  When people ask me how I work full time and do this volunteer job, I have a quick answer for them, I have the most amazing School Nutrition staff in the country.  Delia Peel, Daphne Callison, Charlotte Edmonds and Kara LeClair, you guys are the best.  How can I thank you all enough for allowing me to share all the great work we do in the Burke County School Nutrition Program with the country.  You have worked your hearts out to allow me to do this and the School Nutrition Program has not skipped a beat.  You are the wind beneath my wings.   There are too many Academy members to thank, but I would be remiss if I did not mention one person and that is Dayle Hayes.  Dayle has been my biggest supporter since I ran for Treasurer 6 years ago and she continues to support me as President every single day.  Dayle Hayes you rock!

This year has been a hard year for me personally.  In April I lost my father to Frontal Temperol Dementia at the age of 87 and last November my mother had a massive stroke after a successful open heart surgery.  My mother has truly been my inspiration over the years as she sacrificed so much to send me to college and taught me what it is like to put others before yourself.  I am the first college graduate in my family.  She has been so proud of what I have accomplished and so wanted to be here today.  I share with her every week when I go to visit her, what all I have been doing and show her pictures of my travels.  She always put her family first and was such a role model for me.  I love you Mom! I have two extra special best friends, Dusty and David Avery who came all the way to Chicago to be here since my parents could not be here.  You guys are the best.  My sister Linda who loves to travel with me is one of my biggest cheerleaders and she has had a blast getting to know all the great Academy members over the last few years.  I have two married children who have sacrificed family and babysitting time for me to do this job.  They have witnessed my passion for the profession and told me to run for president and have never complained when I was away or could not be there to help them.  My daughter Britt Trulock does work for three practice groups and she loves when she is on a call with them and they start talking about me, and they don’t realize she is my daughter.  Take note, you never know who will be listening when you talk about someone, so make sure it is all good stuff.  She knew what all the Academy does, so she was really on board when I asked her if I could run. My son Preston said something powerful to me one day, “He said Mom, you get to do something that makes a difference in the world everyday in your job”.  I don’t want to look back when I retire and feel like I didn’t do something that made a difference in my life.  Based on that statement he started doing pro-bono attorney work, so he now feels like he makes a difference.  Both of you and your spouses make me very proud.  My daughter has two children with my son-in-law Ross, my grandson Hix who is almost 5 and my granddaughter Kennedy who is 21 months old.  My son and his wife Sarah just had a baby_____ named _____ who is  ____ weeks old. Being called Grandy is the best job I have ever had.  Last, but not least I need to thank my husband.  He was the first person I asked if I could run for President-elect of the Academy and he totally surprised me with his answer.  He said Donna, run for the job with all your heart and all your soul and your family will support you every step of the way.  We will make it work if you get elected.  So now my husband has become this great cook since I am not there to cook every night.  His specialty is veal scaloppini.  He might even share his recipes with you if ask him.   He loves to tell me when I get home how great he has eaten while I was away.  Thank you, thank you, you have really been there for me and rarely complained when I said I had to leave on “another trip”.  He has really figured out that Delta is never ready when I am and he just expects me home when he sees me and not when my flight schedule says I will be home. Oh the joys of traveling!​



DMartin thanks for opening session.docx


7. Re: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Cc: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:49:14

Subject: Re: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC
team

Attachment: image002.png
image003.jpg

Happy to do whatever | can fit in my schedule.
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

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Donna Martin

Cc: Karen Ferrantella

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

Hello Donna,

Speaking at the Reimbursement Representative Training on Saturday, October 21 from 8:10 —
8:15 am at the McCormick Center may work fine with your schedule. Although the HOD is meeting
at the Hyatt Regency hotel on Saturday from 7:15 am - noon, the open dialogue session begins at

8:45am which should allow adequate time to travel between the two locations. If you feel this is
doable we will put it on your schedule.
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Thanks!

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4798

Fax number: 312-899-4765

Email: jschwaba@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!

From: Karen Ferrantella

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:04 PM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team
Hello Donna,

Thank you for the quick response and | will wait to hear back from Joan!

| really appreciate your willingness to do this if it can be worked into your schedule.
Thank you again,

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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

Karen, Joan is the keeper of the schedule and if she can schedule me to be at this meeting it

would be my pleasure!

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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Donna Martin

Cc: Joan Schwaba

Subject: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

Hello Donna,

We are once again in the process of planning the one day Pre-FNCE Reimbursement Rep (RR)
Training that will take place on Saturday, October 21 from 7:15am - 3:00pm CDT.

This is a wonderful opportunity for the Affiliate and DPG RRs to come together and help build a
good foundation for them to better serve their members in this important volunteer role.

| have attached the proposed agenda of the training for you to get a better sense of what is
involved that day.

One of the brief presentations we have always tried to have at the beginning of the training is a
welcome from the Academy President .

This is an opportunity for the President to show support for the RRs and the important work they
do -- and | believe it really helps set the tone for the day.

Therefore, | am asking you if you might be able to do a very brief welcome on October 21 at the
McCormick Center West in Room W176 C from 8:10 — 8:15 am?

| recognize and respect the fact that you will have many scheduled commitments that day, but |
still wanted to ask to see if this would be a possibility.

| would provide you with a short outline that would help you with the major areas we would ask you
touch on - using your own words.

Thank you very much Donna for considering this request and | look forward to hearing back from
you as soon as possible!

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
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8. RE: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:48:37

Subject: RE: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC
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
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9. NEP DPG - E-Blast - August 2017

From: Nutrition Education for the Public Dietetic Practice Group
<chuth2@illinois.edu>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:39:19

Subject: NEP DPG - E-Blast - August 2017

Attachment:

NEP DPG - E-Blast - August 2017 You are receiving this email because you are a member of the
Nutrition Education for the Public Dietetic Practice Group from the Academy of Nutrition and
Dietetics. Questions/Concerns? Please contact us. Email not displaying properly? View this email
in your browser.

Nutrition Education for the Public Dietetic Practice Group

August 2018

E-Blast

FNCE® 2017 in Chicago October 21-24 Highlights include:

*NEP DPG Board Meeting: Friday, October 20 from 5-9 pm. Hyatt Regency (151 E Wacker DR)
Room: Columbus GH.

*NEP DPG booth at the DPG/MIG Showcase: Monday Oct 23rd 10 am - 12 pm. Networking,
prizes, and more.

*The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Centennial Celebration: Saturday October 21st from 6-
7:30 pm in the FNCE® Expo Hall

*NEP DPG Annual walk through the city: Monday, October 23, 6 pm. Meet at the Fairmont
Hotel Lobby (200 N Columbus DR)

Visit www.eatrightFNCE.org to learn more today

House of Delegates Update
2017-2018 Mega Issue is Championing the RDN in positions of leadership in public health and
government positions . . . more to come from our HOD representative this Fall.

Public Policy Action Update and Activity

The 2017 Public Policy Workshop was held on June 25 - 26, 2017. The Academy’s Policy,
Initiatives, and Advocacy (PIA) team chose 2 priority issues:

*Preserve funding for chronic disease prevention programs that were funded under the Prevention
and Public Health Fund since 2010.

*Maintain funding for SNAP-Ed and EFNEP when the Farm Bill is reauthorized later this year.
*You can advocate for these issues and others by completing the action alerts at
www.eatrightpro.org/action-center.

Academy Lays Groundwork to Facilitate Licensed Practice across State Lines

The Academy is beginning a strategic review of the practicability and implications of pursuing
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enactment of a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Compact that would enable RDNs and other
gualified licensed dietitians to practice in multiple states under a single license.

Several other health professions, including physicians and nurses, have chosen to move in this
direction, but dietitian nutritionists face unique issues in developing a compact owing to the lack of
uniformity of state licensure laws. We hope to have this initial groundwork complete by the end of
the calendar year, and will be engaging all Academy units as the process continues. Watch for
future updates in Eatright Weekly, or contact the Academy’s Policy Initiatives and Advocacy Team
a t mrifkin@eatright.org or ptuma@eatright.org.

Attention Students: Volunteer to serve on the NEP DPG Board

Are you a student member interested in becoming more involved? We are recruiting for our
student liaison board position. If you are interested, please email Pauline Williams
pauline_williams@byu.edu

Member Shout-out

Congratulations to NEP Member Melissa Maulding. Melissa was awarded the Mid-Career
Professional Achievement Award at the 2017 Society for Nutrition Education and Behavior (SNEB)
conference.

Nominations for the 2018 Academy Election

It is never too early to start thinking about the future. The call for nominations for the 2018 Election
has begun. Nominations for president-elect, speaker-elect and treasurer-elect closes September
1, 2017. All other nominations are due October 25, 2017. The Nominating Committee is looking for
leaders with the skills and vision to further the profession. Please visit
www.eatrightPRO.org/elections to view the positions available on the 2018 ballot and download
the nominations form.

Visit the NEP website at http://www.nepdpg.org Email questions about the website to Leia
Flure, Website Content Coordinator.

Join the NEP Electronic Mailing discussion group (EML) to connect with your colleagues. Email
NEP and ask for instructions for joining the EML.

Follow NEP on Twitter at www.twitter.com/nepdpg to connect and participate in conversations
with fellow NEP members.

Copyright © 2017 NEPDPG, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email because you are a member of the Nutrition Education for the Public
Dietetic Practice Group of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. Questions/Concerns? Please
contact us.

Our mailing address is:
NEPDPG

Page 23



120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, IL 60606

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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10. RE: 2018 FNCE Anchor Sessions

From: Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:23:20

Subject: RE: 2018 FNCE Anchor Sessions

Attachment: image001.png

Sounds good. Thanks Donna!

Lori Granich, MBA, RDN

Director, Lifelong Learning and Engagement
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, IL 60606-6995

312/899-4895

Igranich@eatright.org
www.eatright.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: 2018 FNCE Anchor Sessions

Lori, Thanks so much for the invite. We have a big "Feed my School" event that day with our
congressman and about 50 guests coming so | probably will not be available for the call. If we get
finished in time | will certainly join you all. Thanks for the notice.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: 2018 FNCE Anchor Sessions

Hi Donna,

| just sent over a calendar invite for the Committee for Lifelong Learning’s discussion on potential
FNCE 2018 anchor sessions. | will also invite Mary Russell since it's regarding FNCE 2018
planning. I'm sure your schedule is packed so | just wanted to let you know that you're not
required to be on this call, but as always, your insight is helpful in planning. If you have any
thought leaders that you would like to see at FNCE 2018, let me know and | will add them to the
list.

Thanks!

Lori

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

Page 27



11. RE: M. Obama honorary membership

From: Kay S Bruening <ksbrueni@syr.edu>

To: 'Donna Martin' <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, 'Mary Pat Raimondi'
<mraimondi@eatright.org>, Catharine Powers
<powers@culinarynutritionassociates.com>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:14:06
Subject: RE: M. Obama honorary membership
Attachment: image001.png

Thanks so much for the reply, Donna. | am heavily invested in this J. | suppose she has to
arrange Secret Service, etc. to go anywhere!

Kay

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Kay S Bruening <ksbrueni@syr.edu>; 'Mary Pat Raimondi' <mraimondi@eatright.org>;
Catharine Powers <powers@culinarynutritionassociates.com>

Subject: Re: M. Obama honorary membership

Kay, We are in a total holding pattern waiting for Mrs. Obama's team to let us know if she will be
at FNCE to speak. If she comes to speak she will receive her honorary membership at the same
time. We all have our fingers crossed that she may be coming, because they have corresponded
with us on several occasions and have not said NO. They typically wait until the last minute to
give you the green light. | personally think she might come, but it is absolutely up in the air right
now. Thanks for checking.

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830

work - 706-554-5393

Page 28



righ], crsmpienn

— 19172017 ———



image001.png


fax - 706-554-5655

President of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2017-2018

From: Kay S Bruening <ksbrueni@syr.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:57 AM

To: 'Mary Pat Raimondi'; Donna Martin; Catharine Powers
Subject: RE: M. Obama honorary membership

Dear Mary Pat, Donna, &Catherine,

Is there any word yet on whether Mrs. Obama will be at FNCE to accept her honorary
membership?

Thanks, Kay

Kay Stearns Bruening, Ph.D., RDN, FAND
Associate Professor &Director, Nutrition Assessment, Consultation, &Education Center

Interim Director, Dietetic Internship
Nutrition Science &Dietetics Programs
Falk College

T 315.443.9326
ksbrueni@syr.edu

Address, Syracuse, NY 13244
falk.syr.edu

Syracuse University

From: Mary Pat Raimondi [mailto:mraimondi@eatright.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:18 AM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; Catharine Powers <powers@culinarynutritionassociates.com>;
Kay S Bruening <ksbrueni@syr.edu>

Subject: RE: M. Obama honorary membership
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If anyone can get this done, it is this crew!

Thanks to all.

MP

Mary Pat Raimondi, MS RDN

Vice President, Strategic Policy and Partnerships

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
1120 Connecticut Avenue NW- Suite 460

Washington, DC 20036

phone: 312.899.1731
fax: 202.775.8284

mraimondi@eatright.org

www.eatright.org

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Catharine Powers <powers@-culinarynutritionassociates.com>; Mary Pat Raimondi <
mraimondi@eatright.org>; 'Kay S Bruening' <ksbrueni@syr.edu>

Subject: Re: M. Obama honorary membership

Job well done Cathy. Let's just hope we can get her there. | am working on it!!!

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

From: Catharine Powers <powers@-culinarynutritionassociates.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 10:28 PM

To: 'Mary Pat Raimondi'; Donna Martin; 'Kay S Bruening'

Subject: M. Obama honorary membership

Hello,

Below is the draft citation for Michelle Obama’s receipt of honorary membership, which will appear
in the 2017 FNCE App. The citation can be no more than 200 words in length (currently 193). |
would appreciate your feedback.

2017 Honorary Citation for Michelle Robinson Obama

In recognition of:

*Her work to support policy changes aimed at improving the nutritional health of Americans, a goal
consistent with the Academy’s Vision of optimizing health through food and nutrition.

*Her creation of Let's Move that combined comprehensive strategies with common sense to put
children on the path to a healthy future by giving parents useful information and fostering
environments that support healthy choices.

*Her use of her highly visible position as First Lady to model healthy behaviors and create public-
private partnerships to encourage citizens, especially the youngest citizens, to make healthy food
choices, drink more water, and be physically active.

*Her consistent and enthusiastic support of the registered dietitian-nutritionist as the expert on
food and nutrition, and her reliance on evidence-based strategies to address child obesity.

*Her public advocacy for the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act, which updated school nutrition
standards for the first time in 15 years.

*Her installation of the first White House garden since Eleanor Roosevelt’'s in 1943, which sparked
a national conversation around nutrition, health, &wellness, and the possibility of growing fresh
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vegetables in a home garden or patio container.

THANKS,

Cathy
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12. Re: M. Obama honorary membership

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Kay S Bruening <ksbrueni@syr.edu>, 'Mary Pat Raimondi'
<mraimondi@eatright.org>, Catharine Powers
<powers@culinarynutritionassociates.com>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:12:25
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

To: 'Mary Pat Raimondi'; Donna Martin; '‘Kay S Bruening'
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
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13. Re: 2018 FNCE Anchor Sessions

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:06:30

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
planning. I'm sure your schedule is packed so I just wanted to let you know that you're not
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
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14. RE: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

From: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:04:02

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
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15. Fw: Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Delia Peel <DPeel@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:04:01
Subject: Fw: Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications
Attachment: image001.png
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image003.png
2nd Conf on Diabetes and Complications Brochure.pdf

Please make me a folder. | will be presenting at this.
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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Donna Martin; '‘Marcia Kyle'; JoJo Dantone

Cc: 'Lucille Beseler'

Subject: Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications

Below is an announcement Lucille asked that | share with you regarding the Congress on the
Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications. | have included the brochure as a separate
attachment, in the event you'd like to download it. The Academy is promoting the event through
DPG and affiliate communications channels, in ERW and on social media. They are offering a
discounted registration rate for Academy members.

Thanks for all your work on this and presenting for the Academy!

Joan
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~ &/ P education for physicians.

November 17-19, 2017
Marriott Marquis

265 Peachtree Center Avenue
Atlanta, GA 30303

Name:
Specialty:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:

Email:
(REQUIRED)

TUITION:
Q Full Registration before October 18: $ 400
Q After October 18: $500

Q Resident / Fellow before October 18: $200
Q After October 18: $250

Q Allied Professional before October 18: $300
Q After October 18: $400

TOTAL ENCLOSED: $

REGISTER ONLINE AT www.emory.edu/CME
OR

MAIL TO:

Emory University School of Medicine
Continuing Medical Education

100 Woodruff Circle, NE, Suite 331

Atlanta, GA 30322

Phone: 404-727-5695
Toll Free: 888-727-5695 Email: mboone2@emory.edu

Make check payable to
EMORY UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

FOR UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION,
VISIT THE CONGRESS WEBSITE AT

www.diabetes-prevention.us/home.php

Emory Nursing Professional Development Center (ENPDC) is
accredited as a provider of continuing nursing education by
the American Nurses Credentialing Center’'s Commission on
Accreditation. Attendees to this CNE activity will be awarded
contact hours by ENPDC.

CPE has been applied for through the Academy of Nutrition
and Dietetics.

All sessions will be held at the Marriott Marquis, 265 Peachtree
Center Avenue, Atlanta, GA 30303. Downtown Atlanta and the
Marriott Marquis are easily reached via MARTA train and bus,
taxi, shuttles, and Uber. Discounted valet parking is available:
$22 overnight guests, $15 day guests.

A limited block of rooms has been reserved at the Marriott
Marquis. To reserve your deluxe accommodations and
receive the reduced rate of $169 (plus 16.9% and $5.00 per
room/night GA Hotel fee), please visit https://aws.passkey.
com/e/49125396, or call 1-888-855-5701. RESERVE EARLY!
Our discounted rate expires October 15 and we expect the
block to sell out quickly.

Tuition includes course materials, breakfasts, breaks, lunches,
a Friday evening Welcome Reception and other amenities
involved in a rewarding learning experience. Minimum and
maximum enrollments have been established. All cancellation
and refund requests must be made in writing and submitted
via email to acholme@emory.edu. For a full refund of the
registration fee (less a $50 administrative fee), cancellation
requests must be received by Oct. 31, 2017. Cancellation
requests received after Oct. 31, 2017 will not receive a refund.
All attempts will be made to process refunds within 30 days
of cancellation. The liability of Emory University is limited to
the registration fee only. Emory will not be responsible for
any losses incurred by registrants, including but not limited to,
airfare cancellation or hotel deposits.

TUITION:

Full Registration Before October 18: $400
After October 18: $500

Resident / Fellow Before October 18: $200
After October 18: $250

Allied Professional Before October 18: $300
After October 18: $400

FOR UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION, VISIT THE CONGRESS WEBSITE AT
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Prevention of Diabetes
and Its Complications

November 17-19, 2017

Marriott Marquis
265 Peachtree Center Avenue
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GENERAL INFO

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Diabetes is one of the fastest growing public health problems worldwide. It
affects all populations, causes severe medical complications, and shortens
life expectancy significantly. Treatment of diabetes and its complications is
usually lifelong and expensive. And yet, both are preventable.

The National Congress on Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications
is a global forum where experts on diabetes and its prevention meet to
facilitate quality scientific and research discussions on principles of
diabetes prevention programs from around the world. Currently in its
second year, this global forum provides proven strategies in the treatment
of diabetes complications. Diabetes prevention experts will describe
current research and technology used in prevention; effective screening
tools; and medications. Diabetes management experts will discuss the
relationships between diabetes and cancer, cardiovascular disease, oral
health; and associated complications such as insulin resistance, retinopathy
and renal failure.

Reducing the diabetes burden means improving the diagnosis and
treatment of diabetes by putting in place standard protocols and making
the necessary medicines and technologies readily available and affordable.
The trans-border exchange of ideas and programs is necessary to further
more efficient community-based programs with a wider impact.

The conference will use a variety of educational formats including
workshops, lectures, debates and symposia to engage the audience.
Ample time will also be given for networking and informal discussions with

the experts.

TARGET AUDIENCE

Family Medicine, General Practice and Internal Medicine physicians,
researchers, physician assistants, nurses, nurse practitioners, dietitians,
diabetes educators, and other healthcare professionals interested in

diabetes prevention and treatment.

EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVES

At the conclusion of this program, participants will be able to:

lllustrate the methodology for screening patients at high risk of
developing diabetes;

Identify methods for early diagnosis of diabetes;

List the diabetes classification and prevention of acute complications
and chronic tissue damage;

Describe the problems associated with obesity, overweight,
unhealthy nutrition and sedentary lifestyle;

Practice the basic knowledge and skills needed for prevention of
diabetes and complications;

Develop a patient care plan focusing on multidisciplinary approaches.

PRE-CONFERENCE WORKSHOP

Speakers provided by the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Childhood Obesity

Speakers: Lucille Beseler, USA
and Donna Martin, USA
Topics:
The prevalence of obesity and pre-diabetes
in children Lucille Beseler
USA

Developing an Obesity Screening program for
pediatric practices

Imbedding Registered Dietitian Nutritionists (RDNs)
into pediatric practices to provide reimbursable
nutrition services

New models to deliver nutrition care- telehealth

What schools are doing to address childhood
obesity/pre-diabetes -- school food service,
kids eat right programs

. . Donna Martin
Develop a patient care plan focusing on USA

multidisciplinary approaches

OPENING SESSION KEYNOTE LECTURES

Guillermo Umpierrez ~ Darin Olson, USA Norbert Stefan Jaakko Tuomilehto

USA Germany Finland
Successful
Prevention of Exercise Genetics of Global Challenges
Microvascular Programs Pre-Diabetes in Diabet 9
Complications for Diabetes Prevention ih Blabetes
of Diabetes e e Prevention

SATURDAY
NOVEMBER 18, 2017

WORKSHOPS

Practical Approach to Phenotype =
Subjects with Prediabetes ( ;
Speaker: Norbert Stefan, Germany ':,;:

Topics: r’
) ) L ~
Measurement of insulin sensitivity and Y
insulin secretion in routine clinical care

Measurement of fatty liver in routine clinical care Norbert Stefan

Determination of a cardiometabolic high-risk Germany

phenotype in prediabetes

Implementation of this risk phenotype in a lifestyle intervention program

SATURDAY

NOVEMBER 18, 2017

WORKSHOPS

Role of Certified Diabetes
Educators in Prevention
Speaker: Amy Fischl, USA

Topics:
The current landscape of diabetes
self-management education
(joint position paper)

Amy Fischl

Current DPP programs within diabetes USA

centers vs community settings

Practical tips for diabetes educators to promote
prevention education

Reimbursement and prevention

Epidemiology and
Prevention Research
Speaker: William H. Herman, USA
Topics:

Strategies to identify people with prediabetes
and those at increased risk for prediabetes o

Feasibility and effectiveness of interventions William H. Herman
designed to increase intervention uptake USA

Prediction of Type 1 Diabetes
Speaker: David Leslie, UK

Topics:
Induction of Disease

Variable age at onset and clinical phenotype

Time course of islet autoantibodies pre-T1D

Life-table islet autoantibody : David Léslie
frequencies offspring UK

Gene Risk Scores in T1D

“Jump Starting” your Diabetes Prevention —
How Simple Can be Effective

Speakers provided by the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Speakers: Marcy Kyle, USA and Jo Jo Dantone, USA

Topics:
How the science of food and exercise promotes
blood glucose control and weight loss

Carbohydrate consumption at varying times of

the day can affect blood glucose control Marcy Kyle

USA
Learn the basics of “Jump Start” Meal Plan
and cooking techniques.

How and when to refer to an
Registered Dietitian Nutritionist (RDN)

Learn how the RDN designs individualized
treatment plans for prevention

Learn key points of Medicare Diabetes
Prevention Program

Jo Jo Dantone
USA

WORKSHOPS

Technology for Diabetes Prevention
Speaker: Lucienne Ide, USA

Topics:

Digitization of the National Diabetes
Prevention Program in the US

Evidence of efficacy

=

Lucienne Ide
USA

Reimbursement Considerations

Establishing a Community-based
Diabetes Prevention Program
Speaker: Jaakko Tuomilehto, Finland
Topics:

Identifying people at risk

Jason Baker, MD

Screening methodology and risk scores
USA

Possible interventions

Jaakko Tuomilehto Lucille Beseler

The role of health care providers and =
Finland USA

social workers

o o Luke Brewster, MD
Bariatric Surgery USA
Speaker: Edward Lin, USA
Robert Eckel, MD

Topics:
opics: USA

Indications of bariatric surgery

Techniques: Gastric bypass — Amy Fischl, MD

Gastric banding - Sleeve Gastrectomy USA
Outcome: prognosis and side effects Edward Lin ’ Andrew Gewirtz, MD
USA USA

AWARD LECTURE
The Diversity of Pre-Diabetes
Speaker: Mahmoud Ibrahim, USA

William Herman, MD
USA

Lucienne Ide
USA

Debates:
Can statins cause diabetes? Yes OR No

Treatment of morbid obesity

Lifestyle/Mediciations OR Surgery Mick Kumwenda, MD

United Kingdom
Diet OR physical activity, which comes first?

Te Jacobson, MD
New Injectables may prevent Type 2 Diabetes | Mahmoud Ibrahim U:Z acobson

Yes OR No USA

Gut Microbion and Diabetes

SUNDAY
NOVEMBER 19, 2017

Symposia:
CVD Prevention
B Role of the Diet
B Hypertension as a
predictor for type 2 diabetes

B The possible role of PCSK9
® [nsulin resistance in lean persons

CVD Prevention Il
B Specific biomarkers of CVD in elderly patients
m Ectopic fat concept and cardiovascular risk
® Nonalcoholic fatty liver disease and cardiovascular risk
® Updates in CVD outcome studies

Pre-Diabetes Complications
m Diabetic Foot m Cancer ® Renal disorders ® Retinopathy

Therapeutics in Pre-Diabetes
B Metformin ® Anti-Obesity Drugs ® GLP1Agonists ® SGLT2s

FACULTY

Mahmoud Ibrahim, MD
Director, Center for Diabetes Education - McDonough, GA

Guillermo Umpierrez, MD
Professor of Medicine
Emory University School of Medicine - Atlanta, GA

Edward Lin, MD
USA

Donna Martin
USA

Darin Olson, MD
USA

Francisco Pasquel, MD
USA

Jennifer Rooke, MD
USA

Norbert Stefan
Germany

Abraham Thomas, MD
USA

Jaakko Tuomilehto, MD
Finland

Peter Wilson, MD
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
+++++++Ht b

From: "Boone, Melissa A" <mboone2@emory.edu>

Date: August 14, 2017 at 2:45:59 PM EDT

To: "Boone, Melissa A" <mboone2@emory.edu>

Subject: Emory National Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications

REGISTRATION NOW OPEN

an National Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications

November 17-19, 2017

The National Congress on Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications is a global forum where
experts on diabetes and its prevention meet to facilitate quality scientific and research discussions
on principles of diabetes prevention programs from around the world. Currently in its second year,
this global forum provides proven strategies in the treatment of diabetes complications. Diabetes
prevention experts will describe current research and technology used in prevention; effective
screening tools; and medications. Diabetes management experts will discuss the relationships
between diabetes and cancer, cardiovascular disease, oral health; and associated complications
such as insulin resistance, retinopathy and renal failure.

The Congress is intended for Family Medicine, General Practice and Internal Medicine physicians,
researchers, physician assistants, nurses, nurse practitioners, dietitians, diabetes educators, and
other healthcare professionals interested in diabetes prevention and treatment.

Register NOW!

Brochure

Page 43



Hotel Info

Join us at the
Atlanta Marriott Marquis

265 Peachtree Center Ave. Atlanta, GA
404-521-0000

This program is sponsored by: the Emory University School of Medicine

Continuing Education Credit:
CME credit for physicians, Nursing contact hours and CPE for dietitians will be available

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

From: Boone, Melissa A [mailto:mboone2@emory.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Subject: RE: Registration Site
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Hi Joan,

| have to apologize. | did not see your email from last week. Luckily, | have only sent the
email/brochure to 29 people. | will take care of your revisions before | send it again.

Again, my apologizes.

Melissa

From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Boone, Melissa A

Subject: RE: Registration Site

Importance: High

Hello Melissa,

Lucille Beseler shared a copy of the blast email with the brochure she received. | noticed the
Eatright logo is still on the brochure. As noted below, you cannot use the logo as that implies that
we are endorsing this event. Please remove the Academy logo and replace the sponsorship
statement with:

Speakers provided by the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Also, | sent additional edits to the brochure which | am reattaching. Lucille is no longer the
Academy President and the information on the brochure on the blast email is incorrect. |
appreciate your attention to making these corrections. Please confirm.

Thank you!

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

From: Joan Schwaba

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 3:02 PM
To: 'Boone, Melissa A' <mboone2@emory.edu>
Subject: RE: Registration Site

Hello Melissa,

| appreciate you sending the brochure for review. | took the liberty to make a couple of edits to the
copy for your consideration — please see PDF attached. Regarding the Academy logo, you can
simply use our name, however not the logo as that implies that we are endorsing this event.
Please remove the Academy logo and replace the sponsorship statement with:

Speakers provided by the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

| have reached out to staff regarding the CPE approval and will keep you posted.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Subject: RE: Registration Site

Joan,

Would you mind looking at the attached brochure draft? | want to make sure | am using your logo
correctly next to the Academy’s workshops. Thank you for your time.

Best,

Melissa

From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 4:07 PM

To: Boone, Melissa A
Subject: RE: Registration Site

Melissa,
Can you tell me again the deadline date you would like me to send you the registrations?
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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Subject: RE: Registration Site

Looks like you have to put www in front.....http://www.diabetes-prevention.us/registration.php

From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Boone, Melissa A

Subject: Registration Site

Hello Melissa,

| am following up with an email regarding the phone message | just left you. | am having difficulty
accessing the website http://diabetes-prevention.us/registration.php. Is the site down or do | have
an incorrect address? | am hoping to get some details regarding he event that | can put in the
announcements to our members.

Thanks!

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Page 48



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

This e-mail message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution

or copying of this message (including any attachments) is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please contact

the sender by reply e-mail message and destroy all copies of the
original message (including attachments).
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16. Re: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 15:00:36

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
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17. Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team

From: Karen Ferrantella <kferrantella@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 14:55:50

Subject: Reimbursement Representative Training--Request to speak from NSC team
Attachment: image001.jpg

image002.png
DRAFT Agenda without speakers noted -- Reimbursement Representative
Training.docx

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

Thank you very much Donna for considering this request and I look forward to hearing back from
you as soon as possible!

Karen

Karen Ferrantella, RDN

Manager, Advocacy and Communications
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[image: C:\Users\kferrantella\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\1WWRL7UT\Academy-of-Nutrition-and-Dietetics (00000002).jpg]Reimbursement Representative 

Pre-FNCE® Training 

October 21, 2017 

McCormick  Center West, Chicago Illinois



                                                                                              

Saturday October 21, 2017 

		Time 

		Agenda Item 



		7:15-8:00am  

		Registration /Breakfast 





		8:00-8:10am

		Welcome to Chicago/Setting the Stage





		8:10-8:15am

		Welcome from Academy President   



		8:15-8:35am 

		Introductions 



		8:35 – 9:00am

		What have you accomplished or what do you hope to accomplish as a RR? ( Table Discussion with new and seasoned RRs—to develop a list  of activities they have done or for new RRs what they wish to do--and report out)



		9:00 – 9:15am 



		Walking Through the RR Handbook



		9:15-9:35

		Why Work Alone?—Build a RR Team! 



		9:35 – 9:55 am







9:55-10:15 am

		Reimbursement Representatives and Their Role in Public Policy and Advocacy—How to Impact Policy!


RRs who has successfully integrated themselves as a member of the Public Policy Team—What Does that Look Like?  Address what the RR can do to help gain support from affiliate/DPG leadership 

(10 minutes—followed by 10 minutes of Q&A)



		10:15-10:30 am

		Break 





		10:30--11:00 am

		Playing  the Insurance Game Hierarchy –Basics of Approaching the “Main Players” to Help Expand Coverage Nutrition Services Provided by RDNs  



		11:00-11:30 am                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

		Billing Schmilling!  How Does Billing work in a hospital, MD Office and Home Health Care facility?



		11:30-12:00pm

		Setting Fees—What you Need to Know



		12:00-12:30pm

		[bookmark: _GoBack]Telehealth —Just the Basics!





		12:30-1:00pm

		Lunch

“Chicago Bean” raffle –guess number of beans in the jar to win raffle at the end of the day! Closest 2 win the prizes!



		1:00-1:05pm

		Group photo



		1:05-1:45pm 

		Good bye PQRS—Hello QPP 

. 



		1:45-2:30pm

		It’s Coming  January 2018—Expansion of the Medicare Diabetes Prevention Program 



		2:30-2:55pm 

		Moving forward—What Will Your Action Plan as a RR Look Like?   (Attendees take 10 minutes to  note 3 things they will commit to --and 10 minutes for volunteers to report out)



		2:55-3:00pm  

		Thank you/Announce Raffle Winners/Adjourn Meeting
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DRAFT Agenda  without speakers noted -- Reimbursement Representative Training.docx

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
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18. Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, 'Marcia Kyle'
<bkyle@roadrunner.com>, JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>

Cc: 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 12:46:32

Subject: Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications

Attachment: image001.png
image002.jpg

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
++++++++H+H

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

2nd National Congress on the Prevention of Diabetes and Its Complications
November 17-19, 2017
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MARRIOTT MARQUIS

Continuing Medical Education

el
REGISTRATION ATLANTA, GEORGIA =iy Uieitsts vesane s oo s [NEPRECE
9 > ) : o2 o>
2 - activity for a maximum of 16 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits™ . EEa O o
nd . ) ﬂ —-7] Physicians should only claim the credit commensurate with the °Qg f;‘
2 Natlonal Cong ress on \/ ﬂ \ 4 extent of their participation in the activity. 2y z -
” L o>

Preve ntion of Dia betes ” . | P/ ~ The Emory University School of Medicine Office of Continuing = Sape

. . y/ . Medical Education is accredited by the Accreditation Council

and Its Com p| ications \/ V/ for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical

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
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19. 2018 FNCE Anchor Sessions

From: Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 12:28:24

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
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20. FW: FENCE 2018 Anchor Sessions

From: Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 12:23:37

Subject: FW: FNCE 2018 Anchor Sessions

Attachment:

Thank you for taking the Doodle Poll. | tried to pick a date that worked for the majority. For the
anchor session selection call, we will utilize WebEx for visuals, but you will still dial in to the
conference line.

Committee for Lifelong Learning Call Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:00 pm | Central Daylight
Time (Chicago, GMT-05:00) | 1 hr

Meeting number: 741 155 128

Meeting password: CPD1

Add to Calendar

When it's time, join the meeting.

Join by phone Call-in toll-free number: 1-866-477-4564 (US) Show global numbers Conference
Code: 183 045 7327

Page 63



21. RE: Memphis Hotel Accommodations

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 11:33:12

Subject: RE: Memphis Hotel Accommodations

Attachment: image001.jpg

Thanks.

Pearlie Johnson-Freeman, MBA

Director, Credentialing Services

Commission on Dietetic Registration

the credentialing agency for the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, IL 60606-6995

phone: 312-899-4839

fax: 312-899-4772

pjohnson@eatright.org

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Memphis Hotel Accommodations

Just Thursday night. | am coming in Thursday and leaving Friday. Thanks!
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Donna S. Matrtin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND
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
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: Memphis Hotel Accommodations

Hi Donna, | am checking to see how many hotel nights you need for the program.

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
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22. Re: Memphis Hotel Accommodations

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 17,2017 11:21:19

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
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23. Memphis Hotel Accommodations

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 11:20:47

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
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24. RE: M. Obama honorary membership

From: Kay S Bruening <ksbrueni@syr.edu>

To: 'Mary Pat Raimondi' <mraimondi@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Catharine Powers
<powers@culinarynutritionassociates.com>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 10:57:25
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
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25. Expense report approved

From: Expense reporting system <No-replyapproval@eatright.org>
To: Martin Donna <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Schwaba Joan <jschwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 17, 2017 09:43:53

Subject: Expense report approved

Attachment:

Expense report has been approved by Schwaba Joan

Thank you
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26. Eat Right Weekly

From: Eatright Weekly <weekly@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 16:41:30

Subject: Eat Right Weekly

Attachment:

Eat Right Weekly
Eat Right Weekly brings you all the news and info that affects you!

Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

August 16, 2017

Quick Links: On the Pulse of Public Policy | CPE Corner | Career Resources | Research
Announcements
Academy Member Updates | Academy Foundation News

ON THE PULSE OF PUBLIC POLICY

August 17 Webinar: Promoting Food Safety and Family Meals

Join the Academy's partners in the Partnership for Food Safety Education for a free August 17
webinar to prepare for Food Safety Month and National Family Meals Month. Past Academy
President Susan Borra, RD, will discuss best practices and new resources for consumer education
and outreach.

Learn More

Congress' August Recess: A Great Time for Members to Take Action

Members of Congress are in their districts until September 5, so now is a great time to make your
voice heard on the Academy's important legislative priorities. Help secure your member's support
to co-sponsor the congressional resolution recognizing the Academy's Centennial and the
contributions of our past and present. There is still time to contact your member of Congress (or
do so again); we need additional Academy members' outreach to succeed.

Learn More

USDA Celebrates World Breastfeeding Week

The U.S. Department of Agriculture's Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants
and Children celebrated World Breastfeeding Week August 1 to 7. Ninety WIC local agencies
received Loving Support Awards of Excellence, recognizing exemplary local programs and
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highlighting best practice models for other agencies to strengthen their breast-feeding promotion
and support activities.
Learn More

November 1 Deadline: Highlight Wellness and Nutrition Initiatives

The Harkin Institute for Public Policy and Citizen Engagement at Drake University is seeking
information on nutrition and wellness programs or initiatives to include in a report that will help
groups and individuals implement such programs in their communities and organizations. Fill out a
Wellness Initiative submission form by November 1.

Learn More

CPE CORNER

August 31 Webinar: Presenting a Poster at FNCE - Making the Most of Your Session

The Academy's Dietetic Practice-Based Research Network and Lifelong Learning team have
joined to help you create an exceptional Food &Nutrition Conference &Expo poster that clearly
and concisely portrays your research. In an August 31 webinar, proven strategies and techniques
for preparing and presenting your poster will be discussed, and time will be allotted for questions.
After your request to join the webinar has been approved, you will receive instructions for joining
the meeting. The webinar offers 1 CPEU.

Learn More

September 5 Webinar: Nutritional Misconceptions Travel Across the Globe - Different Cultures,
Similar Observations

Different cultures have different perspectives on nutrition, but too often myth supersedes
understanding. A September 5 webinar will address nutrition misconceptions observed across the
globe and educational opportunities based on current evidence to correct them. The webinar
offers 1 CPEU.

Learn More

September 19 Webinar: Operationalizing Dietitian Order Writing Privileges - The Step by Step
Process

Clinical nutrition managers can learn how to establish an order writing system in their facilities via
an in-depth look at the dietitian order writing process. A September 19 webinar will provide CNMs
with the tools to implement a complete program, including stakeholder analysis, executive
summary and process timeline. The webinar offers 1 CPEU.

Learn More

September and October Nutrition-Focused Physical Exam Hands-On Training

The Academy has developed an interactive, hands-on training workshop to provide registered
dietitian nutritionists with skills and knowledge to perform nutrition-focused physical exam skills in
the workplace and aid in the nutrition diagnosis of malnutrition. Workshops will be held September
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8 in Dodgeville, Wis.; September 18 in Rock Springs, Wyo.; September 18 in Alexandria, Va.; and
October 20 and 21 (pre-FNCE) in Chicago, Ill. Ten CPEUSs for each workshop are available.
Learn More

Revised: Food Allergy Management Certificate of Training Program

The Center for Lifelong Learning, with experts in food allergy management, has completed a full
update of the online certificate program with a focus on food allergy management. The update
includes the latest research and recommendations on preventing peanut allergies as well as
additional information on managing food allergens in schools and foodservice. Members enjoy a
reduced rate of $24 for each module.

Learn More

New Online Certificate of Training Program: Public Health Nutrition

Develop competency and earn CPEUSs online with a new program concerning the emerging and
exciting area of public health nutrition. The Level 2 program consists of five modules covering the
foundations of public health nutrition, developing, implementing and evaluating a plan and more.
This program has been developed by the Academy's Center for Lifelong Learning and planned
with the Association of State Public Health Nutritionists, Committee for Public Health/Community
Nutrition and the Public Health and Community Nutrition dietetic practice group.

Learn More

New Certificate of Training Program: Informatics in Nutrition

Keep up with the rapidly changing world of health care: The Academy's Center for Lifelong
Learning, planned with the Nutrition Informatics Committee, the NIC Consumer Health Informatics
Workgroup and the Interoperability and Standards Committee, offers this program to ensure
nutrition professionals stay up-to-date with the latest methods of processing and using data in all
areas of the profession. The program covers every facet of informatics, including Electronic Health
Records, security and ethics, utilizing data and more. The information in this program can be
successfully utilized on a daily basis.

Learn More

New Certificate of Training Program: Integrative and Functional Nutrition

Develop competency and earn CPEUs online with a new program on digestive health, dietary
supplements, inflammation and more. This certificate of training program was planned by the
Academy's Center for Lifelong Learning and the Dietitians in Integrative and Functional Medicine
dietetic practice group. Don't miss out on the opportunity to become an expert in this rapidly
growing field.

Learn More

Certificate of Training Program: Chronic Kidney Disease Nutrition Management
Learn about the most recent population data from USRDS and NHANES and recently revised
recommendations for sodium intake and blood pressure control.
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Learn More

Certificate of Training Program: Vegetarian Nutrition

A growing trend offers registered dietitian nutritionists opportunities to be the go-to source for
tailoring a healthy vegetarian diet. A new online certificate program prepares RDNSs to excel in this
specialty.

Learn More

Certificate of Training Program: Supermarket Business and Industry Skills to Thrive in Retail
Dietetics

Learn business basics, influence the retail environment, create return on investment, build and
nurture community and business relationships and understand the roles and responsibilities of
today's retail dietitian.

Learn More

Online Certificate of Training Program: Culinary Nutrition

The Center for Lifelong Learning, with the Food and Culinary Professionals dietetic practice
group, offers a new program to prepare registered dietitian nutritionists to excel in the fast-growing
field of culinary nutrition. Topics such as planning healthy meals, food safety, preparation
techniques and more are covered.

Learn More

Revised Certificate of Training Program: Developing Your Role as Leader

The Center for Lifelong Learning introduces updates and a revision to the online certificate
program with a focus on enhancing leadership skills for all members.

Learn More

Revised Certificate of Training Program: Executive Management

The Center for Lifelong Learning introduces updates and a revision to the online certificate
program with a focus on enhancing executive management skills for all members.

Learn More

Certificate of Training: Adult Weight Management

This program takes place September 29 to October 1 in Phoenix, Ariz.; October 19 to 21 in
Chicago, lll.; and November 16 to 18 in Orlando, Fla.

Learn More

Certificate of Training: Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management

This program takes place September 7 to 9 in Memphis, Tenn.
Learn More
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Level 2 Certificate of Training: Adult Weight Management
This program takes place October 19 to 21 in Chicago, Ill.
Learn More

Self-Study Modules

Members who are unable to attend an on-site Certificate of Training Program may wish to
consider a self-study module: Adult Weight Management; Childhood and Adolescent Weight
Management; Level 2 Adult Weight Management.

CDR Customer Service Survey

Please take a moment to provide feedback to the Commission on Dietetic Registration regarding
the quality of service you received and improvements that could be made to better meet your
needs.

Learn More

Practice Papers Offer Free CPE Opportunities
Read Academy Practice Papers and complete a quiz to earn 1 free CPEU.
Learn More

CAREER RESOURCES

August 18 Application Deadline: Become a Student Host at FNCE

Student members enrolled in a fall 2017 approved pre-professional curriculum or graduate
program have the opportunity to serve as Student Hosts at the Food &Nutrition Conference
&Expo. Student Hosts are required to register in advance at a substantially reduced rate of $25 in
exchange for providing event assistance and volunteer service during the conference. Student
Hosts receive a rare opportunity to help behind the scenes, network with your peers and meet
leaders in dietetics. Applications will be accepted until August 18.

Learn More

2018 Oncology Nutrition DPG Symposium

The 4th Biennial Oncology Nutrition DPG Symposium will be held April 14 and 15, 2018, in
Minneapolis, Minn. Come to network, learn and celebrate 25 years of the ON dietetic practice
group. Registration opens in October.

Learn More

New Issue: MNT Provider

Learn how to use the Explanation of Benefits to manage claims; read about the expansion of the
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services' Comprehensive Primary Care Plus model and
opportunities for registered dietitian nutritionists; and discover new resources to assist with
successful participation in MIPS, all in the new issue of the MNT Provider.

Learn More
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Just Released: New Edition of Pocket Guide to Pediatric Weight Management

Build healthy lifestyles from the start with this must-own guide. The Pocket Guide to Pediatric
Weight Management (2nd ed.) integrates the latest evidence-based practice guidelines with the
Nutrition Care Process to help practitioners create individualized nutrition care blended with
practical and realistic advice.

Learn More

Updated Food and Nutrition Gold Standard Is Now Available

Whether addressing nutrition questions from clients, consumers, students or others, the 5th
edition of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Complete Food &Nutrition Guide is the ultimate
resource for communicating science-based advice and answers on a myriad of topics. More
comprehensive than ever, this guide has been updated to reflect the 2015-2020 Dietary
Guidelines for Americans, Academy positions and the most recent and authoritative public health
guidelines.

Learn More

Guide Your Clients to a Healthy Pregnancy with Updated Book

The Academy's newly published book, Expect the Best: Your Guide to Healthy Eating Before,
During and After Pregnancy (2nd ed.), is a comprehensive resource for new and future parents to
make the best choices throughout the entire pregnancy journey, including nutrition lifestyle habits
from preconception to post-delivery.

Learn More

Keep Your Clients Informed with Academy's Brochure Handouts

With a colorful design, engaging format and short, clearly defined sections, these brochures are
easy to read for clients who may be unfamiliar with a variety of nutrition topics. The latest
brochures cover the hottest topics, such as gluten-free eating, smart snacking, added sugars,
Mediterranean-style eating and more.

Learn More

Get Your Clients on the Healthy Track with the Latest Tech: Now Available in 10-Packs

The accessible Bits and Bytes: A Guide to Digitally Tracking Your Food, Fitness and Health
describes how to get started with digital health tracking and choose the right tools to achieve
personal health goals. With colorful illustrations and sample screens, this guide compares popular
apps and tracking programs, explaining the features they offer. Save 50 percent when you buy
more: Bits and Bytes is now available in economy packs of 10, making them easy to distribute to
clients.

Learn More

Easily Track and Improve Patient Outcomes with eNCPT
eNCPT is an online publication containing a comprehensive explanation of the Nutrition Care

Page 80



Process and standardized terminology, which allows for a consistent approach to practice, making
tracking patient outcomes easier. Subscribers have access to the most up-to-date terminology, an
easy-to-access web platform, multiple language translations and free access to the Electronic
Health Records Toolkit. Learn how eNCPT can make a positive impact on your effectiveness.
Learn More

Success Starts With eatrightPREP for the RDN Exam

Put yourself in the best position to pass the RDN exam with this comprehensive and convenient
resource from the Academy. eatrightPREP goes above and beyond what any book can do, with an
exam study plan including more than 900 questions, unlimited access to three full-length practice
exams and performance statistics to identify your strengths and target weaknesses. eatrightPREP
complies with the Commission on Dietetic Registration's 2017 Test Specifications, better preparing
the student for the exam.

Learn More

RESEARCH ANNOUNCEMENTS

Academy Partners in National Health IT Week

The Academy's Informatics Committee is a partner in National Health IT Week, October 2 to 6.
The week builds awareness of the benefits of health information technology. With near-universal
adoption of electronic health records in acute care settings and movement to increase health IT
use across other settings, Academy members are developing unique solutions to nutrition
problems. Consider sharing your story. For more information, email Lindsey Hoggle at
Ihoggle@eatright.org.

Learn More

ACADEMY MEMBER UPDATES

August 31 Registration Deadline: Audit Fall HOD Meeting

Academy members are invited to audit the House of Delegates' fall meeting, October 20 and 21 in
Chicago. Dialogue topics will include "Championing Roles of Leadership in Public Health" and the

Draft Code of Ethics. Review the auditor participation guidelines and register by August 31. Space
is limited.

Learn More

School Spirit: Bring Students to FNCE

The Food &Nutrition Conference &Expo helps instill professional practice beliefs, values, attitudes
and behaviors in students that will prepare them for practice and lifelong learning. Educators: Give
your students the best possible start in dietetics and bring them to FNCE. The Academy will
recognize four dietetics education programs, one for each program type: Didactic Program in
Dietetics, Dietetic Internship, Coordinated Program in Dietetics and Dietetic Technician Program.
The four programs that bring the highest percentage of students to FNCE will receive special
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recognition with President Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND, and complimentary site
access for up to three Center for Lifelong Learning online modules from the Certificate of Training
programs. In case of a tie, a random drawing will be held of the programs with the highest
percentage of attendees. If you are interested in having your program considered for this
opportunity, work with your educator to submit your number of total enrollment, number of
students attending FNCE and the percentage this represents by October 2 to
education@eatright.org.

Nominations for 2018 Election

It is never too early to start thinking about the future. The Nominating Committee is looking for
leaders with the skills and vision to further the profession, and the call for nominations for the
Academy's 2018 Election has begun. Nominations for president-elect, speaker-elect and
treasurer-elect close September 1; all other nominations are due October 25. View the available
positions and download the nominations form.

Learn More

Academy in the News

The Academy works with the news media to raise public awareness of the Academy, the
important contributions of Academy members, scientific research published in the Journal of the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics and the importance of healthful nutrition for everyone. View a
selection of recent media coverage of the Academy from some of the country's top media outlets.
Learn More

ACADEMY FOUNDATION NEWS

Donate to Second Century Campaign

Gifts to the Second Century campaign will support a bold new future in which registered dietitian
nutritionists lead the charge in improving nutritional health worldwide.

Learn More

Foundation Everyday Heroes

Read and be inspired by the Foundation's Everyday Heroes: registered dietitian nutritionists
making a difference coast to coast.

Learn More

Students: Apply for $100 Stipend When Registering for FNCE

Students who have registered for the Food &Nutrition Conference &Expo can apply for a $100
stipend from the Foundation. Stipends are available thanks to the generosity of many dietetic
practice groups, affiliates and individual members.

Learn More
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Foundation Report: Opportunities to Reduce Food Waste

Registered dietitian nutritionists are uniquely qualified to help reduce food loss and waste by
individuals, families, communities, business and industry, according to a report funded by the
Academy's Foundation. "The State of America's Wasted Food and Opportunities to Make a
Difference" is available on the Foundation's website.

Learn More

Send questions, comments or potential news items.
The submission deadline is 2 p.m. Central Time on the Thursday prior to publication.

Note: Links may become inactive over time.

Eat Right Weekly is emailed each Wednesday to all Academy members.

Eat Right Weekly is a benefit for members of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. If you prefer
not to receive Eat Right Weekly, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

You are currently subscribed as: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Headquarters | Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 South Riverside Plaza | Suite 2190 | Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Copyright Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2016. All Rights Reserved.
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27. The opportunity to earn your Certificate of Training is expiring soon!

From: CDR <weightmgmt@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 12:56:30

Subject: The opportunity to earn your Certificate of Training is expiring soon!
Attachment:

CDR August 16, 2017 Registration Deadline Approaching!

Learn, engage, and network alongside your peers at the Certificate of Training in Childhood and
Adolescent Weight Management program in Memphis, Tennessee, September 7-9, 2017. Don't
miss this opportunity to earn your certificate of training and 35 CPEs while networking with other
dietetic practitioners and enjoying the Memphis area.

Register by Wednesday August 23, 2017 to avoid the $50 late registration fee.
Program Details:

The program will be held at the Hilton Memphis, 939 Ridge Lake Blvd., Memphis, TN 38110.
Learn more.

Registration fee: $370
Register Today
Steps to Earn the Certificate - Learn more.

Register Now and join your fellow colleagues Plan Your Trip details for Memphis Check-out
program feedback what are program attendees are saying?

Page 84



28. Agenda and materials for Catawba

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

Susan Finn <susan.finn@outlook.com>, jJdodd@pitt.edu <jdodd@pitt.edu>,
Marty Yadrick <myadrick@computrition.com>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>,
Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Alison Steiber
<ASteiber@eatright.org>, Beth Labrador <BLabrador@eatright.org>
Martha Ontiveros <Montiveros@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Aug 16, 2017 12:03:32

Agenda and materials for Catawba

image001.png

8-17 Catawba Agenda.doc

Academy Strategic Plan DRAFT.pdf

Foundation Strategic Plan 6-28-17 DRAFT2.doc

Business Plan Global Nutrition Collaborative.docx

Business Plan Lifestyle First.docx

Business Plan Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program.docx

Good morning. We are looking forward to our time together in Catawba next Wednesday and
Thursday. Thank you Susan for your generosity in hosting this important meeting. Attached,
please find the agenda and corresponding materials. Please let Martha know if you would like a
hard copy sent to you in advance of the meeting.

Catawba is located about an hour and a half from the Cleveland airport and we have arranged for
transportation. Please call Dave Homsey at 419-341-1398 when you land and he will arrange a
meeting place near baggage claim. You can also reach me at 303-656-1628.

The attire for our meeting is casual. Please let me know if there is any additional information | can
provide. Thanks and safe travels.

Susie

Susie Burns

Senior Director

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation
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Catawba Retreat

Catawba Island Club

4235 E Beachclub Rd. Port Clinton, OH 43452


August 23, 2017

		Time

		Agenda Items



		12:00 pm

		Flight arrivals and transportation to Catawba for check in



		2:30 pm

		Stouffer Yacht Cruise



		6:00 pm

		Dinner


Catawba Island Club – Main Dining Room



		8:00 pm

		Dessert


Rosecliff (Finn home)

· Background on Catawba Retreat

· Susan and Judy

· Update on Second Century Direction and member feedback


· Donna and Marty


· Academy and Foundation Strategic Plans (





August 24, 2017

		Time

		Agenda Items



		7:30 am

		Meet in Catawba Island Club lobby for transportation to Rosecliff 



		7:45 am

		Breakfast



		8:00 am

		Second Century Fundraising Update


· Susie

Innovative Project Business Plans (

· Pat, Mary Beth and Alison 

FNCE celebrations


· Beth



		11:45 am

		Depart for shopping 

Light lunch


Airport departures





Participants


Susan Finn, 100th Anniversary Co-Chair


Judy Dodd, 100th Anniversary Co-Chair


Donna Martin, Academy President


Marty Yadrick, Academy Foundation Chair


Pat Babjak, Academy CEO


Mary Beth Whalen, Academy COO, Academy Foundation Executive Director


Alison Steiber, Academy Chief Science Officer


Susie Burns, Academy Foundation Senior Director

Beth Labrador, Academy Foundation Development Director



(   Attachment [Material(s) to be Reviewed]

(   Attachment On-Arrival 

8-17 Catawba Agenda.doc
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Vision:
Mission:
Principles:

Focus Areas:
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Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Strategic Plan

A world where all people thrive through the transformative power of food and nutrition
Accelerate improvements in global health and well-being through food and nutrition

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics and our members:

o Amplify the contribution of nutrition and dietetics practitioners and expand

workforce capacity and capability

e Integrate research, professional development, technology and practice to

stimulate innovation and discovery

e Collaborate to solve the greatest food and nutrition challenges now and in the

future

e Focus on system-wide impact across the food, well-being and health care

sectors

e Have a global impact in eliminating all forms of malnutrition.

The Strategic Plan includes three areas where the Academy will focus efforts to accelerate
progress towards achieving the vision and mission through impact goals in Prevention and Well-
being, Health Care and Health Systems and Food and Nutrition Safety and Security. The Plan,
goals and strategies correlate to the principles. Through 2025, the Academy will prioritize
programs and initiatives to demonstrate significant impact in:

FOCUS AREAS Prevention and Well-being Health Care and Health Food and Nutrition
Systems Safety and Security
IMPACT GOALS | e Develop and advocate for | e Elevate the role of Increase equitable

policies that support
prevention and well-being
initiatives

e Increase equitable access
to nutrition and lifestyle
services

e Reduce prevalence of
overweight and obesity
and associated chronic
diseases

e Reduce all forms of
malnutrition

nutrition status in quality
health care throughout
the lifecycle

e |dentify and treat all forms
of malnutrition

e Leverage data to
demonstrate effectiveness
of dietetic and nutrition
interventions

e Improve health equity
through access to medical
nutrition therapy services

access to and
utilization of safe
nutritious food and
water

Advance sustainable
nutrition and resilient
food systems
Leverage innovations
in the reduction of
food waste and loss
Champion legislation
and regulations that
increase food and
nutrition security
throughout the
lifecycle
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STRATEGIES
Strategies build on our core organizational strengths in food and nutrition research; advocacy and
communications; professional development; and workforce capacity and opportunities.

STRATEGIES

Research e Expand prospective food and nutrition research

¢ Conduct systematic reviews and develop evidence based practice guidelines and position
papers in collaboration with key stakeholders

¢ Advance global practice based research network of practitioners and partners to collect
data

¢ Develop and enhance platforms to host data on evidence-based interventions

¢ Collaborate to provide evidence on the effectiveness of food- and nutrition-related
interventions using internationally accepted processes and terms

¢ Collaborate to advance basic science research related to malnutrition and well-being

Advocacy and | ¢ Impact food and nutrition policies and advocate through participation in the legislative and

Communications regulatory processes and funding to support nutrition research at local, state, federal and
global levels

e Advocate for health care delivery and payment systems that maximize nutrition services
across clinical and community settings

e Advance global influence through effective alliances

e Serve as a trusted resource and utilize all media outlets to educate and promote evidence-
based practices and science-based resources to practitioners, the public, policy makers
and all stakeholders

Professional e Provide tiered, progressive education and career advancement to support practitioners’

Development needs

e Engage practitioners at all levels through recognition programs, certificates of training and
certifications

e Serve as primary resource for professional experiential training opportunities for
traineeships and fellowships, practitioner networking, mentoring and information sharing

¢ Collaborate in developing products and services to positively influence practice outcomes

e Create interprofessional training and professional development opportunities through
strategic partnerships and partner organizations

Workforce e Build a global nutrition collaborative to accelerate progress in improving health
Capacity and e Increase the pool of educators, including those who are doctorate prepared
Opportunities | e Develop and advance innovative delivery models for degree and non-degree education
and training

¢ Increase the diversity and cultural competence of the workforce to reflect the
communities they serve

e Expand public health and community nutrition programs and initiatives

e Promote leadership self-efficacy and instill behavioral leadership skills at all levels of
professional competency, including for students, through expanded and varied learning
opportunities
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Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation Strategic Plan

Vision: A world where all people thrive through the transformative power of food and nutrition

Mission: Through philanthropy, empower current and future food and nutrition practitioners to optimize global health.


Principles:

The Foundation supports:


· Integration of research, professional development, and practice to stimulate innovation and discovery 


· Collaborations to solve the greatest food and nutrition challenges now and in the future 


· A system-wide impact across the food, well-being and health care sectors 


· Elimination of all forms of malnutrition globally

· Expansion of workforce capacity, capability and the contribution of food and nutrition practitioners 

· Accountability through transparency and fiduciary responsibility

		Goals:

		

		

		

		



		Grow the Foundation’s financial portfolio to support mission and advance vision 




		Invest in the current and next generation of food and nutrition practitioners 

		Fund food and nutrition research and communicate outcomes  

		Expand the Foundation’s impact through collaborations and educational efforts

		Develop formal partnerships to advance mutual goals



		Strategies:




		

		

		

		



		Build unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted reserves to support projects and programs

		Engage youth through the work of the Foundation 



		Establish model programs and food and nutrition Fellowship opportunities

		Support efforts to build  a global coalition of credentialed practitioners, dietetic associations and global food, nutrition and health organizations




		Utilize current networks to identify funding sources and build relationships to advance goals



		Identify sustainable targets to generate investment income to support operations

		Provide scholarships to dietetics students of all levels of study




		Offer research and practice Fellowships for graduate students and professionals




		Promote the contribution of the credentialed food and nutrition workforce and advocate for scaling solutions 




		Identify and cultivate relationships with philanthropic organizations with nutrition focus



		Diversify funding sources

		Build a talent pipeline that will prepare, place and support a workforce for international practice opportunities and leadership within their organization 



		Fund nutrition research

		

		Work with federal, state and local entities to support the mission, vision and goals of the Foundation






		Maintain the highest level


of financial oversight and transparency

		Support efforts to connect and empower the international community of dietitians and dietetic associations




		Support dissemination of research outcomes




		

		Engage with and increase visibility among internal and external stakeholder to drive revenue





		

		Provide awards to practitioners of all career stages

		

		

		Amplify awareness of effective food and nutrition interventions









Foundation Strategic Plan 6-28-17 DRAFT2.doc
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Business Plan 

Global Nutrition Collaborative



Background

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation’s Second Century initiative is charting a new direction for the future. It is grounded in an extraordinary commitment to collaboration, a focus on service and an emphasis on accelerating the progress toward solving the greatest food and nutrition challenges of the 21st century.



For the past 100 years, the Academy has been dedicated to building a profession that optimizes health through food and nutrition. This next century provides an opportunity for the Academy to choose a bold, purposeful way to continue this legacy with a new vision — one that will not only elevate the profession and expand the reach of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners, but one that will do more to improve health around the world.



Spurred by the U.N.’s declaration of the Decade of Action on Nutrition, global momentum for collaborative solutions in food and nutrition is growing. According to the U.N., nutrition continues to be a health, economic and sustainable development challenge for every region on the planet.



Hunger and malnutrition are a worldwide epidemic. The shortage of health care workers and need for expertise in food, nutrition and health puts the Academy’s workforce on the front line as knowledgeable and collaborative problem solvers. Of note, the Academy’s partners and public are also responding to many other global trends and market forces, including obesity and noncommunicable diseases (NCDs), increasing health disparities, inequalities in access to healthy foods and concerns about food system sustainability.



The Need and Opportunity



Situation

Human health directly impacts the progress, achievement and prosperity of society. There is an increased demand for food, nutrition and overall health services as obesity, chronic disease and malnutrition sweep the globe.



This need is underscored by the adoption of the U.N.’s Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), which call for an end to all forms of malnutrition. Additionally, in 2016 the U.N. announced the Decade of Action on Nutrition, which aims to accelerate the eradication of malnutrition and ensure access to healthier and more sustainable diets for all.



Global stakeholders such as the U.N. and World Health Organization (WHO) recognize the need to grow the workforce of qualified global health workers, particularly credentialed food and nutrition practitioners. Addressing this profound global challenge requires collaborative partnerships and systemic solutions that cross global food, nutrition and health sectors, and participation from all sectors of society that impact human health.



The Academy has identified strong interest in food and nutrition careers that serve the greater global good. However, the growing global shortage of health workers makes the Academy’s bold vision increasingly difficult to fulfill.



Today, credentialed food and nutrition practitioners are underrepresented in global health careers — hindering progress in addressing global hunger and malnutrition. And while leading global health organizations such as the U.N. and WHO recognize the importance of nutrition, they often do not have the technical expertise and scope to address the impact and shortage of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.



Currently, there is no established infrastructure to support the training, placement and development of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners working to conduct global research or scalable nutrition interventions. This is due, in part, to the lack of a unified voice advocating for the global food and nutrition workforce.



As a result, there is an urgent need to fill these research gaps and grow the global food and nutrition workforce — in turn, fueling collaborative solutions that can be globally scaled to more effectively solve worldwide hunger and malnutrition.



Opportunity

There is a tremendous opportunity for the Academy to lead and serve as the catalyst for improved global health through the formation of a Global Nutrition Collaborative — to further leverage thought leadership from credentialed food and nutrition practitioners and Academy members. The Global Nutrition Collaborative can help expand the food and nutrition workforce while reinforcing the positive impact of nutrition on improved global health outcomes.



Overview: Global Nutrition Collaborative

The Global Nutrition Collaborative will build a coalition of leading food, nutrition and health organizations, dietetic associations and individuals from across the globe to expand and empower the global food and nutrition workforce. The goal of such a Collaborative is to accelerate progress in tackling some of the greatest food and nutrition challenges of this century.



As a key element of the Collaborative, the Global Research Fellowship program is intended to create and expand both international and domestic opportunities for credentialed food and nutrition practitioners to improve the health of the public through experiential practice opportunities. The program will support fellows and their research projects by leveraging the Academy’s singular strengths: its professional standing as the world’s largest organization of food and nutrition professionals, its research and communications capacity, its professional educational infrastructure and its existing international workforce affiliations. Incorporating the Global Research Fellowship program as a component of the Global Nutrition Collaborative will allow the Academy to effectively advocate for scaling solutions and amplify the contribution of the food and nutrition workforce.



The successful establishment and implementation of the larger Global Nutrition Collaborative will provide the framework to support fellows and their research projects, provide the tools they need to disseminate their results globally, and offer a set of best practices to ultimately improve people’s health around the world.



This coalition will not only impact many trends and market forces to improve global public health, but it will benefit society, Academy members and Collaborative partners.



Benefits to Society

According to the 2016 Global Nutrition Report, malnutrition affects 1 in 3 people worldwide.[footnoteRef:1] At the same time, rates of obesity and chronic disease are soaring. Widespread disease, illness and escalating health care costs are taking a profound economic toll on nearly every nation. [1:  “Prevention for a Healthier America.” Trust for America's Health, healthyamericans.org/reports/prevention08/. ] 




Fortunately, there is a way forward — through nutritional interventions that help prevent malnutrition, obesity and chronic disease. Today, global momentum for population-based preventive action is growing, and the case for investment is strong: every dollar invested in malnutrition prevention returns $16.[footnoteRef:2] [2:  International Food Policy Research Institute (Ifpri). “Global Nutrition Report 2016 From Promise to Impact Ending Malnutrition by 2030.” 2016, doi:10.2499/978089629584.] 




The Global Nutrition Collaborative will benefit society by providing the path and professional guidance to prevent malnutrition, obesity and chronic disease in populations around the world. The Collaborative has the potential to accelerate improvements in global public health through improved food and nutrition practices and collaborative action that will expand and empower the global food and nutrition workforce.



Benefits to the Academy and Academy Members

Credentialed food and nutrition practitioners are well positioned to fill the current shortage of global health workers, projected to grow in the coming years. The Academy’s workforce of 100,000 credentialed food and nutrition professionals, along with its organizational infrastructure, provides a clear pathway to improved food, nutrition and overall health.



By leveraging this infrastructure and workforce of technical experts, the Academy can position itself as a global thought leader in the nutrition sphere, increase its network of partners and potentially create new revenue streams.



Through the Collaborative, the Academy will increase the number of diverse and meaningful career opportunities for its current and future members. Credentialed food and nutrition practitioners selected for the Global Research Fellowship program, a component of the Global Nutrition Collaborative, will gain the research skills needed to work internationally.



Supported by the Global Nutrition Collaborative, the fellows’ research and outcomes data will further illustrate the global impact of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners, all while growing the evidence base of scalable nutrition interventions.



Benefits to Collaborative Partners

The Collaborative will strengthen the case for nutrition in government, legislative and political agendas. Dietetic associations that join the Collaborative will benefit from increased access to training and professional development opportunities for their members. All participating organizations also will have the opportunity to network with major players in the food and nutrition space at member conferences and meetings, opening the door for further collaboration and mutually beneficial partnerships. Importantly, participating organizations will also be able to accelerate progress on their own food and nutrition commitments — particularly goals related to the SDGs and the Decade of Action on Nutrition.



Strategic Approach

The Global Nutrition Collaborative will leverage the Academy’s standing as the world's largest organization of food and nutrition professionals, educating and emboldening its current and future members to prepare them for international practice. Aggregating the Academy’s expertise, initiatives, existing partnerships and resources will amplify the voice of the global nutrition community — and propagate global consensus for preventive action, helping to reduce the current malnutrition and chronic disease burden.



The overarching objectives of the Global Nutrition Collaborative include:



Build a talent pipeline that will prepare, place and support a credentialed food and nutrition workforce for international practice and leadership opportunities via the Global Research Fellowship program and other Collaborative elements.

Empower dietetic associations around the world to elevate and expand global offerings to credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.

Expand the evidence base of successful food and nutrition interventions while advancing the contribution and expertise of the global food and nutrition workforce.

Create one voice for the profession that advocates for scaling effective solutions and investing in growing the global food and nutrition workforce.



Key Elements, Products and Services

Successful execution of this initiative requires the implementation of several key elements, listed below.



Build:	

· Global Research Fellowship Program. The Global Research Fellowship program will prepare credentialed food, nutrition and health practitioners to conduct research in various countries across the globe. The program will cross credentialed lines, engaging a variety of global health care professionals, such as Accredited Practicing Dietitians (APDs) in Australia, MDs in China and RNs in Europe, advancing the use of evidence-based practices to improve global health outcomes.



To ensure consistent data collection and reporting processes across a variety of global practice settings, the Academy will use a best practice approach to recruiting, training, placing and supporting fellows. The Academy will focus on building skills essential for effective and ethical leadership, all while offering fellows rich and diverse opportunities for personal and professional growth.



Key Elements of the Global Research Fellowship Program:



· Recruitment Toolkit. A comprehensive recruitment toolkit will help the Academy recruit and retain a qualified and diverse group of credentialed food, nutrition and health practitioners. Since the Academy will be recruiting full-time fellows from all over the world, it will be important to create a culturally-sensitive toolkit to best assess the national pool of candidates and those willing to participate in international or domestic fieldwork.



Given the global scope of this program, the toolkit will be prepared in multiple languages and will reflect cultural and geographic differences. The toolkit will serve as a marketing resource to enlist domestic and international credentialed food, nutrition and health practitioners in the program. It also will provide an overview of potential global opportunities within the Academy’s strategic pillars of prevention and well-being, health care and health systems, and food and nutrition security.



The Academy will work with overseas dietetic associations and other global health organizations to recruit fellows and publicize the program internationally. The Academy will also announce the program to the Global Nutrition Collaborative member organizations to help recruit and place fellows.



To qualify for the program, applicants will need to complete an online application via the Global Nutrition Collaborative portal, an element detailed in the next section. Applications will be carefully reviewed by a selection committee composed of Global Nutrition Collaborative staff. To apply, candidates must be credentialed food, nutrition or health practitioners, and international applicants must have completed the equivalent nutrition-related coursework required of credentialed food, nutrition or health practitioners in the U.S.



· Training Program and Networking. Fellows will be required to complete a training program before beginning their research demonstration projects. The importance of training programs as a component of fellowship programs has been well documented by organizations such as the American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS), whose training program provides a shared knowledge base and peer support system via various modalities, including webinars and meetings.



Training for the Global Research Fellowship will be a hybrid of the AAAS Fellowship and the Global Health Corps Fellowship training programs — successful models that merit adaptation by the Academy.



The first phase of the Global Research Fellowship training program will bring all fellows to the same baseline using multiple training methods, from micro-learning modules (10- to 15-minute lessons) to online simulations — all available online via the Global Nutrition Collaborative portal. This portion of the training will arm fellows with important skills needed to work in a global health setting including capacity strengthening, leadership, collaboration, ethical reasoning, global communications, public health program management, sociocultural and political awareness, program evaluation and strategic analysis.



To prepare them for their demonstration projects, each fellow also will be required to complete a learning module focused on the culture and political background of the country in which they will be completing their fellowship. The Academy will partner with global nutrition experts to create this curriculum, which will be based on existing principles from the Global Health Competency Model, published by the Consortium of Global Health Universities.[footnoteRef:3] [3:  “Educate.” ASPPH | Master’s Global Health Model, www.aspph.org/educate/models/masters-global-health/.] 




The second phase of fellows’ training will include in-depth, in-person instruction and mentoring focused on research methods needed to conduct their demonstration projects. When projects are complete, fellows will be given opportunities to disseminate the results of their study at national and international scientific meetings.



Offering in-person training, along with traditional networking opportunities, will allow fellows to learn about the methods and techniques of their colleagues’ projects. This interaction will foster connectivity and collaboration among fellows, helping to accelerate positive change on a global scale.



At this level, the training program will be rigorous and comprehensive — covering food, nutrition and health topics from a global perspective and preparing fellows for subsequent international and domestic fieldwork. This intensive training curriculum will be implemented by Academy staff, in conjunction with the American Overseas Dietetic Association (AODA), the Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics (ACEND), and other public health professionals with global health care experience.



· Global Food Education Awareness. To increase fellows’ global exposure and visibility, it is important that they become intimately familiar with committees that are establishing global or country-specific nutrition guidelines, and that fellows seek opportunities to serve on committees establishing this guidance.



For a domestic fellow, for example, this might entail working with the USDA to tailor and refine MyPlate recommendations. Collaborative partners and participating organizations should also be encouraged to introduce fellows to the committees they serve on.



The Academy also will consider how fellows can serve on U.S. government committees and initiatives. As advocates of science and nutrition, fellows can leverage insights from the AAAS Fellowship program where placement within governmental organizations is a key focus. Fellows’ committee membership on organizations in the public policy sphere will lead to other opportunities for participation on broad nutrition policy debates.



· Mentorship Program. Establishing a Mentorship Program is key to helping fellows grow and develop their unique skillsets as credentialed food and nutrition practitioners. To extend training beyond the Global Research Fellowship program, the Academy will form an advisory group for each fellow, implementing the successful model the Academy employs for current fellowship programs (unaffiliated with this Second Century initiative).



The advisory group will include academic researchers and members of other organizations who can contribute valuable knowledge and expertise to the project. Advisors will help fellows develop optimal research design methods and establish implementation tactics to successfully execute their demonstration projects on a global scale. They also will assess fellows’ skill levels, so that fellows with more experience can be partnered with senior-level mentors.



Key Elements of the Global Nutrition Collaborative:



· CEO Collaborative/Board of Directors. To ensure a high level of commitment and engagement from the start, the CEO of each Collaborative member organization (including the Academy) will be asked to sit on the Board of Directors of the Global Nutrition Collaborative.



CEOs will be able to designate another organization executive to sit on the Board in their stead, or to represent their organization at meetings as needed. A high level of involvement from these influential leaders will create a strong base of advocates for investment in nutrition interventions and workforce capacity development. In addition, the AODA will designate a representative to sit on the Board of Directors to represent the voice of the current U.S.-based global nutrition workforce.



· Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition. As part of the Collaborative, and in response to the widespread interest in global nutrition work from Academy members, the Academy will offer the pre-training online modules from the Global Research Fellowship program as a Certificate of Training curriculum. This will prepare university-level students and food and nutrition practitioners (non-fellows) from across the globe for international practice. Participants would not need to be credentialed, but would need some level of training in food and nutrition.



Interested practitioners will complete the same series of online modules and simulations that the fellows must complete as part of their phase-one training. To obtain their Certificate of Training, trainees will be required to complete a two-month international practice experience outside of their home country. Note that fellows will also receive the Certificate of Training upon successful completion of their fellowship.



Trainee placements and temporary housing will be secured through organizations participating in the Collaborative. The Academy will work with participating organizations to identify ongoing opportunities for trainee placements based on predetermined criteria to ensure an enriching experience.



To establish a placement site for trainees, organizations will be required to complete an application identifying the specific project, experience parameters and a preceptor. Global Nutrition Collaborative staff* will be responsible for the review and approval of applications, as well as placement arrangements for trainees.



While this will not be a formal research project, preceptors will need to confirm their ability to collect and report outcomes data related to the experience. Trainee projects may vary in nature — from creating a worksite wellness program to establishing a community garden. Trainees will be required to submit a full experience report, including outcomes data, to obtain their certificate.



*The Global Nutrition Collaborative will be staffed by two full-time employees of the Academy.



· Regular Member Meetings. Collaborative leaders — members’ CEOs or their designated executive — will convene annually via video conference. These meetings will be working sessions during which Collaborative staff can seed new ideas and project opportunities, providing an opportunity for participating organizations to gather feedback and lessons learned from Collaborative members.



Whenever possible, the Academy may host these annual meetings in-person and in conjunction with major global nutrition conferences, such as the International Confederation of Dietetic Associations or the Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo™.



Empower:



· Global Nutrition Collaborative Portal. The Academy will create a new password-protected microsite (i.e., portal), only available to members of the Collaborative, to house all Collaborative documents and resources, international educational resources, best practice documents related to global nutrition and impact data related to the Collaborative. This portal will live under the same learning management system as other Academy-owned websites. To optimize member use of this valuable resource, the portal will be available in English and in the languages of large member organizations. The portal will be maintained, monitored and updated by Collaborative staff with the support of one full-time web team staffer.



To promote connectivity across the global nutrition community, students completing overseas dietetic internships will be given access to the portal, as well as those completing the Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition or a Global Nutrition Research Fellowship, and AODA members. Other Academy members that do not fall within these groups will be able to gain access for a nominal fee.



Content featured on the portal may include:

· Program applications for Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition and Global Research Fellowship programs, and all other training and program materials

· Global nutrition continuing education/learning materials

· Best practice documents, position papers and case studies of the Academy

· Impact data and reports from Collaborative activities and fellows’ research demonstration projects

· Patient education materials and handouts

· Database of global nutrition experts

· Speakers bureau of global nutrition experts

· Discussion boards for global credentialed food and nutrition practitioners (as with all portal content, discussion boards will be monitored by Collaborative staff)

· Global Continuing Education/Learning Materials. As a benefit to participating dietetic and nutrition-focused associations, Collaborative membership will provide access to a variety of learning modules to expand knowledge of pertinent nutrition topics, for which a certificate of completion would be available. This could range from a series of webinars on various topics to a series of micro-learning modules.



· Infrastructure Consulting Services. The Academy’s established infrastructure includes certification, accreditation and credentialing services. Many country-level dietetic associations that are potential Collaborative members do not currently offer the same services to their members. Furthermore, there are some countries where food and nutrition practitioners do not have the support of a professional nutrition or dietetic association. The Academy should offer consultancy services to interested Collaborative members as a way of strengthening the global workforce pipeline and building the food and nutrition sector’s collective influence and expertise. Should the USAID proposal submitted by the Academy earlier this year be accepted, that grant could potentially fund some of the work under this element of the Collaborative.



Expand:

· Economic Impact Analysis. The Collaborative staff will conduct and publish an analysis that estimates the economic impact of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners from a societal perspective. Specifically, the analysis will explore the collective evidence to-date around the impact of nutrition interventions on global health burdens: malnutrition, obesity, heart disease, cancer and diabetes.



The Academy can consider partnering with a Collaborative member (such as a university) to leverage member expertise. The research team conducting the analysis will determine the potential cost savings of increasing access to nutrition education and care. This analysis will be promoted to Academy members and also will be utilized as a marketing tool for securing funding and recruiting Collaborative members.



· Consensus Paper. The Academy, in partnership with several other country-level dietetic associations participating in the Collaborative, will develop a position paper to further cement its stance on the importance of expanding the global food and nutrition workforce. The Academy also will consider leveraging AODA members as experts to help write this paper.



The paper will review the literature and facts around the most pressing global health issues (i.e., malnutrition, obesity and top chronic diseases), and clearly define how these issues relate to nutrition. The paper will include the results garnered from the above Economic Impact Analysis. 



· Case Study Series. Collaborative staff will leverage reports and results from Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition trainees’ and Global Research fellows’ projects to create a series of case studies. These case studies will feature successful international nutrition projects and outcomes, demonstrating impact and sharing scalable nutrition solutions.



Outcomes data from the Global Research Fellowship program will be highlighted wherever relevant to demonstrate how expanding opportunities for credentialed food and nutrition practitioners can aid in improving the health of the public. The case studies will be housed on the Global Nutrition Collaborative portal.



· Annual Progress Report. Collaborative staff will be responsible for compiling, publishing and disseminating an Annual Progress Report. This will be a documentation tool to track project outcomes, share insights and communicate future Collaborative goals.

Create:

· Global Nutrition Narrative. To scale effective solutions and grow the global food and nutrition workforce, the profession must speak with a unified and confident voice — and include the voices of dietetic associations around the world.



While there are working groups of associations within Europe, Asia and Latin America, the global nutrition workforce lacks the clarity and impact of one clear voice and viewpoint. It is therefore essential to establish an expert working group, to be charged with developing a message map and overarching narrative.



These communications tools will ensure consistent and strategic messaging in support of the Academy’s global nutrition mission, and will amplify the voice of the global nutrition profession worldwide. The Collaborative will work with various member organizations, particularly country-level dietetic associations and the AODA, to share and disseminate this communications tool.







Potential Partners

Successful implementation of the Global Nutrition Collaborative is contingent on adequate funding from like-minded organizations that emphasize the importance of global health and recognize the value of appropriate nutrition recommendations. The Academy will leverage existing partnerships whenever possible to recruit and secure coalition partners (i.e., members).



A three-tiered membership system based on level of funding and provision of resources is proposed: leader, contributor and supporter. Note, all member organizations’ CEOs will be invited to sit on the Collaborative Board of Directors.



Following are potential organization partners, included as initial targets or examples for purposes of this plan. There are many other desirable partners, but these examples represent the types of organizations under consideration.



Leader

· International companies with global nutrition commitments

· Considerations: Bell Institute (General Mills), Nestlé and Abbott

· Expectation: International companies who join the Collaborative will financially support this initiative by paying annual member dues. These funds will go directly toward supporting the Collaborative. Companies will be outward supporters of the SDGs and will have long-standing organizational nutrition commitments. In identifying industry partners for the Collaborative, the Academy would adhere to existing guidelines on industry sponsorships.

· Benefit: These companies will have representation on the Board of Directors. Their participation in the Collaborative will allow them to accelerate their organizational nutrition commitments and global public health by providing experiential practice opportunities and projects for students and credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.

· Funding level: $100,000+

· Leading nutrition member organizations

· Considerations: International Confederation of Dietetic Associations, European Federation of the Associations of Dietitians

· Expectation: The Academy has longstanding relationships with these two leading dietetic associations, and has already introduced them to the idea of a Collaborative. Involvement of these stakeholders will be key to launching the Collaborative, and will help the Academy expand these markets.

· Benefit: These organizations will have the opportunity to bring their diverse global perspective to the Academy and to advance their efforts related to the SDGs. They also will gain access to Infrastructure Consulting Services and other educational materials geared toward the credentialed food and nutrition professional. Together, these two benefits will help country-level dietetic associations better serve their members and help their members better serve the public.

· Funding level: $50,000+

· Food, nutrition and health agencies and foundations committed to accelerating progress of their own food and nutrition commitments, as well as global targets

· Considerations: U.N., WHO, Public Health Institute, USAID, Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and Global Alliance for Improved Nutrition

· Expectation: Where applicable, agencies and foundations that join the Collaborative will financially support it by paying annual member dues. These funds will go directly toward supporting the Collaborative.

They may also support the initiative through grants that fund specific elements of the Collaborative, or they may offer placement opportunities for Global Research fellows and those completing the Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition.

· Benefit: Global credentialed food and nutrition practitioners will help to advance the organization’s nutrition commitments and goals.

· Funding level: $50,000+; funding expectations do not apply to government entities prohibited from making financial contributions.



· Contributor

· Service organizations and nonprofits

· Considerations: Peace Corps, GlobeMed

· Expectation: While these organizations may not be able to commit substantial funds to the Collaborative, they may offer or help source placement opportunities for students and credentialed food and nutrition practitioners completing the Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition or Global Research fellows. They may also act as partners to help identify project areas and opportunities for trainees and fellows to help amplify their current efforts in various communities.

· Benefit: The Collaborative will potentially provide a new pool of applicants with food and nutrition expertise to fill experiential placements, and can strengthen current efforts related to food and nutrition.

· Funding level: TBD based on discussions with each organization; explore the possibility of in-kind contributions (i.e., student or practitioner placements) in exchange for Collaborative membership. 



· Third-party research/reporting agencies

· Considerations: International Food Policy Research Institute, The CORE Group

· Expectation: These organizations will provide third-party oversight, valuation, guidance and expertise when reporting outcomes data and compiling reports.

· Benefit: In return, these organizations will have a seat on the Board of Directors and have access to the global health talent pool developed by the Collaborative.

· Funding level: $25,000+



· Academic partners with leading public health programs

· Considerations: Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy at Tufts University, Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health, University of North Carolina’s School of Global Public Health, University of Leeds and Kings College London

· Expectation: These universities will act in a supervisory role for the Collaborative, and will help to drive the pool of applicants for the Global Research Fellowship Program and the Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition. University partners will also be considered to help complete the Economic Impact Analysis.

· Benefit: Participating universities will be able to drive promotion of their own program by showcasing their students’ successes in implementing nutrition interventions abroad.

· Funding level: $25,000+



· Supporter

· Global nutrition membership groups

· Consideration: AODA 

· Expectation: AODA’s Executive Board will have representation on the Board of Directors and various working groups necessary to establish the Collaborative elements and services listed above.

· Benefit: The Collaborative will provide several unique leadership opportunities for AODA’s members. In addition, this Collaborative will provide a more robust suite of resources and networking tools for this group, and may even provide the power to increase the number of overseas dietetic internships offered through the Academy.

· Funding level: As an affiliate of the Academy, the AODA will contribute funds based on availability.



· Other region- or country-specific dietetic associations

· Considerations: Asian Federation of Dietetics Associations, Dietitians of Canada and Mexican College of Dietitians

· Expectation: To ensure a truly global representation, the Academy will recruit other country-specific dietetic associations. These groups will be dedicated to increasing the global food and nutrition workforce and will be responsible for sharing Collaborative resources and opportunities with its members.

· Benefit: Similar to other partners, these groups will benefit from access to the Academy’s robust database of resources and training materials, as well as the wealth of information available via the Global Nutrition Collaborative portal.

· Funding level: 5,000+

	

Academy Outcomes/Performance Metrics

Accelerated progress related to existing organizational food and nutrition commitments. The credentialed food and nutrition practitioners placed as part of the Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition or the Global Research Fellowship program may work on projects to advance organizations’ existing social responsibility commitments in food and nutrition aimed at their employees, the workplace or the communities in which they reside.

Increased organizational commitments to food and nutrition. Leveraging the skills and expertise of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners may provide an opportunity for an organization to develop, pilot and/or scale a new food and nutrition intervention and measure its impact.

Increased evidence for successful solutions, providing justification for scaling and investing in food and nutrition interventions and the nutrition workforce.

Expanded number of diverse career opportunities, along with increased career satisfaction, as reported by the food and nutrition workforce.

· Increase in the number of international career opportunities and experiential placements of U.S. credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.

· Increase in the number of resources and training programs available to credentialed food and nutrition practitioners outside of the U.S.

Established consistent outcome metrics across Collaborative organizations.



Estimated Costs



		Deliverable

		Estimated Cost



		One-time Costs



		Designer (to create emblem/logo, member recruitment materials)

		$20,000



		Legal support for Collaborative agreements 

		$20,000-$30,000



		Telecom capabilities

		$10,000



		Global Research Fellowship Program (includes development of recruitment toolkit, materials development and creation of training curriculum)

		$235,000



		Certificate of Training setup and promotion (curriculum development to be covered under Global Research Fellowship training program development)

		$10,000



		Global Nutrition Collaborative portal creation and translation

		$200,000



		*Economic impact analysis (includes cost of conducting the research/analysis and write-up with results to demonstrate economic impact of increasing access to nutrition care)

		$45,000-$55,000



		*Position paper development (includes in-person convening of writing group)

		$30,000



		Global Nutrition Narrative (includes in-person convening of working group, plus writing and wide dissemination of global nutrition message map and overarching narrative)

		$45,000



		Annual Costs



		Collaborative staffing lead (1 FTE)

		$100,000/year



		Support staff (1 FTE) 

		$60,000/year 



		Web support person (1 FTE)

		$60,000/year



		Ongoing legal support (as new Collaborative members sign on)

		$10,000/year



		Staff travel, site visits recruitment and advocacy

		$25,000/year



		Miscellaneous costs (IT, site checks, office supplies, travel, etc.).

		$20,000/year



		Statistician to support data collection and accurate reporting

		$8,000/year



		Academy resources necessary for Infrastructure Consulting Services

		$15,000/year



		*Designer to create Annual Progress Report 

		$5,000/year



		Communications (press releases and program promotion)

		$10,000/year



		Annual member convenings 

		$10,000/year



		Global Research Fellowship Program (includes fellow stipends, relocation/housing costs, travel costs, training costs and mentor stipends for 15 fellows per year)

		$435,000/year



		Global Nutrition Collaborative portal annual maintenance, including translation

		$40,000/year



		Updates to Global Research Fellowship training program/Certificate of Training curriculum

		$20,000/year



		*Ongoing Case Study Series creation

		$5,000/year







Total One-Time Costs: $615,000-$635,000 



Total Annual Costs: $823,000 per year



* Denotes potentially flexible program elements/costs that could be omitted or delayed in the case the Academy does not get the full funding required. 



Timeline

Organizing Phase: This phase will include organizing of current Academy staff to align on activities and timeline, and determine the viability of proposed partners. This may include some initial conversations with potential partners further defining their role as Collaborative members. From there, the Academy will create and fill Collaborative staff positions, establishing a program charter, and creating several of the Collaborative elements above.

Recruitment Phase: Once materials are created, staff will recruit member organizations. 

Soft Launch: The first convening of the Collaborative Board of Directors will be held and the first round of Global Nutrition Research Fellows will be recruited and begin training. The Certificate of Training in Global Nutrition will also be launched.

Public Launch: This phase is the formal execution of the Collaborative and full implementation of all elements, along with regular communications and meetings of the Collaborative.



		Timing (by month)

		Activity



		Month 1-6

		Academy staff to align internally on plan and partner feasibility



		

		Connect with other Academy entities to get their buy-in and secure participation/support (includes ACEND, CDR, AODA)



		

		Approach EFAD and ICDA about partnership opportunity 



		

		Approach 2-3 additional partners or organizations with which the Academy has existing relationships to secure initial funding



		Month 7-12

		Post and fill Collaborative positions, establish Collaborative charter



		

		Create budget, submit grants (if necessary for additional funding) and finalize list of additional target partners/members



		

		Build Global Nutrition Collaborative portal 



		

		Outline Infrastructure Consulting Services element of the Collaborative



		Month 13-24

		Create Global Research Fellowship recruitment toolkit and fellows training program/Certificate of Training program, outline Global Research Fellowship mentorship program



		

		Conduct Economic Impact Analysis 



		

		Write Global Nutrition Narrative and create member recruitment materials using messaging



		Month 25-36

		Begin outreach to additional Collaborative partners 



		

		Secure Collaborative partners and complete MOUs



		

		Identify and secure sites for fellowships and traineeships within member organizations or via their partner networks (secure at least 5 placements for initial soft launch of Global Nutrition Certificate of Training)



		Month 37-48

		Soft launch of Collaborative including the first annual convening, program announcement at FNCE®



		

		First round of fellows and trainees is trained and placed, and completes their respective programs



		

		Implement Infrastructure Consulting Services and complete Consensus Paper



		Month 49

		First Collaborative Annual Progress Report is compiled and unveiled at the second annual Collaborative member convening 



		

		Formal execution of the Collaborative and full implementation of the Global Research Fellowship, along with regular communications and meetings of the Collaborative



		Ongoing

		Case study series is developed as fellows and trainees complete their respective programs, series is made available via the Global Nutrition Collaborative portal
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Business Plan

Lifestyle First Program



Background

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation’s Second Century initiative is charting a new direction for the future. It is grounded in an extraordinary commitment to collaboration, a focus on service and an emphasis on accelerating the progress towards solving the greatest food and nutrition challenges of the 21st century.



For the past 100 years, the Academy has been dedicated to building a profession that optimizes health through food and nutrition. The Academy’s next century provides an opportunity to choose a bold, purposeful way to continue this legacy with a new vision — one that will not only elevate the profession and expand the reach of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners, but do more to improve health around the world.



The purpose of the Lifestyle First Program is to convene a coalition and work in collaboration with key stakeholders to shift the culture of the current health care system further toward lifestyle as the first line of prevention and treatment and to position credentialed food and nutrition practitioners as critical designers and/or providers of such service and programs.



Credentialed food and nutrition practitioners and program partners will collaborate with others to reinforce their unique value and vital role in designing programs that help prevent disease and improve public health. And, they will serve as advocates to help demonstrate the need for broad coverage of these services from an insurance and reimbursement standpoint in the U.S.



The Need and the Opportunity 



Situation

America’s aging population and epidemic of chronic disease in all ages— combined with a focus on disease treatment rather than lifestyle interventions — are driving up health care costs without addressing the root causes of illness. Professional medical associations and nonprofit health associations recognize the value of lifestyle interventions in the treatment of chronic disease, but neither health care delivery or payment systems uniformly consider this approach to be the standard of care for chronic diseases — despite ample evidence of risk reduction and better management at a fraction of the cost.



While there have been attempts to educate U.S. health care stakeholders about the impact of chronic diseases on the nation’s health and economy, the efforts have been siloed — with little to no focus on aligning stakeholders with treatment guidelines tied to actual delivery and payment systems. Thus, there is a need for a comprehensive strategy to create a future in which nutrition and lifestyle interventions are universally prioritized — and where credentialed food and nutrition practitioners are independent health care providers for the delivery of these prevention and treatment services.



Opportunity

In the past, innovative health care improvement models have been introduced that use lifestyle interventions to reduce chronic diseases — but none have successfully aligned major stakeholders with treatment guidelines and actual delivery and payment systems. The Academy has a singular opportunity to lead the charge, taking a leadership role in advocating for broad public access to nutrition and lifestyle interventions.



Connecting evidence-based recommendations to delivery and payment systems will support lifestyle interventions as the standard first-line treatment for the prevention and management of chronic diseases. The Academy’s recruitment efforts and alignment with diverse organizations will drive even broader support for prevention and treatment through Lifestyle First therapies.



Ultimately, the Academy has a valuable opportunity to address the root causes of chronic disease in all ages, improving Americans’ health and productivity while reducing the nation’s health care costs that threaten economic growth and stability.



Overview: Lifestyle First

The Lifestyle First program is a U.S.-based program that advocates for nutrition and lifestyle therapy as the standard first-line treatment to prevent and manage chronic diseases — delivered by credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.



Its Value

By promoting the beneficial economic and health advantages of this type of therapy, the Lifestyle First program will benefit society, Academy members and its partners.



Benefits to Society

Chronic diseases and conditions such as heart disease, stroke, cancer, type 2 diabetes and obesity are among the most common, costly and preventable of all health outcomes. According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, as of 2012 nearly half of all adults, or 117 million people, had one or more chronic conditions.

Chronic disease is also a major factor behind rising health care costs — and the problem will only get worse with continued unhealthy lifestyle behaviors (poor nutrition, lack of physical activity, smoking and excessive alcohol intake). It’s well documented that health promotion and disease-prevention strategies are effective and can lead to improved quality of life and increased productivity for employers. Prioritizing nutrition and lifestyle interventions can help prevent chronic diseases, reducing health care costs and improving America’s health and economic well-being.



Benefits to the Academy and Academy Members

As Lifestyle First services become the standard of care, more health care providers and payers will “prescribe” and pay for nutrition-focused preventive services — driving demand for more credentialed food and nutrition practitioners who can deliver these services. Practitioners will increasingly be considered key members of the health care team, essential to delivering nutrition-focused preventive services. In turn, the nutrition and dietetics profession will be more rewarding for current practitioners and will begin to attract more prospective candidates.



As they become adept at providing Lifestyle First services, credentialed food and nutrition practitioners will gain valuable experience and broad exposure within the health care system — further elevating their professional reputation while reinforcing the Academy’s public profile. When these practitioners design and promote effective nutrition programs that demonstrably prevent disease and improve public health outcomes, the Academy’s reputation for providing a valuable public service will grow.



Benefits to Collaborative Partners

Reducing chronic disease through lifestyle interventions will require collaborative participation by many diverse organizations — from government agencies and health systems to community nonprofits and food producers. By joining forces, pooling resources and sharing experiences, Lifestyle First partners will drive positive health outcomes for all — while demonstrating their commitment to public health and meeting the needs of their constituents.



Lifestyle First partners will benefit significantly from the reputational value, marketing and media exposure of contributing to chronic disease reduction. They will also be empowered to accelerate progress with their own food and nutrition commitments, creating and supporting experiential opportunities for credentialed food and nutrition practitioners in their own organizations.



Strategic Approach

The Lifestyle First program will build broad U.S. government and health care system support — as well as insurance coverage — for chronic disease prevention and treatment that prioritizes nutrition and lifestyle interventions. By collaborating with diverse organizations, credentialed food and nutrition practitioners and program partners can demonstrate positive outcomes of these interventions – leading to the establishment of a new model of care and coverage that includes delivery and payment systems that support Lifestyle First as the standard first-line treatment to prevent and manage chronic disease.



· Build a coalition of national health care and prevention stakeholders to conduct a landscape review of prevention services, including effective models that could be scaled throughout the U.S.

· Create a pilot program to demonstrate the impact of lifestyle interventions on prevention and treatment of chronic diseases. 

· Empower credentialed practitioners and program partners to advocate for broad coverage of payment for lifestyle interventions.

· Expand the number of people accessing and receiving food, nutrition and lifestyle interventions, to improve the health and productivity of the U.S. population.













Key Elements, Products and Services

Successful execution of this initiative requires the implementation of several elements.



Build:

· Coalition. The Lifestyle First program will bring together a select group from a cross-section of the health care system who align with the program’s vision and mission — including health professionals and member organizations, nonprofit health associations, payers, consumers, researchers and health economists — to create an action plan and identify mutual goals, priorities and a vision for a pilot program.



· Landscape Review. The coalition will form a coordinated action group to lead the development of a landscape review. The review will assess various delivery and payment models in the United States and how they have implemented and paid for nutrition and lifestyle therapies as the standard first-line treatment for chronic diseases.



This exercise will help the Academy outline an approach and identify the best partners/models for the pilot program. The coalition also will develop an evaluation tool that could potentially be scaled to demonstrate best practices, accelerating coverage for Lifestyle First services.



Create:

· Lifestyle First Pilot Program. The goal of the pilot program is to develop one or more models that demonstrate positive outcomes and ROI for Lifestyle First care, building the evidence base for broad adoption of Lifestyle First approaches.



Using insights from the Landscape Review, the pilot will apply preventive health strategies from across the food, nutrition and health care spectrum within a specific community or setting. Consumers, providers and payers will participate to test and demonstrate the effectiveness of a prevention-first approach to chronic disease care. An important first step will be to identify and partner with a payer or a group of payers to develop new payment models for Lifestyle First care and services.



Research and professional development work is foundational to pilot program development. In collaboration with the program partners, the pilot will be designed based on the coalition’s findings. An Academy fellow will serve as the project manager and will guide the collection of data on the clinical and economic outcomes associated with Lifestyle First care, including the impact of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners’ contribution to prevention and disease management. 






The coalition and program partners will provide monitoring and evaluation support of the pilot and work with the payer(s) to analyze and publish the results when the pilot is complete. Academy members will be engaged via the Dietetics Practice Based Research Network to participate in the pilot as a professional development opportunity. 



· Lifestyle First Playbook. The pilot results, best practices and additional research outcomes that may become available will be captured in a results-oriented “playbook” It will include best practices, tips and tools to support advocacy for policy changes that reflect the demonstrated value of Lifestyle First interventions.



The playbook will be broadly disseminated through media, relevant conferences and targeted engagement with payers and other stakeholders. By providing compelling data and proof points — and using consistently strategic messaging — the playbook will help Lifestyle First advocates be more effective in their grassroots policy efforts, while demonstrating to other payers the value of adopting this approach.



· Lifestyle First Symposium. The Academy will plan and execute a Lifestyle First Symposium each year, following the launch of the pilot program. The event will be an opportunity for health professionals, payers and organizations (e.g., health care systems that have adopted the Lifestyle First care model) to share their programs and experiences.



The Academy will recognize individuals and organizations for their contributions to the prevention of chronic disease with an award. The honorees’ contributions will be publicized through the Academy’s marketing channels and through media outreach, serving as a promotional tool that showcases the program and the benefits of Lifestyle First therapies. The symposium will also provide an opportunity to gather best practices and case studies, which can then be distributed to the advocates as tools for their outreach efforts.



Empower:



· Lifestyle Advocates Program. The Lifestyle First program will enlist credentialed food and nutrition practitioners and program partners as advocates for the Lifestyle First model of care. They will promote the results of the landscape review and pilot program in case studies. The food and nutrition practitioner advocates will also participate in a professional development training program, where they will learn the nuances and data used to create the Lifestyle First Playbook. The professional development program will be part of advocates’ training and advocacy work.



To reinforce the demonstrated value of Lifestyle First interventions, advocates will be required to engage in grassroots advocacy efforts within their spheres of influence. Their advocacy should include discussions with local government officials and health care providers, as well as targeted engagement with payers and other stakeholders.



The pilot results and additional research will be broadly disseminated through media outreach and op-ed pieces for placement in influential media outlets such as The Wall Street Journal and Time magazine. The advocates will also share findings through speaking opportunities at medical and insurance payer conferences.



Expand:



· Promotion to Scale Adoption. Once the pilot is complete, results will be published in a white paper. The paper will expand on Lifestyle First goals and capture pilot data demonstrating positive outcomes of nutrition and lifestyle interventions on the reduction and management of chronic disease. The white paper may also be repurposed for use as a policy brief, to reach influential health sector legislators and policymakers.



The coalition will then expand to include a broader group of stakeholders and others interested in developing and building on the pilot results. This group will develop and maintain a library of case studies and best practices that can be used to replicate the pilot in other communities and settings with different partners.



Potential Partners

Successful implementation of this Second Century initiative is contingent on adequate funding and knowledge-sharing from like-minded domestic health organizations capable of supporting the Lifestyle First program and its mission. To ensure the program’s success, it is imperative that a cross-section of health care professionals and organizations collaborate in their work.



Partners and proponents of Lifestyle First treatment may include patient advocacy groups, organizations that have worked in care delivery and payment systems and medical professionals with experience in one or more chronic health conditions.



A partnership system based on three funding levels is proposed: leader, supporter and contributor. Attributing sponsorship levels in this way reinforces the vision of the Second Century initiative and highlights the work of the Academy.



The Academy has already identified seven types of prospective funding organizations: medical professional organizations, nonprofit health organizations, government agencies, universities, hospitals, community organizations and food- and nutrition-focused organizations.



To ensure diversity of funding sources and engage a wide-array of key stakeholders from various organizations, it’s recommended to include as many categories as possible. Following are potential organization partners, suggested as initial prospects or examples for purposes of this plan. While there are many other desirable potential partners, the following examples illustrate the types of organizations to consider.







· Leader

· Private Payers (Insurers)

· Considerations: Aetna Foundation, Cigna Foundation, Health Care Service Corporation, The Humana Foundation, Kaiser Permanente, MetLife Foundation United Health Foundation and Anthem Foundation

· Expectation: Increased awareness of prevention strategies’ impact on overall disease prevention and cost reduction will encourage private payers to fund medical nutrition therapy and all services provided by credentialed food and nutrition practitioners. Currently, payers cover these such services on a limited basis, despite evidence showing a reduction of risk and better management at a fraction of the cost. Note, the program will target organizations that have already expressed an interest in making Lifestyle First a priority given that these organizations have begun to adopt Culture of Health concepts.

· Benefit: Increased awareness for broad coverage of payment for lifestyle interventions.

· Funding Level: $750,000+



· General Nonprofit Organizations

· Considerations: Alliance for a Healthier Generation and The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF). As the nation’s largest philanthropic organization solely dedicated to health, RWJF is well aligned with the Second Century initiative of bringing meaningful and transformational change to the health system.

· Expectations: Nonprofit organizations that support the Academy’s Lifestyle First program will be expected to contribute financially by covering operating expenses of the coalition and the pilot program.

· Benefit: RWJF is focused on ending childhood obesity. The Academy will benefit from access to their Culture of Health framework and underlying principles, which will help inform the pilot program.

· Funding Level: $750,000+



· Federal Government

· Considerations: Health and Human Services Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services, CMS Innovation Center, Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Division of Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Obesity, USDA Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion and the United States Department of Veteran Affairs

· Expectation: Reinforcement of prevention strategies as funded and supported by government programs/policies, as well as private payers.

· Benefit: Promoting health and reducing chronic disease, reducing health care system costs and strengthening federal coffers/nation’s economy.

· Note: Funding expectations do not apply to government entities prohibited from making financial contributions.



· Payer Stakeholder Groups

· Considerations: Bipartisan Policy Center, STOP Obesity Alliance, Healthcare Leadership Council, American Health Insurance Plans and American College of Healthcare Executives

· Expectation: Payer stakeholder groups will help ensure that all Americans receive affordable, high-quality health care to prevent chronic diseases.

· Benefit: These groups can help influence policy related to Lifestyle First care, including the reimbursement of medical nutrition therapy administered by credentialed food and nutrition practitioners as a mandatory part of the multidisciplinary team.

· Funding Level: These agencies would not be expected to provide funds to the program.



· Purchasers of Health Care Services

· Considerations: National Business Group on Health, State/Regional Business Groups on Health, Employer Groups (self-insured) and Federal Employees

· Expectation: These groups will benefit from a partnership with the Academy because they will advocate for the Lifestyle First goal of promoting payment models that reimburse preventive care.

· Benefit: Optimize business performance through improved health and health care management, and save companies money by helping them choose the best health insurance plans based on the needs of their employees.

· Funding Level: $250,000 - $750,000

· Contributor

· Accountable Care Organizations (ACOs)

· Considerations: Medicare ACOs

· Expectation: Attend a training session with an Academy advocate on the benefits of medical nutrition therapy and other Lifestyle First services as an integral part of disease prevention and overall health care.

· Benefit: ACOs can improve their ability to meet target metrics for both health outcomes and cost by including Lifestyle First interventions in the services offered to patients who have or are at risk for chronic diet-related illnesses.

· Note: These groups will be the target audience for outreach and advocacy efforts, serving as a conduit for messaging — but they will not be asked for financial contributions.




· States

· Considerations: State Offices of Health Transformation, Medicaid Offices, States Participating in CMS Innovation Models, National Association for State Health Policy and National Governors Association

· Expectation: Reinforcement of prevention strategies as funded and supported by state-level programs/policies.

· Benefit: These groups will help influence policy at the state level to encourage Lifestyle First.

· Note: Funding expectations do not apply to government entities prohibited from making financial contributions.

· Supporter

· Private and Community Health Organizations/Fitness Centers

· Considerations: Lifetime Fitness, YMCA

· Expectation: Provide financial backing to the Lifestyle First program and in-kind funding, such as offering a site for the pilot program and memberships to pilot program participants.

· Benefit: These groups will benefit from increased referrals to their businesses/programs.

· Funding Level: $250,000



· Dietetic Practice Groups (DPGs)

· Considerations: DPGs that focus on disease prevention/health promotion such as, Nutrition Educators for Health Professionals, Public Health/Community Health Nutrition, Weight Management, Diabetes Care and Education, Sports, Cardiovascular, and Wellness Nutrition, Healthy Aging and Nutrition Education for the Public

· Expectation: Members of the DPG could serve as an additional resource for the lifestyle advocates and some members could participate in the pilot project, if appropriate.

· Benefit: Credentialed food and nutrition practitioners in the DPG could serve as leaders of the pilot program or lifestyle advocates; DPGs would benefit from the program’s continuing education component, from access to the pilot program and to other data collection.

· Funding Level: $1,000 to $100,000 based on the funds available for each individual DPG




Academy Outcomes/Performance Metrics

Overall, the program will increase the number of people who have access to Lifestyle First therapies and care by raising awareness of the benefits of this type of care for health care providers, decision makers, policy makers and insurers, including decreased costs as evidenced by:

· More payment options beyond fee-for-service are created and Lifestyle First care is recognized under alternative payment models.

· Increased implementation of Lifestyle First care by credentialed food and nutrition practitioners as a standard in all payment models for the prevention and treatment of chronic diseases.

· Controlled or reduced costs of health care for individuals at-risk for or with chronic diseases.

· Higher utilization of Lifestyle First services with credentialed food and nutrition practitioners as a recognized and integral part of the care team within PCMHs/ACOs/CCOs.



Costs



Note: All costs associated with the pilot program are contingent upon the type of program, timing and scope and will need to be finalized based on the findings of the coalition.



		Deliverable

		Estimated Cost 



		Development and maintenance of coalition website

		$75,000



		Coalition operating costs two in-person meetings, IT, travel

		$50,000



		Three full-time staff people to: manage the Coalition-building; oversee the initial Landscape Review phase; plan and execute the Lifestyle First Symposium; oversee the development of the Lifestyle First Playbook and professional development activities (with partners); website content updates; maintain contact with partners; disseminate Lifestyle First Playbook; ensure ongoing program integrity

		$225,000 



		Administrative costs associated with pilot program execution

		$20,000



		White paper development (includes in-person convening of writing group)

		$35,000



		Administrative costs associated with disseminating Lifestyle First Playbook through media, relevant conferences, payers and key stakeholders 

		$5,000



		Lifestyle advocates’ stipend and costs for training

		$25,000 ($5,000 each for stipend) 



		Lifestyle First Symposium (includes meeting room, AV, food, supplies, facilitator; not including participant travel, which is expected to be covered by each organization and assume symposium would take place at Academy HQ) *

		$100,000







Total Costs: $535,000



* Denotes potentially flexible program elements/costs that could be omitted or delayed in the case the Academy does not get the full funding required. 





Timeline

A staged launch approach will be used with four core phases:

· Organizing Phase: This phase will be guided by input from Academy staff members, and will include reviewing the business plan and informing and supporting industry outreach.

· Recruitment Phase: Once the plan has been approved, the recruitment of members and partners will begin and credentialed food and nutrition practitioners will execute the pilot program, as well as the lifestyle advocates.

· Soft Launch:  This phase will include establishment of the program, stakeholder outreach, program development and fundraising and communication development.

· Public Launch: This phase is the formal execution of the program, to publicly launch the Lifestyle First program that will become an advocacy campaign with health care stakeholders.



While the goal is to drive results as quickly as possible, this can be viewed as a long-term effort (at least five years), which would require an ongoing commitment from the Academy to ensure continuity of support, both in terms of staff and volunteers.



		Timing (by year)

		Activity



		Year 1 Quarter 1

		Prioritize essential members of ‘core group’ and initiate conversations with them (2-4 months)

· Hold at least 2-3 initial discussion meetings with all potential members (target in-person, if possible)



		Year 1 Quarter 2

		· Officially form coalition and secure resources to cover the first year’s operating expenses of the coalition (within 6-12 months) and/or resources and/or capabilities (completed by end of first year)



		Year 1 Quarter 3

		· Conduct Landscape Review



		Year 1 Quarter 4

		· Create coalition website

· Identify “payer” partner for pilot (by end of first year of work)

· Once core group is on board, consider expanding to include additional interested organizations who bring critical viewpoint



		Year 2

		Plan pilot program

· Secure site, secure staff, set up evaluation and data collection parameters and supplies needed



		Years 3-4

		Execute pilot program and complete data collection/evaluations

· Enlist lifestyle advocates

· Develop professional development curriculum

· Ensure all lifestyle advocates engage in training program



		Years 5+

		Policy Advocacy and Education

· Use the pilot results, and additional research outcomes that may become available, to advocate for policy change based on the demonstrated value of Lifestyle First therapies and care in prevention and management of chronic disease

· Broadly disseminate these findings through media, relevant conferences, and targeted engagement with payers and other stakeholders

· Being work on execution of a second pilot program 
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Business Plan 

Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program



Background

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation’s Second Century initiative is charting a new direction for the future. It is grounded in an extraordinary commitment to collaboration, a focus on service and an emphasis on accelerating the progress toward solving the greatest food and nutrition challenges of the 21st century.



For the past 100 years, the Academy has been dedicated to building a profession that optimizes health through food and nutrition. This next century provides an opportunity for the Academy to choose a bold, purposeful way to continue this legacy with a new vision — one that will not only elevate the profession and expand the reach of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners, but do more to improve health around the world.



Using a uniquely collaborative, cross-sector approach, the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will support research, training and demonstration projects to improve preventive behaviors in specific communities or locations. The purpose of this program is to support population health grantees (referred to as Population Health Leaders, or PHLs, throughout this document) in promoting positive change within the U.S. health system through fundamental food, nutrition and lifestyle prevention strategies at the population level.



By coordinating these preventive strategies across multiple sectors, the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will help to improve nutritional quality and reduce chronic disease risks for participants, strengthening communities and reducing overall health care costs — while demonstrating the broad health impact of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.



The Need and the Opportunity



Situation

Population health improvement (PHI) addresses longitudinal care across all health conditions. Key PHI strategies employ an organized system of coordinated care, care teams and easy access to primary care and patient self-management education.



It is important to note that population health cannot be effectively addressed by any single actor in the system, but rather requires collaboration and engagement across multiple touch points in the health care system to accelerate progress.



Successful implementation of these strategies also requires a talent pipeline of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners: professionals whose insights and expertise are increasingly in demand around the world. Addressing the problems associated with population health will require a highly skilled and diverse workforce trained in PHI and preventive nutrition. Data from the Trust for America’s Health shows that

prevention programs could save the U.S. over $16 billion annually within five years — a return of $5.60 per dollar invested.[footnoteRef:1] [1:  “Prevention for a Healthier America.” Trust for America's Health, healthyamericans.org/reports/prevention08/.] 




Currently, many U.S. communities and populations at-risk lack coordinated PHI efforts. And too many initiatives now underway fail to integrate nutrition and lifestyle practices. There is an unmet need for broadly effective strategies that address nutrition and lifestyle challenges from a comprehensive system and population perspective, and for preventive solutions that shift our nation’s focus away from disease treatment toward a culture of health.



High-quality nutrition for all Americans can best be achieved by implementing coordinated, population-driven policies and solutions from across the food, nutrition and health sectors. And those solutions will require the research capabilities, diverse perspectives and practical expertise of many more credentialed food and nutrition practitioners: Population Health Leaders.



Opportunity

To protect the health of their populations and ensure economic growth and productivity, leaders around the world are urging more effective prevention strategies and improved nutrition for all. In 2016, the Global Nutrition Report called for governments and donors to triple their commitments to nutrition over the next decade to meet key global nutrition milestones.[footnoteRef:2] [2:   International Food Policy Research Institute (Ifpri). “Global Nutrition Report 2016 From Promise to Impact Ending Malnutrition by 2030.” 2016, doi:10.2499/978089629584] 




Achieving these goals will require broad participation across the population health ecosystem. Many organizations will need to work together to improve nutrition and lifestyle awareness, provide education, support the required changes and execute an integrated program.



Nutrition and lifestyle practices have long been core tenets of the Academy. This pivot point is the Academy’s opportunity to serve as a leading catalyst for a PHI approach by harnessing, aggregating and translating demonstration project outcomes from the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program into best practices.



By disseminating valuable outcomes data while demonstrating the impact of successful interventions and the critical contribution of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners, the Academy can help to accelerate the transformation of the food, nutrition and health systems.



Overview: Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program

The Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will help to accelerate improvements in the U.S. health system by demonstrating the effectiveness of food, nutrition and lifestyle preventive strategies through research demonstration projects. Through collaborations among local, regional and national organizations,

primary prevention strategies will be embraced as the most effective and affordable way to prevent chronic disease.



By addressing the root causes of chronic diseases — and working collaboratively across sectors to create scalable solutions with evidence-based outcomes — the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will benefit society, Academy members and its partners.



Benefits to Society

The Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will accelerate progress in population health by bringing relevant and appealing solutions to the places where people spend their time: at home and work, in schools and communities. This ‘culture of health’ approach will help improve health outcomes and decrease differences in the health status of various populations, ultimately accelerating the shift to a preventive health care model in the U.S.



According to data from the Partnership to Fight Chronic Disease, chronic diseases are responsible for 7 of 10 American deaths annually. Chronic diseases not only cause widespread suffering, but treatment costs consume 86 percent of the nation’s health care spending.[footnoteRef:3] [3:  “Keeping Education ACTIVE | Partnership to Fight Chronic Disease | Partnership to Fight Chronic Disease.” Keeping Education ACTIVE, www.fightchronicdisease.org/.
] 




Yet, while health promotion and disease prevention strategies have proved effective at reducing morbidity and mortality and improving quality of life, the U.S. health system has not yet embraced the preventive approach, relying primarily on treating chronic disease. Gaps in nutrition research and data are major barriers to advancing progress in nutrition. And many physicians lack the necessary tools to support behavioral changes for patients.



Benefits to the Academy and Academy Members

Credentialed food and nutrition practitioners are key members of community-focused health teams and are essential to delivering nutrition-focused preventive services to improve population health. Such services can be both clinical and community based in nature, such as advocating for policy and programmatic initiatives and leading research in disease prevention and health promotion. Through the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program, the Academy will establish itself as a PHI authority and resource, while creating an essential and ongoing role for its members as indispensable members of community-focused health teams.



Benefits to Collaborative Partners

By partnering with other organizations that prioritize action on population health initiatives, the Academy will strengthen its reach and voice across multiple spheres of influence — from government agencies and health systems to community-focused organizations. Participating partners will also be empowered to

accelerate progress with their own food and nutrition commitments, creating and supporting experiential opportunities in their own organizations for credentialed food and nutrition practitioners.



Strategic Approach

The Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will leverage the unique knowledge and role of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners to address urgent domestic health priorities and opportunities. PHL’s will be provided with the necessary tools to make valuable contributions to the public health sphere — further elevating the leadership reputation of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners. PHLs will participate in this program on a part-time basis, complementing their current full-time work and established expertise in nutrition in population health.



· Build a talent pipeline of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners to support vulnerable U.S. populations. Practitioners will be equipped with the necessary tools to improve health outcomes and decrease differences in the health status of various populations using best-in-class nutrition education and advocacy.

· Empower credentialed food and nutrition practitioners to lead the movement toward improved population health through food, nutrition and lifestyle improvements. This will ultimately accelerate a shift in our health care system toward a model of preventive care.

· Expand the evidence base for nutrition education in PHI initiatives by collecting and sharing valuable impact data gained through demonstration projects. This data will be aggregated, translated and disseminated throughout the food, nutrition and health system, facilitating high-level engagement among the Academy and collaborating organizations.

· Create additional leadership opportunities by offering PHLs experiential training opportunities, placement services and support through practitioner networking, mentoring and resource sharing.



Key Elements, Products and Services

Successful execution of this initiative requires the implementation of several elements, listed below.



Build:

Recruitment Toolkit. The Academy can use multiple tactics to recruit PHLs: an announcement on the Academy website, an e-blast to various dietetic practice groups, outreach at the Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo™ and partner organization meetings, and through a recruitment toolkit.  This toolkit will serve as a grounding piece of collateral for the program, providing a description of what the program entails and including examples of previous work in this sector and key messaging on the goals of the Second Century initiative. Creating a professional and comprehensive recruitment toolkit will be essential in helping the Academy locate and retain the most qualified and diverse group of candidates who can participate part-time in the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program, complementing their current work and research. All PHL candidates will be required to have the necessary knowledge, skills and experience to help improve nutrition from a population systems perspective, furthering PHI outcomes across the country. 



The toolkit will give candidates a comprehensive overview of current domestic fieldwork already being conducted in this space, that also aligns within the Academy’s strategic pillars of prevention and wellness, health care and health systems and food and nutrition security. Creating the toolkit will also help PHL’s to define the types of projects that can be supported by this grant by revealing where others are already engaging. 



Defining its areas of expertise and opportunities for influence will enable the Academy to carve out a niche position within demonstration project efforts. Since many groups are engaging in this space, the demonstration projects will create an opportunity to validate the added value and leadership provided by credentialed food and nutrition practitioners in the PHI landscape.



Empower:

· Training Program. The success of the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program is contingent on a well-qualified and trained cohort of PHLs. To offer ample training and support to participating PHLs, continuing education opportunities will be offered through a Nutrition in Population Health virtual connection platform.  This platform will serve as one component of the Academy’s larger Learning Collaborative and will be an integral resource for providing PHLs with a broad support system encompassing multiple channels: professional development opportunities, webinars, chat boards, skill-building workshops, research tools and various support activities. The Academy web team, IT department and various other Academy staff members will support this tactic.



The Nutrition in Population Health virtual connection platform will also support PHLs, while advancing the Academy’s standing. Training offered through this platform will provide PHLs with a better understanding of the Academy’s many contributions and benefits to partners and supporting organizations across the food, nutrition and wellness sectors. Since incoming PHLs will bring a variety of perspectives and knowledge levels, the goal is to bring them to the same baseline using a variety of resources (e.g., pre-reads and assessments, virtual learning sessions and other research tools). The training program can then be scaled according to need, based on testing outcomes.



Once this baseline is attained and PHLs demonstrate a clear understanding of the Academy’s role and impact, they can represent the Academy at relevant meetings and conferences. As a result, the Academy will gain a new pool of well-trained PHLs to draw on, and a robust workforce that remains connected to the Academy long after demonstration projects are completed. In this way, the Learning Collaborative and Nutrition in Population Health specific virtual connection platform will serve as a conduit for future Academy spokespeople who are well-versed in the PHI space.



Key Resources. Implementing a successful demonstration project requires the support of key resources in the U.S. regions where PHLs are conducting their fieldwork. For future use, these resources may include a playbook that provides guidance on engaging regional and local organizations. Working with regional health centers, community centers, public schools, community hospitals, health departments and other entities will equip PHLs with the necessary resources to effectively design, implement and evaluate projects at the local level.



For example, a community center might provide a space to conduct the nutrition education intervention, and a regional health center and public school could help recruit participants for a demonstration project. To measure the health impacts of such an intervention, a community hospital could donate or lend blood glucose monitors and other vital health assessment tools, as well as draw blood at the outset and conclusion of the project to measure hemoglobin A1c levels.



Expand:

· Demonstration Project. Each PHL will execute one demonstration project that assesses the health outcomes of a nutrition intervention designed to address a population of persons within a defined community. The demonstration project will be executed in a community with specific nutrition needs, or within a nutrition-focused organization in need of support. PHLs will have the option to participate in an existing project supported by the Academy, but they will also be free to design and implement a new project of their choosing.



The demonstration project will serve as an exemplar of PHI, reinforcing the impact of the fundamental prevention strategies of food, nutrition and lifestyle within a select region. Baseline data measures will be collected at study outset and completion, and outcome measurements will be analyzed and evaluated to propagate best practices at the local level.



For example, PHLs may be able to lend their expertise to implementing the Transition of Care Nutrition Implementation Guide, a project that is currently underway. Since nutrition is now a mandated component in transitions of care settings, advocacy and guidance for the correct design and use of the Nutrition Care Process Terminology in these settings is critically needed. Lacking such guidance, nutrition can be provided without the use of coded nutrition terms, rendering the nutrition data useless for inclusion in electronic clinical quality measures, and reducing the chance that it will qualify for outcomes measurement or reimbursement.



PHLs could play a valuable role in creating technical guidance for health IT vendors (including electronic health records) so that the NCP/eNCPT is designed and implemented using U.S.-mandated clinical terminology that is available for standardized transition of care settings.



Reference Document. The demonstration projects will culminate in the creation of a best practices reference document, based on a compilation of demonstration project outcomes and evaluation results. The document will serve as a database of evidence-based research and findings, and will be used to inform future nutrition education programs and offerings through the Academy and partner organizations, with the ultimate goal of publication of individual projects completed by PHLs.



The reference document will be posted on the Learning Collaborative platform. This will allow a variety of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners, beyond the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program, to access relevant nutrition research and PHI outcomes data to inform future projects.



Create:

Mentorship Program. To strengthen and extend the PHLs’ training beyond the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program, each PHL will be paired with a registered dietitian nutritionist leading PHI programs. The Mentorship Program will provide PHLs with additional support in developing optimal research design methods and establishing implementation tactics to ensure successful execution of demonstration projects.



Potential Partners

Successful implementation of this Foundation Second Century initiative is contingent on adequate funding from like-minded domestic health organizations capable of supporting the PHLs and the program’s mission. An added benefit for partners is the opportunity for grants to go directly to individuals working within their own organization. Additionally, if able to work remotely, PHLs could provide needed support to help advance a specific project on a part-time basis, adding value to a multitude of health-focused organizations. 



A partnership system based on three funding levels is proposed: leader, supporter and contributor. Attributing sponsorship levels in this way reinforces the vision of the Foundation’s Second Century initiative and highlights the work of the Academy.



The Academy has already identified seven types of prospective funding organizations: medical professional organizations, nonprofit health organizations, government agencies, universities, hospitals, community organizations and food- and nutrition-focused organizations.



To ensure diversity of funding sources and engage a wide-array of key stakeholders from various organizations, its recommended to include as many categories as possible. Following are potential organization partners, suggested as initial prospects or examples for the purposes of this plan. While there are many other desirable potential partners, the following examples illustrate the types of organizations to consider:



Leader

· Nonprofit Health Organizations

· Considerations: The American Diabetes Association (ADA). Given the prevalence of obesity and its related conditions (including diabetes), partnering with an organization such as the ADA will demonstrate significant impact in the Second Century focus area of prevention and wellness.

· Expectation: Nonprofit organizations that financially support the Academy’s Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will be expected to subsidize at least three PHLs per program year.

· Benefit: Diabetes education resources from the ADA will inform research design and implementation of demonstration projects — regardless of whether the demonstration project is diabetes specific. Long-term, increasing access to nutrition and lifestyle services for the U.S. population with diabetes (29 million Americans)[footnoteRef:4] will provide a proof point to support the Academy’s mission of accelerating improvements in health and well-being through food and nutrition. [4:  Diabetes Latest.” Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 17 June 2014, www.cdc.gov/features/diabetesfactsheet] 


· Funding Level: $25,000



· Hospitals Emphasizing Community Work

· Considerations: Sparrow Health System, ProMedica, Kaiser Foundation Hospitals.

· Expectation: Hospitals focused on community work (e.g., ProMedica houses a “food pharmacy” and grocery store) embody the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program mission to apply health promotion and disease prevention strategies within a social ecological theoretical framework. These hospitals will be expected to provide a community-focused setting in which at least one PHL could conduct research and collect outcomes data.

· Benefit: Since population health emphasizes prevention rather than treatment, it will be important to partner with hospitals engaged in community work to address population health management strategies. This collaboration will also ensure wider introduction of credentialed food and nutrition practitioners into organizations that value primary prevention. This, in turn, could encourage more hospitals to adopt a community-minded approach that improves patients’ quality of life.

· Note: Hospitals often have requirements linked to community benefits, and can receive pay-for-performance rewards for effective population health management outcomes: an incentive to invest in such programs. In order to maintain nonprofit status, hospitals must work to assess the health of the community, through designing programs and services that address PHI. Knowing this, the Academy should consider system partners capable of funding a grant to help hospitals demonstrate community benefits and/or nonprofit status requirements. In return, a PHL would conduct their demonstration project within that hospital system. The Academy would benefit from its association with community-focused hospital research and could leverage the data and results to establish a larger role within the clinical sector.

· Funding Level: $30,000



· General Nonprofit Organizations

· Considerations: The Barilla Center for Food and Nutrition (BCFN). As an independent and private nonprofit, BCFN produces valuable scientific content that can be used to inform and help individuals make conscious choices every day about food and nutrition, health and sustainability.

· Expectation: Given the emphasis placed on research, members of the BCFN will serve as mentors to PHLs, sharing relevant research that might inform demonstration projects and helping them develop a sound research methodology to execute their projects.

· Benefit: BCFN creates practical tools for public decision makers and educators to promote quality education surrounding food issues. Partnering with an organization such as the BCFN will foster interaction between the Academy and this organization which is dedicated to scientific research, helping to fulfill BCFN’s mission of “involving all parties in working towards a shared and mindful sustainable development.”

· Funding Level: $75,000



Contributor 

· Foodservice Companies

· Considerations: Aramark and Compass Group.

· Expectations: Foodservice companies that financially support the Academy’s Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will be expected to subsidize at least three PHLs per program year.

· Benefit: Foodservice companies will benefit from increased access to health promotion and prevention strategies from the Academy and PHLs, which can be applied to other food system environments in need. The creation of such a partnership will also elevate the reputation of foodservice companies as agents of change and health leaders within their communities.

· Funding Level: $100,000



· Government Agencies

· Considerations: The Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA). This organization provides high-quality health and preventive care, even for individuals without insurance. Its mission is to improve health and achieve health equity through access to quality services, a skilled health workforce and innovative programs.

· Expectation: Government agencies that support the Academy’s Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will be expected to subsidize at least three PHLs per program year.

· Benefit: Key tenets of the HRSA mission — a skilled workforce and expanding the capacity of the food and nutrition workforce — also are fundamental to the Second Century initiative. A partnership between the Academy and the HRSA will help to expand influence in scaling effective food and nutrition interventions on a national level.

· Funding Level: Funding expectations do not apply to government entities prohibited from making financial contributions. However, government agencies will still be expected to subsidize three PHLs as noted above.

Supporter

· Dietetic Practice Groups (DPGs)

· Considerations: The Nutrition Education for the Public DPG and the Public Health and Community Nutrition DPG. The Nutrition Education for the Public DPG helps individuals understand how to best utilize vital nutrition information, while members of the Public Health and Community Nutrition DPG are involved in program planning and evaluation, education, direct care and consultation services, policy and research in the U.S. and abroad.

· Expectation: Members of the DPG could serve as additional resources for PHLs, and some members could participate in the Mentorship Program, if appropriate.

· Benefit: DPG members will benefit from increased access to the PHI outcomes data obtained by the PHIs.

· Funding Level: TBD, each DPG will work with the Academy to determine the most appropriate level for funding.



· Insurance Providers

· Considerations: Humana Healthcare Innovations, as well as other insurance providers with a financial stake nationally.

· Expectation: Insurance companies supporting the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will be expected to subsidize at least three PHLs per program year.

· Benefit: Successful implementation of the Nutrition in Population Health demonstration projects could, in the long-term, help reduce overall domestic health care spending. Successful implementation of key PHI strategies — such as convenient and equitable access to primary care and patient self-management education — could ultimately improve population health and outcomes, reducing the rate of hospitalization and length of stay for patients and reducing drug spending by insurers.

· Funding Level: $50,000



· Population Health Focused Foundations

· Considerations: David & Lucile Packard Foundation, Howard G. Buffet Foundation.

· Expectation: Population health focused foundations that support the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will be expected to subsidize at least three PHLs per program year.

· Benefit: Collaboration between different types of organizations within the population health ecosystem will amplify the food and nutrition dialogue. By improving the food environment in communities through an educational approach, more people will gain access to high-quality diets.  Additionally, a partnership between the Academy and population-health focused organizations will help to accelerate progress on existing organizational food and nutrition commitments. 

· Funding Level: $40,000

Academy Outcomes/Performance Metrics

Overall, the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will advance domestic PHI efforts and help to transform our health system through a focus on prevention strategies at both point of care and through personal health and lifestyle behaviors.



Ultimately, the program will ensure the development of stronger relationships between different organizations allied to improve population health, as demonstrated by an increased number of inter-organizational alliances. And, in the long-term, the Academy will be recognized as a leader in population health and improvement, as shown through increased demand for nutrition-focused preventive services.



Integrating the efforts of health care and community service entities to improve population health is key to ensuring consistently effective outcomes. The outcomes data obtained by the PHLs will help various groups (payers, employers, physician practices and community health groups) holistically evaluate the health of their respective populations and determine future interventions. This data will be essential in informing the larger strategy of positively impacting public health and improving health and nutrition outcomes across the lifespan. 



After the first year of the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program, the program manager (Academy staff member), with support from other Academy staff, will create a scalable model for recruiting, training and supporting 40-plus PHLs in subsequent years. It is expected that a small number of PHLs will be recruited for year one, and that there will be a slow build of PHLs each year until the program reaches full scale.



The Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program will be well regarded for recruiting and enrolling highly qualified candidates, and the Academy will provide sufficient support to PHLs to equip them for success. Long-term, this program will demonstrate the importance and efficacy of food and/or nutrition interventions designed to address a population of persons within a defined community, with potential for global expansion.





























Costs: 

Note: For this estimate, it’s assumed there will be a small first class of 15 PHLs, and then slowly building the number of PHLs enrolled each year.  All PHLs will be enrolled in this program on a part-time basis.



		Deliverable

		Estimated Cost



		Annual Costs



		Curriculum development

		$20,000/year



		Cost of providing training

		$30,000/year



		Travel stipend for PHLs

		$22,500 year ($1,500 per PHL)



		Work/project stipend for PHLs

		$37,500/year ($2,500 per PHL)



		Grant for implementation and execution of demonstration projects (based on industry standard)

		$300,000



		Website Development and Learning Collaborative Maintenance (including LMS maintenance)

		$50,000/year



		Honorarium for Mentors (includes research support)

		$15,000 (1 Mentor per 3 PHLs at $3,000 each)



		Part-time program manager

		$50,000



		Miscellaneous Costs (IT, site checks, supplies, equipment, travel, etc.)

		$20,000



		One-time Costs



		Creation of recruitment toolkit

		$30,000



		Creation of reference document with appendix of educational materials

		$50,000 



		LMS and Website Development (will require RFP’s)

		$100,000



		Communications and marketing support

		$20,000







Total Annual Costs: $545,000

Total One-Time Costs: $200,000



















Timeline

A staged launch approach will be used with four core phases:

· Organizing Phase: This phase will include organizing current Academy staff to align on activities and timeline, and determine the viability of proposed partners. This may include some initial conversations with potential partners further defining their role as Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program members. During this time, grants will also be submitted to secure additional funds. This phase will be guided by input from Academy team captains and team members, and will also include reviewing and adopting the business plan and informing and supporting industry outreach.

· Recruitment Phase: Once materials are created and translated, a selection committee will recruit PHLs. Funders then will be secured to support the program.

· Soft Launch: This phase will include establishment of the program, stakeholder outreach and communication and message development.

· Public Launch: This phase is the formal execution of the program, to publicly launch the Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program and attract additional partners and members.



		Timing (by month)

		Activity



		Months 1-4

		Academy staff to align internally on plan and partner feasibility



		

		Create budget, submit grants and finalize list of additional target partners/members



		

		Approach 2-3 additional partners or organizations with which the Academy has existing relationships to secure initial funding



		

		Secure additional funding and grants as necessary (this may be an ongoing item)



		Months 5-6

		Solicit and select part-time PHLs



		

		Build training program 



		

		Build support system 



		Month 7

		Initial training via web and home study, as defined in curriculum



		Month 8

		Initial virtual meeting of PHLs for immersion training



		Month 9

		Review and define demonstration projects with established rubrics



		Month 10-11

		PHL training (virtual)



		Month 12

		2-day seminar training and mentoring on proposed demonstration projects (virtual)



		Month 13-15

		Implementation of demonstration projects



		Months 16-17

		Monthly peer-led project review



		Months 18-21

		First PHL demonstration project report due, findings used to create best practices reference document



		Month 22

		Recruiting for second PHL class begins



		Month 24

		Second PHL class accepted
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Business Plan Nutrition in Population Health Grant Program.docx


120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, IL 60606-6995

312-899-4752

www.eatright.org/foundation

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!

Page 86



29. Re: Obesity Week

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
To: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>
Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,

pearkO02@outlook.com <peark02@outlook.com>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 11:40:13
Subject: Re: Obesity Week
Attachment:

That works out perfectly!
Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Aug 16, 2017, at 8:22 AM, Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net> wrote:

Will do!

Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE

President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida

Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics 2016-2017

Office # 954-360-7883
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2017, at 8:53 AM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Perfect. Then could you respond to Eileen Myers for me? See email below!
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
From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Donna Martin

Cc: Patricia Babjak; Mary Russell; Joan Schwaba

Subject: Re: Obesity Week

Hi

| will be attending ASMBS in Chicago right after the board meeting. Thanks, Lucille
Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE

President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida

Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics 2016-2017

Office # 954-360-7883
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2017, at 8:16 AM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Pat, Do we have anybody attending this even this year that could collaborate with them? Thanks!

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

From: Eileen Stellefson Myers <eileenmyers@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Donna Matrtin

Subject: Obesity Week

Hi Donna. | hope you are having a great week. It was so good to see you at PPW in June. | hope
you don't mind me emailing you directly. (Please correct me if protocol is wrong.)

As Past-Chair of the Weight Management DPG, | oversee our Network Committee. We have a
Network relationship with The Obesity Society (TOS) and the American Society for Metabolic and
Bariatric Surgeons (ASMBS) and through work with Diane Enos will try to move TOS to an
Alliance relationship with the Academy. | will be attending Obesity Week (OW) in late October
after FNCE and hope to continue strengthening our relationship with TOS (and ASMBS).

The Weight Management DPG leadership attending OW will work to schedule some meetings with
TOS leadership during OW. | wondered if you or other leadership from the Academy (other
Presidents and/or E-Team) might be going to OW as we would want to include Academy
leadership at these meetings as well. When | was the Network Director for the Weight
Management DPG years ago | always saw an Academy President at Obesity Week and wanted to
check. One of my favorite memories is attending TOS leadership meetings with Marty Yadrick.

Thanks in advance for your reply.

| am looking forward to FNCE and seeing you there!
Eileen

Eileen Stellefson Myers, MPH, RDN, LDN, CEDRD, FADA, FAND
Nashville, TN
615-330-6669

CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this communication, including its attachments may
contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual (s) or entity (ies) to whom it
is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately delete and
destroy all copies of this message from your system and notify the sender immediately of this
error. Thank you.

Page 89



30. Re: ASMBS

From: Eileen Stellefson Myers <eileenmyers@gmail.com>

To: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Cc: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, Patricia Babjak
<PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 09:39:27

Subject: Re: ASMBS

Attachment:

Thank you Lucille! That will be great!

Yes, Diane Enos, Eileen Ford and | have been discussing the Alliance since last year and | am
hoping the Weight Management DPG will be ready to submit an Alliance Application soon after
Obesity Week.

| look forward to seeing everyone at FNCE!

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

On Wed, Aug 16, 2017 at 8:32 AM, Lucille Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net> wrote:

Hi Eileen

Hope all is well. Donna forwarded your email regarding ASMBS and Obesity week. | will be
representing the Academy at the ASMBS 4th Annual National Obesity Collaborative care Summit.
| would be happy to reach out to you after this meeting with a report so you are prepared when
attending Obesity week. | have included Diane Enos on the email as her input is invaluable on
how the alliance is progressing. Thanks, Lucille

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
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31. ASMBS

From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

To: eileenmyers@gmail.com

Cc: Donna Martin <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Patricia Babjak
<PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 09:32:38

Subject: ASMBS

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

Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition & Dietetics 2016-2017
Office # 954-360-7883

Sent from my iPhone
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32. Re: Obesity Week

From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Mary Russell
<pearkO02@outlook.com>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 09:22:37

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

Page 95



33. ENCE playlist

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 08:56:05

Subject: FNCE playlist

Attachment: songs for FNCE.xIsx

Doris, | am so excited about this playlist. | have listened to all the songs and | think we cover a lot
of generations and genres. You pick from here!

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
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Sheet1

		Rolling Stones		Start Me Up

		Justin Timberlake		Can't Stop The Feeling

		Earth Wind & Fire		September

		Bruno Mars		24K Magic

		Bruno Mars		Uptown Funk

		Robin Thicke		Blurred Lines

		Outkast		Hey Ya!

		Pharrell Williams		Happy

		Adele		Rolling in the Deep

		The Weeknd		I Feel It Coming

		Justin Timberlake		Rock Your Body

		Michael Jackson		The Way You Make Me Feel

		Taylor Swift		Shake it Off

		Lionel Richie		All Night Long

		Katy Perry		Dark Horse

		Maroon 5		Moves Like Jagger

		Rihanna		We Found Love

		The Black Eyed Peas		I Gotta Feeling

		Walk the Moon		Shut up and Dance

		Katrin and the Wave		Walkin on Sunshine

		Watch Me		Silento Whip Nae Nae

		Locash		Love this life

		Taio Cruz		Dynamite

		Katy Perry		Roar

		Survivor		Eye of the TIger

		Beyonce		Crazy in Love

		Calvin Harris		Let's go 

		Prince		Let's go crazy 

		Rare Earth		I just want to Celebrate

		Blues Brothers		Soul Man

		Kool and the Gang 		Celebration

		Shakira		Try Everything
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34. Re: Obesity Week

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

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 08:53:48

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
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35. Re: Obesity Week

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

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 08:52:21

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
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36. Fw: Obesity Week

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Mary Russell <pearkO2@outlook.com>, Joan
Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 08:16:43
Subject: Fw: Obesity Week
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
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37. Re: Mary's phone-and a brief trip

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Russell, Mary E <mary_russell@baxter.com>, Pat Babjak
<pbabjak@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba <jschwaba@eatright.org>,
Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 08:04:38
Subject: Re: Mary's phone-and a brief trip
Attachment:

Total bummer Mary. Have fun on your device free vacation.

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

From: Russell, Mary E <mary_russell@baxter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 6:16 AM

To: Pat Babjak; Joan Schwaba; Donna Martin; Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net
Subject: Mary's phone-and a brief trip

Good morning all,

Shortly after the great call yesterday | went home and oops!!! My IPhone got irretrievably water

damaged. (Note to self-do not carry phone in back pants pocket).

AND we are heading to Canada Thursday 8/17 for a short camping/horseback trip in the outback,
and will not have access to email (or phone in Jim's case) Fri am-Sun pm. Will be back home Mon

8/21, late afternoon.

| am working on getting a new cell phone and will let you know when | do. | can still text via my

IPad, get calls at work, and of course read email.
Happy Wednesday.

Mary Russell

224-948-4985 (work phone)
312-415-8209 (Jim's cell phone)
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38. Re: Mary's phone-and a brief trip

From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

To: Russell, Mary E <mary_russell@baxter.com>

Cc: Pat Babjak <pbabjak@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba
<jschwaba@eatright.org>, Donna Martin <dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 06:23:52

Subject: Re: Mary's phone-and a brief trip

Attachment:

Hi Mary

What a drag! Obviously you had all you contact backed up. | guess | should do that today! Have a
great trip. Lucille

Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE

President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida

Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition & Dietetics 2016-2017
Office # 954-360-7883

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Aug 16, 2017, at 6:16 AM, Russell, Mary E <mary_russell@baxter.com> wrote:

>

> Good morning all,

> Shortly after the great call yesterday | went home and oops!!! My IPhone got irretrievably water
damaged. (Note to self-do not carry phone in back pants pocket).

> AND we are heading to Canada Thursday 8/17 for a short camping/horseback trip in the
outback, and will not have access to email (or phone in Jim's case) Fri am-Sun pm. Will be back
home Mon 8/21, late afternoon.

>

> | am working on getting a new cell phone and will let you know when | do. I can still text via my
IPad, get calls at work, and of course read email.

> Happy Wednesday.

>

> Mary Russell

> 224-948-4985 (work phone)

> 312-415-8209 (Jim's cell phone)
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39. Mary's phone-and a brief trip

From: Russell, Mary E <mary_russell@baxter.com>

To: Pat Babjak <pbabjak@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba
<jschwaba@eatright.org>, Donna Martin <dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>,
Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Sent Date: Aug 16, 2017 06:16:57
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
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40. Fwd: HOD Nominations

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Marcy Kyle <bkyle@roadrunner.com>, Joan Schwaba
<jschwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 17:24:48

Subject: Fwd: HOD Nominations

Attachment: image001.png

ATT00001.htm
5.E Delegate List 2011-2017.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Marcy, | am reaching out to you to encourage you to help us find some good candidates to run for
Soeaker elect. Below is a list the 4 P's brain stormed. The only nomination we have right now is
Diane Heller. | feel like you know the delegates best and thought you might know who you want to
work with. Please encourage them to apply. The deadline is the end of August for Speaker elect.
See you in Chicago soon!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Date: August 15, 2017 at 4:19:37 PM CDT

To: " DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us" <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Subject: HOD Nominations

Hi Donna —
Great seeing you today! | let Doris know you said goodbye J. She was tied up in a meeting.
| don’t want to jump the gun by sending Marcy the list of potential nominees for the HOD positions
on the ballot, until you reach out to her first. | have attached the list here but will be happy to
forward to Marcy once you contact her.
The only nomination we have for Speaker is Diane Heller. On my notes from today’s call | have
the following nominations to submit:

Angela Tagtow — Speaker

Mary Etta Moorachian — Speaker

Ann Dunaway Teh — Speaker and HOD Director

Jennifer Wooley — HOD Director
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National Election Consideration

August 15, 2017

firstname |lasthame credential startdate |enddate [Misc Note
Alena Clark PhD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Amanda E. Jones MBARD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2019|2 consec terms
Ane Marie |Kis Duryea MS RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Angela Tagtow MS RD LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Angela Sader MBA RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Ann Childers MS MHA RD LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Ann Dunaway Teh MS RD CSSD LD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Annie Frederick RD CNSD CD 6/1/2010 5/31/2016|2 consec terms
Barbara Kamp MS RD 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Barbara Ann [Hughes PhD MPH LDN FADA FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Berit Christensen RD 6/1/2014| 5/31/2017

Bonita Hoverson RD 6/1/2010 5/31/2016|2 consec terms
Bonnie Gunckel RD CD 6/1/2013| 5/31/2016

Brenda Marty-Jimenez LDN FAND 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
Brooke Nissim-Sabat MS RD LD 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Caitlin Prunty RD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Carol Ireton-Jones PhD LD CNSD FAND 6/1/2011 5/31/2017]2 consec terms
Carolyn Sue [Johansen RD CD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Carrie King LD MS CDE RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Catherine McDonald PhD RD CSP 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Catherine Conway MS RD CDE CDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Charity Simpkins MS RD CDE 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Charlene Quinn DTR 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Charnette [Norton MS LD FADA FAND 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
Cheryl Gray MS RDN LD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Colleen Kristbaum MS RD CD 8/1/2012 5/31/2015

Crystal Petrello MS RD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Cynthia Kahalewale MPH RDN LD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Cynthia Hamilton MS RD LD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Cynthia Bayerl MS RD LDN FAND 7/1/2014 5/31/2017

Deborah Canter PhD RD LD FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Deborah Hutcheson DCN RDN LDN 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Deborah A. |Jones RD LN 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Delores Sandquist MS RD LD CDE 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Denise Andersen MS RDN LD CLC 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Diana Monaco RD CDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2016|2 consec terms
Diane Douglas RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Diane Heller MMSc RDN LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Diane Duncan-Goldsmith MS RD LD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Dorothy Chen-Maynard PhD RD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Editha Heberlein MS RDN FADA FAND 6/1/2011 5/31/2017]2 consec terms
Elba Gonzalez RDN 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Eleanor Pella MS RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Elise Smith MA RD LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Elizabeth Friedrich LDN MPH RD CSG 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Elizabeth Jimenez PhD RD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015






National Election Consideration
August 15, 2017

firstname |lasthame credential startdate |enddate [Misc Note
Elizabeth Quintana EdD RD LD CDE 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Elizabeth Nossier RDN 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Elsa Pinto LDN PhD RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Evelyn Gezo MS RDN CDN 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Golda Ewalt MS RD LDN CCC 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Harriet Cloud MS RD FAND 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Helen Costello MS RD LD 6/1/2013| 5/31/2016

J Elizabeth  [Smythe RD CPT CDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Jana Hovland MS RD 6/1/2013| 5/31/2016

Jennifer Ringland RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Jennifer Wooley CNSC MS RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Joanne Shearer MS RD LN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Joyce Buhler RDN CDE CD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Karen Bellesky RDN LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2014|4 yr term
Karen Beathard MS RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Kathie Swift MS RDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Katrina Claghorn MS RD CSO 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Kendra Sticka MS RD LD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Laura Isaacson MS RD CNSC FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Linda Foster MPH RD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Linda Godfrey SNS MS LD RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Linda Heller MS RD CLE 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Lisa Nicholson PhD RD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Lisa Dierks LD RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Lisa Jones MA RDN LDN FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Lois Bloomberg MS RDN LD CDE 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Lona Sandon RDN 6/1/2011| 5/31/2017(2 consec terms
Mara Vitolins DrPH MPH RD 9/3/2013 9/3/2016

Margaret Tate MS RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Mary Choate MS RD RDN LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Mary Houston RD LD 6/1/2013( 5/31/2016

Mary Etta Moorachian PhD RD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Mary Jane |Rogalski MBA RD LDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Mary Lee Chin MS RDN 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
Maryann Meade MS RD CDE CDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Mary-Pat Maciolek MBA RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Maurine Darling Raedeke PhD RD LD 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Meg Bruening PhD MPH RD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Megan Condon RDN 11/1/2013 5/31/2016

Melissa Kelly MS RD CDN 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Melissa Guillory RD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Merritt Bates-Thomas RD LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2016|2 consec terms
Michelle Rimer MPH MS RDN LDN 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Mikelle McCoin MPH RD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Monalisa |Franco RD CNSC 6/1/2013| 5/31/2016

Monica McCorkle MS RDN CDE 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms






National Election Consideration

August 15, 2017

firstname |lasthame credential startdate |enddate [Misc Note
Nancy Marinelli RD CNSC CDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Nicole Fox RD CSO CNSC LMNT 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Pamela Kent MS RD LD 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
Patricia Harper MS RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2016|2 consec terms
Phyllis Woodson MS RD CDE 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Rickelle Richards PhD MPH RDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Rita Mitchell RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Rita Haliena MS 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Roberta Anding MS LD CDE RD CSSD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Robin Fellers PhD LD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Ruth Johnston MS RD LD 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Shannon Looney PhD MPH RD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Sharon Leppert RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Shelly Asplin MA RDN LMNT 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Sherry Coleman Collins MSRD LD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Susan Straub RD CD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Susan Konek MA RD CSP LDN CNSC FAND 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

Susan Resneck-Fisch MS RD LD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Suzanne Leson PhD RD RDN LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Suzanne Cryst RDN CSG LD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Tamara Waite RD CSR LN 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Teresa Beach RD LD CDE 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Theresa Verason MS RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
Tracey Bates MPH RD LDN FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017

Vera Marie |Bartasavich DTR BA 6/1/2011 5/31/2014

Wendy Buchan PhD RD 6/1/2011 5/31/2014
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Lisa Dierks — Speaker

Robert Anding — Speaker

Sherry Coleman Collins — Speaker

Cynthia Bayerl — Speaker and HOD Director
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
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41. HOD Nominations

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 17:19:41

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

Page 109



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
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42. Martin remarks for 8-15 practice from Prompter edits da edits

From: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 17:11:38

Subject: Martin remarks for 8-15 practice from Prompter edits da edits
Attachment: Martin remarks for 8-15 practice from Prompter edits da edits.docx
Hi Donna,

Thank you, again. This is truly a great beginning. | get the chills reading it and | know that
members will too.

Please review this draft and let me know your thoughts.

Best regards,

Doris

P.S. I love your dresses. They are all beautiful and you will look fantastic!
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DONNA:



Hello Chicago!



Let's get this party started!



So....

What does the next 100 years look like? 



Of course you know that we are in the midst of our Academy’s Centennial year. 



We will have much more to say about our Centennial today and throughout FNCE.





But first, it's my pleasure to welcome you to the Windy City 

and to the Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo! 



This is the future of our Academy and our profession!



It is an honor for me to be serving as the Academy’s 

2017-2018 President and 

I am humbled to be leading our organization,

especially now because 2017 is our Centennial year. 



I am truly inspired by an early Academy historian, 

Mary Barber, who in 1931 wrote: 

“An honorable past lies 

behind us, 

a developing present is with us, 

and a promising future lies before us.”



For 100 years, the Academy has honored the vision of our founders by working throughout food and health systems to improve 

the nation’s health. 

And, they have continued to evolve, becoming more global and complex. 



These challenges also create unprecedented opportunities for innovation and collaboration. 



During our Centennial year, 

we are working to choose a bold purposeful way to continue this legacy with a new vision 

for the Academy – 

one that will not only elevate the profession and expand 

our reach, 

but do more to improve 

health around the world. 



Our opportunities to make a difference for all people in the years and decades to come 

is truly unlimited.







I think about 

Academy Members of 

the next century: 



[WALK AND TALK]

What will we be doing? 



How will we promote nutrition and health in the coming years and decades? 



Where do we find innovation and creativity? 



Who are our role models? 





In my Journal president’s page, 

I have been spotlighting members who work in a variety of emerging and, for some, 

non-traditional practice areas – including sports nutrition, dietitians in the military, and the role of our members in bringing locally grown foods to 

our schools, 

hospitals and communities. 



I am inspired by their stories. 





It is imperative that we advance our credibility by broadening our scope into new and different practice areas, and promote shifts in our roles and responsibilities.





Now, it is my pleasure to highlight some exceptional Academy members, 

who are doing just that. 

They are making a difference and moving the profession forward.





(VIDEO – MEMBER HEROES – Five minutes)

»

Wow, I am so proud 

and I hope you found 

the contributions 

of our fellow members 

as inspirational as I do. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



As you may know, I am from the south where Mac n Cheese is a vegetable and grits are a staple. 



And you may also know, my special interest is in creating a nutritious and healthful environment for children, especially in schools. 



As a parent, 

grandparent, 

taxpayer and registered dietitian nutritionist, 

I could not be happier to see what we are doing for children. 



Nutrition and health 

for kids is a nonpartisan issue. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



We share a passion for creating a future for children that will endure for their lifetimes. 



Healthier children really do make a healthier nation. 





For two years, 

I've been inspired by 

the former First Lady of the United States, 

Michelle Obama... 

I call her FLOTUS.

 

She's one of our newest

"Honorary" Members – 



I truly believe there is no greater calling than to be able to teach children to live a healthier life, and Mrs. Obama shares 

the same passions as the members of the Academy 

of Nutrition and Dietetics.



In my capacity as a school nutrition director, 

I had the pleasure of meeting and interacting with 'FLOTUS' on several occasions. 



I was honored to be asked to speak at the October 2016 celebration at 

the White House for

the Let’s Move! initiative. 



I also helped with 

the final fall harvest 

at the White House Garden.



What an honor it was to celebrate the accomplishments that happened as a result of Let’s Move!  



Nutrition and health for kids 

is one that all of us can get behind and celebrate. 



We share a passion for molding a future for children that will endure for their lifetimes. 



Healthier children really do make a healthier nation. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



This photo is one of the most interesting and inspiring parts of the White House Garden – 

a table created by faculty and students at the University of Virginia. 

The table and other structures in the garden “used wood sourced from throughout the United States,

including wood from significant sites in American history,” including 

Thomas Jefferson’s Monticello, 

James Madison’s Montpelier, James Monroe’s 

Ash Lawn-Highland and –

a welcome sight for this lifelong Georgian – 

Martin Luther King Junior’s home in Atlanta.



As I looked at the table, 

I also thought of the Academy and our leadership in the world of food and nutrition. 

We often describe this leadership role by saying “We are at the table.” 

Then it occurred to me – 

we are not just at the table, 

we are setting the table and inviting others to join us. 





(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



As we all know, our organization was founded in large part to aid in the war effort at home and abroad during World War I. 



Today, RDNs serve vital roles in the Air Force, 

Army, 

Navy and 

the U.S. Public Health Service Commissioned Corps, 

as well as through civil service and the VA health care system.





The Academy’s commitment is strong to provide these heroes and their families with nutrition services and education and to address issues of food insecurity that too many 

of them face. 



The Academy’s Policy Initiatives and Advocacy Team, 

with member volunteers, continue to work with our supporters in Congress to address these issues and others of immense importance to service personnel and veterans.





Building and keeping a strong, resilient military begins with fit, healthy children who are able to serve. A 2010 report by Mission Readiness, an organization of retired military leaders, 

found more than 1 in 4 Americans of potential military enlistment age were “too fat to serve.” 



The Academy considers the military a powerful partner in obesity prevention programs in the wider population, 

and lessons we learn in our schools and communities can translate to the military setting as well.





Please join me in thanking all our members who protect our national security by safeguarding and improving the nutritional health of our service members and veterans.



(LEAD APPLAUSE)

»

In keeping with our important role in national security, 

the Academy and our members can do much to improve Americans’ food security. 



Food and nutrition security is one of the major emerging focus areas identified by last year’s Nutrition Impact Summit. 



It showed we have many opportunities to make an impact. 



To name just one example – food waste.





Better than almost anyone else, we know food waste is not an abstract issue, 

it is an everyday problem that we as Academy members are ideally qualified to address for the individuals, 

families and communities 

we serve.



With USDA, the EPA and others, 

the Academy helped found 

the "Further with Food Center"... 

which is an online hub for the exchange of information and solutions to cut food waste in half by 2030. 



 (PAUSE AND SMILE!)



Academy members are doing much to address food waste and will also do our part here at FNCE. 



As we have done in past years, the Academy will donate excess food from the exhibit floor to local depositories. 



And I hope you were able to make a donation when you registered for FNCE.



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



As the Academy celebrates our Centennial, we will do so under the direction of a new Academy Strategic Plan. 



This plan was approved by the Board of Directors in September, and will guide all of our future planning.



Thousands of Academy members gave us feedback. 



Your Board of Directors is grateful and proud of all the work that has gone into the new Strategic Plan.  



The Boards of the Academy and the Foundation, 

...affiliates, 

...DPGs, 

...MIGs, 

committees and task forces, individual members and 

the Academy’s Headquarters Team are working 

closely together, 

planning and creating growth that will continue to expand our profession. 



It truly is an exciting time for our organization and profession. 



I encourage you to visit the website and get familiar with our new guiding principles and goals.





(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



(Donna’s personal thanks.)



Everyone needs support. 



The Academy’s Headquarters Team, headed up by our CEO Pat Babb-iak, are incredible, 

and are with us every step 

of the way. 



I assure you, 

we are in excellent hands. 



Teamwork makes the dream work. 



Thank you to every staff member for your dedication and support.



(PAUSE AND SMILE)

»

In closing, 

I believe strongly, that, 

with everything, 

faith in yourself is 

absolutely key –

a trait that every leader must continuously embody. 



I feel blessed to have such a support network through this exciting, yet challenging time of my life. 



When I look down at this beautiful bracelet, 

given to me by our Board member Hope Barkoukis, 

I am reminded of its meaning, which I think can be molded into everyone’s life. 



This bracelet has two charms. One charm says impact and every morning I ask myself, “How will I impact the world today?" Like a pebble in a pond, we transform the world one person at a time and just like our founders did over 100 year ago, our ripple effect will carry over a great distance.



Another charm on my bracelet is filled with the world’s tiniest seeds-- mustard seeds, 

which represent my faith in 

each and every situation. 





The story of the mustard seed comes from the Bible, 

from the Book of Matthew. 



“The kingdom of heaven is 

like a mustard seed, 

which a man took 

and planted in his field. 



Though it is the smallest of all seeds, yet when it grows, 

it is the largest of garden 

plants and becomes a tree, 

so that the birds come and perch in its branches.” 





And so as it goes, 

even the tiniest bit of faith, 

in any situation or placed in 

any human being, 

has potential to grow far beyond belief. 



I know that like the mustard seed, our Academy and profession will grow into a forest of trees and we will have a global impact.





I am thrilled and grateful to be on this journey with each and every one of you – 

the true Dream Team.





Thank you very much!
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43. PHCNPG Weekly Update: August 13, 2017

From: Public Health/Community Nutrition Practice Group <eblast@phcnpg.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 14:01:42

Subject: PHCNPG Weekly Update: August 13, 2017

Attachment:

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

PHCNPG Weekly Update: August 13, 2017

Public Health/Community Nutrition Dietetic Practice Group Presentation

Tuesday August 15th, 2017 1:00 to 2:30 CDT PM - 1 CPEU

Customizing your career: Putting yourself on a global path

TATYANA EL-KOUR, MS, RDN, FAND
Independent Consultant - Global and Health Nutrition Expert - Policy Strategist

Learning Objectives:

eldentify career paths that may be options for dietetic and nutrition professionals in global public
health settings.

*Describe best strategies and qualities for success needed to effectively work in public health and
community nutrition globally.

*Apply practical tips for effectively customizing your career based on specific context and need.
*Conceptualize ways for improved career planning and learning in everyday practice.

This webinar is a great place to start learning about the exciting career path where nutrition and
global public health meet. The webinar provides practical insight for career planning and discusses

the daily activities of practitioners employed in various sectors of the workforce. Several aspects of
global work, including job duties, demands, and rewards, as well as the qualities needed for
success will also be discussed.

Meeting Information:
https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/[.php?MTID=m1067e2fa5b8b9332370a36fcbb53f80e

Meeting number: 748 779 078
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Meeting password: PHCNPG
Audio connection: 1-866-477-4564 (US) Call-in toll-free number
Conference Code: 791 694 9671

Public Health/Community Nutrition Dietetic Practice Group Webinar:

Title: Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities: How Dietitians Can Be Used in Various
Settings

Date: Thursday, August 17 | Time: 12 noon CST CPEU: 1 credit Price: Free

Description: The Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities provide nutrition and operational
guidance to inform contracts in federal facilities. Although they were written by a coalition of 9
federal agencies, they are applicable to many other public and private facilities, including
worksites, hospitals, parks and recreation, and more. The goals of the Food Service Guidelines for
Federal Facilities are designed to ensure that:

*Healthier foods and beverages are available and encouraged at federal facilities;
*Environmentally responsible practices are conducted in federal food service venues;
Communities are economically supported through local food sourcing;

*Food safety practices are followed to minimize the risk of foodborne illnesses.

Dietitians can play a critical role in facilitating the use of food service guidelines in various
settings. This webinar will provide an overview of the Food Service Guidelines for Federal
Facilities, explain how dietitians can help promote and implement food service guidelines, and
describe a case study on the use of food service guidelines in a state program.

Learning Objectives:

1. Outline sections of the Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities and describe highlights of
the guidance they provide

2. Describe how food service guidelines can be incorporated into contractual agreements for food
service

3. Apply Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities in various settings
Register

Calling all Members: Workgroup on Consensus Building &Negotiation

As a result of the Prevention and Wellness mega-issue the PHCNPG will be developing a two-
hour online module for the Center for Lifelong Learning on consensus building and negotiation. If
you have knowledge in this area and are interested in participating in small workgroup during the
2017-2018 year, please provide your contact information here by Friday, September 8, 2017

Regulatory Comment Request: Development of Healthy People 2030
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This particular proposal involves commenting on the proposed HP2030 Framework. Note that the
Framework is very general and broad in scope. Specific health and nutrition objectives based on
specific criteria will be developed at a later stage in the process.

The Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Health, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), is soliciting written comments on
the Healthy People 2030 proposed framework, including the vision, mission, overarching goals,
plan of action, and foundational principles.

For more information, please visit the Federal Registrar Posting at:
https://www.federalregister.gov/d/2017-13463

Please submit any comments you would like included in the Academy's response to Judy Klavens-
Giunta at klavensgi@gmail.com by August 30 2017.

Request for Comments: Info Collection- Health and Diet Survey

This particular proposal involves commenting on the quality, utility and effectiveness of the Food
and Drug Agministration's Health and Diet survey, and their assessment of the burden involved for
respondents. While we have not yet received the survey tool, the 2014 survey is available.

Please comment on your vision of an ideal FDA survey, and in the event the FDA'’s new draft
survey tool becomes available, | will forward it. Some potential content areas that may be worthy
of mention in your input include

1. Knowledge, beliefs, attitudes toward the Nutrition Facts Panel &menu labeling
2. GMO, organic, antibiotic-free, etc.

3. Inclusion of phosphorus on NFP

4. Consumer response to recommendations to reduce sodium intake

Here is a link to the Federal Register request for comments:
https://www.federalregister.gov/d/2017-15001

Please send any comments you would like included in the Academy's response to Judy Klavens-
Giunta by August 29, 2017 at klavensgi@gmail.com

Volunteers Needed for Review for Scope of Practice for the NDTR

Are you a DTR or work with ones? We are seeking 2-3 volunteers to review the scope of practice
for the NDTR on behalf of the PHCNPG. For more information or to volunteer, please email
jcperalez@gmail.com.

"The revised 2017 Scope of Practice for the NDTR includes the following component(s):

*Practice Areas, Services and Activities:
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*Community and Public Health

*School Nutrition

Input Review Needed!

The Academy is seeking your input on this proposal regarding the paperwork and regulatory
burdens associated with the WIC FMNP regulations which "... require that certain program-related
information be collected and that full and complete records concerning FMNP operations are
maintained.” Note that these record keeping requirements include nutrition education provided to
WIC participants, but the types of data collected are not clear from the published entry.

The specific questions the Academy would like you to answer are:

*Whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the the
agency, including whether the info has a practical utility;

*The accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information,
which includes validity of the methodology and assumptions used

*Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected

*Ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on responders, including use of
appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.

For more detailed information about the proposed information collection, visit
https://www.federalregister.gov/d/2017-14623

Please respond to Judy Klavens-Giunta at klavensgi@gmail.com by Mon, August 21st.

The Student Digest Summer Issue is Here!

The Summer 2017 issue of The Student Digest is now available! Simply click on the link below to
read this issue. Be sure to click on the hyperlinks to access additional information! This latest
issue includes:

*An update from the Student Committee Chair

*An interview with an RD working at a non-profit hunger relief organization

*Hot Topic- Food Waste in America

*Nutrition Policy-Farm Bill

*Summer Break Prep for Graduate School and Dietetic Internship Applications

*A spotlight on the University of Minnesota Coordinated Masters Program
Summer 2017 Student Digest

Important Congressional Issues Require Your Action!

A few weeks ago at the Public Policy Workshop, over 350 members of the Academy met with
members of Congress to advocate for the value of nutrition in prevention and treatment and the
role of nutrition education in the Farm Bill. In addition to these meetings, members of Congress
need to hear from constituents. As important decisions are made regarding health care this week,
the voice of every member is critical. Take action today!
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Support ANDPAC, Support the Profession
Health related legislation/regulations will impact public health and your lives as an RDN!

In this video, which is the third of a four-part series, listen to Academy President, Donna
Martin, and President Elect Lucille Beseler, explain why they believe you should support
ANDPAC.

ANDPAC is the only PAC that represents the Academy’s food, nutrition, and health professionals.
Stay informed on the Academy's legislative priorities and see what others have to say about the
importance of supporting ANDPAC by donating to ANDPAC today. Please consider joining the
"high five" club - a $5 donation to ANDPAC each month.

Public Health Nutrition - Online Certificate of Training Program

Develop competency and earn CPEUSs online with this brand-new program concerning the
emerging and exciting area of public health nutrition. This program has been developed by the
Academy’s Center for Lifelong Learning and planned with the Association of State Public Health
Nutritionists (ASPHN) and the Committee for Public Health/Community Nutrition (CPHCN) and the
Public Health and Community Nutrition Practice Group (PHCNPG).

The Level 2 program consists of five separate modules that build on each other:

*Module 1: Foundations of Public Health Nutrition

*Module 2: Public Health Nutrition Work

*Module 3: Developing a Public Health Nutrition Plan

*Module 4: Implementing and Evaluating a Public Health Nutrition Plan

*Module 5: Building Partnerships and Collaborations

To receive the certificate associated with this training, all five modules and related tests must first
be completed and a final post-test in Module 5 must be passed with a minimum of an 80 percent
score. The Certificate of Training can then be downloaded and printed from the site.

Academy members enjoy a reduced rate of $24 for each module or may complete all five
modules and earn 10.0 hours of CPEUs for $120.

Learn more and earn CPEUSs at: http://www.eatrightstore.org/products/cpe-
opportunities/certificates-of-training

We Want to Hear Your ldeas!

Are you a public health dietitian with a great idea for a webinar? Are you or someone you know an
expert in your field? The Public Health and Community Nutrition Dietetic Practice Group education
committee is soliciting ideas for topics and speakers for 2017. If you have a great idea or know an
expert that would be a great presenter, please email your suggestions to phcnpg@cableone.net.
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NOTE: This email message has been brought to you by Public Health/Community Nutrition, a
dietetic practice group of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.

If you would like to change your email, please make the necessary changes through the
Academy's website http://www.eatright.org/obc or call the Academy's customer service line at 800-
877-1600, ext. 5000.

Our email address: info@phcnpg.org

Unsubscribe DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us from this list.

Our mailing address is:

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, IL 60606

Our telephone:
800-877-1600
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44. Fwd: FNCE playlist

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 12:12:13

Subject: Fwd: FNCE playlist

Attachment: songs for FNCE.xIsx

ATTO00001.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Britt Trulock <elizabeth.britt@gmail.com>
Date: August 15, 2017 at 10:27:23 AM CDT

To: Ma <dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

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
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45. RE: Delegate List

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, peark02@outlook.com
<pearkO2@outlook.com>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 11:55:08
Subject: RE: Delegate List
Attachment: image001.png

Att 4.0c Historical National Ballots.pdf

Hello — One more item for today’s nominations discussion, Historical National Ballots, is attached.
| have made a paper copy for those of you in the office.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:59 AM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; Lucille Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>;
pearkO2@outlook.com; Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Subject: RE: Delegate List

Attached are the following documents for today’s 4Ps call.

Revised agenda
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Attachment 4.0c

ELECTION BALLOT HISTORY
(* indicates elected to the position)

nSﬂl

Academy of Nutrition
and Dietetics

OFFICE

1993

1994

Restructured Offices
effective 3/17/96

1996

President-elect

Margaret L. Bogle
*Doris V. Derelian

*Ronni Chernoff
Jane V. White

*Polly Fitz
James Halling

Treasurer-elect

*SusanT. Borra
Carol A. Sichterman

*Cheryl Bittle
Ken Wear

Director-at-Large

MaryAnn Farthing
*Joyce Tower

*Dayle M. Hayes
JoAnn M. Pegues

HOD Team Leader (HOD)

*Judith A. Gilbride
Olivia Bennett Wood

Debora D. Canter
*Dawn C. Laine
Charlotte Mosqueira

*Ann Gallagher
Julie O’Sullivan Maillet

Area 1 Coordinator

*Mary Anne Burkman
Gail Farmer

Area 2 Coordinator

*Pauline Landhuis
Joan L. Weblow

Area 3 Coordinator

*Harriet H. Cloud
Jana Kicklighter

Area 4 Coordinator

*Neva H. Cochran
Susanne S. Keller

Area 5 Coordinator

*Sharon J. Emley
Tab Forgac

Area 6 Coordinator

Celia L. Adolphi
*Gayle L. Dixon

Area 7 Coordinator

Katy Bucher Hanlon
*Kathleen W. McClusky

Chair-elect, Council on Practice

Patricia Queen Samour
*Kathy Stone

Kathleen G. Pintell
*Mary Tonore

Director-at-large

**Mary Tonore

Chair, Div. of Community
Dietetics

Office abolished

Chair, Div. of Consultation/
Business Practice

Office abolished

Chair, Div. of Management
Practice

*Josephine Martin
Joyce A. Tincher Price

Office abolished

Chair, Div. of
Education/Research

*Bert C. Connell
Elizabeth Marr Dieman

Office abolished

Chair-elect, Council on

Susan P. Himburg

Susan P. Himburg

Director-at-large

**Suzanne G. Martin

Education *Bernestine B. McGee *Suzanne G. Martin

Chair-elect, Div. of Ed. B.J. Friedman *Karen M. Fiedler Chair-elect, CAADE *Joyce Mooty
Accre/Approval *Mary B. McDonald Noreen B. Schvaneveldt Bruce A. Moilan
Chair-elect, Div. of Ed. *Carol J. Gilmore *Stella H. Cash Chair-elect, CAADE Review *Charlette R. Gallagher-
Standards Judith D. Klopfenstein Nancy R. Hudson Panel - Didactic Programs Allred

Rosemary B. Yancey

Chair-elect, Div of Ed.
Programs

Martha V. Reitz
*Wendy M. Sandoval

Anne E. Brezina
*Tracey L. Carlyle

Chair-elect, CAADE Review
Panels - Internships

*Denise M. Brown
Sharon H. Davis

Chair-elect, CAADE Review
Panel - DT Programs

*Vidya K. Kudva
Maria C. Museler

Chair-elect, Council on
Research

Sylvia A. Moore
*Linda Snetselaar

Karen S. Kubena
*Richard D. Mattes

Director-at-large

**Richard D. Mattes

Nominating Committee, Area 1

Marilyn A. Guthrie
*Bettye J. Nowlin

*Marilyn A. Guthrie
Ann M. Messersmith

Nominating Committee, Area 2

Linda D. Hester
*Margaret A. Powers

*Kristin K. Biskeborn
Vel Rae Burkholder

Nominating Committee, Area 3

*Donna S. Martin
Mary Tonore

*Margaret L. Bogle
Evelyn ). Lewis

Nominating Committee, Area 4

Elaine Kvitka
*Carol W. Shanklin

Sheryl L. Lee
*Sachiko T. St. Jeor

Elaine Kvitka
*Wendy M. Sandoval

(* indicates elected to the position)






Restructured Offices -

OFFICE 1993 1994 effective 3/17/96 1996
Nominating Committee, Kitty R. Coffey Kitty Coffey *Rebecca Dowling
Area 5 *Diane R. Kerwin Wilson *QOlivia B. Wood Jane V. White
Nominating Committee, *Constance Pergerson *Celia Adolphi
Area 6 Kathleen G. Pintell *Margaret Tate

Nominating Committee,
Area 7

*Mary Carey
Marie Lewis Oakleaf

Gary L. Desbiens
*Jenene G. Garey

*Kathryn Bucher Hanlon
Katherine O. Musgrave

Sheila Farnan
*Margaret P. Garner
Renee S. Harker
*Joan R. Hudiburg
Savitri K. Kamath
*Erskine R. Smith

*William C. Barkley
Beth Ebmeir
*Michele M. Fairchild
Carol Miller

*Colleen C. Matthys
Carol R. Miller

*Bruce D. Rengers
Kathleen G. Pintell
*Rita J. Storey

Patricia Queen Samour

CDR Registered Dietetic
Technician Position

*Josephine Klein
Hilary Weesner

HOD Dietetic Technician-
at-large Delegate

Lurese C. LeVoir
*Ann Murdock (3 yrs.)

HOD Dietetic Technician-
at-large Delegate

**Susan E. Ayres (2 yrs.)
** Gary L. Desbiens (1 yr.)

CPI Delegate - *Joan M. Heins (3 yrs.)
Practice/Clinical Nancy H. Wooldridge

CPI Delegate - **Marion F. Winkler (1 yr.)
Practice/Clincal

CPI Delegate - Barbara Blocker

Practice/Community
Nutrition

*Jo Ann Pegues (3 yrs.)

CPI Delegate -
Practice/Community
Nutrition

**Helene M. Kent (2 yrs.)

CPI Delegate -
Practice/Consultation &
Business

*Cecilia P. Fileti (3 yrs.)
Gretchen E. Robinson

CPI Delegate -
Practice/Consultation &
Business

**Linda K. Zorn (1 yr.)

CPI Delegate -
Practice/Food &
Nutrition Management

**Sylvia Escott-Stump
(2yrs.)

CPI Delegate -
Practice/Food &
Nutrition Management

** Josephine Martin (1 yr.)

CPI Delegate - Education

Rebecca L.Bradley
*Bernestine B. McGee

(3 yrs.)

CPI Delegate - Education

**Tracey L. Carlyle (2 yrs.)

CPI Delegate -
Education

*Stella Cash (1 yr.)

CPI Delegate - Research

*Rachel K. Johnson (3 yrs.)
Sylvia A. Moore

CPI - Delegate - Research

**Karen S. Kubena (2 yrs.)

CPI Delegate - Research

**Bert C. Connell (1yr.)

(* indicates elected to the position)






OFFICE

1997

1998

1999

Election Year
2000

President-elect

*Ann M. Coulston
Jane V. White

*Ann Gallagher
Judith A. Gilbride

Cheryl A. Bittle
* Jane V. White

Cheryl A. Bittle
*Susan T. Borra

Treasurer-elect

*Caryl B. Fairfull
Diane R. Kerwin Wilson

Linda J. Lafferty
*Margaret J. Tate

*Molly Gee
Julie O’Sullivan Maillet

Karen M. Fiedler
*Marilyn Laskowski-Sachnoff

Director-at-Large

Jo Anne Cassell
*Marianne Smith Edge
*Molly Gee

Alanna J. Moshfegh

*Karen M. Fiedler
Barbara Ann Hughes
Kathleen W. McClusky
*Carlene Russell
Kenneth W. Wear
*Elaine G. Williams

*Barbara Ann Hughes
*Susan H. Laramee
JoAnn Pegues
Kenneth W. Wear

Connie B. Diekman
Mary Jo Fenney
*Judith A. Gilbride
Jo Ann Pegues
Erskine R. Smith
*Margaret J. Tate

HOD Team Leader (HOD)

*Julie O’Sullivan Maillet
Rebecca Reeves

Mary Ann eBurkman
*Rebecca S. Reeves

Harriet H. Cloud
*Marianne Smith Edge

Gayle L. Dixon
*Mary Elizabeth (Beth) Kunkel

Area 1 Coordinator

Pamela R. Harris
*Jessie Pavlinac

Area 2 Coordinator

Debbie R. Brakke
*Cecelia Fileti

Area 3 Coordinator

Jana R. Kicklighter
*Anita A. “Toni” Martin

Area 4 Coordinator

Deborah D. Canter
*Helene Kent

Area 5 Coordinator

Lois J. Hill
*Linda R. Hofmeister

Nancy P. Siler
*Melinda Zook-Weaver

Area 6 Coordinator

*Sylvia Escott-Stump
Inez F. Speranza

Area 7 Coordinator

*Jane W. Folkman
Susan Laramee

*Kathy Cobb
Mary H. Hager

Chair-elect, CAADE

*Kara Caldwell-Freeman
Mary Kunz

Sara Long Anderson
*Jane K. Ross

*Denise M. Brown
Mary A. Kunz

*Rebecca L. Bradley
Charlotte Beckett Oakley

Chair-elect, CAADE Review
Panel - Didactic Programs

Betty H. Larson
*Charlotte B. Oakley

Betty H. Larson
*Marcia Nahikian-Nelms

Carolyn J. Haessig
*Beatrice W. Phillips

Nora K. Nyland
*Dellmar Walder

Chair-elect, CAADE Review
Panels - Internships

*Rebecca L. Bradley
Jana D. Kelley

Nancy R. Husdon
*Louise Lee

*Anne Brezina
Jana D. Kelley

L. Clare Costello
*Linda O. Young

Chair-elect, CAADE Review
Panel - DT Programs

*June P. Palacio
Deborah D. Canter

Marilyn Laskowski-
Sachnoff
*Marcia Pfeiffer

*Linda W. Gabrielson
Maria C. Museler

Chair-elect, CAADE Review

Panel-Coordinated
Programs

*Karen R. Greathouse
Elizabeth M. Lieux

Nominating Committee,
Area 1

*Barbara E. Gaffield
Janet Oliver

Pamela R. Harris
*Colleen C. Matthys

Nominating Committee,
Area 2

*Deborah W. Silverman
JoAn L. Werblow

Jane M. Dunn
*Joan M. Heins

Nominating Committee,
Area 3

Nancy Bowen
*Susan P. Himburg

Diane W. Heller
*Bernestine B. McGee

(* indicates elected to the position)






OFFICE

Nominating Committee,
Area 4

1997

1998

B. J. Friedman
*Carol J. Gilmore

1999

Election Year
2000

*Laura L. Heald
Candace S. Johnson

Nominating Committee,
Area 5

Kitty R. Coffey
*Sarah M. Wilder

Nominating Committee,
Area 6

*Yvonne L. Bronner
Edna K. Carpenter

Amelia Catakis
*Diane L. Coakley

Nominating Committee,
Area 7

Gary L. Desbiens
*Patricia Q. Samour

Kathleen McArdle
Marion F. Winkler

*Kathleen Cobb
Sonja L. Connor
Sharon Emley
*Edna C. Henley
*Richard D. Mattes
Lillie R. Williams

*Cynthia B. Broadhurst
Gayle L. Dixon

Evelyn B. Enrione
Joyce A. Gilbert
*Rachel K. Johnson
*Bettye J. Nowlin

Joyce A. Gilbert
*|sabel Parrage
*Lenard W. Pringle
Deborah L. Redditt
*Diane M. Anderson
Virginia E. Vorhis
Sylvia A. Moore
*Judith C. Rodriguez

CDR Registered Dietetic
Technician Position

*Ellen S. Owens
Hillary F. Weesner

CDR: Registered Dietitian
Member

*Martha T. Conklin
Roy S. Maize

CDR Certification Specialist
Representative

*Barbara J. Main
Pat Wiggins

CDR Fellow Representative

Janet Z. Burson
*Barbara J. Ivens

HOD Dietetic Technician-
at-large Delegate

Josephine Klein
*Leonard W. Pringle

*Nancy I. Fedorka

Josephine Klein

*Marie Crawford
Vickie A. Normile

Lurse C. Le Voir
*Ellen Owens-Summo

CPI Delegate - Practice/
Food and Nutrition
Management

Carol Frankmann
*Joyce Scott-Smith

*Pamela K. Henry
Josephine Martin

CPI Delegate - Practice/
Clinical Nutrition

Lisa K. Fieber
*Nancy H. Wooldridge

*Karen P. Kulakowski
Lucinda K. Lysen

*Abby S. Block
Maureen A. Murtaugh

CPI Delegate - Practice/
Community Nutrition

*Laura M. Kruse
Madeleine Sigman-Grant

*Rena M. L. Prendergast
JoAnn Prophet

CPI Delegate - Practice/
Consultation & Business
Practice

*Marsha Hudnall
Gretchen Robinson

Jody Vogelzang
*Martin M. Yadrick

Catherine Powers
*Jody L. Vogelzang

CPI Delegate — Education

*Mary Beth Kunkel
Mary Dundas

Kathleen E. Creedon
*Lillie R. Williams

*Beatriz U. Dykes
Barbara A. Hundt

*Sara Long Anderson
Pamela R. Harris

CPI Delegate - Research

*Constance J. Geiger
Wahida Karmally

Sonja L. Connor
*William D. Evers

*Sonja L. Conner
Phyllis J. Stumbo

*Yvonne Bronner
Linda Snetslaar

(* indicates elected to the position)






OFFICE Election Year Election Year Election Year Election Year Election Year
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
President-elect Marianne Smith Edge *Marianne Smith Edge *Susan Laramee Marilyn Laskowski-Sachnoff | Sylvia Escott-Stump
Ellyn Luros Rebecca Reeves Marilyn Laskowski-Sachnoff | *Rebecca Reeves *Judith Gilbride
*Julie O’Sullivan Maillet
Treasurer-elect N/a Barbara Ivens N/a Robert Earl N/A
*Thomas Malone *Martin Yadrick
Director-at-Large N/a Kathryn Bishirjian Cecilia Pozo Fileti *Cecilia Fileti *M. Patricia “Trisha”

*Kathleen Niedert
Edna Carpenter
*Rachel Johnson

*Beth Leonberg

Elvira Johnson

Fuhrman
Colleen Matthys

HOD Speaker-elect *Sylvia Escott-Stump *Robert Earl *Melinda Zook-Weaver | *Sonja Connor Ethan Bergman
Cecilia Pozo Fileti Cecilia Pozo Fileti Kathleen Cobb Karen Lacey *Jessie M. Pavlinac
HOD Directors *Robert Earl *Martin Yadrick *Ethan Bergman *Connie Diekman Myrtle Hobgin

Ethan Bergman

*Sonja Connor
Ethan Bergman
Roseanne Ainscough

*Nancy Siler
Isabel Parraga
Cynthia Rutkowski

*Monica Penkilo
Marsha Schofield
Annalynn Skipper

Nancy Nevin-Folino
*Judith Rodriguez
*Marsha Schofield

Chair-elect, CADE

*Charlotte B. Oakley
Marcia Pfeiffer

*Karen Greathouse
Marcia Pfeiffer

Vidya Kudva
*Linda Young

*Linda Gabrielson
Nancy Hudson

Anne Brezina
*Louise Peck

Nominating
Committee

Deborah Canter
Gail Gates

Kim Hansen
Diane Heller
John Krakowski
Kathleen McArdle
Ann Murdock
Ocene Naglik
Charnette Norton
Jo Ann Pegues
Myrtle Hogbin
Anne Kendall
Jessie Pavlinac
*Erskine Smith

Beatriz Dykes
*Wanda Howell
Anita Toni Martin
*Dawna Mughal
Comfort Ogbunamiri
*Nancy Wooldridge
*Tamara Otterstein
(DTR)

Eleanor Watmough
(DTR)

*Clara Browning Baity
*Beatriz Dykes

Lea Ebro

*Anita (Toni) Martin
Comfort Ogbunamiri
Leonard Pringle

Ruby Puckett
*Gretchen Robinson
*Kathleen Wilson-Gold
Barbara Williams

*Jenna Bell-Wilson
Joseph Carlin

*Paul Cotton

*Sharon Cox

Linda Hofmeister
*Yolanda "Gale" Pearson
Janice Raymond

Susan Roberts

*Anne Daly Cynthia
Broadhurst
Facemire
*Catherine Christie
Charlene Compher
*Elvira Johnson
Roberta Peirick
*Bonnie Gerald
Lurese LeVoir

Commission on
Dietetic Registration

*Judith Fish

*Constance Geiger
Paula Kellogg Leibovitz
Penny McConnell
*Patricia Queen Samour
Gloria Stables

*Cheryl Bittle

Gale Gates

*Doris Fredericks
(Fellow)

Mary Gregoire (Fellow)
Man-Wan Alice Chan

*Sara Long Anderson
Kara Caldwell-Freeman
*Joyce Gilbert

Elvira Johnson

*Marie Crawford (DTR)

Alana Cline

Susan Himburg

*Jeffrey Ketcham

*Jody Vogelzang

Mary Kay Hensley (renal)
*Lois Hill (renal)

Alana Cline

*Doris Derelian
Martha Lynch

Paula Kellogg Leibovitz
*Janet Skates

*Jamie Stang

(Renal) Vivian Mueller (DTR)
*Nancy Nevin Folino
(Pediatric)
HOD Dietetic *Suzanne Bertocchi *Bonnie Gerald Barbara Christensen *Barbara Christensen
Technician at-Large Vivian Mueller Tami Reichwaldt *Michael Weiss Debra Louie
Delegate
Suzanne Bertocchi *Cynthia Bearden *Joyce Ann Tincher Price [Suzanne Cryst Jane Dunn

*Marsha Schofield
*Jane Dunn
Pamela Ferguson

Broadhurst
Kathleen Glindmeier

Georgia Wenzel

*Carol Sichterman

*Kathleen McCluskey

PID Delegate —
Clinical Nutrition

Denise Baird Schwartz
*Annalyn Skipper

*Patricia Fuhrman
Barbara Emison Gaffield

*Dale Ames Kline
Catherine Fagen

Linda Osterkamp
*Mary Russell

*Pamela Charney
Jennifer Smothers

Cynthia Taft Bayerl
*Connie Diekman
Marilyn Abernethy
*Katrina Holt

*Cheryl Galligos
Kathleen Rourke

*Yvonne Greer
Ann Weindenbenner

Evelyn Crayton
*Alyce Thomas

*Evelyn Crayton
Susan Saffel-Shrier

PID Delegate — *Bonnie Beardsley *Rita Grandgenett *Ann Litt *Denice Ferko-Adams *Margie McAllister
Consultation & Kathleen Niedert Ann Litt Alison Arkin Suzanne Vieira Lynn Carpenter Moore
Business Practice *Becky Dorner

Naomi Kakiuchi
PID Delegate — Kara Caldwell-Freeman | Paula Kellogg Leibovitz | *Linda Vaughan Pauli Landhuis Janet Ball Levins
Education *Lee Harrison *Sue Leson Diane Tidwell *Patricia Wolman *Glenna McCollum
PID Delegate - *Pete Beyer *Carol Shanklin *Phyllis Bowen *Delores James Nancy Emenaker
Research Jasminka llich-Ernst Linda Snetselaar Linda Snetselaar Younghee Kim *Helen Lane

(* indicates elected to the position)






OFFICE

Election Year

Election Year

Election Year

Election Year

Kathleen Niedert

Kathleen W. McClusky*

2006 2007 2008 2009
President-elect *Connie Diekman Jessie Pavlinac Cecilia Pozo Fileti Joyce Gilbert
Margaret Bogle *Martin Yadrick *Jessie Pavlinac *Judith Rodriguez
Treasurer-elect Joyce Gilbert* n/a Cynthia Broadhurst Facemire |n/a

Director-at-Large

Erica Gradwell
*Christine Palumbo

Deborah Canter
*Constance Geiger

*Christina K. Biesemeier
Jo Ann Pegues

Nancy Siler
*Kathleen Zelman

HOD Speaker-elect Cynthia Broadhurst *Marsha Schofield *Ethan A. Bergman *Glenna McCollum
*Ellen Rosa Shanley Suzy Weems M. K. (Suzy) Weems Jody Vogelzang
HOD Directors *Kathleen Rourke *Rita Grandgenett *Evelyn F. Crayton *Pam Charney
*Yvonne Greer Dianne Polly *M. Patricia (Trisha) Fuhrman | *Mary Pat Raimondi
Sara Long Mary Russell Dianne Lollar Elise Smith
Joyce Price *Jody Vogelzang Mary K. Russell M.K. (Suzy) Weems

Chair-elect, CADE

Dellmar Walker
*Nora Nyland

L Clare Costello
*Debra Hollingsworth

Lori Lewis
*Sandra S. Witte

*Jane Allendorph
L. Clare Costello

Jane Folkman

Elaine Williams
*Charnette Norton
*Rachel Johnson

Myrtle Hogbin

Mary Jo Feeney

*Sylvia Escott-Stump
*Kathleen Cobb
*Constance Brown-Riggs
Pamela Brummit

Donna Becker
*Margaret Tate
*Sonja Connor
Nancy Siler
*Leslene Gordon
Janice Raymond
Richard Hall Il
*Kyle Shadix

Marie F. Crawford
*Monique Derricote
*Susan Roberts
Karen Smith

*Jamie Stang

Joa*n C. Stycharz
Hope Warshaw
Diane Ohama Yates

Cynthia Bayerl
Pam Brummit
*Neva Cochran
*Erica Gradwell
Idamarie Laquatra
*Marsha Schofield

*Betty Krauss
Patricia Samour

David Frankenfield
*Charles Mueller
Erica Gradwell

*David H. Holben
Patricia K. Luoto
Nancy Siler

*Susan Laramee
Donna Martin
*Suzanna Nye

Dietetic Registration,
Dietetic Technician,

*Alberta Scruggs

*Penny McConnell *Riva Touger-Decker Linda Young
*Jana Kicklighter
Bonnie Spear
Pediatrics n/a Nanna L. Meyer n/a
*Robynette Wong *Ingrid A. Skoog
Susan Cowen
Commission on Collette Parry n/a n/a Darrin Schmidt

*Michael Weiss

Delegate

Registered
HOD Dietetic Lurese LeVoir Barbara Dubois *Barbara Dubois Lisa O'Toole
Technician at-Large *Josephine Klein *Darrin Schmidt Collette A. Parry *Alberta Scruggs

PID Delegate —
Consultation &
Business Practice

M*arolyn Steffen

*Maryann Meade

Linda Lockett Brown

PID Delegate — *Linda Godfrey Elizabeth Marr Sharon A. Cox *Sharon Cox
Food and Nutrition Hope Hale *Kathleen Niedert *Charlotte B. Oakley Golda Ewalt
Management
PID Delegate — *Sandra Parker *Mary Marian *Susan L. Brantley Mary Cornetta
Clinical Nutrition Jennifer Smothers Nancy Wooldridge Patricia Queen Samour *Leslie Schilling
PID Delegate — *Keecha Harris *Leslie Bonci *Rachel Hayes-Bohn Clare Lawhead
Community Nutrition |John Krakowski Doris Fredricks Graydon T. Yatabe *Aida Miles
Deborah Redditt Sharon Feucht *Jenna A. Bell-Wilson Ann Silver

*Felicia Stoler

*Suzanne Vieira

*Marcie Kemnitz

PID Delegate — Carrie Benton Beatriz Dykes

Education *Janet Debelius Janelle Walter *Kendra K. Kattlemann Barbara Scott

PID Delegate - *Linda Delahanty Jackie Boucher Catherine M. Champagne *Carol Ireton-Jones
Research Theresa Nicklas *Nancy Lewis *David Frankenfield James Swain

House of Delegates —
At Large Delegates

30 Years of Age & Under
Delegate

Mary Cornetta

*Stephen Roch

Retired Delegate
Clara Augustine
*Bernice Perkins

*Nana Ataa Ofosu-Benefo
*Constantina Papoutsakis
Abigail Schubert

Kevin V Shores

Katryn Soltanmorad
*Donald Stokes

Melissa C. Pflugh*
Michelle S. Trumpy

Clara Louise Augustine
Louise E. Goggans*

Donna Becker
*Catherine Christie
*Beatriz Dykes
Tatyana El-Kour
Inger Hustrulid
*Ainsley Malone

(* indicates elected to the position)






Position

Election Year

Election Year

Election Year

Election Year

President-elect

2010
Sylvia Escott-Stump*
Joyce Gilbert

2011
Ethan Bergman*
Kathleen McClusky

2012
Sonja Connor
Glenna McCollum-Cloud*

2013

Sonja Connor*
Evelyn Crayton

Treasurer-elect

Constance Geiger
Mary Russell*

Barbara Ivens
Donna Martin*

Board of Directors

Evelyn Crayton*

Lucille Beseler*

Margaret Garner*

Jacqueline Berning

Director Diane Heller Diane W. Heller Laura Romig Catherine Christie*
Speaker-elect Trisha Fuhrman* Becky Dorner* Nancy Lewis* Aida Miles

Nancy Lewis Nancy Lewis Aida Miles Elise Smith*
House of Delegates Elise Smith* Linda T. Farr* Alana Cline Susan Brantley
Director Naomi Trostler David Orozco Marcia Kyle* Diane Heller*

At-Large Delegate:
Dietetic Technician

Barbara Dubois
Cindy Heilman*

Vera Bartasavich*
Josephine Klein

Grace Burney
Michelle Clinton
Hahn*

At-Large Delegate:
Retired

Clare Miller*
Charlotte Mosqueira

Helen Lodge*
Stephanie Tranen

At-Large Delegate: 30

Stephanie Heim*

Joseph Quinlan

Ellen Rosa Shanley*
Lynn Umbreit*

Alberta Scruggs*
Suzanne Vieira*

Isabel Parraga Karen
Payne*

yrs of Age or Under Maggie Moon Tracy Wilczek*
Mary Ellen Beindorff Susan Brantley Julie Grim* Nancy Becker*
Rita Grandgenett* Joyce Gilbert* Betty Krauss Shirley Blakely
Ruth Johnston Molly Gladding Liz Marr Nina Crowley
Martha Peppones Ruth Johnston David Orozco* Mary Angela Miller

Martha Peppones*
Deanne Brandstetter*

Commission on

Kevin Haubrick*

Kay Stearns Bruening

DISCONTINUED

Dietitian (RD)

Barbara Grant*
Beatrice Phillips*
Marsha Stieber

Kendra Kattelmann*
Susan Konek
Annalynn Skipper*
Nancy Wooldridge*
Linda Young

Paula Kellogg Leibovitz*

Accreditation for Anne Kendall Elaine Fontenot
Dietetics Education Molaison*
Chair-elect
Fabiola Gaines
Pascale Jean*
Accreditation Council Amelia Larkin
for Education in Alyce Watanabe*
Nutrition and
Dietetics: Practitioner
Representative:
Dietetic Technician,
| Registered
Kathleen Niedert*
Nancy Walters
CDR Certified Laura Elliott
Specialist in Oncology Kathryn K Hamilton*
(CSO)
CDR Registered Kara Caldwell-Freeman Katrina Holt Leslene Gordon Molly Gee*

Karen Lacey*
Laura Matarese*
Egondu Onuoha
Mary Russell
Patricia Samour

CDR Dietetic
Technician,
Registered (DTR)

Grace Burney
Stefanie Mittelbuscher*

(* indicates elected to the position)






Position

President-elect

Election Year

2014
Evelyn Crayton*

Trisha Fuhrman

Election Year
2015
Lucille Beseler*
Nancy Lewis

Election Year
2016
Nancy Lewis
Donna Martin*

Election Year
2017
Neva Cochran
Mary Russell*

Treasurer-elect

Kathleen Niedert
Kay Wolf*

Kathleen Niedert
Margret Garner*

Jo Jo Dantone-
DeBarbieris*
Manju Karkare

Manju Karkare*
Susan Smith

Board of Directors

Jacqueline Berning

Lisa Dierks

Hope Barkoukis*

Barbara Ivens

Director

Lisa Dierks

Tamara Randall*

Susan Brantley*

Director Denice Ferko-Adams* Michele Dellile-Lites* Helene Kent Kevin Sauer*
Speaker-elect Linda T. Farr Linda T. Farr* Lisa Dierks Diane W. Heller
Aida Miles* Kathy McClusky Diane Polly* Marcy Kyle*
Diane Heller (write
in)
House of Delegates Tracey Bates* Alana Cline Jana Kicklighter Berit Dockter

Milton Stokes*

At-Large Delegate:
Dietetic Technician

Leah Firestone*
Amelia Larkin

Drisana Clifton*
I/Amanda Coufal

At-Large Delegate:
Retired

Beatriz Dykes
Elaine Long*

Sharon Leppert
Sachiko St. Jeor*

At-Large Delegate: 30
vrs of Age or Under

Committee

Jesse Pace
Laura Romig*

Feon Cheng*
Meghan Windham

Vera Bartasavich
Onaney Borromeo
Grace Burney
Lorna Fuller*
Penny McConnell*
Tracy Wilczek*

Tom Malone*

Marisa Moore*
Dianne Polly
Christine Rosenbloom

Leader with BOD
Experience in
Past 10 Yrs

Susan Laramee
udith Rodriguez*
National Leader
Molly Gee*
lAinsley Malone
Sandra Parker
Bethany Thayer*

Leader with BOD
Experience in Past
10 Yrs

Pam Charney
Christine Palumbo*
National Leader
Kristine Clark*
Sherry Collins
Onaney Ortiz
Sandra Parker*

ACEND: Practitioner
Representative:
Registered Dietitian

Ashley Mullins
Ashley Vargas*

Debra Geary Hook*
Heidi Silver

ACEND: Practitioner
Representative:
NDTR

Michelle Clinton-Hahn*

Alberta Scruggs

CDR Certified
Specialist in
Gerontological
Nutrition (CSG)

CDR Certified
Specialist in Renal
Nutrition (CSR)

Deborah Brommage
Jessie Pavlinac*

Dietitian (RD)

CDR Certified

Specialist in Oncology

(CSO)

CDR Certified Linda Heller*
Specialist in Beth Ogata

Khursheed Navder*
Kevin Sauer*
Margaret Tate
Christine K. Weithman

Ivonne Anglero
Coleen Liscano*
Elizabeth Reisdorf
Becky Sulik*

Rebecca Brody*
Linda Gigliotti*
Krista Jablonski
IAspen Perovic

Nancy DiMarco*
Trisha Fuhrman
Kellene Isom*
Patricia Keane
Kathryn Lawson*
Nancy Giles Walters

Clinical Nutrition
Representative
(RDN-AP)

CDR Dietetic Kevin Grzeskowiak*

NDTR Anna Tourkakis

CDR Advanced Kayle Skorupski
Practice in Beth Taylor*

(* indicates elected to the position)






Att 4.0c Historical National Ballots.pdf


List of delegates for the last five years and the Qualifications and Skill Sets for BOD
Positions for the nominations discussion

List of Board expertise areas, affiliate speaker grant application, and affiliate ranking list for
the affiliate outreach for discussion

Paper copies will be available at headquarters for Mary and Donna.

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

From: Patricia Babjak

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:12 PM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>; Lucille Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>;
peark02@outlook.com

Subject: Re: Delegate List

Sure!

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

On Aug 14, 2017, at 2:38 PM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Pat, Do you think we could get a copy of the current delegate list for our 4 P's call tomorrow? |
think it would help with brainstorming people who might could run for speaker-elect. Thanks!
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
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46. RE: Delegate List

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

Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 10:59:08
Subject: RE: Delegate List
Attachment: image001.png

Att 4.0b Qualifications and Skill Sets for BOD Positions .pdf

Att 2.1a Board Specality Area.pdf

Att 2.1b Academy Board Affiliate Speaker Grant Application 2017-2018.pdf
Att 2.1c Affiliate Ranking.pdf

Att 4.0a Delegate List.pdf

08-15-17 AgendaREV.doc

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

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatright STORE.org
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Attachment 4.0b

QUALIFICATIONS AND SKILL SETS jel " Academy of Nutrition
FOR ELECTED POSITIONS rignt. and Dietetics

This document contains the qualifications and skill sets that should be considered during the nomination
process and guide the Nominating Committee and the Commission on Dietetic Registration in the
selection of candidates. To ensure understanding of position responsibilities, nominees are encouraged
to talk to current or past leaders in positions for which they are considering.

All nominees are asked to provide documentation demonstrating their leadership, personal and
interpersonal skills. Position specific qualifications and skills are listed under each position. Board of
Directors (BOD), House of Delegates (HOD), Nominating Committee, Accreditation Council for Education
in Nutrition and Dietetics (ACEND), and Commission on Dietetic Registration (CDR) nationally elected
positions are included in this document.

e President e HOD Speaker e Nominating Committee
e Treasurer e HOD Director e ACEND Practitioner
e BOD Director At-Large e HOD At-Large Delegates Representatives

e CDR Representative

Universal Skill Sets

Revised: 02/2017

The following skill sets apply to all positions on the national ballot. Employer support is required of some position
but is recommended for all positions.

Leadership

. Demonstrates diplomacy in bringing opposing views to agreement
. Demonstrates organizational and management skills

. Embraces and manages change to advance the Academy

. Empowers others

. Prioritizes issues consistent with the Academy's strategic plan

o Is results-oriented

J Understands general principles of not-for profit fiscal management
Personal

. Fosters an atmosphere of creativity, collaboration, and inclusivity
. Maintains objectivity

. Is organized

. Positively promotes the Academy and the profession

. Thinks strategically

. Dedicated and committed to the Academy's mission and vision

o Demonstrates integrity

Interpersonal

. Exhibits strong networking and relationship building skills

o Operates as a team player

. Demonstrates strong and effective communication skills

. Respects diversity and promotes inclusiveness

o Motivates others
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President/President-elect/Immediate Past President

Term

3 positions serving staggered terms
3 year term (1 year as President-elect, 1 year as President, 1 year as Immediate Past-President)

Part I: Qualifications

Member of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics in the Active classification

Demonstrated experience on and recognized contribution to the Board of Directors (BOD) and in activities and
operations of the Academy

Participation in national and affiliate and/or district dietetic association activities

Experience in one or more of the organization units of the Academy during the past five (5) years

Experience with other related organizations is recognized.

Demonstrates leadership skills and in depth knowledge of the profession

Demonstrated experience in providing strategic direction, management, collaboration, team building and fiscal
planning

Registration with the Commission on Dietetic Registration preferred

Obtains employer support for involvement and time commitment

Part Il: Requirements

The President-elect shall serve for one (1) year. As President-elect, works closely with President in learning role
and responsibilities to ensure continuity and fills in as needed. At the end of this term the President-elect shall
become President and serve for one (1) year. At the end of this term the President shall become immediate
Past-President and serve for one (1) year.

Time. For meetings and travel, in addition to the Food and Nutrition Conference and Expo™ (FNCE®), the
position of President-elect requires a time commitment of approximately four (4) months each year or 1-2
weeks per month. This includes serving on the Board Executive Committee, Compensation Committee,
Foundation Board of Directors, Finance and Audit Committee and the Committee for Professional Development.
Additional time is required for presentations, conference calls, correspondence, planning and report writing.
Depending on committee appointments and the Academy's program of work, this time commitment may be
greater. The position of President requires a time commitment of approximately six (6) months each year or 2
plus weeks per month, which includes serving on the Board Executive Committee and Compensation
Committee. The position of immediate Past-President requires a time commitment of approximately two (2)
months, which includes serving on the Board of Directors, the Compensation Committee, the Nominating
Committee, and the Honors Committee.

Willingness to commit time and talent to special projects and/or task force assignments from the Board of
Directors.

Note: A stipend is provided for the positions of President-elect, President and Past President to cover expenses
incurred on behalf of the Academy.

Part lll: Recommended Skill Sets

See Universal Skill Sets

Specific to President/President-elect

— Possesses experience and familiarity with the role of a Board of Directors, leadership related to
embracing/managing positive change, and policy implementation, promoting a culture of inquiry and
communication

— Thinks strategically, globally and futuristically taking into account the needs of the entire membership,
including competing factions/trends

— ldentifies opportunities, addresses difficult issues and generates solutions

— Ability to inspire member confidence and lead a group of diverse individuals

— Differentiates between organizational and professional issues

— Demonstrates public social skills and presentation skills
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Facilitates productive resolution of conflict and consensus

Is proactive

Is visionary

Understands board-member-staff interrelationships
Demonstrates meeting management and facilitation skills
Ability to work confidently with media

Demonstrates broad knowledge of the dietetics profession
Exhibits self-confidence with internal and external audiences
Thinks globally

Demonstrates servant-leadership

Part IV: Functions
As President-elect

Serves as a member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee

Serves as a member of the Compensation Committee, Finance and Audit Committee, Academy Foundation,
and the Committee for Professional Development

Serves as an ex-officio member on the Licensure and Public Policy Committee

Performs the functions of the office of president in the president's absence or when the president is unable
to perform the functions of the president as determined by the Board of Directors

Appoints the chair and members of all standing committees to serve during the president-elect's term as
president

Performs such other duties as may be designated by the Board of Directors

Serves as official spokesperson of the Academy

Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

As President

Serves as the chair of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee and Compensation Committee
Appoints the chair and members of any special committees of the Board of Directors and official Academy
representatives

Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

Serves as a member ex-officio without vote on committees of the Board of Directors

Serves as official spokesperson of the Academy

As Immediate Past-President

Serves as a member of the Board of Directors
Serves as a member on the Nominating Committee
Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity
Serves as Chair of the Honors Committee

Serves as official spokesperson of the Academy
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Treasurer/Treasurer-elect/ Immediate Past Treasurer

Term
e 3 positions serving staggered terms
e 3 year term (1 year as Treasurer-elect, 1 years as Treasurer, 1 year as Immediate Past Treasurer)

Part I: Qualifications

e Member of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics in the Active classification

e Experience in activities and operations of the Academy.

e Participation in national and affiliate and/or district dietetic association activities
e Experience in financial management

e Registration with the Commission on Dietetic Registration preferred

Part Il: Requirements

e The Treasurer-elect shall serve for one (1) year. As Treasurer-elect, works closely with Treasurer in learning
roles and responsibilities to ensure continuity. At the end of this term the Treasurer-elect shall become
treasurer and serve for one (1) year, then as Immediate Past Treasurer for one (1) year.

e Time: The positions of Treasurer, Treasurer-elect and Immediate Past Treasurer require a time commitment of
approximately fifteen (15) days each year for meetings and travel. Additional time is required for conference
calls, correspondence, planning, writing reports, etc. The Treasurer also serves as the financial officer on the
Foundation Board of Directors. Depending on committee appointments and the Academy's program of work,
this time commitment may be greater. Employer support in advance is encouraged.

e Willingness to commit time and talent to special projects and/or task force assignments from the Board of
Directors.

Part Ill: Recommended Skill Sets
e See Universal Skill Sets
e Specific to Treasurer/Treasurer-elect
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
— Has multi-million dollar budget management experience
— Demonstrates ability to interpret and articulate financial statements, budgets, fund accounting, and
investments
— Possesses effective short and long term financial planning and management skills
— Detail-oriented

Part IV: Functions

As Treasurer-elect

e Serves as a member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee
e Serves as a member of the Finance and Audit Committee

e Serves as a member of the Compensation Committee

e Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity
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As Treasurer

e Serves as a member of the Board of Directors, its Executive Committee, and as the financial officer of the
Academy; also serves as a member and financial officer of the Academy Foundation Board and the
Compensation Committee

e Serves as chair of the Finance and Audit Committee

e Oversees the maintenance of all funds and securities of the Academy

e Ensures that full and accurate financial records are kept and audited annually

e Reports the Academy's financial status to the Board of Directors and House of Delegates as requested and to the
members at the annual business meeting

e Oversees the dissemination of financial reports to all the units of the Academy

e Performs any and all other powers and functions usually vested in the office of treasurer

e Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

As Immediate Past Treasurer

e Serves as a member of the Board of Directors

e Serves as a member of the Finance and Audit Committee
e Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity
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Board of Directors (BOD) Director At-Large

Term

3 positions serving staggered terms
3 year term

Part I: Qualifications

Member of the Academy in the Active classification

Experience in activities and operations of the Academy

Participation in national and affiliate and/or district dietetic association activities within the past five (5) years.
Demonstrated leadership qualities

Registration with the Commission on Dietetic Registration preferred

Part Il: Requirements

Serve a three (3) year term

Requires a time commitment of approximately 16-20 days each year for meetings and for attendance at FNCE®;
additional time may be required for conference calls, correspondence, planning, writing reports, etc. Depending
on committee or work group appointments and representation at other external organizations’
meetings/conferences, this time commitment may be greater

Employer support in advance is encouraged

Willingness to commit time and talent to special projects and/or task force assignments from the Board of
Directors

Part lll: Recommended Skill Sets

See Universal Skill Sets

Specific to BOD Director At-Large

— Possesses experience and familiarity with the role of a board of directors, leadership related to
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

— Understands board-member-staff interrelationships

— Demonstrates meeting management and facilitation skills

— Ability to work confidently with media

— Demonstrates broad knowledge of the dietetics profession

— Exhibits self-confidence with internal and external audiences

—  Thinks globally

— Is proactive

— s visionary

Part IV: Functions

Serves as a member of the Board of Directors

Communicates with members and non-members to promote Academy programs, services, and initiatives and to
understand and their needs and wants

Collaborates with Academy organization units (DPGs/MIGs, ACEND, CDR, HOD, BOD) and Affiliates to further
their understanding of leadership development and pathways
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Represents the Board of Directors at Academy organizational unit and at other external organizations’ meetings
and conferences as requested by the President

Monitors the strategic plan for relevance based on environmental trends and makes recommendations for
modifications if needed

Serves as member of the Council on Research

Assists the President-elect in performing gap analysis of representation/diversity needs on the Board
Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

Facilitates productive resolution of conflict and consensus

Performs other duties as may be assigned by the President
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House of Delegates (HOD) Speaker/Speaker-elect/Immediate Past Speaker

Term

e 3 positions serving staggered terms

e 3yearterm

e This position serves on the House Leadership Team and the Academy Board of Directors.

Part I: Qualifications

e Isacurrent member of the Academy in the Active classification

e Has served at least two (2) years in the House of Delegates as an elected or appointed delegate since 2001

e Demonstrates leadership qualities

e Has additional experience in activities and operations of the Academy, such as participation in national, DPG,
MIG and affiliate and/or district dietetic associations

e QObtains employer support for involvement and time commitment

Part Il: Requirements

e The HOD Speaker-Elect shall serve for one (1) year. As HOD Speaker-elect, works closely with HOD Speaker in
learning roles and responsibilities to ensure continuity and fills in as needed. At the end of this term the HOD
Speaker-Elect shall become HOD Speaker and serve for one (1) year. At the end of this term the HOD Speaker
shall become HOD Past-Speaker and serve for one (1) year.

e The position also serves on the Academy Board of Directors.

e Time. The positions of HOD Speaker and Speaker-elect require a time commitment of approximately two

e (2)—three (3) months each year for meetings and travel in addition to the Food and Nutrition Conference and
Expo™.

Overview of Meetings

— HLT meetings: 2 times per year (June/July-Thursday-Sunday; January-Friday-Saturday); HOD meetings: 2
times per year (Fall Meeting/FNCE®: September/October=Thursday-Wednesday; Spring Meeting:
May=Thursday-Monday);

— BOD face to face meetings: 4-5 times per year (July/August; September/October; March; May: following
Spring HOD Meeting-Sunday-Monday).

— Finance and Audit Committee meeting: 1 time per year (usually spring; Sunday-Monday)

—  Public Policy Workshop (PPW): 1 time per year (Monday-Wednesday)

Overview of Conference Calls
— HLT conducts calls every 4-6 weeks, which usually last 1% hours;
—  Finance and Audit Committee conducts monthly calls which are usually 1-1% hours;
—  Weekly call with Speaker and HOD Governance Team staff.

— Additional time is required for presentations, conference calls, correspondence, planning, report writing
related to the work of the Board and HOD/HLT.

— This position may require additional commitments of time and talent for special projects and/or task
force assignments from the Board of Directors, and the House of Delegates.

Part lll: Recommended Skill Sets
* See Universal Skill Sets
*  Specific to Speaker/Speaker-elect
— Experience in meeting management and facilitation
— Ability to communicate effectively and with self-confidence
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— Experience with identifying and addressing issues impacting the profession
— Ability to inspire member confidence and lead a group of diverse individuals
— Differentiates between organizational and professional issues

— Demonstrates public social skills and presentation skills

— Facilitates productive resolution of conflict and consensus

— Is proactive

— Isvisionary

— Demonstrates meeting management and facilitation skills

— Ability to work confidently with media

— Demonstrates broad knowledge of the dietetics profession

— Thinks globally

Part IV: Functions

As HOD Speaker-Elect

e Serves as a member of the HOD and the HOD Leadership Team

e Serves as a member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee and the Compensation Committee

e Serves as a member of the Finance and Audit Committee

e Performs functions of the HOD Speaker in the Speaker's absence or when the Speaker is unable to perform the
functions of Speaker as determined by the Board

e Collaborates with other HLT members to facilitate the HOD Meeting dialogue sessions (1-2 dialogue sessions per
HOD meeting)

e Appoints standing committees during the Speaker-elect term to serve during the term as Speaker

e Assists the Speaker in filling any vacancies on committees as needed

e Serves as liaison to other groups, as requested by the Academy President

e Facilitate communications between the BOD and HOD

e Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

e Performs other duties as designated by the Academy President and HOD Speaker

As HOD Speaker

e Serves as a member of the HOD and the HOD Leadership Team

e Collaborates with other HLT members to facilitate the HOD Meeting dialogue sessions (usually 1 dialogue
session per meeting)

e Serves as a member of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee and the Compensation Committee

e Serves as ex-officio to the Legislative and Public Policy Committee

e Fills any vacancies on committees as needed

e Directs functions to facilitate work of the House

e Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

e Serves as liaison to other groups, as requested by the Academy President

e Facilitates communications between the BOD and HOD

e Performs other duties as designated by the Academy President

As HOD Past-Speaker

e Serves as a member of the HOD and the HOD Leadership Team

e Serves as a member of the Board of Directors

e Performs other duties as designated by the Academy President and HOD Speaker
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House of Delegates (HOD) Director

Term
e Three positions serve staggered 3 year terms. This position serves on the House Leadership Team and the
Academy Board of Directors.

Part I: Qualifications

e |sacurrent member of the Academy in the Active classification

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

e The HOD Director shall serve a three (3) year term. The HOD Director also serves on the Academy Board of
Directors.

e Time. The HOD Director position requires a time commitment of two (2) months (25-30 days) each year for
meetings and travel in addition to the Food and Nutrition Conference and Expo™, conference calls and/or on-
line discussions. Additional time is required for correspondence, planning, writing reports related to the work of
the BOD and HOD/HLT. Depending on committee appointments and the Academy's program of work, this time
commitment may be greater.

Overview of Meetings

— HLT meetings: 2 times per year (June/July-Thursday-Sunday; January-Friday-Saturday); HOD meetings: 2
times per year (Fall Meeting/FNCE®: September/October=Thursday-Wednesday; Spring Meeting:
April/May=Thursday-Monday);

— BOD meetings: 4-5 times per year (July/August: Saturday-Sunday; September/October; February/March:
Saturday-Sunday; May: following Spring HOD Meeting-Sunday-Monday).

Overview of Conference Calls

— HLT conducts calls every 4-6 weeks, which usually last 1% hours.

— The position may require additional time and talent for special projects and/or task force assignments from
the House of Delegates/HOD Leadership Team and the Board of Directors.

Part Ill: Recommended Skill Sets
* See Universal Skill Sets
*  Specific to HOD Directors
— Experience in meeting management and facilitation
— Ability to communicate effectively and with self-confidence
— Ability to identify and address issues impacting the profession
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

Serves as a member of the HOD and the HOD Leadership Team

Serves as a member of the Board of Directors

Serves as a liaison to other groups as requested by the Academy President and the House of Delegates Speaker
Collaborates with other HLT members to facilitate the HOD Meeting dialogue sessions (1-2 dialogue sessions per
HOD meeting)

Works with other HOD Directors to triage professional and member issues, facilitating and/or appointing task
forces, facilitating team decision-making and consensus building to help accomplish the Academy's mission,
vision and strategic goals

Evaluates and performs self-assessments to determine the HOD and BOD ability to govern the profession and
the Academy, respectively

Performs other duties as designated by the Academy President and HOD Speaker

Encourages and promotes diversity and inclusivity

4.B.11





		Term

		 3 year term (1 year as President-elect, 1 year as President, 1 year as Immediate Past-President)

		Part I: Qualifications

		Part II: Requirements

		Part IV: Functions

		 As President-elect



		 As President

		Term

		 3 year term (1 year as Treasurer-elect, 1 years as Treasurer, 1 year as Immediate Past Treasurer)

		Part I: Qualifications

		Part II: Requirements

		 Specific to Treasurer/Treasurer-elect



		Part IV: Functions

		As Treasurer-elect

		As Immediate Past Treasurer



		Part II: Requirements

		Part III: Recommended Skill Sets

		Term



		Part II: Requirements

		As HOD Speaker-Elect

		As HOD Speaker

		As HOD Past-Speaker

		Term





Att 4.0b Qualifications and Skill Sets for BOD Positions_.pdf


Attachment 2.1a

Academy 2017-2018 Board of Directors Specialty Areas

Dianne K. Polly, JD, RDN, LDN
e Legal issues affecting dietetic practitioners
e Ethics

Linda T. Farr, RDN, LD, FAND
e Private practice
o  Weight management
e Leadership
e Here are two presentations | have already developed:
O “Curb Those Irresistible Cravings”
0 "Setting Your GPS for Private Practice”

Tammy Randall, MS RDN LD CDE FAND
e Diabetes

Kevin Sauer, PhD RDN LD
e Management and leadership in dietetics.
O Education: Novel/innovative delivery of education of management in dietetics
0 Food safety research in child nutrition programs and related applications

Marcia A Kyle, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND
e Diabetes
e Diabetes Prevention Program
e 2017 Visioning Report/Second Century

Milton Stokes, PhD, MPH, RD
e Agriculture (e.g., plant breeding and plant biotechnology
e Communication careers for dietitians / dietitians in health communication and marketing
e The changing paradigm to reach consumers leading with values instead of facts

Susan Brantley, MS, RDN, LDN
e Nutrition support (nutrition-focused physical exam and on placement of feeding tubes)
e Speak to teaching nutrition to other health care professionals.

Mary Russell, MS RDN LDN FAND
e Functional nutrition assessment
e Parenteral/enteral nutrition for adults-in particular, appropriate use of PN and how today's PN
practices are new and improved compared with years past
e Careers for RDNs in the medical
e device/BioPharma space

Hope Barkoukis, PhD, RDN, LD
e Aging;
0 Sarcopenia, protein metabolism and aging;
0 Emerging issues in aging & nutrition





Sports Nutrition

Wellness/ lifestyle medicine/ Culinary medicine programs in Medical schools
Developing culinary/lifestyle programs in medical schools

Lifestyle interventions in pregnancy

Vitamins

Glucose metabolism
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Attachment 2.1b

Affiliate Speaker Grant Application
Academy Board of Directors Representation Request

+ Academy of Nutrition

eat
rlggi'. and Dietetics

Affiliate Name:
Submitter Name:
Submitter Email:

Submission Date:

Meeting Dates

Proposed Speaker Name
Speaker’s Academy Position
Anticipated Attendance
Expense Reimbursement

Contact (Name and Email)

Comments

Current Membership Total:

Year a Board Member Last Presented:

Budgeted Meeting Revenue:

$

Statement of Financial Need:

Your Affiliate

Meeting Details

Meeting
Location(City/State)

Grant Qualifications

Previous Year-End Membership Total:

Budgeted Meeting Expenses:
s

Describe how this presentation will provide value to affiliate event attendees.

Are there any special circumstances the Academy should be aware of regarding this request?

l|Page





Attachment 2.1b

Additional Presentation
Board members who attend to present the Academy Board Update may be available to present a second session
representing the Board member’s expertise/practice area. Possible topics include:
=  Hope Barkoukis, PhD, RDN, LD - aging; sports nutrition; wellness/ lifestyle medicine/ culinary medicine
programs in medical schools; developing culinary/lifestyle programs in medical schools; lifestyle interventions
in pregnancy; vitamins; glucose metabolism
=  Susan Brantley, MS, RDN, LDN - Nutrition support & teaching nutrition to other health care professionals
= LindaT. Farr, RDN, LD, FAND - Private practice; weight management; leadership
= Marcia A Kyle, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND - Diabetes & diabetes prevention program
=  DonnaS. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND — School Nutrition
= Dianne K. Polly, JD, RDN, LDN - Legal issues affecting dietetic practitioners & ethics
=  Tammy Randall, MS RDN LD CDE FAND - Diabetes
=  Mary Russell, MS RDN LDN FAND - Functional nutrition assessment; parenteral/enteral nutrition for adults-in
particular; appropriate use of PN; careers for RDNs in the medical device/BioPharma space
=  Kevin Sauer, PhD RDN LD - Management and leadership in dietetics.
= Milton Stokes, PhD, MPH, RD - Agriculture (e.g., plant breeding and plant biotechnology); communication
careers for dietitians; how to reach consumers by leading with values instead of facts.

Please indicate below if the affiliate is interested in the requested speaking presenting an additional session. Note,
commitment is dependent speaker availability and travel.

Submission

e Affiliate Speaker Grants are in the amount of $500 to offset affiliate cost incurred for Academy Board
member travel or lodging. Grant applications are vetted and selected by the Academy Board of Directors. A
limited amount of grants are available. An affiliate may receive only one grant per fiscal year.

e Applications must be submitted at least 60 days prior to the meeting date to affiliate @eatright.org to be
considered. (Forms must be submitted even if the affiliate has already communicated with the Board
member.)

e The Academy will respond to grant requests within 10 business days of the submitted request. Upon
confirmation of the grant request and speaker availability, the affiliate and speaker will coordinate
additional plans for the speaking opportunity.

e Alimited amount of grants are available. An affiliate can receive one Affiliate Speaker Grant per fiscal year.

Affiliate President Signature Date

Please submit this form to dffiliate@eatright.org, and allow up to 10 business days to receive
confirmation.

2|Page
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Attachment 2.1c

First Round - combination of "last visit" more than 5 years & year ended surplus under $10,000 & reserves under $100,000

2015-2016 Amount in

State Last visit 2015-2016 End of year savings/investment Meeting
deficit or surplus of: accounts:
Maine 2012 1,243.33 $2,642 | Meeting TBD
South Dakota 2010 6,660.80 $13,540 | Meeting TBD
Kentucky 2010 -5,848.00 $19,338 | Louisville; April 10-13, 2018
Vermont 2010 1,892.67 $25,704 | Meeting TBD
Rhode Island never -5,172.00 $29,075 | May 2018 (exact dates TBD)
New Hampshire 2010 3,594.53 $35,237 | Meeting TBD
North Dakota 2012 -6,595.58 $42,244 | Meeting TBD
DC Metro never -3,546.00 $50,759 | Meeting TBD
Wyoming never 9,026.00 $52,797 | Meeting TBD
Utah 2010 7,873.00 $76,008 | Salt Lake City, UT; Date TBD
lowa 2010 -5,535.00 $84,500 | Ames, IA; October 3, 2017

Second Round - based on last visit more than 5 years & Surplus under $25,000

Massachusetts 2012 22,000.00 $449,255 | Norwood, MA; March 23, 2018
New Jersey 2010 18,744.00 $123,187 | Meeting TBD
Nebraska 2012 19,233.47 $66,413 | Lincoln, NE; April 19-20, 2018
Kansas & Missouri 2010 (same for both KS: 14357.91/ MO: KS:15437.93 / MO: | JOINT EVENT:

states) $6,549 190890.54 | Overland Park, KS; April 5-7, 2018

Third Round - based on surplus under $10,000 & reserves under $10,000 (these states find a way on limited funds

Oregon 2014 $7,660 S0 | May 3-5, 2018
Colorado 2016 $5,696 S0 | Meeting TBD
Idaho 2017 $26998.38 SO | April 18-20, 2018

Fourth Round - based on "last visit" more than 5 years

& surplus under $10,000 (

reserves are over $100,000)

| think Amy should reach out individually first to determine why they have not asked a BOD to attend - they have money in reserves.

Indiana 2010 -4,485.00 $125,114 | Indianapolis, IN; April 11-12, 2018
Tennessee never -1,710.00 $233,872 | Meeting TBD
Michigan 2010 3,540.00 $244,119 | Bay City, MI; April 26-27, 2018
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
B Thomas |Malone MS RD RDN LD 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Barbara Kamp MS RD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Bonita Hoverson RD 6/1/2010| 5/31/2016(2 consec terms
Brooke Nissim-Sabat MS RD LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Catherine McDonald PhD RD CSP 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Charity Simpkins MS RD CDE 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Diana Monaco RD CDN 6/1/2010| 5/31/2016(2 consec terms
Diane Douglas RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Eleanor Pella MS RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Elise Smith MA RD LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

J Elizabeth |Smythe RD CPT CDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Jennifer Ringland RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Joanne Shearer MS RD LN 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

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

Maryann Meade MS RD CDE CDN 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Maurine Darling Raedeke PhD RD LD 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Merritt Bates-Thomas RD LD 6/1/2010| 5/31/2016(2 consec terms
Patricia Harper MS RD LDN 6/1/2010 5/31/2016|2 consec terms
Susan Straub RD CD 6/1/2010( 5/31/2013

Suzanne Leson PhD RD RDN LD 6/1/2010 5/31/2013

Tami Cline PhD SNS FADA 6/1/2010| 5/31/2016(2 consec terms
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

Editha Heberlein MS RDN FADA FAND 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
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

Lona Sandon RDN 6/1/2011 5/31/2017|2 consec terms
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

Monica McCorkle MS RDN CDE 6/1/2011 5/31/2017]2 consec terms
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

Anna Shlachter MS RDN LDN 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

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

Marcia Kyle RDN LD CDE 6/1/2012 5/31/2015

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

Amanda E. Jones MBARD LD 6/1/2013| 5/31/2019(2 consec terms
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

Helen Costello MS RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Jana Hovland MS RD 6/1/2013| 5/31/2016

Karen Beathard MS RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Kathie Swift MS RDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

Mary Houston RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016

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
Merritt Bates-Thomas RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Monalisa Franco RD CNSC 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Nancy Marinelli RD CNSC CDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Patricia Harper MS RD LDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Phyllis Woodson MS RD CDE 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Rickelle Richards PhD MPH RDN 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Rita Haliena MS 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Sharon Leppert RD LD 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Tami Cline PhD SNS FADA 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Teresa Beach RD LD CDE 6/1/2013 5/31/2016
Mara Vitolins DrPH MPH RD 9/3/2013 9/3/2016
Megan Condon RDN 11/1/2013 5/31/2016
Ann Dunaway Teh MS RD CSSD LD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017
Barbara Ann |Hughes PhD MPH LDN FADA FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017
Berit Christensen RD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017
Caitlin Prunty RD 6/1/2014 5/31/2017
Cynthia Bayerl RD FAND 6/1/2014 5/31/2017
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
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Dial-In Number - 866/477-4564   Participant Code - 47 06 63 11 73   Host Code - 9279


		TIME

		AGENDA ITEM

		PRESENTER



		11:30 am CST

		1.0 Call to Order/Welcome 



		D. Martin



		

		2.0 Meetings and Events Calendar(

2.1 Affiliate Outreach Interim Update(

2.2 2018 Board Retreat Dates



		D. Martin/All

J. Schwaba

M. Russell/
J. Schwaba



		

		3.0 September 14-15 Board Meeting Draft Agenda(



		D. Martin/All



		

		4.0 Nominations(

		D. Martin/All



		

		5.0 Next 4Ps Call: 
Tuesday, September 26 at 
11:30am CST/12:30pm EST



		D. Martin



		

		6.0 Adjournment



		D. Martin





( Attachment [material(s) to be reviewed]

(  Attachment will be provided prior to the call



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
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47. Save The Date - 2018 NDEP Spring Regional Meetings

From: ndep@eatright.org

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 15, 2017 10:38:41

Subject: Save The Date - 2018 NDEP Spring Regional Meetings
Attachment:

Dear NDEP Members,
We are proud to announce the upcoming 2018 Spring Regional Meeting locations and dates!

Online registration and agendas will be available in January 2018 so stay tuned for more
information.

Western Region

March 81-o'", 2018

Hotel Albuquerque at Old Town, 800 Rio Grande Boulevard Northwest, Albuquerque, NM
Regional Directors: Susan Helm: susan.helm@pepperdine.edu and Peggy Turner: peggy-
turner@ouhsc.edu

Central Region

April 19120, 2018

Clayton Plaza Hotel, 7750 Carondelet Ave, Clayton, MO

Regional Directors: Kim Matwiejow: Kim.Matwiejow2@va.gov and Leann Schaeffer:
Is60@uakron.edu

Eastern Region
March 22"9- 23" 2018
Omni Hotel Charlotte, 132 E. Trade Street, Charlotte, NC

Regional Directors: Malinda Cecil: mdcecil@umes.edu and Michelle Sagristano:
michelle.sagristano@compass-usa.com
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Members are welcome to attend any of the three regional meetings!
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48. Re: For review: November president's page

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 23:33:02

Subject: Re: For review: November president's page
Attachment:

Thank you so much, Donna! We will ask those who are quoted in the article to review and
approve their comments, then send it to the Journal.

Doris will be with you tomorrow, and I'll be available via email, phone, text, etc., as

needed. Looking forward to making good progress on FNCE speeches and remarks (including for
the HOD and Member Showcase, along with Opening Session), especially after you and Doris
give additional direction after tomorrow's practice.

Also -- Doris may have mentioned this... Can you please send us the names of about 15-20 songs
or performers you'd like us to include as the audience walk-in and walk-out music before and after
the big sessions -- we want to use your favorites! Doris and Diane Levin will also talk with you
about possible music for you to be introduced by, and to end the Opening Session. We'll then take
care of obtaining the music and will work with the A/V team to have the songs playing in the hall.

Thank you again, talk to you soon!

Tom

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:14 PM

To: Tom Ryan

Cc: Doris Acosta

Subject: Re: For review: November president's page

Tom, | absolutely love this president's page. | love that it goes from children to adults to senior
citizens and to people who have health issues. They all gave great advice on why we need to
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know how to cook. Thanks for bringing my thoughts alive in this article. You knocked it out of the
park on this one. Hope to see you tomorrow. Stuck in the airport in Atlanta. | was supposed to get
in at 5:30 pm and now | will get in at 1 am to the airport. The page is good to go!

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 14, 2017, at 8:47 PM, Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org> wrote:

Hi, Donna: Attached is our draft of your November president's page. Everyone you asked us to
contact was thrilled to be asked to take part. Please let us know if the attached is OK or you'd like
us to make any edits, and we'll move forward on sending it to the Journal. Thank you very much,
talk to you soon!

Tom

Tom Ryan

Senior Editorial Manager, Strategic Communications

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

312/899-4894

www.eatright.org

<November 2017 Presidents Page Martin teaching people how to cook 6.docx>

Page 128



49. Re: For review: November president's page

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 22:14:23

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
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50. For review: November president's page

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 20:47:26

Subject: For review: November president's page

Attachment: November 2017 Presidents Page Martin teaching people how to cook 6.docx

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

November 2017 President’s Page

Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Approx. 780 words plus 2 footnotes



Before It’s a Lost Art: Help Clients and Patients Learn to Cook 



When I was growing up, we took home-cooked family meals for granted. Meals were time for our family to talk about our day; there was no TV while eating, and of course cell phones were something only the Jetsons had. 



But the trend has been pointing downward for decades. Fewer of us than ever are preparing meals at home [1] and no country in the developed world cooks less than Americans. [2] And time pressures, technology and restaurant options are not the only impediment to family meals: Many Americans simply do not know how to cook. Unfortunately, that includes nutrition and dietetics practitioners, too. 



Still, there is hope! I am so excited about initiatives throughout the country where Academy members are showing consumers, from schoolkids to senior citizens, the joys and benefits of cooking.



THE TOOLS PEOPLE NEED

​“The world of dietetics has changed quite a bit over the years, and I think we are finally starting to understand that people cannot make behavior changes if they are not equipped with the tools and know-how to make those changes,” says Kara LeClair, RDN, the early education/wellness/farm to school dietitian at the Burke County, GA, public schools. She heads Charlie Cart (http://charliecart.org), an integrated educational program that uses a mobile kitchen classroom “to deliver hands-on nutrition education in any learning environment.”



According to LeClair, “I have held cooking classes with Early Head Start children up to adults. ​It’s never too late or too early to learn how to cook! By introducing kids to these simple techniques at a young age, it’s not about turning them into tiny chefs, but about piquing their interest, starting a conversation at home and hopefully getting them in the kitchen with their guardian. Also, children are more likely to try a food if they’ve invested the time and effort into making it. Getting kids in the kitchen allows them to feel like they have a say over what they’re eating, and it makes it fun.”



TIME AND ENERGY

Rebecca Lewis, MS, RD, of New York City, NY, is the head dietitian at HelloFresh (https://www.hellofresh.com), a company in the growing meal kit industry that provides ingredients and step-by-step preparation instructions for subscribers.



“Cooking faces more obstacles than ever,” she says. “More and more people in the U.S. are too intimidated or put off by cooking dinner at home because cooking is never just cooking. It’s shopping and meal planning after work days as long as lines at the grocery store, as well as the pressure to feed the whole family. After extensively researching why people aren’t cooking, we discovered they often believe they lack the time necessary to do so. In fact, what they really they lack is the energy.



“We need to showcase the fun of cooking by illuminating all the positive aspects of cooking for our audience: the opportunity for social bonding and appreciation, the chance to channel creativity and mindfulness, and of course, the nourishment innate to a healthier meal prepared in the home,” Lewis adds. “We help our customers find their inner chef and give them the confidence to be an unstoppable champion in the kitchen.”

 




SENSE OF ACCOMPLISHMENT

According to Rosemary E. Riley, PhD, LD, teaching consumers how to cook is a vital role for registered dietitian nutritionists. Riley is a board member and chair of the health committee at Local Matters in Columbus, OH (http://www.local-matters.org), a community organization focusing on culinary nutrition programming for people with diabetes, seniors and cancer survivors. She retired recently after 25 years at Abbott Nutrition where she founded the Abbott Nutrition Health Institute.



“We can demonstrate that people can make delicious, satisfying, healthful meals for themselves and their families,” Riley says. “It doesn’t happen overnight. Some of the barriers I have encountered with participants in our program is limited cooking skills as well as reduced cooking confidence. Some people are rusty but others are truly new to cooking from scratch. Since most people are busy, it is important that cooking classes focus on simple but delicious recipes that can be used multiple ways. 



“To bring more people back to cooking we need to emphasize the great sense of accomplishment people can feel when mastering a technique that you can so readily share with your family and friends. The improvement in health parameters may take some time to materialize but the more immediate gratification of preparing tasty, healthful meals and sharing them with family and friends feeds the soul,” Riley says. 



A PRICELESS SKILL

Sometimes, all it takes is encouragement. Whenever I attend a wedding or baby shower, the advice I give to brides- and moms-to-be is: “Have a meal at home with your family.” Let’s recover the – almost – lost art of cooking in our own lives and pass this priceless skill to those we help to eat well and be healthy.





Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

president@eatright.org









1 https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3639863/

Accessed August 14, 2017



2 https://www.oecd.org/els/soc/47573390.pdf

Accessed August 14, 2017
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51. PHCNPG Practice Group Presentation TOMORROW

From: Public Health/Community Nutrition Practice Group <eblast@phcnpg.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 17:01:44

Subject: PHCNPG Practice Group Presentation TOMORROW

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

Meeting password:PHCNPG
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52. Re: Delegate List

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Lucille Beseler

<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, peark02@outlook.com
<peark02@outlook.com>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 16:30:12
Subject: Re: Delegate List
Attachment:

Yes, for sure but.... the requirement for speaker needs to be looked at. Why did the HLT ask that
the eligibility for speaker require having served since 2001 instead of specifying 5 or ten years?
Soon it'll be 20 years and so there's no correlation to currency which the time requirement was
supposedly addressing. I'm thinking of what Mary said that being off the Board one year she's
playing catch up. Please let's discuss the eligibility requirements as well. Thanks!

Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Aug 14, 2017, at 3:12 PM, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org> wrote:

Surel!

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, Illinois 60606

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
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53. Re: Delegate List

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

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 16:12:05
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
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54. Re: Delegate List

From: Mary Russell <peark02@outlook.com>

To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Lucille Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 15:48:10

Subject: Re: Delegate List

Attachment:

Super idea Donna!

Pat and Donna, I'll walk over to HQ tomorrow and take the Ps call with you in person.
See you about 11:20 am.

Mary
224-254-0654

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
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55. Re: UAB Student Question

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Bailey, Anna P <apbailey@uab.edu>, Whalen, Mary Beth
<mwhalen@eatright.org>, asteiber@eatright.org <asteiber@eatright.org>,
Janice Giddens (janicegiddens@gmail.com) <janicegiddens@gmail.com>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 15:46:37
Subject: Re: UAB Student Question
Attachment:

Anna, Thanks so much for reaching out to me. | had so much fun talking to your graduating
class. | also appreciated you being such an attentive listener. | am forwarding this email onto
some people at the Academy that might be able to give you some guidance on finding something
global.

| am copying Janice Giddens on this email, and she just finished working globally, and she might
be the best resource. Good luck. Like I said, don't give up on your dreams and network!

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
From: Bailey, Anna P <apbailey@uab.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: UAB Student Question

Hi Ms. Martin,
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Wow, it was such an honor to have you speak at our Internship Ceremony on Friday! | think half
the audience wanted to switch careers into dietetics after your speech; | know | am still feeling so
fired up. | was especially excited to hear about the variety of job opportunities you mentioned -
specifically the global ones. I'm very interested in using my degree to travel and see the world
during this time in my life. However, after researching for the past couple of months | haven't had
much luck finding outlets to do so. I've looked into the American Overseas Dietetic Association,
but I am imagining a more short term (4-6 months) venture. | thought | would ask if you knew of
any opportunities | could apply for? | am willing to work in virtually any area of nutrition, | just want
to serve and help in any way that | can. The growing need for dietitians in agriculture sounded
really intriguing. | know you are extremely busy, so | greatly appreciate any advice or leads you
could offer.

I've attached my resume for your reference and the picture we took on Friday! It really made my
day getting to talk to you after the ceremony. Hope you enjoyed your time back in Birmingham!

Thanks again :)

Anna Bailey
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56. Delegate List

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Lucille Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>,
Mary Russell <peark02@outlook.com>

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 15:38:44
Subject: Delegate List
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
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57. UAB Student Question

From: Bailey, Anna P <apbailey@uab.edu>

To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 14:54:23

Subject: UAB Student Question

Attachment: DSC 0343.JPG

Anna Bailey Resume.docx

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
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ANNA BAILEY

1524 Valley View Drive, Birmingham, AL 35209

apbailey@uab.edu | (251) 214-3080



EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nutrition Sciences

	University of Alabama at Birmingham, August 2017

	GPA: 4.0/4.0

Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics 

	Auburn University, May 2016

	GPA: 3.88/4.0

Honors: Summa Cum Laude, Dean’s List, Honors College, Spirit of Auburn Founders Scholarship, Elza Stewart Drummond Endowed Scholarship, Phi Kappa Phi & Delta Epsilon Iota Honor Societies



WORK EXPERIENCE

· Auburn University Department of Student Affairs, Auburn, AL, June 2015-May 2016

· Assist university administration with projects, campus communications, and visitors

· Camp Seale Harris, Birmingham, AL, July 2015

· Served on dietary staff to plan and prepare meals for diabetic campers

· Prior experience available upon request



INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE (1200 Supervised Practice Hours)

University of Alabama at Birmingham, August 2016 – August 2017

· Clinical Rotations 

· UAB Hospital:  GI Surgery and Surgical ICU (7-week Specialization), Neurosurgery, Medical ICU, Cardiovascular ICU, Heart and Lung Transplant ICU, Trauma and Burns, Liver Transplant  

· Outpatient Services: 1917 HIV Clinic, Fresenius Dialysis, EatRight Weight Loss Medicine, Cystic Fibrosis Clinic, Children’s Hospital of Alabama Pediatric Pulmonary Center and Eating Disorder Clinic 

· Community/Wellness Rotations

· Child Nutrition Program at Trussville City Schools, St. Vincent’s 119, HealthSmart Health Education and Wellness Facility, Long Term Care at Greenbriar 

· Foodservice Rotations

· UAB Hospital Patient Services, Production, Retail Services, Management/Finance

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Outstanding Dietetic Intern for the Class of 2017



COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

· Rise Against Hunger Campaign, 2017

· Auburn University Nutrition Team, 2015 - 2016

· The Diabetes and Nutrition Center of East Alabama Medical Center, 2015

· Storybook Farms, 2015

· East Alabama Food Bank Community Market, 2013 – 2015



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS, LICENSES, AND CERTIFICATIONS 

· Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, 2013 - present

· Alabama Dietetic Association, 2015 - present

· Birmingham District Dietetic Association, 2016 - present

· ServSafe Manager Certified, 2014 – present

References Available Upon Request

Anna Bailey Resume.docx


58. Champion Malnutrition eCQMs

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics <AcademyUpdates@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 14:06:02

Subject: Champion Malnutrition eCQMs

Attachment:

Champion Malnutrition eCQMs
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

Dear Practitioners,

Malnutrition is associated with adverse outcomes such as impaired wound healing, muscle-
wasting and increased risk of complications and mortality resulting in longer hospital stays,
readmissions, and increased costs. Thus, the estimated economic burden of malnutrition is $157
billion annually, with $51.3 billion of that amount being associated with older adults.

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics and Avalere Health, a DC-based healthcare consulting
firm, have been making major strides with the development and implementation of the de novo
malnutrition electronic clinical quality measures, or eCQMSs. In April 2017, the malnutrition eCQMs
were included in the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services pre-rule for the federal Hospital
Inpatient Quality Reporting Program.

On Monday, August 14, 2017, the final rule for acute care hospitals Inpatient Prospective Payment
Systems was published. CMS acknowledged the overwhelming support it received from numerous
health systems and hospitals on the malnutrition measures, also stating the measures would be
an important first step to incentivizing hospitals to improve malnutrition awareness and care. They
noted, the Academys four malnutrition eCQMs are in continued consideration with CMS as
they develop future policy regarding the adoption and use of eCQMs. The Academy will
continue engagement in the upcoming months to share valuable insights gained from eCQMs test
data collected through the Malnutrition Quality Improvement Initiative (MQii) Learning
Collaborative 2.0. Support for MQii provided by Abbott.

The MQIii Learning Collaborative 2.0 has brought together 50 hospitals throughout the nation
where acute care facilities are implementing the malnutrition eCQMs and quality improvement
projects. The Academy has witnessed RDNs taking the lead within their interprofessional clinical
teams and advocating positive change for their patients and clients.

Valuable educational resources for practitioners to champion advancing malnutrition quality in their
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facilities include eCQMs FAQs along with the MQii Toolkit.

The Academy continues our commitment to elevate our practitioners to accelerate improved
malnutrition outcomes throughout the health systems continuum of care.

This announcement email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
If you prefer not to receive future announcement emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

You are currently subscribed as: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Headquarters | Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 South Riverside Plaza | Suite 2190 | Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Copyright Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2017. All Rights Reserved.
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59. Nominations for 2018 Election

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
peark02@outlook.com <peark02@outlook.com>, 'Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris'
<jojo@nutritioned.com>, 'Manju Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>,
'Margaret Garner' <mgarner@ua.edu>, 'Dianne Polly'
<diannepolly@gmail.com>, 'Marcy Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>, 'Linda
Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>, 'Hope Barkoukis' <Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>,
'Kevin Sauer' <ksauer@ksu.edu>, 'Michele Lites'
<michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org’
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, 'Susan Brantley' <brantley.susan@gmail.com>,
'Milton Stokes' <milton.stokes@monsanto.com>, 'Tammy Randall’
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, 'Marty Yadrick' <myadrick@computrition.com>,
'Steve Miranda' <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, 'Kevin Concannon'
<k.w.concannon@gmail.com>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>
'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Aug 14, 2017 14:04:23

Nominations for 2018 Election
Call for Nominations for 2018.doc

A communication from Lucille Beseler follows below.

Best regards,

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

+Htt

Greetings Board of Directors,

| am writing to you as a member of the Academy’s Nominating Committee. The process of
soliciting qualified, visionary candidates with demonstrated leadership abilities to be considered for
the 2018 national ballot has begun. The deadline for nominations for President-elect, Speaker-
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Call for Nominations



[image: image1.jpg]eal’ Academy of Nutrition
right. and Dietetics






The Nominating Committee is accepting nominations for enthusiastic, visionary, and dedicated individuals for 2018 national ballot positions. Nominations for President-elect, Treasurer-elect and Speaker-elect are due September 1, 2017; all other nominations are due October 25, 2017.


Election begins February 1 and closes February 15, 2018


Submit nominations one of three ways:
[image: image2.png]



 on-line: www.eatrightPRO.org/elections 


[image: image3.png]



 email: nominations@eatright.org 
[image: image4.png]



 fax this form to: 312/899-4765 


An individual serving in a nationally elected Academy/DPG/MIG or CDR position is not eligible to be considered for the national Academy/DPG/MIG or CDR ballot where terms of service would overlap.


		Submitted By (Name and Member Number):                 



		Nominee Name:      

		Nominee State:   



		Nominee E-mail:      

		Nominee Member Number (if known):      



		It is recommended that you garner approval from the nominee prior to making a nomination.





Nominees should meet position qualifications and skill sets and be aware of position responsibilities.  Position qualifications, skill sets, and responsibilities are available here. 


Please mark (x) the position for which you would like to nominate the above individual. 
Nominees for Academy Ballot cannot be nominated concurrently for the CDR ballot

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Nominations

		Board of Directors (BOD)


 FORMCHECKBOX 

President-elect*

1 position


3 year term: (1 year as President-elect; 1 year 
as President; 1 year as Immediate Past President)

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Treasurer-elect*
1 position


3 year term: (1 year as Treasurer-elect; 1 year 
as Treasurer; 1 year as Immediate Past Treasurer)


 FORMCHECKBOX 

Director-at-Large*

       1 position, 3 year term

____________________________________________

 FORMCHECKBOX 

House of Delegates Speaker-elect*
       1 position


3 year term: (1 year as Speaker-elect; 1 year as Speaker; 1 year as Immediate Past Speaker)


 FORMCHECKBOX 

House of Delegates Director*

       1 position, 3 year term

		Nominating Committee


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 National Leader 

  1 position, 3 year term


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Leader with Board of Directors Experience in 


        The past 10 years 

  1 position, 3 year term


Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Practitioner Representative, Nutrition and Dietetics Technician, Registered (NDTR)

        1 position, 4 year term







Commission on Dietetic Registration Nominations

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Registered Dietitian Nutritionist (RDN)     FORMCHECKBOX 
 Nutrition and Dietetics Technician, Registered
(NDTR)

       2 positions, 3 year term                                        1 position, 3 year term

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Board Certified Specialist in Sports Dietetics


      1 position, 3 year term
       

Call for Nominations for 2018.doc


elect and Treasurer-elect is September 1. Nominations for all other positions are due by October
25. | encourage you to put forward names for consideration.

Members may submit nominations two ways:

on-line at www.eatrightPRO.org/elections

email: nominations@eatright.org / fax: 312/899-4765 the attached nominations form
For more information about the ballot positions available and the responsibilities and qualifications
for each, go to www.eatrightPRO.org/elections. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
guestions. | appreciate your assistance in promoting leadership in the Academy and finding the

best-qualified candidates for the ballot.

Thank you and | look forward to seeing you in September!

Lucille

Lucille Beseler, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND

Immediate Past President

2017-18 Nominating Committee
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60. RE: Board Retreat Minutes

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 10:52:37

Subject: RE: Board Retreat Minutes

Attachment: image001.png

Thanks for your review!

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
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Board Retreat Minutes

No corrections!

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

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Donna Martin; peark02@outlook.com; 'Lucille Beseler'; 'Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris'; '‘Manju
Karkare'; 'Margaret Garner'; 'Dianne Polly'; 'Marcy Kyle'; 'Linda Farr'; 'Hope Barkoukis'; 'Kevin
Sauer’; 'Michele Lites'; 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'; 'Susan Brantley'; 'Milton Stokes'; "'Tammy
Randall’; 'Marty Yadrick’; 'Steve Miranda'; 'Kevin Concannon'’; Patricia Babjak

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox; Chris Reidy; Mary Gregoire; Susan Burns

Subject: Board Retreat Minutes

Attached are the draft minutes for the July Board retreat. Please make your editorial changes to
provide time to focus our discussions on substantive issues at the September Board meeting.

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
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61. Re: Board Retreat Minutes

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 10:24:20

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
Sauer’; 'Michele Lites'’; 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'; 'Susan Brantley'; 'Milton Stokes'; "'Tammy
Randall’; '‘Marty Yadrick’; 'Steve Miranda'; 'Kevin Concannon'’; Patricia Babjak

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
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62. Microbiome Webinar in Two Days- Register Here!

From: Center for Lifelong Learning <cpd@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 14, 2017 09:13:00

Subject: Microbiome Webinar in Two Days- Register Here!
Attachment:

Microbiome Webinar in Two Days- Register Here!
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with Us:

The Mighty Microbiome: What We Know and What We Need to Learn

Date: Wednesday, August 16, 12 PM CST (1 hour event)
CPEU Hours: 1.0

The microbiome is one of the hottest topics in current nutrition science. Interest in dietary factors
that affect the microbiome, such as prebiotics and probiotics, continue to increase. This session
will provide an update on emerging areas of health research that have been connected to the gut
microbiome, including the links between the microbiome, food, and health. In addition, the session
will address current consumer interest and understanding of this complicated topic, providing
additional insights on how to better communicate this complex topic to a variety of audiences.

Learning Objectives:

1. Identify specific dietary components that drive the composition and metabolic activity of the Gl
microbiota

2. Apply this information to formulate diets (including use of pre or probiotics) that leverage host-
microbe interactions

3. Discuss the body of evidence that demonstrates the role of pre and probiotics in supporting the
balance of the gut microbiome and subsequently, human health

4. Provide consumer insights and practical advice that will allow practitioners to better
communicate the benefits of pre and probiotics as well as the science behind the microbiome

REGISTER HERE!

Speakers:

Dr. Hannah Holscher, RD, PhD completed clinical training at Ingalls Memorial Hospital in

Harvey, IL and joined the University of lllinois faculty as an Assistant Professor in June 2015. As

Director of the Nutrition and the Human Microbiome Laboratory, her research team aims to

enhance human health through dietary modulation of the gastrointestinal microbiome. In addition
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to serving as a research mentor for undergraduate and graduate students, she has taught both
basic and advanced nutrition classes and has been included on the List of Teachers Ranked as
Excellent by their Students five times for two different courses at the University of Illinois. Megan
Meyer, PhD is the Director, Science Communication at the International Food Information Council
(IFIC) Foundation where she creates educational materials to help consumers better understand
food and nutrition related issues and promotes science communication to a variety of audiences.
In addition, Dr. Meyer oversees the execution and development of IFIC Foundation consumer
research projects. She has a BS in Biology from Loyola University Maryland as well as a PhD in
Microbiology and Immunology focused on nutritional immunology from the University of North
Carolina at Chapel Hill. REGISTER HERE!

If your schedule changes and you cannot attend, note that the webinar will be recorded and
available at eatrightPro for self-study

Share this mailing with your social network:

This Center for Lifelong Learning email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and
Dietetics.

If you prefer not to receive future CLL emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

You are currently subscribed as: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Headquarters | Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 South Riverside Plaza | Suite 2190 | Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995

Copyright Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2017. All Rights Reserved.
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63. Re: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

From:
To:
Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Jojo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>

Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, peark02@outlook.com
<pearkO2@outlook.com>, Beseler Lucille <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>,
Manju Karkare <manjukarkare@gmail.com>, Garner Margaret
<mgarner@ua.edu>, Polly Dianne <diannepolly@gmail.com>, Kyle Marcia
<bkyle@roadrunner.com>, Hope Barkoukis <Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>,
Sauer Kevin <ksauer@ksu.edu>, Lites Michele D.
<michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, Lites Michele D. <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>,
Brantley Susan <brantley.susan@gmail.com>, Milton.stokes@monsanto.com
<milton.stokes@monsanto.com>, Tammy Randall
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, Yadrick Marty <myadrick@computrition.com>,
Miranda Steven A. <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, Kevin Concannon
<k.w.concannon@gmail.com>, Executive Team Mailbox
<ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy

<CREIDY @eatright.org>, Mary Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Sharon
McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>, Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>
Aug 11, 2017 17:26:55

Re: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

That's all fine with me, just notes | made during the meeting. Thanks for the reply. Have a great

weekend.

Sent from my iPhone

Jo Jo Dantone

JoJo@NutritionEd.com

662-809-8451

On Aug 11, 2017, at 4:12 PM, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org> wrote:

Thank you for your feedback Jo Jo. Our notes indicate:

Leadership training will appear in the tactical plans since it is a multi-pronged tactical effort.

It was recommended that health literacy also be included in the tactics.

It was also recommended that ANDF items be left off because it would apply to all and may
be confusing to members.
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If the Board consensus has changed, please let me know. Thanks!

Best regards,

Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

<image001.jpg>

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

312/899-4856

pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

Twitter | Facebook| LinkedIn | YouTube

<image002.png>

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!

From: Jojo Dantone [mailto:jojo@nutritioned.com]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us;
pearkO2@outlook.com; Beseler Lucille <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; Manju Karkare <
manjukarkare@gmail.com>; Garner Margaret <mgarner@ua.edu>; Polly Dianne <
diannepolly@gmail.com>; Kyle Marcia <bkyle@roadrunner.com>; Hope Barkoukis <
Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>; Sauer Kevin <ksauer@ksu.edu>; Lites Michele D. <
michelelites@sbcglobal.net>; Lites Michele D. <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; Brantley Susan <

brantley.susan@gmail.com>; Milton.stokes@monsanto.com; Tammy Randall <
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Tammy.randall@case.edu>; Yadrick Marty <myadrick@computrition.com>; Miranda Steven A. <
steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; Kevin Concannon <k.w.concannon@gmail.com>; Executive Team
Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>; Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>; Mary
Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>; Sharon McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>; Susan Burns
<Sburns@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

No changes to the first page.

Three small edits/questions.

Under strategies, didn't we decide to add leadership to the professional development topic?

Under the workforce topic, forth bullet point, | think health literacy was added after the word

diversity.

Lastly why was the ANDF info left off.

Sent from my iPhone

Jo Jo Dantone

JoJo@NutritionEd.com

662-809-8451

On Aug 9, 2017, at 6:08 PM, Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com> wrote:

Thank you Pat! | have no edits. This is a very impressive document. Can’t wait to role this out to
members.

Linda
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Linda T. Farr, RDN, LD, FAND

Past Speaker, House Of Delegates
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Owner, Nutrition Associates of SA
(W): 210-735-2402

(C): 210-872-8790
(F): 210-735-1176
@NutritiousTable

www.NutritiousTable.com

linda.farr@me.com

NOTICE: This message is PRIVATE communication. It is intended only for the named recipient(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-malil, please notify the
author by replying to this message immediately and destroy this communication.

On Aug 9, 2017, at 5:03 PM, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org> wrote:

At the July Board retreat you approved the Strategic Plan with modifications. Those changes have
now been incorporated into the document and the final copy is attached. Please let me know as
soon as possible if you have any additional edits.

The Strategic Plan will be released to the leadership following the September Board meeting and
will be debuted at the Food &Nutrition Conference &Expo’s Opening Session in October.

We will discuss the messaging and communication rollout at the September Board meeting next
month. In the interim, we have prepared talking points which you might find useful for your
conversations with members.
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Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.

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

<Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Strategic Plan V 18 August 9.pdf><Strategic Plan Board
Talking Points - August 2017.pdf>
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64. RE: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

From:
To:
Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Jojo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>, Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>
Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
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
Aug 11, 2017 17:12:57

RE: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

image001.jpg
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
pearkO2@outlook.com; Beseler Lucille <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; Manju Karkare
<manjukarkare@gmail.com>; Garner Margaret <mgarner@ua.edu>; Polly Dianne
<diannepolly@gmail.com>; Kyle Marcia <bkyle@roadrunner.com>; Hope Barkoukis
<Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>; Sauer Kevin <ksauer@ksu.edu>; Lites Michele D.
<michelelites@sbcglobal.net>; Lites Michele D. <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; Brantley Susan
<brantley.susan@gmail.com>; Milton.stokes@monsanto.com; Tammy Randall
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>; Yadrick Marty <myadrick@computrition.com>; Miranda Steven A.
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; Kevin Concannon <k.w.concannon@gmail.com>; Executive
Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>; Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>;
Mary Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>; Sharon McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>; Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

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
applicable law. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the
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
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65. RE: RSVP's

From: Matthew Novotny <mnovotny@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 16:10:25

Subject: RE: RSVP's

Attachment: image002.jpg

Thank you, Donna. | look forward to seeing you at both events!

Matthew Novotny

Manager, Membership, Honors and Recognition

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
312/899-4827
mnovotny@eatright.org

www.eatright.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Matthew Novotny <mnovotny@eatright.org>
Subject: RSVP's

Matthew, | am formally RSVPing for the following events.
Honor's Breakfast
Fellow's Reception

Keep in mind | do not know my real schedule for the week, but | am sure these events will be
worked into it!

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
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66. Upcoming NOMIN Webinar

From: abiedenharn@eatright.org
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 15:49:16
Subject: Upcoming NOMIN Webinar
Attachment:

Hello NOMIN Members!

Save the date and register for an upcoming NOMIN Webinar.

Title: Transforming Your Dietetic Career into Professional Recognition

CDR Codes: 1010, 1070, 7010, 7070

Moderator: Jonathan Valdez, MBA, RDN, CSG, CDN, CCM, ACE-CPT

Speaker: Manuel Villacorta, MS, RDN

Date: September 14, 2017

Time: One hour presentation beginning at 2:30 pm EDT/1:30 pm CDT/12:30 pm MDT/11:30am
PDT

Registration Link: http://bit.ly/2uxYXeA

*Registration is free.

*This session will be presented using VOIP. A phone number will not be available.
*Free CPEU Credit will be earned for live attendance.

*Webinar will be recorded and posted to the NOMIN website for later viewing.
Objectives

ldentify two major obstacles in the book publishing process

Critique your current strategies used to gain publicity and recognition

sLearn ways to build your platform from the ground up

Session Summary

Humble professional beginnings and nearly two decades of experience have paved Manuel
Villacorta's way to book publishings, featured news segments, the launch of the state-of-the-art
Whole Body Reboot app, and international recognition as a nutrition expert and earning high
acclaim in the field of dietetics. During this session, you will learn about Manuel’s successes and
struggles to get where he is today in the very crowded and competitive nutrition world of self-
employment. Join Manuel to learn what needs to be done to be recognized as a distinguished
nutrition professional.

Speakers’ Bio
Manuel Villacorta, MS, RDN, is an internationally recognized, award-winning registered dietitian-

nutritionist with more than 18 years of experience. He is the author of four books, Eating Free,
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Peruvian Power Foods and his latest bestseller Whole Body Reboot: The Peruvian Superfoods
Diet, and his fourth upcoming book titled Flat-Belly 365, that is to be published in January 2018.

Villacorta is a trusted voice in the health and wellness industry. A national media spokesperson for
the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics from 2010-2013, he is also a health blog contributor for The
Huffington Post and an on-air contributor for Univision. Manuel’s latest contribution has been as a
leading nutrition expert for a series about Superfoods with National Geographic.

Manuel is the owner of MV Nutrition, a San Francisco-based private practice, and the recipient of
five “Best Bay Area Nutritionist” awards from the San Francisco Chronicle, ABC7 News and
Citysearch. Manuel is the founder of the Whole Body Reboot website &App, a weight loss program
with emphasis on superfoods. He is one of the leading weight loss and nutrition experts in the
country.

Born and raised in Peru, he currently lives in San Francisco. Villacorta earned his Bachelor of
Science in nutrition and physiology metabolism from the University of California, Berkeley, and his
Master of Science in nutrition and food science from California State University, San Jose. He has
been the recipient of numerous prestigious awards for his research and contributions to the field of
nutrition and dietetics.

Thanks,

NOMIN Leadership

Christopher Gunning, RD; Community Leader

Dyan Bailey, Communications Coordinator
Jonathan A Valdez, MBA, RDN, CPT, CDN; Professional Development/Webinar Coordinator
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67. Re: Question on address

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 15:13:27

Subject: Re: Question on address

Attachment: OutlookEmoji-1484269576971 Pastedimagecccabb7b-bc6d-4378-b4f8-

4effceede855.png

Use the one in my email.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org> wrote:

Donna,

| meant to ask you when you were in town, but what is your best mailing address? | want to make
sure | get you those videos!

Thanks,

Stefanie

Stefanie Winston Rinehart, JD, MPH
Director of HHS Legislation and Policy
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

1120 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 460
Washington DC 20036

O: (202) 775-8277 ext. 6006
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OutlookEmoji-1484269576971_PastedImagecccabb7b-bc6d-4378-b4f8-4effceede855.png

OutlookEmoji-1484269576971_PastedImagecccabb7b-bc6d-4378-b4f8-4effceede855.png


F: (202) 775-8284
Email: swinston@eatright.org

Website: www.eatright.org

<OutlookEmoji-1484269576971_ Pastedimagecccabb7b-bc6d-4378-b4{8-4effceede855.png>
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68. Read: Draft Opening Session remarks ...

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 15:10:17

Subject: Read: Draft Opening Session remarks ...
Attachment: unknown_name_tiwol

Your message
To: Donna Martin
Subject: Draft Opening Session remarks ...

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:38:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada)

was read on Friday, August 11, 2017 3:10:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada).
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Final-recipient: RFC822; DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; displayed

X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: a1cmYzgTE0i+1SvpWkb25w==

Original-Message-ID:

	<BLUPR03MB1507E9EC9E73B0F625DE69ECD1890@BLUPR03MB1507.namprd03.prod.outlook.com>

X-Display-Name: Donna Martin





unknown_name_t1wol


69. ICDA update

From: Rodriguez, Judy <jrodrigu@unf.edu>

To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 14:37:37

Subject: ICDA update

Attachment: ICDA UPDATE REPORT TO AND 8-11-17.docx

Communica flyer.pptx

Pat, Donna, Lucille

Here is my latest ICDA update. Not much to report. JR
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ICDA UPDATE TO AND





SUBMITTED BY: JUDITH RODRIGUEZ, 8/11/17



INSIGHTS FROM MEMBER COMMENTS AND OTHER INFO SOURCES

I think that there will likely be a change in leadership (i.e., on the board) in the near future given comments from the current Chair, Martha Sharpe. However, nothing official has been stated by her. No apparent changes in key areas of interest to members since last report, March 2017 (advancing and marketing the profession, creating job opportunities and building network capacity, NDA Rep and workforce development and lack of infrastructure to collect data.) 



UPDATE ON ICDA BOARD CONFERENCE CALLS AND MEETINGS

(Note, I was traveling at this time and was not able to participate on this call. The info below is from notes)

1. There was a conference call in June. The agenda and minutes of were approved by Carole Middleton (via Basecamp) 

2. There were updates related to the official register of Directors and Officers

3. The Auditor’s report was discussed; all is well.

4. The questions that AND sent regarding the ANDF Fund were discussed

5. The request of the AND Second Century Fundraising Campaign was discussed

6. Possible annual meeting dates were discussed

7. Possible Board 2018 meeting dates were discussed

8. The all member meeting (via call) has been scheduled for 9/20/17 at 9AM ET



J. RODRIGUEZ COMMENTS

1. Not much seems to be happening right now. The Communications Cte sent out a brief email to official representatives in June-July (copy attached). I have asked Marsha if she would like for the Communications Cte to send out a few words and update info to official representatives prior to the all member conference call meeting but have not received a response yet.

2. I have not received responses to the quex AND submitted regarding the ICDA Proposal to ANDF

[bookmark: _GoBack]3. Alice Wimpheimer (via email from Rita Batheja to J. Rodriguez) has asked about funds for the 6 latest members to get their welcome fund money. This query has been provided to AND.



1



ICDA UPDATE REPORT TO AND 8-11-17.docx


Hello from the ICDA Board Communications Committee. We are:
Judith Rodriguez, (USA), Communication Chair
Sheela Krishnaswamy (India), ICDA Updates
Giuseppe Russolillo (Spain), Forums Organizer

Goal 1: Build a strong and sustainable communication network between Board of Directors and ICDA members

We need volunteers

Are you interested in becoming more involved with ICDA? Let us know!

We need volunteers to help with communication activities. Contact Judith Rodriguez, 

Communication Chair

Goal 2: Implement ways to keep members regularly informed, engaged and interconnected

What would you like to share or know about:

ICDA initiatives

Successful programs or initiatives

Organizational management and practices

Send us ideas for Forum Discussions. Contact

Forums Organizer

















Goal 3: Promote member representatives’ communication with their own member’s regarding matters related to ICDA

Upcoming communication topics:

- Benefits of membership

- Tips for updating members about ICDA

Resources

Want to share an update? Contact

ICDA Updates



Do you have a website for your association?  If yes, would you give a link to the ICDA website?  You could provide the link on your homepage using the ICDA logo and the full name, which when clicked on would take you and your members directly to the ICDA website – www.internationaldietetics.org 

 ICDA website –

Gives you information about the association.

Updates you with the activities and reports of the association.

Showcases its member countries.  As your country representative, you can update your association details on the NDA section of the website.

Offers you a space to discuss various topics with members of other countries.

Allows you to read the newsletters.  

You can connect with over 200,000 members across the globe by registering on the website.  







v
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Communica flyer.pptx


70. Draft Opening Session remarks ...

From: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 13:38:30
Subject: Draft Opening Session remarks ...
Attachment: image001.jpg
image002.jpg

Martin remarks for 8-15 practice 3 da edits.docx

Hi Donna,

| hope all is well with you. We are getting really excited about FNCE and the buzz it is generating
is incredible.

In preparation for training on Tuesday, we have prepared a draft of your Opening Session
remarks. Please review and we will work together with Diane Levin to make changes and fine tune
it during the training.

Please do not hesitate to call on me if you have any questions or if there is anything you need. |
look forward to seeing you in Chicago soon.

Best regards,

Doris Acosta

Chief Communications Officer

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995

312/899-4822

Cell: 312/415-2999

800/877-1600, ext. 4822

www.eatright.org
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DONNA:



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



What does the next 100 years look like? Of course you know that we are in the midst of our Academy’s centennial year. We will have much more to say about our Centennial today and throughout FNCE.



Before we begin, it is my pleasure to welcome to Chicago and to the Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo! Welcome to the future of our Academy and our profession!



It is an honor for me to be serving as the Academy’s 2017-2018 President and I am humbled to be leading our organization, especially now because 2017 is our Academy’s Centennial year. 



I am truly inspired by an early Academy historian, Mary Barber, who in 1931 wrote: “An honorable past lies behind us, a developing present is with us, and a promising future lies before us.”



For 100 years, the Academy has honored the vision of our founders by working throughout food and health systems to improve the nation’s health. And, they have continued to evolve, becoming more global and complex. These challenges also create unprecedented opportunities for innovation and collaboration. 



During our Centennial year, we are working to choose a bold purposeful way to continue this legacy with a new vision for the Academy – one that will not only elevate the profession and expand our reach, but do more to improve health around the world. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



Our opportunities to make a difference for all people in the years and decades to come is truly unlimited.



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



I think about the registered dietitian nutritionists and the nutrition and dietetics technicians, registered of the 21st century: What will we be doing? How will we promote nutrition and health in the coming years and decades? Where do we find innovation and creativity? Who are our role models? 



In my Journal president’s page, I have been spotlighting members who work in a variety of emerging and, for some, non-traditional practice areas – including sports nutrition, dietitians in the military, and the role of our members in bringing locally grown foods to our schools, hospitals and communities. I am inspired by their stories. 



It is imperative that we advance our credibility by broadening our scope into new and different practice areas, and promote shifts in our roles and responsibilities.



Now, it is my pleasure to highlight some exceptional Academy members, who are doing just that. They are making a difference and moving the profession forward.



(VIDEO – MEMBER HEROES – Five minutes)



Wow, I am so proud and I hope you found the contributions of our fellow members as inspirational as I do. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



My special interest, as you may know, is in creating a nutritious and healthful environment for children, especially in schools. As a parent, grandparent, taxpayer and registered dietitian nutritionist, I could not be happier to see what we are doing for children. Nutrition and health for kids is a nonpartisan issue, and one that all of us can get behind and celebrate. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



We share a passion for molding a future for children that will endure for their lifetimes. Healthier children really do make a healthier nation. 



In the past couple of years, I was inspired by one of our 2017 Honorary Members – the former First Lady of the United States, Michelle Obama. I truly believe there is no greater calling than to be able to teach children to live a healthier life, and Mrs. Obama shares the same passions as the members of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.



In my capacity as a school nutrition director, I had the pleasure of meeting and interacting with Mrs. Obama on several occasions, and to attend the October 2016 celebration at the White House of the Let’s Move! initiative and help with the final fall harvest of the White House Garden.



What an honor it was to celebrate the accomplishments that happened as a result of Let’s Move! As a parent, grandparent, taxpayer and registered dietitian nutritionist, I could not be happier to see what we are doing for children. Nutrition and health for kids is a nonpartisan issue, and one that all of us can get behind and celebrate. We share a passion for molding a future for children that will endure for their lifetimes. Healthier children really do make a healthier nation. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



This photo is one of the most interesting and inspiring parts of the White House Garden – a table created by faculty and students at the University of Virginia. The table and other structures in the garden “used wood sourced from throughout the United States, including wood from significant sites in American history,” including Thomas Jefferson’s Monticello, James Madison’s Montpelier, James Monroe’s Ash Lawn-Highland and –a welcome sight for this lifelong Georgian – Martin Luther King Junior’s home in Atlanta.



As I looked at the table, I also thought of the Academy and our leadership in the world of food and nutrition. We often describe this leadership role by saying “We are at the table.” Then it occurred to me – we are not just at the table, we are setting the table and inviting others to join us. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



As we all know, our organization was founded in large part to aid in the war effort at home and abroad during World War I. Today, RDNs serve vital roles in the Air Force, Army, Navy and the U.S. Public Health Service Commissioned Corps, as well as through civil service and the VA health care system.



The Academy’s commitment is strong to provide these heroes and their families with nutrition services and education and to address issues of food insecurity that too many of them face. The Academy’s Policy Initiatives and Advocacy Team, with member volunteers, continue to work with our supporters in Congress to address these issues and others of immense importance to service personnel and veterans.



Building and keeping a strong, resilient military begins with fit, healthy children who are able to serve. A 2010 report by Mission Readiness, an organization of retired military leaders, found more than 1 in 4 Americans of potential military enlistment age were “too fat to serve.” The Academy considers the military a powerful partner in obesity prevention programs in the wider population, and lessons we learn in our schools and communities can translate to the military setting as well.



Please join me in thanking all our members who protect our national security by safeguarding and improving the nutritional health of our service members and veterans.



(LEAD APPLAUSE)



In keeping with our important role in national security, the Academy and our members can do much to improve Americans’ food security. 



Food and nutrition security is one of the major emerging focus areas identified by last year’s Nutrition Impact Summit, showing we have many opportunities make an impact. To name just one example – food waste.



Better than almost anyone else, we know food waste is not an abstract issue, it is an everyday problem that we as Academy members are ideally qualified to address for the individuals, families and communities we serve.



With the U.S. Department of Agriculture, the Environmental Protection Agency and others, the Academy is a founding member of the Further with Food Center for Food Loss and Waste Solutions (furtherwithfood.org), an online hub for the exchange of information and solutions to cut food waste in half by 2030. Further with Food is designed to be the definitive online destination for businesses, government entities, investors, non-governmental organizations, educators and other interested individuals to learn more about their role in meeting national food waste reduction goals. 



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



Academy members are doing much to address food waste and will also do our part here at FNCE. As we have done in past years, the Academy will donate excess food from the exhibit floor to local depositories. And I hope you were able to make a donation when you registered for FNCE.



(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



As the Academy celebrates our Centennial, we will do so under the direction of a new Academy Strategic Plan. This plan was approved by the Board of Directors in September, and will guide us in all our future planning and initiatives in the coming years.



We received feedback from thousands of Academy members and your Board of Directors is grateful and proud of all the work that has gone into the new Strategic Plan.  



The Boards of the Academy and the Foundation, affiliates, DPGs, MIGs, committees and task forces, individual members and the Academy’s Headquarters Team are working closely together, planning and creating exciting growth that will continue to expand our profession. 



It is an exciting time for our organization and profession. I encourage you to visit eatright.org/strategicplan and get familiar with our new guiding principles and goals.





(PAUSE AND SMILE!)



(Donna’s personal thanks.)



No one can do it alone. Teamwork makes the dream work. The Academy’s Headquarters Team, headed up by our CEO Pat Babjak, are incredible, and are with us every step of the way. I assure you, we are in excellent hands. Thank you to every staff memberyou’re your dedication and support.



(PAUSE AND SMILE)



In closing, I believe strongly, that, with everything, faith in yourself is absolutely key –a trait that every leader must continuously embody. I feel blessed to have such a support network through this exciting, yet challenging time of my life. Each and every day, when I look down at this beautiful bracelet, given to me by our Board member Hope Barkoukis, I am reminded of its meaning, which I think can be molded into everyone’s life. 



This charm, filled with the world’s tiniest seeds, mustard seeds, represents faith in each and every situation. 



The story of the mustard seed comes from the Bible, from the Book of Matthew. “The kingdom of heaven is like a mustard seed, which a man took and planted in his field. Though it is the smallest of all seeds, yet when it grows, it is the largest of garden plants and becomes a tree, so that the birds come and perch in its branches.” 



And so as it goes, even the tiniest bit of faith, in any situation or placed in any human being, has potential to grow far beyond belief. I hope that like the mustard seed, our Academy and profession will grow into a forest of trees that will help us have a global impact.



I am thrilled and grateful to be on this journey with you – the true Dream Team.



Thank you very much!







[bookmark: _GoBack]DRAFT Page 3 of 5
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71. Board Retreat Minutes

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
pearkO2@outlook.com <pearkO02@outlook.com>, 'Lucille Beseler'
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, 'Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris'
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
Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy
<CREIDY @eatright.org>, Mary Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

Aug 11, 2017 12:40:15

Board Retreat Minutes
July 19-21 BOD Retreat MinutesDRAFT .pdf

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
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Attachment 1.2

JULY 19-21, 2017 MINUTES N
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RETREAT .eat” Academy of Nutrition
DRAFT right. and Dietetics

Board of Directors Donna S. Martin, chair, Lucille Beseler, Patricia M. Babjak,

in Attendance Hope Barkoukis (by phone for portions of the meeting), Susan Brantley
(by phone for portions of the meeting), Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris,
Michele Delille Lites, Linda T. Farr, Margaret Garner, Dianne Polly,
Tamara Randall, Kevin Concannon (7/19 and 7/20 only),
Manju Karkare, Marcia Kyle, Mary Russell, Kevin Sauer, Milton Stokes
(7/20 and 7/21 only), Marty Yadrick

Board of Directors Steven Miranda
not in Attendance

Invited Guests Coleen Liscano, chair of the Commission on Dietetic Registration (7/19
and 7/20 only); Wanda Eastman, chair of the Accreditation Council for
Education in Nutrition and Dietetics; Linda Snetselaar, Editor of the
Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics; Marisa Moore, chair of
the Nominating Committee

Facilitators Glenn Tecker, Chairman and co-CEO of Tecker International

Presenters Lisa Dierks, chair of the Code of Ethics Task Force; Steven Worth, Senior
Consultant at Worth Consulting

Staff in Attendance  Doris Acosta, Jeanne Blankenship, Nicci Brown, Susan Burns,
Diane Enos, Mary Gregoire, Paul Mifsud, Christine Reidy (7/19 and 7/20
only), Marsha Schofield, Joan Schwaba, Alison Steiber, Barbara Visocan,
Mary Beth Whalen

Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions
A quorum being present, D. Martin, chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. Introductions
were made and guests were welcomed.

Academy/CDR Code of Ethics
Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced.

L. Dierks, Chair of Ethics Committee presented a draft Code of Ethics for consideration. The
Board approved the draft Code, which now moves to the CDR board for approval. Subsequently
it will be distributed to all Academy members and all credentialed practitioners for input.

Motion #1  Approve the draft Academy/CDR Code of Ethics as presented.
Approved

House of Delegates Mega Issue

D. Polly provided an update on HOD activities and the mega issue for the Fall HOD meeting.
Unique to the Fall HOD meeting, delegates were presented with options for the mega issue and
selected “Championing RDNs in Positions of Leadership,” an issue submitted by the Committee
for Public Health/Community Nutrition and the Public Health/Community Nutrition DPG. The
discussion will use the Appreciate Inquiry framework to identify ways to build a pipeline of
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nutrition and dietetics practitioners for leadership roles in key influential and visible positions in
institutions, organizations and government bodies as a means to positively impact local, state and
national policies that promote health and disease prevention. In addition to this mega issue, day
two of the meeting will be used to introduce the revised Code of Ethics and engage delegates in
conversations around the practical applications and implications of it. Academy Board members
were invited to attend the meeting on October 20-21, 2017.

The HLT is exploring options with the Lifelong Learning and Professional Engagement team for
continued Appreciative Inquiry and leadership training for delegates in an effort to build a high-
functioning HOD that can help lead the profession into the Second Century. The HLT recently
approved adding a new Core Function to the HOD — “Public Policy and Advocacy” based on
recommendations from the HOD Public Policy Task Force.

Dietetic Practice Group Business Plan
Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced.

The Board accepted the recommendations of the BOD Work Group Dietetic Practice Group
(DPG) business plan as presented. The plan implements in the current fiscal year (FY18) using a
four-pronged model focused on communications, operational, professional and financial
perspectives with a multi-year rollout. Ongoing engagement points with the DPGs ensures that
the groups grow into strategic specialty groups that can best advocate for the advancement of the
Academy and its members now and into the foreseeable future.

Motion #2  Approve the proposed DPG business plan recommendations.
Approved

Alliance Program Update

In alignment with the future strategic plan, including mission, vision and principles, a future
alliance program model concept was presented to the Board. Discussion ensued around strategic
alliances, key stakeholders, markers for success and potential partner organizations while
aligning to a model focused on the three key segments of knowledge transfer, market opportunity
and increased efficiency. The Board supported the further development of the conceptual
alliance program as a business plan to be presented at the September Board meeting.

Nominating Committee Update
L. Beseler provided an update regarding the following outcomes of the July 6 Nominating
Committee planning meeting.
e The voting timeline will be shortened from three weeks to two weeks. VVoting will now
begin February 1 and close February 15.
e The campaigning timeframe was also shortened. Candidates will be allowed to begin
campaigning January 16 and continue through the voting period, ending February 15.
e To decrease the concerns regarding transparency of the candidates it was agreed to
require nominees to disclose on their biographical information form which companies
they worked for in the past year. This information will be available for members to view
on the elections website.
e Due to low number of views and candidate feedback the Meet the Candidates Forum
webinars will be discontinued.

The Board had an in depth discussion regarding the processes used to assess the qualifications,
skill sets and demonstrated leadership capabilities of nominees. The Board liaison will bring
back to the Board enhancements to the process to ensure that only qualified individuals with

demonstrated leadership capabilities are selected for positions on the national Academy ballot.
2
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Global Business Strategy Development

The Board received the Global Business Development Strategy report from Steven Worth,
Senior Consultant at Worth Consulting, regarding the opportunities for globalization and how a
focused effort, successfully executed can positively impact revenue growth. The plan and its
associated activities will be further developed and shared with the Board for feedback at the
November meeting.

Board Orientation — Governance

As part of its orientation, in June Board members received a communication with links to the
online 2017-18 Board Handbook. The handbook is a resource that provides information on the
Academy’s strategic direction, the Board’s roles and responsibilities, and current programs and
services. Board members were provided a flash drive containing the current handbook and
Academy policies and procedures so the materials can be easily accessed to answer questions
from members.

G. Tecker led the discussion on defining governance and the role of the Board. To supplement
the orientation, at its September meeting Board members will hear a presentation from legal
counsel regarding Board member responsibilities and conflict of interest.

Communication Strategies for Member Engagement

In a follow-up to the presentation on Governance Models and Best Practices at the 2016
November Board, G. Tecker led the group in a discussion on communication strategies for
member engagement.

Foundation Strategic Plan
The Foundation Board of Directors met last month and approved the new Foundation vision,
mission and principles which are in alignment with that of the Academy’s. The Board also
reviewed the newly proposed goals and strategies of the Foundation’s Strategic Plan, which
supports the Academy’s plan sharing a vision and a complementary mission. Foundation staff
incorporated the feedback and the plan will go back to the Board for final approval during its
September call. During its meeting the Foundation Board also approved three projects and
scholarship/fellowships that will be supported with funding raised through the Second Century
campaign
e $150,000 grant to the Academy’s Research and International Scientific Affair Team to
develop a critical tool to enhance patient care and demonstrate the value of the RDN
intervention
e $70,000 for Nutrition Sustainability Fellow
e $10,000 for a scholarship in memory of Constance Geiger which was matched by both an
anonymous donor and her husband for a total of $30,000

New Academy Strategic Plan
Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced.

The annual retreat is used to focus thinking on the strategic direction of the organization.
Setting, implementing and monitoring the Academy’s strategic direction is a Board
responsibility. The retreat focuses on evaluating the relevance of the strategic direction. The
Strategic Plan is ongoing, and strategic measures are used to review its relevance and success.

The E-team developed a draft foundational Strategic Plan for the Board’s consideration,
reflecting the input received from various Academy groups. The new plan expands upon the
Academy’s core organizational strengths in research, advocacy, professional development and
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workforce capacity. The draft includes how the Academy and the nutrition and dietetics
profession can apply the principles through fundamental strengths to make an impact in three
focus areas: health care and health systems, prevention and well-being, and food and nutrition
security.

The Board reviewed and discussed the new Academy Strategic Plan and provided suggestions
and modifications.

Motion #3  Approve the proposed strategies and principles of the new strategic plan,
Approved  with modifications received by the Board.

Next Steps

The next steps in the strategic planning process are to evaluate the infrastructure needs going
forward and make changes/recommendations, develop a communication plan, finalize a
globalization business plan, develop organizational functional unit business plans, and assess
governance alignment to support strategic plan.

In September, the business plans for the Alliance program and the three Nutrition Impact
Summit Initiatives; Global Nutrition Collaborative, Lifestyles First, Nutrition in Population
Health, will be presented to the Board for consideration.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 12:00 PM on July 21, 2017 by consensus.
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72. Re: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

From: Jojo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>
To: Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>
Cc: Babjak Patricia <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Martin Donna

<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Russell Mary K. <pearkO2@outlook.com>,
Beseler Lucille <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Manju Karkare
<manjukarkare@gmail.com>, Garner Margaret <mgarner@ua.edu>, Polly
Dianne <diannepolly@gmail.com>, Kyle Marcia <bkyle@roadrunner.com>,
Hope Barkoukis <Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>, Sauer Kevin
<ksauer@ksu.edu>, Lites Michele D. <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, Lites
Michele D. <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, Brantley Susan
<brantley.susan@gmail.com>, Milton.stokes@monsanto.com
<milton.stokes@monsanto.com>, Tammy Randall
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, Yadrick Marty <myadrick@computrition.com>,
Miranda Steven A. <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, Kevin Concannon
<k.w.concannon@gmail.com>, Mailbox ADA Executive Team
<ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Reidy Chris

<CREIDY @eatright.org>, Gregoire Mary <mgregoire@eatright.org>,
McCauley Sharon <smccauley@eatright.org>, Burns Susan

<Sburns@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 11:50:30
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
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73. Re: WFEXG: New initiative allows food stamp users to double their money at farmers market

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
To: Gus Schumacher <gus@wholesomewave.org>
Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Jeanne Blankenship

<JBlankenship@eatright.org>, Camille Range Cell
<Rangecamille@gmail.com>, Black, Gary <GWB@agr.georgia.gov>,
gussch@aol.com <gussch@aol.com>

Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 08:37:35

Subject: Re: WFXG: New initiative allows food stamp users to double their money at
farmers market

Attachment:

| couldn't agree more. On behalf of all of us, thank you and congratulations!
Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Aug 11, 2017, at 5:23 AM, Gus Schumacher <gus@wholesomewave.org> wrote:
http://m.wfxg.com/wfxg/db/330778/content/rIBRB6G2/gallery.
Donna,

Terrific TV interview on Augusta TV this week on Georgia Wholesome Wave EBT doubling. You
are a natural on TV promoting EBT and link to farmers extra revenue in Georgia.

Very grateful for your national leadership fostering healthy eating within the Academy and now at
Farmers markets!

Have copied Commissioner Black.
Will ring next week.
Gratefully.

Gus
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74. Question on address

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 08:21:24

Subject: Question on address

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
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75. WEXG: New initiative allows food stamp users to double their money at farmers market

From: Gus Schumacher <gus@wholesomewave.org>
To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>, Patricia Babjak

<PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Camille Range Cell <Rangecamille@gmail.com>,
Gus Schumacher <gus@wholesomewave.org>, Black, Gary
<GWB@agr.georgia.gov>, gussch@aol.com

Sent Date: Aug 11, 2017 06:23:46

Subject: WFXG: New initiative allows food stamp users to double their money at
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
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76. Re: Updated FNCE Lead Release

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 18:08:43

Subject: Re: Updated FNCE Lead Release
Attachment:

Great! Thanks!

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 10, 2017, at 5:55 PM, Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org> wrote:

Donna,

| took that word out so it reads, “four days of learning and networking.”

Thanks!

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Updated FNCE Lead Release

Rhys, There is still the word debating in the opening sentence. Once we change that we are
good to go.

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 10, 2017, at 4:36 PM, Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org> wrote:

Donna,

| spoke with Doris, who confirmed that you will be closing FNCE 2017. | also incorporated your

other two edits. Does this look OK?
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Thanks!

Rhys Saunders

Media Relations Manager
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4769

<image001.png>

<FNCE Lead Release 2017- SA RS tr DM.docx>
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77. RE: Updated FNCE Lead Release

From: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 17:55:01

Subject: RE: Updated FNCE Lead Release

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
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78. Re: Updated FNCE Lead Release

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 17:43:54

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
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79. August 15 4Ps Call

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
peark02@outlook.com <peark02@outlook.com>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Amy Biedenharn <ABiedenharn@eatright.org>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 17:31:43

Subject: August 15 4Ps Call

Attachment: image001.png

08-15-17 Agenda.pdf
Att 2.0 Meetings and Events Calendar.pdf
Att 3.0 September 14-15 Draft Agenda.pdf

Attached are the agenda and supporting
documents for the 4Ps call scheduled for
Tuesday, August 15 at 11:30am CT/12:30pm ET.
Your review and input are welcome.

To participate on the call, please use the following dial-in numbers.

Dial-In Number: 1-866/477-4564

Conference Code: 47 06 63 11 73

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
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AUGUST 15, 2017

12:30 PM EST eat’ Academyof Nutrition
11:30 AM CST r'l'gg}. and Dietetics
4Ps TELECONFERENCE

Dial-In Number -866/477-4564  Participant Code - 47 06 63 11 73 Host Code-9279

TIME AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

11:30am CST 1.0 Call to Order/Welcome D. Martin
2.0 Meetings and Events Calendar| D. Martin/All
2.1 Affiliate Outreach Interim Update A. Biedenharn
2.2 2018 Board Retreat Dates M. Russell/
J. Schwaba

3.0 September 14-15 Board Meeting Draft Agenda”  D. Martin/All

4.0 Next 4Ps Call: D. Martin
Tuesday, September 26 at
11:30am CST/12:30pm EST

12:30 pm CST 5.0 Adjournment D. Martin

M Attachment [material(s) to be reviewed]
X Attachment will be provided prior to the call





		AUGUST 15, 2017

		4Ps TELECONFERENCE                                                    
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Attachment 2.0

Representation at Meetings and Events
Calendar

2017-2018

Criteria for Representation at Meetings or Events:

.eaft’ Academyof Nutrition
right. and Dietetics

e The philosophy and values of the external organization are consistent with that of the Academy.

The meeting or event supports the Academy’s strategic direction.
The expected outcomes of representation are pre-established.
The human capital and financial resources required of the Academy are reasonable and within budget.
The external organization is willing to incur the direct and indirect associated costs, whenever possible.
The organization’s membership and leadership include a significant portion of Academy members or potential Academy members.
The Academy is not expected to endorse or help position any commercial product(s) or service(s).

May 3-7, 2017 American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists Austin, TX J. Dantone-DeBarbieris
Annual Meeting
May 4-5, 2017 Food Systems Engagement Meeting hosted by the Bipartisan Policy L. Beseler Yes Airfare and Hotel
Food Service Guidelines Collaborative Center in $900
Washington, DC
May 9, 2017 Special Olympics and Association of University Washington, DC L. Beseler Yes Costs covered by
Centers on Disabilities Inclusive Health Forum Organizer
May 10-12, 2017 Partnership for a Healthier America Summit Washington, DC MP Raimondi N/A
May 10-12, 2017 New York State Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Lake Placid, NY L. Beseler i?fstls Ctovemd by
1ate
May 12, 2017 Maryland Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Linthicum Heights, L. Beseler i?fs_tﬁ Ctovered by
MD Iate
May 11-12, 2017 West Virginia Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Huntington, WV D. Martin Costs covered by
Annual Conference Affiliate
May 17-18, 2017 Ohio Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Annual Cleveland, OH BOD Members, as schedule N/A Costs covered by
Conference permits Affiliate
May 19-20, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting Cleveland, OH BOD Members N/A
June 1, 2017 Brook Army Medical Center Dietetic Internship San Antonio, TX L. Farr Yes Paid by hosting
Program organlzatlon
June 2-3, 2017 Dietitians in Nutrition Support Symposium Scottsdale, AZ M. Russell
June 6, 2017 American College of Cardiology Roundtable Washington, DC W. Karmally Yes gosts covered by
rganizer
June 6-8, 2017 ANFP Annual Conference Las Vegas, NV B. Richardson Yes Hotel $180
Registration/
airfare covered by
organizer

8/10/2017
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June 7-10, 2017 Dietitians of Canada St. John’s, NL M. Yadrick Yes bCOTSpCregistration
y
June 9, 2017 Arizona Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Phoenix, AZ D. Martin Costs covered by
Conference Affiliate
June 14-16, 2017 HLT Summer Retreat Chicago, IL HLT Members N/A
June 14-15, 2017 United Fresh Produce Presentation: School Nutrition | Chicago. IL D. Martin Covered by host
and Public Policy organization
June 25-26, 2017 Public Policy Workshop Washington, DC D. Martin, M. Russell, N/A
L. Beseler, D. Polly, M. Kyle,
L. Farr, M. Lites, P. Babjak,
K. Concannon (speaker)
June 28-29, 2017 Foundation Board of Directors Meeting Chicago, IL M. Russell, P. Babjak, N/A
Foundation BOD members
June 29, 2017 Marketing Food Through Hope, Not Fear Rosemont, IL D. Martin N/A Covered by host
organization
July 6-7, 2017 Nominating Committee Planning Meeting Chicago, IL L. Beseler, P. Babjak N/A Covered by NC
July 9-12, 2017 School Nutrition Association Conference Atlanta, GA D. Martin Yes Codmhp registration
and housing.
July 16, 2017 Florida Food and Nutrition Symposium Fort Lauderdale, FL D. Martin i?fs_tﬁ covered by
iliate
July 19-21, 2017 Board Retreat Austin, TX BOD Members N/A
July 22, 2017 UNF DCN Leadership Institute Jacksonville, FL L. Beseler Covered by UNF
August 1, 2017 Feeding America Washington, DC D. Martin
August 4-10, 2017 AADE Annual Conference Indianapolis, IN J. Dantone-DeBarbieris
August 11, 2017 UAB School of Health Professions Alumni Program Birmingham, AL D. Martin Covered by host
and UAB DI Certificate Ceremony organization
August 15-18, 2017 Association of Healthcare Foodservice (AHF) 2017 National Harbor, MD | M. Yadrick 50/50 between
Annual Conference Academy and
Computrition/
comp reg. (last
year)
August 21, 2017 Minneapolis Public School Nutrition Program Minneapolis, MN D. Martin Covered by host
organlzatlon
August 23-24,2017 Catawba Retreat Catawba, OH D. Martin, M. Yadrick, P. Babjak, BOD flights
J. Dodd, A. Stieber, MB. Whalen, approx. $500
. Accommodation
B. Labrador, S. Finn by Organizer
covered
September 6, 2017 Winthrop University 100" Birthday in Dietetic Rock Hill, SC L. Beseler Covered by
Education organizer
September 14-15, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting Chicago, IL BOD Members N/A

8/10/2017
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September 15-16, 2017 ASMBS 4 Annual National Obesity Collaborative Chicago, IL L. Beseler Costs covered by
Care Summit Organizer
September 22, 2017 ILSI North America Working Group on Personalized | Webinar A. Steiber
Nutrition Roundtable
October 14-17, 2017 Mexican College of Nutrition International Congress | Mexico City, Mexico | D. Martin Costs covered by

Organizer
October 20-21, 2017 HOD Fall Meeting Chicago, IL BOD Members N/A
October 21-24, 2017 Food and Nutrition Conference and Expo Chicago, IL BOD Members N/A
November 9-10, 2017 Nominating Committee Selections Meeting Rosemont, IL P. Babjak Covered by NC
L. Beseler
November 17-19, 2017 2nd Congress on Prevention of Diabetes Atlanta, GA L. Beseler, D. Martin, J. Dantone, Covered by
M. Kyle organizer
December 3, 2017 Case Western Reserve Commencement Speech Cleveland, OH L. Beseler
December 15, 2017 Stamford University Awards Ceremony Keynote Birmingham, AL D. Martin Cover_edtt}y host
organization
January 19, 2018 Board Business Webinar Meeting BOD Members N/A N/A
11:00am - 1:00pm CT
January 22-25, 2018 ASPEN Nutrition Science and Practice Conference Las Vegas, NV M. Russell
January 26-28, 2018 HLT Winter Retreat Chicago, IL HLT Members N/A
February 22-23, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting Chicago, IL BOD Members

March 14-16, 2018 Alabama School Nutrition Association/ Alabama Birmingham, AL D. Martin Covered by host
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics organizations
April 5-6,2018 West Virginia Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Morgantown, WV H. Barkoukis ,i?fs-ﬁ'c?\mmd by
Iate
April 5-7,2018 Pennsylvania Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Grantville, PA D. Martin %S_tl_cttivered by
1ate
April 6, 2018 Board Webinar BOD Members
April 11-13, 2018 Wisconsin Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Wisconsin Dells, WI | M. Russell ,i?fs-ﬁ'c?\mmd by
Iate
April 11-12, 2018 Indiana Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Fisher, IN D. Martin
April 15-17,2018 Washington Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Seattle, WA D. Martin ,i?fs-ﬁ'c?\mmd by
1ate
April 18-201, 2018 Idaho Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Sun Valley, 1D D. Martin ,i?fs-ﬁ-c?\/erecj by
Iate
April 20-23, 2018 HLT Spring Retreat Chicago, IL HLT Members, P. Babjak
April 21-25, 2018 ASN/Experimental Biology San Diego, CA A. Steiber (tentative) Comp registration
Flight and hotel $
500 (last year)
May 3-5, 2018 California Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Pomona, CA D. Martin Costs covered by

Affiliate

8/10/2017
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May 10-11, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting Chicago, IL BOD Members
May 16-20, 2018 2018 AACE Annual Meeting — 27th Annual Boston, MA J. Dantone-DeBarbieris
Scientific & Clinical Congress

May 18, 2018 Food Management Roundtable (Tentative) Chicago, IL D. Martin, M. Russell, P. Babjak Flight and Hotel $

May 22-24, 2018 National Restaurant Association Annual Meeting Chicago, IL TBD COf_ﬂf i
registration.
Flight and Hotel $

June 1-4, 2018 ANFP Annual Conference and Expo Orlando, FL B. Richardson Comp registration

June 6-9, 2018 Dietitians of Canada Vancouver, M. Russell, P. Babjak Comp registration
Flight and Hotel
$1700 (last year)

July 8-11, 2018 School Nutrition Association Annual Conference Las Vegas, NV D. Martin Codmhp registration
and housing.

July 15-18-2018 IFT Annual Meeting & Food Expo 2018 Chicago, IL M. Russell, P. Babjak COf_ﬂf .
registration.

August 17-18, 2018 AADE Annual Conference Baltimore, MD J. Dantone-DeBarbieris Comp registration
Flight and Hotel

8/10/2017 4
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Attachment 3.0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 14-15, 2017
ROSEMONT, IL

DRAFT

e I Academy of Nutrition
right. andDietetics

Thursday, September 14, 2017 — Loews Chicago O'Hare Hotel, 5300 N. River Road, Rosemont, IL — Warhol Room
TIME AGENDA ITEM PRESENTER IMPLICATIONS ANTICIPATED
OUTCOME
1:00 pm CALL TO ORDER AND WELCOME D. Martin
1:00 pm 1.0 Consent Agenda* D. Martin Action
1.1 May 13-14, 2017 Minutesi¥
1.2 July 19-21, 2017 Minutes
1.3 President’s Report
1.4 CEO’s Report
1.5 Foundation Reporti
1.6 Motion Tracking¥
1:05 pm 2.0 Regular AgendaM D. Martin Action
1:05 pm 3.0 Criteria for Effective Meetings/Conflict of Interest Policy¥ D. Martin Generative Information
1:10 pm 4.0 Financial Report Strategic/Generative/ | Action
4.1 FY 2017 Audit Report J. Dantone- Fiduciary
DeBarbieris
4.2 Executive Session with Auditors J. Hagestad/
Is the Board ready to accept the FY 2017 Audit Report? K. Downey
2:15 pm BREAK
2:30 pm 5.0 Strategic Direction: Business Plans P. Babjak Strategic/Generative/ | Information/Discussion
5.1 Alliance Programi D. Enos/ Fiduciary
J. Blankenship/
M. Schofield
5.2 Global Nutrition Collaborative
5.3 Lifestyles First
5.4 Nutrition in Population Health1
3:45 pm 6.0 Strategic Plan Messaging D. Levin Strategic/Generative Information/Discussion
4:45 pm 7.0 Strategic Measures and Metrics S. Miranda/ Strategic/Generative/ | Action
W. Murphy Fiduciary
6:00 pm RECESS D. Martin
6:30 pm Board Dinner

Attachment [Material(s) to be reviewed] X Materials to be distributed at the meeting
*All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member requests.
In the event a request is made, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately

Implications: Generative: Discern, frame and confront challenges rooted in values, traditions and beliefs; engage in sense-making, meaning —making and problem framing. Strategic: Scan internal and external environments;

design and modify strategic plans; strengthen the organization’s comparative advantage. Fiduciary: Oversee operations; deploy resources wisely, ensure legal and financial integrity; monitor results.






Attachment 3.0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 14-15, 2017 DRAFT
ROSEMONT, IL

.eat’ AcademyofNutrition
right. and Dietetics

Friday, September 15, 2017 — Loews Chicago O'Hare Hotel, 5300 N. River Road, Rosemont, IL - Metropolitan Room

8:00 am EXECUTIVE SESSION D. Martin

9:00 am 8.0 Orientation (continued) — Board Member Responsibilitiesi P. Goedert Strategic/Generative Information/Discussion

10:15am | 9.0 2017-18 Communication Readiness& D. Acosta Strategic/Generative Information/Discussion

12:30 pm 10.0 Policy Initiatives and Advocacy J. Blankenship Strategic/Generative/ | Information/Discussion
10.2  Model Practice Act Fiduciary
10.3  Future Education Model Impact and Licensurei
1:45 pm 11.0 FNCE UpdateM D. Enos Strategic/Generative/ | Information/Discussion
Fiduciary
2:10 pm 12.0 Consent Agenda D. Martin Action

Attachment [Material(s) to be reviewed] Materials to be distributed at the meeting

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
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80. Updated FNCE Lead Release

From: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 16:36:56

Subject: Updated FNCE Lead Release

Attachment: image001.png

FNCE Lead Release 2017- SA RS tr DM.docx

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
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Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo™

October 21-24, 2017

McCormick Place West 

Press Room: Room W-474 A





FOR RELEASE AUGUST 22, 2017



Media contact: 	Rhys Saunders, Sarah Amundsen 

		800/877-1600, ext. 4769

		media@eatright.org 





ACADEMY OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS CELEBRATES CENTENNIAL
AT 2017 FOOD & NUTRITION CONFERENCE & EXPO IN CHICAGO 

[bookmark: _GoBack]

CHICAGO – The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics will celebrate 100 years of improving the nation’s health through research, education and advocacy October 21 to 24 at the 2017 Food & Nutrition Conference & ExpoTM  in Chicago, Ill.   



FNCE® will bring more than 10,000 food, nutrition and health care professionals from around the world to McCormick Place West for four days of learning, debating and networking.



“Food and nutrition play an integral role in everyone’s lives,” said registered dietitian nutritionist and Academy President Donna Martin. “As the Academy celebrates our Centennial in 2017, we look with pride on the role of our profession during the past century and we look confidently toward addressing the challenges of the future.” 



“The Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo provides a unique opportunity for registered dietitian nutritionists to gain knowledge they can use to improve the nutrition and health of individuals, families, communities, the nation and the world,” Martin said.



FNCE brings together registered dietitian nutritionists, nutrition science researchers, policy makers, health care providers and industry leaders. The conference features more than 130 cutting-edge nutrition science research and educational presentations, lectures, panel discussions and culinary demonstrations, and more than 350 food and nutrition-related exhibitors.  



[bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK3]For the news media, the Academy’s annual conference is the best opportunity to meet and hear directly from leading sources on the latest in nutrition science research and its everyday applications; current developments in policy and legislation; food and nutrition education trends; and the hottest and newest products to hit the marketplace.



Eligible journalists on assignment are welcome and encouraged to cover the Academy’s conference. To pre-register for media credentials, visit www.eatrightfnce.org/fnce/media. For more information, call 800/877-1600, ext. 4769, or email media@eatright.org.



Highlights of the Academy’s 2017 Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo include:


· Saturday, October 21 (4 p.m. - 6 p.m.): Opening Session, Room 375 CDE
Academy President Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND, will speak on the Academy’s priorities, initiatives and future outlook. Keynote speaker Sanjay Gupta, MD, a practicing neurosurgeon and CNN’s chief medical correspondent, will deliver the keynote address, “How Media Influences Healthcare Today.”

· Saturday, October 21 – Tuesday, October 24: Expo -Hall. (6 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Saturday; 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. Sunday and Monday; 9 a.m. -1 p.m. Tuesday)
This year’s Expo includes four Expo Pavilions: Healthy Gut, Natural & Organic, Technology for Practice and Wellness & Prevention. Meet face-to-face with more than 330 exhibitors to get updates on the latest technologies; discover new and innovative products and services; and uncover emerging trends in the nutrition industry. 

· Monday, October 23 (10 a.m. – noon): Member Showcase, Room 375 CDE
Kimball Musk, an entrepreneur, environmentalist and thought leader in the future of innovation in technology and food sustainability, will present “Why Food is the New Internet: The Future of Food.” which will highlight the need for innovation in food from all angles, including technology, data, automation, organic farming, responsible sourcing, opening real food restaurants and promoting gardening.

· Tuesday, October 24: Closing Session (2 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.) 
Academy President Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND, will close FNCE 2017. Keynote speaker Michio Kaku, PhD, a theoretical physicist, best-selling author, and popularizer of science, will speak on “The Future of the Mind.” He will share stunning breakthroughs that are being made in neuroscience, explaining how the brain functions and how technologies will change our lives. 


Details on these and all FNCE educational sessions and events are available at www.eatrightfnce.org. 



###



The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is the world’s largest organization of food and nutrition professionals. The Academy is committed to improving the nation’s health and advancing the profession of dietetics through research, education and advocacy. Visit the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics at www.eatright.org.
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81. HOD Meeting

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: hod@eatright.org <hod@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 15:57:30

Subject: HOD Meeting

Attachment:

| will be glad to attend for as much as my schedule permits!

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
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82. Fall 2017 HOD Meeting Invitation

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

House of Delegates <HOD@eatright.org>

DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
peark02@outlook.com <peark02@outlook.com>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris
<jojo@nutritioned.com>, Manju Karkare <manjukarkare@gmail.com>,
Margaret Garner <mgarner@ua.edu>, Dianne Polly
<diannepolly@gmail.com>, Marcy Kyle <bkyle@roadrunner.com>, Linda Farr
<linda.farr@me.com>, Hope Barkoukis <Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>, Kevin
Sauer <ksauer@ksu.edu>, Michele Lites <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>,
Michele.D.Lites@kp.org <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, Susan Brantley
<brantley.susan@gmail.com>, Milton Stokes
<milton.stokes@monsanto.com>, Tammy Randall
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, Marty Yadrick <myadrick@computrition.com>,
Steve Miranda <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, Kevin Concannon
<k.w.concannon@gmail.com>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>
Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Executive Team Mailbox
<ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary Gregoire
<mgregoire@eatright.org>, Susan Burns <Sbhurns@eatright.org>, Sharon
McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>
Aug 10, 2017 15:36:03

Fall 2017 HOD Meeting Invitation

image001.png

Meeting Invitation to BOD.pdf

Tips for BOD Patrticipation at HOD Meetings 2017.pdf
Fall HOD Meeting Agenda Draft 2.pdf

Hello Board of Directors:
Please see the attached memo from Speaker Dianne Polly regarding the Fall 2017 HOD Meeting.

Thank you.

Anna

Anna Shlachter, MS, RDN, LDN, FAND

Director, HOD Governance

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
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.egf' Academy of Nutrition
right. andDietetics

www.eatright.org
www.eatrightPRO.org

120 South Riverside Plaza

Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
800.877.1600

Date: August 10, 2017 1120 Connecticut Avenue NW
Suite 460

A Washington, D.C. 20036
To: Academy Board of Directors
From: Dianne K. Polly, JD, RDN, LDN, FAND

Speaker, House of Delegates

Subject: Fall 2017 HOD Meeting Invitation

Invitation to Participate in the Fall Meeting
The House of Delegates (HOD) Leadership Team and | would like to extend an enthusiastic
invitation to you to participate in the Fall 2017 HOD meeting on October 20-21 in Chicago, IIl.

Delegates value your presence at the meeting and your participation enriches discussions and
provides an excellent opportunity to connect the work of the BOD (organization) with that of
the HOD (profession). We also welcome the opportunity to build trust and transparency through
open communications between you and our delegates.

e Attached is a tip sheet to help you best prepare for and understand your role in the HOD

meeting.

In addition to participating in the HOD meeting, we cordially invite you to our HOUSEWarming
party on Thursday evening and to participate in all meals during the Fall HOD Meeting.

Overview of the Fall House of Delegates Meeting Agenda

= Meeting location: Grand Ballroom AB, Hyatt Regency Chicago (Headquarters Hotel)

= Dialogue topics: Championing Roles of Leadership in Public Health (Friday, October 20-all
day) and the Draft Code of Ethics (Saturday, October 21- 1/2 day).

=  The meeting will begin Thursday, October 19 with registration from 3:30 pm — 6:30 pm CT,
followed by the HOUSEWarming party from 5:45 pm — 6:45 pm CT. These events will occur
at the Plaza Ballroom Hyatt Regency Chicago (Headquarters Hotel).

= Adraft agenda and meeting materials will be posted to the HOD webpage for your
reference: www.eatrightpro.org/resources/leadership/house-of-delegates/about-hod-
meetings > Fall 2017 Meeting Materials.

Action Steps
1. Please RSVP by September 1, 2017 to HOD Governance Staff at hod@eatright.org so
we can register those who will be attending the meeting.

For More Information or Assistance
Contact Dianne Polly (diannepolly@gmail.com) or our staff partner, Anna Shlachter
(ashlachter@eatright.org or 800/877-1600, ext. 4819).




http://www.eatrightpro.org/resources/leadership/house-of-delegates/about-hod-meetings

http://www.eatrightpro.org/resources/leadership/house-of-delegates/about-hod-meetings

mailto:hod@eatright.org

mailto:diannepolly@gmail.com

mailto:ashlachter@eatright.org
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.eat Academyof Nutrition
right. and Dietetics

Tips for BOD Member Participation at HOD Meetings

BOD members attending HOD meetings, either in person or virtually, can provide valuable benefits to
discussions, but may also unnecessarily influence delegate conversations based on your elevated position.
Your role as a BOD member is different from being an individual Academy member, a delegate-who brings
thoughts forward as a “representative of” a specific constituency - or an invited content expert-who provides
detailed expertise on the topic at hand.

The purpose of this tip sheet is to help BOD members understand their role and opportunities to connect with
the HOD members, as BOD members.

HOD Process Background

The House of Delegates Leadership Team (HLT) develops detailed Mega Issue design plans in order to achieve
desired outcomes within the allotted time period during the HOD meeting. Qualified HOD Table Facilitators are
selected and trained by the HLT and HOD staff to:

e Provide direction to participants at discussion tables.

e Lead table discussions based on the facilitation design plan.

e Enhance their facilitation skills to encourage all voices to be equally heard, to report out discussion
highlights, and to help each table come to a sense of consensus.

Delegates act as a “representative of” their constituents and, as such, base table discussions and votes on what
is best for members, not based on personal opinion. They are at these meetings to better understand our
members’ concerns and perspectives and provide direction for the HOD to address professional issues facing
the membership.

Tips for BOD Members

e Engage with delegates as a source of information about Academy and BOD business, not as an
individual voice or opinion about a Mega Issue.

e Use the time with delegates to understand members’ concerns.

e Be aware of potential leaders who could be future elected Academy leaders and offer guidance or
mentoring for future leaders.

e Demonstrate the BOD’s commitment to transparency and where to access the www.eatrightPRO.org
transparency page.

e Act as asource of information to help delegates and members understand the work already being
done by the BOD and the unified decisions made by the BOD.

e Actas aresource to help delegates and members become aware of Academy initiatives and resources.

e Be aware of the high respect delegates and members have for BOD members, and how your individual
opinions or comments have the potential to help, hinder or inadvertently influence a designed
discussion that is based on previously gathered member input.

e Be agood listener and allow delegates to generate ideas that take us further along the desired path.

February 2017
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DRAFT #2

Fall 2017 House of Delegates Meeting Agenda (DRAFT)
October 20 and 21, 2017
Hyatt Regency Chicago Hotel, Chicago IL

eat’ Academyof
rlg ¥. Nutrition

and Dietetics
Updated 7/16/17
DATE/TIME SESSION PRESENTER EXPECTED OUTCOME ROOM
Thursday, October 19 Pre-Meeting Activities- Hyatt Regency Chicago
8:00 AM —2:00 PM House Leadership Team Meeting Dianne Polly Monroe
Boardroom
3:00 PM —4:30 PM Orientation to a HOD Meeting: Linda Farr New and continuing delegates and interested members Michigan 3
Insider’s Guide to a HOD Meeting Tammy Randall will understand:
1. atleast two strategies for getting the most of the HOD
Meeting experience
2. the various roles of meeting participants
3. the logistics of a HOD Meeting
4. the function of “representative of”
5. how to effectively participate in the KBSG process
3:30 PM —4:30 PM HOD Meeting Table Facilitator Training | Susan Brantley New and continuing HOD Table Facilitators will acquire Michigan 2
Marcy Kyle information and enhance their skills to facilitate table
Milton Stokes dialogue sessions and will be briefed on the key issues
related to the dialogue session topics
3:30PM -6:30 PM HOD Meeting Registration Meeting attendees can pick up HOD Meeting On-Arrival | TBD
Packet and name badge
5:00 PM- 5:45 PM Mentor/ Mentee Gathering HLT Members Mentors and Mentees meet and gather prior to Michigan 3

Nina Roofe attending the HOUSEWarming Party. New delegates will
Amanda Gallaher be welcomed to the House
5:45 PM — 6:45 PM HOUSEWarming Party Dianne Polly HOD, BOD, and the Nominating Committee members are | Plaza Ballroom

Light appetizers and soft drinks will be
served

invited to network and discuss leadership opportunities






Fall 2017 House of Delegates Meeting Agenda (continued)

Friday, October 20 Hyatt Regency Chicago

7:30 AM - 8:30 AM President’s Breakfast Donna Martin HOD Meeting participants are invited to enjoy breakfast Grand Ballroom CD
from 7:30-8:30 AM. Academy President, Donna Martin, North
Foundation Chair Presentation Marty Yadrick will speak at 8:05 AM- 8:20 AM. Foundation Chair, Marty

Yadrick, will speak from 8:20 AM- 8:30 AM

Attendees will gain an understanding of the activities of
the Academy and the Academy Foundation

8:40 AM - 9:05 AM Icebreaker Table Facilitators Attendees will introduce themselves and get to know each | Grand Ballroom AB
other better
9:05 AM - 9:20 AM Call to Order/Overview of Meeting Dianne Polly Attendees will be reminded of the Academy Conflict of Grand Ballroom AB

Interest Policy and process for conducting business for the
meeting. Attendees will receive an overview of the

meeting
9:20 AM - 12:20 PM HOD Dialogue Session: Linda Farr Meeting participants will be able to: Grand Ballroom AB
Championing RDNs in Roles of Marcy Kyle 1
Leadership Tammy Randall
HOD Peer Networking Session Time
TBD
12:20 PM —12:30 PM Nominating Committee Marisa Moore Attendees will be updated regarding the process for Grand Ballroom AB
submitting member names for the national ballot and be
encouraged to talk with the Nominating Committee
members at lunch
12:30 PM - 1:25 PM Lunch Grand Ballroom CD
North
1:30 PM - 1:40 PM Treasurer Report Jo Jo Dantone- Academy Treasurer Jo Jo Dantone DeBarbieris, will speak Grand Ballroom AB

DeBarbieris from 1:30 PM — 1:40 PM.

Attendees will gain an understanding regarding the
current status of the Academy’s finances

& Times for the dialogue session are tentative. If a dialogue session needs more or less time, the meeting agenda will be modified to accommodate the needs of the House.
Vision: A world where all people thrive through the transformative power of food and nutrition
Mission: Accelerate improvements in global health and well-being through food and nutrition





Fall 2017 House of Delegates Meeting Agenda (continued)

1:40 PM — 4:55PM HOD Session: Championing RDNs in Susan Brantley Continuation from the morning session Grand Ballroom AB
Roles of Leadership Dianne Polly

Milton Stokes
HOD Peer Networking Session Time

TBD
4:55 PM - 5:00 PM Reminders Dianne Polly Reminders will be given and the meeting will be recessed Grand Ballroom AB
5:00 PM Recess HOD Meeting Dianne Polly Grand Ballroom AB

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

7:15 AM - 8:00 AM Breakfast Grand Ballroom CD
North
8:10 AM- 8:15 AM Re-convene the Meeting Dianne Polly Grand Ballroom AB
8:15 AM- 8:45 AM ANDPAC and Public Policy Update Susan Scott ANDPAC Chair, Susan Scott, will speak from 8:15 AM 8:25 | Grand Ballroom AB
Lorri Holzberg AM, and Lorri Holzberg and Jeanne Blankenship will speak
Jeanne Blankenship from 8:25 AM- 8:45 AM
Attendees will gain an understanding of the activities of
the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Political Action
Committee (ANDPAC) and current public policy initiatives
8:45 AM —11:20 AM HOD Dialogue Session: Ethics Meeting participants will be able to: Grand Ballroom AB
1.
HOD Peer Networking Session Time
TBD
11:20 AM-11:30 AM Deliberation on Motions and Voting Dianne Polly Delegates will receive an overview of the steps for Grand Ballroom AB

Electronically

conducting deliberations and voting on the dialogue
issues following the Fall HOD Meeting and will become
familiar with the HOD rules for conducting electronic
business

11:30 AM HOD Meeting Adjournment Dianne Polly

Meeting adjourned

Grand Ballroom AB

11:35 AM- 12:00 PM HOD Table Facilitator Debriefing Dianne Polly

Table Facilitators will debrief about the HOD meeting

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

Sunday, October 22 Hyatt Regency McCormick (HRM)

9:00 AM —11:00 AM House Leadership Team Meeting Dianne Polly Lincoln Park

Spring 2018 HOD Virtual Meeting

Dates: Saturday and Sunday, April 21-22

Times: TBD

Further details will be posted to http://www.eatrightpro.org/resources/leadership/house-of-delegates/about-hod-meetings

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
800-877-1600, ext. 4819

ashlachter@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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83. Re: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, pearkO2@outlook.com
<peark02@outlook.com>

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 15:12:47

Subject: Re: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

Attachment:

It is very eye opening-big influence. Makes me kinda nauseous thinking of some of the cheese
products that are created to move the products. Lucille

Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE
President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida
Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics 2016-2017

Office # 954-360-7883
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2017, at 12:53 PM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

| love this article and this is the group (Dairy Management) | spoke to in Chicago during the
Foundation meeting. Thanks for sharing.

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
From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Donna Martin; Lucille Beseler; peark02@outlook.com
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Subject: Fwd: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

| thought you might find the article interesting.

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
Date: August 2, 2017 at 5:39:34 PM CDT

To: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>

Subject: Fwd: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

Here's the article | mentioned. Very interesting!
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

Date: August 2, 2017 at 11:28:50 AM CDT

To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>
Subject: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2017-07-19/the-mad-cheese-scientists-fighting-to-
save-the-dairy-industry

Doris Acosta
Chief Communications Officer
312/899-4822
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84. Re: President's Call Monday, August 14

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 13:22:51

Subject: Re: President's Call Monday, August 14
Attachment:

Thanks!!!

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

From: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:11 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: President's Call Monday, August 14

Hello Donna,

This is to confirm that the call has been changed to 9:30 CST/10:30EST on Monday, August 14.

Safe travels!

Cheers,

Dante
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From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 7:08 PM

To: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: President's Call Monday, August 14

Dante, thanks for reaching out. | have a 12:55 pm flight to Chicago that day. Could Pat do 9:30
CST which would be 10:30 EST? If not, | will just catch up with her while I am in Chicago.
Thanks!

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 9, 2017, at 6:18 PM, Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org> wrote:

| am writing to confirm the President’s Call scheduled for 11:30am CT on Monday, August 14.
Does this time still work for your schedule? If so, is the best number to reach you at 706-554-
5393?

Cheers,

Dante

Dante Turner, M.A.

Executive Assistant

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4750

Fax number: 312-899-4765

Email: dturner@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatright STORE.org

<image001.png>

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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85. RE: President's Reception

From: Mary C. Wolski <MWolski@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 13:13:45
Subject: RE: President's Reception
Attachment: image001.jpg
image003.jpg

Great! Let me know if you have questions. J

Mary

Mary C. Wolski, CMP

Director, Conference &Event Services

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, IL 60606

312/899-4855

Email: mwolski@eatright.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Mary C. Wolski <MWolski@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: President's Reception
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Mary, | am working on the list. | had a list going, but had email addresses. My secretary is going
to try and get the "snail" mail addresses for me. As of right now | have about 60 people on the list.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: President's Reception

Hi Donna,

| am going to be working with you this year on your President’s Reception at FNCE! It will be held
on Sunday, October 22 from 8-10 pm at the Wyndham Grand Hotel in the Penthouse Ballroom,
which sits on the 39th floor with 360° views of downtown Chicago. It should be beautiful with the
city all lit up at night!

Attached are the guidelines for the President’'s Reception you will need to review. Also attached is
a template for sending me your list of people. | would like to send out the invitations no later than

September 8th.

As always, don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
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
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86. RE: President's Call Monday, August 14

From: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 13:11:51

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
53937?

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
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87. Re: President's Reception

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Mary C. Wolski <MWolski@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 12:56:19

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
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88. Re: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, peark02@outlook.com
<peark02@outlook.com>

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 12:53:54
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
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89. 2017 FNCE Board Schedule

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
peark02@outlook.com <peark02@outlook.com>, 'Lucille Beseler'
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
<k.w.concannon@gmail.com>

Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary
Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>,
Susan Burns <Shurns@eatright.org>, Sharon McCauley
<smccauley@eatright.org>

Aug 10, 2017 12:51:55

2017 FNCE Board Schedule
image001.png

We are preparing the initial draft of the FNCE Board schedule highlighting activities which require
and/or encourage your attendance. We recognize that most of you hold multiple DPG and MIG
memberships and that you will be presenting and attending affiliate, DPG and MIG business
meetings, receptions and other events. You will have the opportunity to provide feedback if
you have a conflict and are unable to attend an activity or session to which you were
assigned. We will be sending you the first draft for review in early September.

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
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90. Re: 2018 Childhood Weight Management Program - Request for Availability

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 12:32:30

Subject: Re: 2018 Childhood Weight Management Program - Request for Availability
Attachment: image001.jpg

Works for me!

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

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Hassink, Sandra G; Kathy Cobb; Copperman, Nancy; Marc Jacobson; Sothern, Melinda;
Donna Martin; Dana E Gerstein; Johnston, Craig A; Michelle Horan; Vanessa Thornton; Debra
Kibbe; Sewell, Marysusan (Susan); Gail Frank; Gwen Davies; Aida Miles

Subject: 2018 Childhood Weight Management Program - Request for Availability

| hope everyone is having a great summer. We are currently exploring options for a Spring 2018

childhood program. We want to go west this time so we have located hotel availability in Portland
for May 31 — June 2, 2018 (Thursday — Saturday). Please let me now if you are available.

Thank you.
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MyCDR Introducing MyCDRGo
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Abrandnew app for the convenient
management of your CDR credential.
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
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91. 2018 Childhood Weight Management Program - Request for Availability

From:
To:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Hassink, Sandra G <sandra.hassink@nemours.org>, Kathy Cobb
<kathy.cobb@snet.net>, Copperman, Nancy <NCopper@northwell.edu>,
Marc Jacobson <daktah@gmail.com>, Sothern, Melinda
<msothe@Isuhsc.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Dana E Gerstein <degerstein@ucanr.edu>,
Johnston, Craig A <cajohn25@Central. UH.EDU>, Michelle Horan
<mhoranrd@gmail.com>, Vanessa Thornton
<vanessa.o.thornton@gmail.com>, Debra Kibbe <dkibbe@gsu.edu>, Sewell,
Marysusan (Susan) <Marysusan.Sewell@cchmc.org>, Gail Frank
<Gail.Frank@csulb.edu>, Gwen Davies <gwen.davies@mindspring.com>,
Aida Miles <miles081@umn.edu>

Aug 10, 2017 12:23:53

2018 Childhood Weight Management Program - Request for Availability
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
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92. ACH Check deposit notification

From: eortiz@eatright.org

To: dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 11:13:28

Subject: ACH Check deposit notification

Attachment: report-2_2017-08-10 10-13 1383595 8998c589-fbdf-4108-b528-949169¢c
5dd21.pdf

See attached file
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A deposit for the amount of 760. 24
will be made to your designated account on 8/ 11/ 2017

The follow ng invoi ces/expenses are included:

ERS32742 food, transportation, hotel & parking 760. 24





report-2_2017-08-10_10-13_1383595_8998c589-fbdf-4108-b528-949169c 5dd21.pdf

report-2_2017-08-10_10-13_1383595_8998c589-fbdf-4108-b528-949169c 5dd21.pdf


93. ACH Check deposit notification

From: eortiz@eatright.org

To: dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 11:13:07

Subject: ACH Check deposit notification

Attachment: report-2_2017-08-10 10-13 1415339 64b39e60-354c-4b5f-8a7{-5784393
9d89f.pdf

See attached file
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A deposit for the amount of 36.91
will be made to your designated account on 8/ 11/ 2017

The follow ng invoi ces/expenses are included:

ERS32734 par ki ng & food 36.91





report-2_2017-08-10_10-13_1415339_64b39e60-354c-4b5f-8a7f-5784393 9d89f.pdf

report-2_2017-08-10_10-13_1415339_64b39e60-354c-4b5f-8a7f-5784393 9d89f.pdf


94. FNCE Press Release for Review

From: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 10:48:35

Subject: FNCE Press Release for Review

Attachment: image001.png

FNCE Lead Release 2017- SA RS tr.docx

Donna,

Hello, | hope you're having a great Thursday so far! Attached is the lead press release for FNCE.
We plan to push this out on August 22. When you have a few minutes, could you please review
and let me know if you'd like us to make any changes?

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



[bookmark: _GoBack]“The Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo provides a unique opportunity for registered dietitian nutritionists to gain knowledge they can use to improve the nutrition and health of individuals, families, communities and the nation,” Martin said.



FNCE brings together registered dietitian nutritionists, nutrition science researchers, policy makers, health care providers and industry leaders. The conference features more than 130 cutting-edge nutrition science research and educational presentations, lectures, debates, panel discussions and culinary demonstrations, and more than 350 food and nutrition-related exhibitors.  



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
Academy President-elect Mary K. Russell PhD, RDN, LD, FAND, will close FNCE 2017. Keynote speaker Michio Kaku, PhD, a theoretical physicist, best-selling author, and popularizer of science, will speak on “The Future of the Mind.” He will share stunning breakthroughs that are being made in neuroscience, explaining how the brain functions and how technologies will change our lives. 


Details on these and all FNCE educational sessions and events are available at www.eatrightfnce.org. 



###



The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is the world’s largest organization of food and nutrition professionals. The Academy is committed to improving the nation’s health and advancing the profession of dietetics through research, education and advocacy. Visit the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics at www.eatright.org.
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95. ACEND August Update on Standards

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
Mary Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Mary Beth Whalen
<Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Alison Steiber <ASteiber@eatright.org>, Barbara
Visocan <BVISOCAN@eatright.org>, Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>,
Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>, Jeanne Blankenship
<JBlankenship@eatright.org>, Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>,
Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>, Sharon McCauley
<smccauley@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>, Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

Aug 10, 2017 09:44:02

ACEND August Update on Standards

A communication from Mary Gregoire, PhD, RD, Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition
and Dietetics Executive Director, follows below.

Best regards,

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
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Greetings from ACEND,

The Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics (ACEND®) is writing to keep you
informed of our standards development work. A copy of the August Standards Update is posted
on the ACEND Monthly Standards webpage Monthly Standards Update. In this issue the
application process for the first cohort of programs is discussed as well as questions related to
both the 2012 and Future Education Model Standards.

The Future Education Model Accreditation Standards for Associate, Bachelor’s and
Graduate Degree Programs were released on June 19, 2017. ACEND invites programs
interested in being accredited under these standards to apply to be an early adopter
demonstration program. The Standards and information about the demonstration program
application process can be found at: www.eatrightpro.org/FutureModel.

The monthly Virtual Town Hall meetings are held on the second Thursday of the month at 1 PM
Central Time. The town hall provides a time for ACEND to share updates on its standards work
and for stakeholders to ask questions. Information on joining the town hall can be found at
www.eatrightpro.org/FutureModel.

Please share this information with your constituents/colleagues. If you or they have questions,
please send them to acend@eatright.org or call 312-899-4872, so we can respond to them.
Future editions of the monthly update will include these questions and an ACEND response.
Thank you.

Mary Gregoire, PhD, RD

ACEND Executive Director
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96. Re: CMS and MQii measures update

From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>
To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,

pearkO02@outlook.com <peark02@outlook.com>, Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris
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
<mgregoire@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>, Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>, Sharon McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>,
Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Dante Turner
<dturner@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 08:46:52
Subject: Re: CMS and MQii measures update
Attachment:

Thank you Pat for the update. | do believe we have tremendous support as hospitals are moving
forward with malnutrition initiatives and improving their outcomes and bottom line as a result.
Continuing to encourage and educate our hospital based members is a great strategy. Lucille

Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE

President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida

Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics 2016-2017
Office # 954-360-7883

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 4, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org> wrote:

The Inpatient Prospective Payment Systems (IPPS) for acute care hospitals final rule was filed by
the Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Medicare &Medicaid Services and the
Final Rule will be published in the Federal Register on August 14. CMS has delayed the decision

on the Academy’s four malnutrition electronic clinical quality measures, however, they will consider
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the malnutrition measures when they develop future policy regarding the use of eCQM. We want
to emphasize that this is a delay and not a decline. It is also important to note no eCQMs were
adopted onto the list for IPPS federal program. CMS acknowledged the overwhelming support it
received from numerous health systems and hospitals on the malnutrition measures and also
stated the measures would be an important first step to incentivizing hospitals to improve
malnutrition awareness and care.

The Academy will continue to be steadfast in advocating for malnutrition recognition in all aspects
of health care and health systems. We remain committed to elevating our practitioners in leading
their quality management goals for positive patient/client outcomes. It is our goal to stay the
course as malnutrition remains a major component for hospitals.

We have reviewed the CMS response and will take the following steps:

Draft a letter to CMS on Monday, August 7, 2017, thanking CMS for its response.

Continue engagement with CMS Center for Clinical Standards and Quality for the
Malnutrition Composite Measure.

Continue to support, educate, train and prepare RDNSs to take the leadership role and
champion malnutrition.

Review data/outcome from the Learning Collaborative process. Currently have 50 of the 5000

U.S. hospitals participating testing the measures and completing QI projects to reform the clinical
workflow process.

The Academy’s role as measure steward will move forward. We will expand our circle of partners
to accelerate our efforts in eliminating all forms of malnutrition, a principle in our new strategic
plan.

Sharon McCauley will continue as our point person to work with other teams across the

organization. | thank them for their many contributions to date.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Phone: 312/899-4856

Email: pbabjak@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org

<image002.jpg>

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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97. Re: Affiliate Program

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Amy Biedenharn <ABiedenharn@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 10, 2017 08:39:33

Subject: Re: Affiliate Program

Attachment:

It is and | am really excited about this program! Thanks for all your efforts to get it going.
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
From: Amy Biedenharn <ABiedenharn@eatright.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 10:14 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: Affiliate Program

Hi Donnal!

You got it — | will include this for you.

| hope all is going well with you. I'm sure we will talk soon!

Take care,
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Amy

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Amy Biedenharn

Subject: Affiliate Program

Amy - | would love to present on School Nutrition please!
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
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98. RE: Affiliate Speaker Grant Program

From: Amy Biedenharn <ABiedenharn@eatright.org>

To: STOKES, MILTON [AG/1000] <milton.stokes@monsanto.com>

Cc: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 22:38:36

Subject: RE: Affiliate Speaker Grant Program

Attachment:

Hello Milton,

Good to hear from you. | hope all is well!

Thank you for your willingness to present. | will include this information on the request form for
affiliates.

Take care!

Amy

From: STOKES, MILTON [AG/1000] [mailto:milton.stokes@monsanto.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 8:28 PM

To: Amy Biedenharn

Cc: Dante Turner; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Subject: RE: Affiliate Speaker Grant Program

Hello, Amy. Greetings from Maine! J

I’'m happy to present at affiliate meetings.

In addition to providing the board update, | can speak on the topic of agriculture (e.g., plant
breeding and plant biotechnology); communication careers for dietitians / dietitians in health comm
and marketing; and the changing paradigm to reach consumers leading with values instead of
facts. Please let me know if you require more information on these topics.
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Regarding travel, my travel is already covered by my budget. And if there is an honorarium, | will
need to donate it to the Foundation and my employer will match 100%.

The only other thing | wish to note is my spring travel schedule is usually very busy. The earlier |
can confirm affiliate needs, the better for me and my family.

Milton

Milton Stokes, PhD, MPH, RD

Director, Global Health &Nutrition Outreach | Monsanto | Stakeholder Engagement

800 North Lindbergh Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63167

Mail zone: A2NA

(314-694-1481 (desk) | 917-697-7614 (cell) | * milton.stokes@monsanto.com

From: Dante Turner [mailto:dturner@eatright.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 10:39 AM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; pearkO2@outlook.com; 'Lucille Beseler' <
Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; 'Manju Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>; '‘Margaret Garner' <
mgarner@ua.edu>; 'Dianne Polly' <diannepolly@gmail.com>; 'Marcy Kyle' <
bkyle@roadrunner.com>; 'Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>; 'Hope Barkoukis' <
Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>; 'Kevin Sauer' <ksauer@ksu.edu>; 'Michele Lites' <
michelelites@sbcglobal.net>; 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org' <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; 'Susan
Brantley' <brantley.susan@gmail.com>; STOKES, MILTON [AG/1000] <
milton.stokes@monsanto.com>; 'Tammy Randall' <Tammy.randall@case.edu>; 'Marty Yadrick' <
myadrick@computrition.com>; 'Steve Miranda' <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; 'Kevin
Concannon' <k.w.concannon@gmail.com>; Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>; Amy Biedenharn <ABiedenharn@eatright.org>
Subject: Affiliate Speaker Grant Program
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A communication from the Amy Biedenharn, Director of DPG, MIG, and Affiliate Relations, follows
below.

+Htt

The Board recognizes the value of the relationship with our affiliate organizations and the
importance of keeping members well-informed of the products, services and activities of the
Academy and Foundation. To maintain this relationship, affiliates are encouraged to invite a Board
member to attend their annual meeting for an Academy Update presentation.

As a part of this opportunity we would like to suggest to the affiliate meeting organizers that they
maximize the Board member’s attendance by planning a second presentation on a topic
representing the Board member’s expertise/practice area. If you are willing and able to present at
a meeting and would like to offer a second presentation, please provide your top three specialty
areas of expertise to me (abiedenharn@eatright.org) by August 18 so they may be included on the
Board Request Form completed by the affiliate. We hope you take advantage of this opportunity to
share useful, timely information and network with Academy members.

Select affiliates who have not had a Board member present an Academy Update in several years
due to funding have the opportunity to participate in an Affiliate Speaker Grant program. Ten
grants in the amount of $500 will be awarded to select affiliates to help offset travel costs
associated with a Board member’s attendance.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Best regards,
Amy Biedenharn

Director — DPG/MIG/Affiliate Relations
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
312/899-4852

312/899-5354 Fax

abiedenharn@eatright.org
www.eatright.org
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This email and any attachments were sent froma Mnsanto enai|l account
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this
emai | and any attachments inmedi ately. Any unauthorized use, including
di sclosing, printing, storing, copying or distributing this email, is
prohibited. All emails and attachnments sent to or from Monsanto emai
accounts may be subject to nonitoring, reading, and archiving by
Monsanto, including its affiliates and subsidiaries, as permtted by
appl i cable | aw. Thank you.
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99. RE: Affiliate Program

From: Amy Biedenharn <ABiedenharn@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 22:14:45

Subject: RE: Affiliate Program

Attachment:

Hi Donna!

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

Page 230



100. Re: President's Call Monday, August 14

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 20:08:16

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
53937

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
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101. Re: New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

From: Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>
To: Babjak Patricia <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
Cc: Martin Donna <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Russell Mary K.

<pearkO2@outlook.com>, Beseler Lucille <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>,
Dantone JoJo <jojo@nutritioned.com>, Manju Karkare
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
Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 19:08:28
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
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102. President's Call Monday, August 14

From: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 18:18:58

Subject: President's Call Monday, August 14

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
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103. New Strategic Plan and Board Talking Points

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
Aug 09, 2017 18:03:15
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

o Have a global impact in eliminating all forms of malnutrition.

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






Page 2 — Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Strategic Plan

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

Talking Points — New Strategic Plan
August 9, 2017

The Academy engaged thousands of external stakeholders and members in the strategic planning
process, including student members, general membership, the Council on Future Practice, HOD, DPGs,
MIGs and Academy and Foundation Boards.

Every member will find their practice area reflected in the new Strategic Plan ... now and in the future.

The Principles reflect our core commitments. As an organization and as a profession, we will apply the
principles through our strengths to make an impact in three focus areas: prevention and well-being,
health care and health systems, and food safety and nutrition security.

The new Strategic Plan expands and builds upon our organizational strengths in research, professional
development, workforce capacity, and advocacy and communications — all of which translate to
opportunities for branding the profession and our organization.

Our Strategic Plan is dynamic, future-focused and measureable. As with previous plans, the Board
regularly reviews and modifies the plan in the context of the evolving environment.

Funding for the future will be achieved through three primary sources:
v Internal grants from the Second Century Fund, as approved for release by the Foundation Board
v’ External grants. This includes the two proposals already submitted to the Research Triangle
Institute and Public Health Institute that will hopefully launch these efforts
v Revenue generated by new products and services developed as an outcome of the new initiatives.
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
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104. Eat Right Weekly

From: Eatright Weekly <weekly@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 16:59:20

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

Academy President Meets with Nutrition Policymakers in D.C.

President Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND, represented the Academy in meetings
August 2 in Washington, D.C., with policymakers responsible for initiatives important to members.
She met with Maggie Lyons, chief of staff and senior advisor for the U.S. Department of
Agriculture's Under Secretary for Food, Nutrition and Consumer Services; and the chronic disease
team at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Martin highlighted the great work of
Academy members in school nutrition and anti-hunger programs. She also met with staffers of
House Budget Committee member Rob Woodall (Ga.) to encourage continued investment in
evidence-based nutrition programs.

Academy's Policy Comments Reflect Priorities

In three sets of formal comments to federal agencies, the Academy underscored our policy
priorities and stances and offered specific suggestions for improving policy to make it more
effective and efficient for the public and Academy members. The Academy led a sign-on letter with
partners urging the U.S. Department of Agriculture to adopt strategies to improve elderly access to
the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) to ensure a vulnerable and under-
resourced population has food options available. The Academy also offered ways for USDA to
improve procurement practices for school food authorities, specifically by encouraging the Food
and Nutrition Service to work with states to provide additional training opportunities prior to
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assessment of procurement practices and ultimately data collection, analysis and corrective
action. And the Academy reiterated our support for menu labeling at restaurant chains and other
large food establishments without additional delay, given its promise to help consumers select
healthier food options.

USDA Recognizes National Farmers Market Week

Agriculture Secretary Sonny Perdue issued a proclamation designating August 6 to 13 as
National Farmers Market Week. Academy members provide nutrition education at USDA
programs such as the WIC Farmers Market Nutrition Program and the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program. SNAP is seeing large growth in redemptions at the 3,200 farmers markets
and stands that accept EBT cards.

USDA Awards Grants to Help Families Afford Healthy Food

Agriculture Secretary Sonny Perdue announced 32 grants totaling $16.8 million to help
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program participants increase their purchases of fruits and
vegetables. The grant program was an Academy priority when the 2014 Farm Bill was legislated,
and the Academy is advocating for the program again in the current Farm Bill reauthorization.
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

Members of Congress are in their districts until September 5, making now a great time to make
your voice heard on the Academy's important legislative priorities. Help secure your member's
support to co-sponsor the congressional resolution recognizing the Academy's Centennial and the
contributions of our past and present. An Action Alert in next week's Eat Right Weekly will provide
an opportunity to ask members of Congress to support the Preventing Diabetes in Medicare Act (
S. 1299 and H.R. 3124), which would enable Medicare to cover medical nutrition therapy for
prediabetes. Thanks to all Academy members who support these important legislative initiatives;
your support is needed for the Academy's advocacy to succeed.

New Research on Reducing Global and Domestic Food Insecurity

The U.S. Department of Agriculture's Economic Research Service has released several new
reports on food security and health. "Food Insecurity, Chronic Disease and Health among
Working-Age Adults" examines the impact of food insecurity on chronic disease risk. "Progress
and Challenges in Global Food Security" highlights the importance of U.S. food aid and challenges
still needing to be addressed. And USDA's Amber Waves blog summarizes research showing the
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impact of the school meals program on reducing food insecurity. Significant work to reduce food
insecurity is being done by Academy members across the country and the world.

CPE CORNER

August 16 Webinar: The Mighty Microbiome

Interest in dietary factors, such as prebiotics and probiotics, that affect the microbiome continues
to increase and there are many knowledge gaps and misperceptions surrounding the topics of the
microbiome, probiotics and prebiotics. An August 16 webinar, "The Mighty Microbiome: What We
Know and What We Need to Learn," will provide an update on emerging areas of health research
that have been connected to the gut microbiome, including links between the microbiome, food
and health. The webinar offers 1 CPEU.

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
October 20 and 21 (pre-FNCE) in Chicago, lll. Ten CPEUs for each workshop are available.

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

August Standards Update

The Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics' August Standards Update is
available on ACEND's website.

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

From the EAL: Systematic Reviews on Umami

The Evidence Analysis Library has published two systematic reviews on the topic of umami. A
new resource, "Umami: The Science and Lore of Healthy Eating," is now available for free from
the EAL.

Learn More

Call for Topic Experts
The Academy is seeking topic experts to conduct a systematic review and develop nutrition
recommendations on dietary cholesterol and saturated fat. Visit the Evidence Analysis Library to
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learn more about the workgroup's responsibilities and to apply for this volunteer position.
Learn More

ACADEMY MEMBER UPDATES

Physicist, Futurist, Popularizer of Science: FNCE Closes with Keynote Speaker Michio Kaku

Join scientist Michio Kaku, PhD, at the Food &Nutrition Conference &Expo's Closing Session on a
grand tour of what the future might hold, how the brain functions and how technologies will change
our daily lives. This and more exciting sessions are planned for FNCE, to be held October 21 to 24
in Chicago.

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

Two Weeks Left: Refer a Colleague and Win

There are just two weeks left to share the value of membership with your friends and colleagues
by participating in the 2017 Refer a Colleague Program. The more new members you refer by
September 1, the better your chances of winning free Academy memberships for you and your
referral. To get credit, make sure your colleague enters your name in the "Referral Information”
section of the online membership application and each of you will be eligible to win free Academy
memberships for the 2018-2019 year.

Learn More

November 10 Discount Registration Deadline: National Conference on Prevention of Diabetes
The Emory University School of Medicine will host the 2nd National Conference on Prevention of
Diabetes November 17 to 19 in Atlanta. Ga. President Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND,
and Immediate Past President Lucille Beseler, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND, will present a
symposium on childhood obesity. Treasurer Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE,
FAND, and Speaker-elect Marcy Kyle, RDN, LD, CDE, FAND, will present a hands-on workshop
on diabetes prevention. A discounted registration rate is available for Academy members. The
deadline to apply for the discount registration is November 10.

Learn More

Become a Student Leader: Apply to Become a Student Liaison
Students: Build your leadership skills, boost your career and enhance your resume. Apply to
represent your nutrition and dietetics program by signing up as an Academy Student Liaison for
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the 2017-2018 membership year. Only Student members of the Academy are eligible; two Student
Liaisons will be chosen to represent each program.
Learn More

ACADEMY FOUNDATION NEWS

Foundation's Newc Strategic Direction

The Foundation's Board of Directors has voted to change the Foundation's mission, vision and
guiding principles. While adopting the same shared new Vision of the Academy, the Foundation's
new mission concentrates on achieving that vision by utilizing its strengths. "The Foundation's
Mission complements that of the Academy by emphasizing the philanthropic role of the
Foundation in helping achieve our respective missions by funding student scholarships and
research grants. The new Vision and Mission emphasize the Academy's powerful role in helping to
improve the health of all people,” said Foundation Chair Martin M. Yadrick, MS, MBI, RDN, FAND.
Learn More

Support the Foundation With a Monthly Recurring Donation

The Foundation is the only charitable organization exclusively devoted to nutrition and dietetics
and does not receive a portion of any members' dues. The success and impact of its programs
and services are attributed to the generous support of donors who have helped the Foundation
become a catalyst for members and the profession to come together and improve the nutritional
health of the public. Donate today by setting up a monthly, recurring donation to provide year-
round support for scholarships, awards, research grants and public education programs.

Learn More

Attend the Foundation's First Party of the Second Century at FNCE

Give back while celebrating the Academy's Second Century at the Food &Nutrition Conference
&Expo's premier Foundation event, October 23 at the beautiful Crystal Garden at Chicago's Navy
Pier. This new reception-style format will provide a unique experience for all guests. Prepare to be
dazzled as you celebrate the Foundation's many accomplishments and the Second Century
initiative. Similar to the next 100 years of the Academy and profession, this year's event is
guaranteed to be inspirational and motivational.

Learn More

Register for Foundation Symposiums at FNCE

Attend two Foundation Symposiums for $10 apiece on October 21 at the Food &Nutrition
Conference &Expo and earn 2 CPEUSs for each: "Modern Day Human Magnesium Requirements:
Should Supplements Be Recommended?" sponsored by Nature Made; and "Mindful Portions Start
with You: Help Inspire Healthy Behaviors," sponsored by Nestle.

Learn More
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From Our Colleagues

ANFP Online Course: Workflow Development for Foodservice Operations

The Association of Nutrition &Foodservice Professionals is offering Academy members a 10
percent discount during August on the online course "Workflow Development for Foodservice
Operations.” Commission on Dietetic Registration-credentialed practitioners will receive up to 5
CPEUs for completing the course.

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
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105. Invitation to CDC

From: Gunn, Janelle P. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) <bfy2@cdc.gov>
To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Harris, Diane M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) <hva6@cdc.gov>,

swinston@eatright.org <swinston@eatright.org>, Greaser, Jennifer
(CDC/OD/CDCWO) <cbx5@cdc.gov>, McKinstry, Joya
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) <vip0@cdc.gov>

Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 14:53:24
Subject: Invitation to CDC
Attachment:

Hello — it was a pleasure to catch up with you last week. | am excited about your year as President
of AND. As | mentioned on the call, we would love to have you come visit us at CDC. | know your
schedule is crazy busy, just let us know when you are in the area and we will work something out.
Also, thanks for the invitation to the event in Burke. We are hoping to have a couple of us attend.

| mentioned we have a new ECE infographic, it can be found here —
https://www.cdc.gov/obesity/downloads/ECE-infographic.pdf.

Thanks-Janelle

Janelle Peralez Gunn

Associate Director for Policy, Partnerships and Communications
Division of Nutrition, Physical Activity and Obesity

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

P: 770-488-8231, M: 404-429-3633

E: bfy2@cdc.gov
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106. August 17 Webinar Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities

From: Center for Lifelong Learning <cpd@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 12:53:05

Subject: August 17 Webinar Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities
Attachment:

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Email
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with Us:

August 17
Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities: How Dietitians Can Use in Various Settings

Time: 12 PM CST
CPEU: 1 credit

The Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities provide nutrition and operational guidance to
inform contracts in federal facilities. Although they were written by a coalition of 9 federal
agencies, they are applicable to many other public and private facilities, including worksites,
hospitals, and parks and recreation. The goals of the Food Service Guidelines for Federal
Facilities are designed to ensure that:

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

Dietitians can play a critical role in facilitating the use of food service guidelines in various settings.
This webinar will provide an overview of the Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities, explain
how dietitians can help promote and implement food service guidelines, and describe a case study
on the use of food service guidelines in a state program.

Speakers:

Dr. Leah Michele Maynard, PhD earned her doctorate in Nutritional Sciences from the University
of Kentucky in 1996, and has worked as an epidemiologist in the Division of Nutrition, Physical
Activity, and Obesity at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention in Atlanta, Georgia since
2001. She performs various functions (e.g., conducts research, translates science to
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communication documents, provides technical assistance to funded states and other groups)
primarily to encourage the availability of healthier foods in various food service and retail
environments. She was the lead author for the Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities,
published in January 2017, and co-wrote Healthier Food Retail: An Action Guide for Public Health
Practitioners.

Carol Voss, MEd, RDN, LDN is the Nutrition Coordinator for Health Promotion and Chronic
Disease Control Partnership at lowa Department of Public Health (IDPH). During Carol's 20-year
tenure with the IDPH, she has also worked with the Diabetes Control Program and the Food
Stamp Nutrition Education Program. Carol has been involved in the development of various
coalitions and organizations that are related to food and nutrition and was very active in lowa's
Pick a better snack campaign. Carol received her Masters of Education and dietetics degree from
lowa State University and undergraduate degree from University of Northern lowa.

Register Here!

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
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107. Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 10:00:13

Subject: Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

Attachment:

Thank you!

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:13:03 PM

To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart

Cc: Mike Glasgow; Lorri Holzberg; Joan Schwaba; Jeanne Blankenship
Subject: Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

| am happy to have us sign on.
Sent from my iPad
On Aug 8, 2017, at 9:05 PM, Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org> wrote:

Thank you so much for the quick reply! And Lorri, enjoy Canada!

Stefanie Winston Rinehart, JD, MPH
Director, HHS Legislation and Policy

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
www.eatright.org

On Aug 8, 2017, at 8:38 PM, Mike Glasgow <mtglasgow@wi.rr.com> wrote:

| agree. Let's doit.

Mike

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Lorri Holzberg
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 6:43 PM
To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart
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Cc: Mike Glasgow; Joan Schwaba; Jeanne Blankenship; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
Subject: Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

Go for it. Good letter. | am saying this from Canada which has healthcare. Ha ha!!!
Lorri Holzberg

New email: lorriholzberg@gmail.com

On Aug 8, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org> wrote:

Good afternoon! The Academy has been asked to join a letter for Senator Blumenthal and the 19
Senators that cosponsored an amendment to protect the Prevention Fund during the health care
debate on August 3rd. We thought it would be great to have Donna sign on, since it asks for
senior leadership; let me know if you have any questions or concerns, we have a week until the
deadline for this one!

Sincerely,

Stefanie

<FB94E1A571964D4FB4A2B27B4E6477B8.png>

Subject: Thank you to prevention supporters

Hi all, We thought it would be nice to send a group thank you to Senator Blumenthal and the
Senators who cosponsored his motion to commit on prevention, even though it wasn't offered in
the end. As you know this is the most support we've seen to date for the Prevention Fund.

We put together the attached letter, to be signed by CEOs/senior leadership. We will do another
letter specific to Blumenthal with a tweak to specifically acknowledge that he introduced it. If you
would like to sign on, please fill out this form so we can collect logos/signatures by next Tuesday,
August 15th. (I know a lot of people are on vacation this week)
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Thanks,

Becky

Becky Salay

Director of Government Relations

Trust for America’s Health

202-864-5945

Healthyamericans.org

<Blumenthal Amendment Thank You (all senators) 8-7-17.docx>

<FB94E1A571964D4FB4A2B27B4E6477B8.png>
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108. RE: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT

From: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>

To: '‘Garner, Margaret' <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>, 'JoJo Dantone'
<jojo@nutritioned.com>, 'Manju Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>, 'Marty
Yadrick' <myadrick@computrition.com>, 'Rollins.christina@mbhsil.com’
<Rollins.christina@mhsil.com>, 'coleen.liscano@gmail.com'
<coleen.liscano@gmail.com>, 'Catherine Austin'
<catherinesavannah@yahoo.com>, 'Marcia Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>,
'Austin, Catherine K.' <Catherine.Austin@va.gov>, peark02@outlook.com
<peark02@outlook.com>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Mary Beth Whalen
<Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Christian Krapp <ckrapp@eatright.org>, Maria
Juarez <MJuarez@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 09, 2017 08:39:51

Subject: RE: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12
p.m. CDT

Attachment: image001.gif

All,

We will try to get this done within an hour. However, it will depend on what types of questions you
may have for executive session with the auditors. So, block out 1.5 hrs. | will put on the agenda 1
in order to provide a guidance during the call.

Paul

From: Garner, Margaret [mailto:MGarner@cchs.ua.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Paul Mifsud; 'JoJo Dantone'; ‘Manju Karkare'; 'Marty Yadrick'; 'Rollins.christina@mbhsil.com’;
‘coleen.liscano@gmail.com’; '‘Catherine Austin'; 'Marcia Kyle'; 'Austin, Catherine K.
pearkO02@outlook.com

Cc: Patricia Babjak; Mary Beth Whalen; Christian Krapp; Maria Juarez;
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Subject: RE: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT
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| can do it. Will we save a hour for this or more?

Margaret P. Garner, MS, RDN, LD, CIC, FAND
Executive Director

Student Health Center and Pharmacy
Assoc. Professor

The University of Alabama

Box 870360

Tuscaloosa, AL 35487

Phone 205-348-7961 | Fax 205-348-8611
mgarner@ua.edu | http://shc.ua.edu

From: Paul Mifsud [mailto:PMifsud@eatright.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>; 'JoJo Dantone' <jojo@nutritioned.com>; Garner,
Margaret <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>; 'Manju Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>; 'Marty Yadrick'
<myadrick@computrition.com>; 'Rollins.christina@mhsil.com' <Rollins.christina@mhsil.com>;
‘coleen.liscano@gmail.com’ <coleen.liscano@gmail.com>; '‘Catherine Austin' <
catherinesavannah@yahoo.com>; 'Marcia Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>; 'Austin, Catherine K.'
<Catherine.Austin@va.gov>; peark02@outlook.com

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>; Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>;
Christian Krapp <ckrapp@eatright.org>; Maria Juarez <MJuarez@eatright.org>;
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Subject: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT

All,

We need to schedule a special Finance and Audit Committee meeting to address the 2017 Fiscal
year budget on Monday, September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT. Since this is to address the audit, it is
important that we have a quorum. So, please let me know if you cannot make the call as soon as
possible. If you have any questions, please let me know. A WebEXx invitation will be forthcoming.
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109. Fwd: DMI Bloomberg article - must read

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, peark02@outlook.com
<peark02@outlook.com>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 22:41:20
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
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110. Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>
Cc: Mike Glasgow <mtglasgow@wi.rr.com>, Lorri Holzberg

<lorriholzberg@gmail.com>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>,
Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 21:13:03
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

deadline for this onel!

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
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111. Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>
To: Mike Glasgow <mtglasgow@wi.rr.com>
Cc: Lorri Holzberg <lorriholzberg@gmail.com>, Joan Schwaba

<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Jeanne Blankenship
<JBlankenship@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 21:05:34
Subject: Re: Thank you to prevention supporters
Attachment: FB94E1A571964D4FB4A2B27B4E6477B8.png

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
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112. RE: Thank you to prevention supporters

From: Mike Glasgow <mtglasgow@wi.rr.com>

To: Lorri Holzberg <lorriholzberg@gmail.com>, Stefanie Winston Rinehart
<swinston@eatright.org>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Jeanne Blankenship

<JBlankenship@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 20:38:32
Subject: RE: Thank you to prevention supporters
Attachment: FB94E1A571964D4FB4A2B27B4E6477B8.png

| agree. Let's do it.

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
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113. Re: Thank you to prevention supporters

From: Lorri Holzberg <lorriholzberg@gmail.com>
To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>
Cc: Mike Glasgow <mtglasgow@wi.rr.com>, Joan Schwaba

<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Jeanne Blankenship
<JBlankenship@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 19:43:07
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
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114. Re: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT

From: Catherine Austin <catherinesavannah@yahoo.com>
To: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>
Cc: JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>, Garner, Margaret

<MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>, Manju Karkare <manjukarkare@gmail.com>, Marty
Yadrick <myadrick@computrition.com>, Rollins.christina@mhsil.com
<Rollins.christina@mhsil.com>, coleen.liscano@gmail.com
<coleen.liscano@gmail.com>, Marcia Kyle <bkyle@roadrunner.com>, Austin,
Catherine K. <Catherine.Austin@va.gov>, pearkO2@outlook.com
<pearkO2@outlook.com>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Mary
Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Christian Krapp
<ckrapp@eatright.org>, Maria Juarez <MJuarez@eatright.org>,
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 18:59:48

Subject: Re: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12
p.m. CDT

Attachment:

| am available .

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 8, 2017, at 2:58 PM, Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org> wrote:

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
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115. Re: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT

From:
To:
Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:

Attachment:

Jojo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>

Garner, Margaret <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>

Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>, Manju Karkare
<manjukarkare@gmail.com>, Marty Yadrick <myadrick@computrition.com>,
Rollins.christina@mhsil.com <Rollins.christina@mhsil.com>,
coleen.liscano@gmail.com <coleen.liscano@gmail.com>, Catherine Austin
<catherinesavannah@yahoo.com>, Marcia Kyle <bkyle@roadrunner.com>,
Austin, Catherine K. <Catherine.Austin@va.gov>, peark02@outlook.com
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

Aug 08, 2017 16:57:53

Re: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12
p.m. CDT

We anticipate it will take about 1 1/2 hours for this call. Thanks for asking.

Sent from my iPhone

Jo Jo Dantone

JoJo@NutritionEd.com

662-809-8451

On Aug 8, 2017, at 3:43 PM, Garner, Margaret <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu> wrote:

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
<image001.gif>

From: Paul Mifsud [mailto:PMifsud@eatright.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>; 'JoJo Dantone' <jojo@nutritioned.com>; Garner,
Margaret <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>; ‘Manju Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>; ‘Marty Yadrick
<myadrick@computrition.com>; 'Rollins.christina@mhsil.com' <Rollins.christina@mhsil.com>;
coleen.liscano@gmail.com' <coleen.liscano@gmail.com>; ‘Catherine Austin' <
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
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116. Re: AND PAC

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 16:49:35

Subject: Re: AND PAC

Attachment:

Thanks, | don't know why she kept telling me she was on AND PAC. | thought she was on
LPPC.
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

From: Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: Re: AND PAC

Taylor is the LPPC student rep and she is funded. | will have Christine reach out to her! Thanks
for letting me know!

On Aug 8, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Jeanne, Do you all send the members of AND PAC to FNCE? The reason | am asking is that
Taylor Newman interned with us this summer and she said that she was not going to FNCE. She
said she thought everyone else on AND PAC got to go, but that she did not think she was

funded because she was a student. She also stated that she thought the student representative
on LPPC was getting funded. A dietitian who works for me said Taylor could stay with them in
their hotel room (she is funded being on the Student Advisory Committee) if she got to go to save

money. | thought | would check on her behalf to make sure she was not funded. Sorry to bother
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you with minor things, but they are major to this student. She is pretty awesome though. Thanks
for your time!

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
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117. RE: Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT

From: Garner, Margaret <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>

To: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>, 'JoJo Dantone' <jojo@nutritioned.com>,
'Manju Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>, 'Marty Yadrick'
<myadrick@computrition.com>, 'Rollins.christina@mhsil.com’
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

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 16:43:11

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
‘coleen.liscano@gmail.com' <coleen.liscano@gmail.com>; 'Catherine Austin’
<catherinesavannah@yahoo.com>; '‘Marcia Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>; '‘Austin, Catherine K.’
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
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118. Re: AND PAC

From: Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 16:38:49

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
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119. RE: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 16:17:59

Subject: RE: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program
Information

Attachment: image001.jpg

Yes. Got them. Thanks.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information
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Pearlie, | think they uploaded this time!

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information

Hi Donna, | checked the system, and | don’t see the files.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 8:02 AM

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information
Pearlie, | uploaded both my powerpoints. Can you let me know if you got them? Thanks!
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information
Attached is your contract for the September 7-9, 2017 Certificate of Training in Childhood and

Adolescent Weight Management program. Please sign and return the contract to me by fax
(312/899-4772) or e-mail by Friday, August 18, 2017. | have attached a tentative agenda.
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You have been approved for travel to Memphis. In order for your airfare to be charged to the
Academy credit card on file, you must have an active Traveler Profile in Deem@work® (formerly
aXiom), the online booking tool for the Academy Travel Desk. Instructions to book travel are
included below.

Programs Location:

Hilton Memphis

Tennessee AB

939 Ridge Lake Blvd.

Memphis, TN 38120

The hotel is 14 miles from the Memphis (MEM) International Airport.

If you do NOT have a traveler profile, please let me know, and | will request for an activation
email to be sent to you from Deem@work within two (2) business days prompting you to
complete your profile.

If you do not wish to create a profile, you will have to book your travel on your own and submit
your expenses for reimbursement after the program. NOTE: Any ticket purchase that is over the
Academy Limit of $600 will still need to be receive prior approval or you might not be reimbursed
for your travel.

Select Meeting Name: Academy Miscellaneous Travel

Meeting Location: Memphis, Tennessee

Dates: September 7-9, 2017

GL Code: 1041790
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1) Go online to: http://www.atcmeetings.com/academy

2)  Login to your account (use the “Official Travel” portal on the right side of the page) using
your email address and the password you created when you activated your account. (If you have
forgotten your login, click “Forgot password and enter your email address on file with Deem in the
USERNAME field. You will immediately receive a reset password email.)

3) Search for and select your flights (book “non-refundable” fares only)

a. You have the option of searching by “Price” or “Schedule”.
b. Click on your preferred airline if you only want to view their fares.

4)  When you reach the Purchase Trip page, select the Academy Miscellaneous Travel from the
drop-down menu, enter the GL Code of 1041791.

Booking Your Travel with an Agent ($33 service fee)

1) Book your travel whenever possible Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m.
and 7:00 p.m. EST.

2)  For agent assisted booking, call ATC Travel Management at 800/458-9383 or 703/253-6004.
You may also reach ATC via email at reservations@atcmeetings.com.

3)  Provide the agent with the GL Code listed above.

Your presentation times are:

Thursday, September 7, 2017
School Nutrition

3:45 - 5:00 pm

Q&A 4:00 — 5:15 pm

If possible, we are requesting that you send one PowerPoint for the participants to print
and one to show on screen. The PowerPoint to print should only include text and not any
unnecessary animations /graphics. We have received complaints regarding the fact that
the animations/graphics often time cover up text. Here are the instructions to upload your
files. However, if the file is not too large, you can email it to me. | will acknowledge receipt
of the e-mail. Please provide your revised presentation by Monday, August 28, 2017.
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Go to www.cdrnet.org

To login choose the “Login” option on the upper right-hand side of the page.

Sign-in using your Academy/CDR username and password.

On the purple banner, hover over the “Portal” option on the right-hand side and choose the
“Library” option from the drop-down menu.

Click on the “2017 Childhood Faculty PowerPoint Files and Handouts” link located to the left.
Click on the “Upload Multiple Files” link located in the gray menu bar.

Scroll down to the bottom of the grey area and click on “add files” button (lower left side)
Browse for your file.

Click open.

To add another file choose “Add Files” button again to add another file to the list.

When you have all the files that you would like to add, click on the “Start Upload” button (lower
left side). When upload had finished press “Continue.”

10. Don't pay attention to the list of folder. Just stroll down to the bottom of the page and click on

“Complete Upload” bar.

11. When you are done, please logout (upper right hand corner).

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
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120. AND PAC

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 16:17:50

Subject: AND PAC

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
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121. Re: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 16:11:45

Subject: Re: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program
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

1)  Book your travel whenever possible Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m.
and 7:00 p.m. EST.

2)  For agent assisted booking, call ATC Travel Management at 800/458-9383 or 703/253-6004.
You may also reach ATC via email at reservations@atcmeetings.com.

3) Provide the agent with the GL Code listed above.

Your presentation times are:

Thursday, September 7, 2017
School Nutrition

3:45 - 5:00 pm

Page 288



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

N

© ©® N O~

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
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122. Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m. CDT

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:

Attachment:

Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>

Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>, 'JoJo Dantone' <jojo@nutritioned.com>,
'‘Garner, Margaret' <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>, '‘Manju Karkare'
<manjukarkare@gmail.com>, 'Marty Yadrick' <myadrick@computrition.com>,
'Rollins.christina@mhsil.com' <Rollins.christina@mhsil.com>,
'coleen.liscano@gmail.com’ <coleen.liscano@gmail.com>, '‘Catherine Austin'
<catherinesavannah@yahoo.com>, 'Marcia Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>,
'Austin, Catherine K.' <Catherine.Austin@va.gov>, peark02@outlook.com
<peark02@outlook.com>

Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Mary Beth Whalen
<Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Christian Krapp <ckrapp@eatright.org>, Maria
Juarez <MJuarez@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Aug 08, 2017 15:58:46

Special Finance and Audit Committee meeting on September 11th at 12 p.m.
CDT

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
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123. PHCNPG Weekly Update: August 6, 2017

From: Public Health/Community Nutrition Practice Group <eblast@phcnpg.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 15:03:12

Subject: PHCNPG Weekly Update: August 6, 2017

Attachment:

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

PHCNPG Weekly Update: August 6, 2017

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
Community and Public Health
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
Title: Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities: How Dietitians Can Use in Various Settings

Date: Thursday, August 17 | Time: 12 noon CST

CPEU: 1 credit Price: Free

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

1) Outline sections of the Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities and describe highlights
of the guidance they provide

2) Describe how food service guidelines can be incorporated into contractual agreements for
food service

3) Apply Food Service Guidelines for Federal Facilities in various settings

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
https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/|.php?MTID=m1067e2fa5b8b9332370a36fcbb53f80e

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

ANDPAC is the only PAC that represents the Academy'’s food, nutrition, and health professionals.
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
modules and earn 10.0 hours of CPEUSs for $120.

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
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124. Re: BOD meeting in Sept.

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

To: JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>

Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Paul Mifsud
<PMifsud@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 14:51:55

Subject: Re: BOD meeting in Sept.

Attachment:

Enjoy!

Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Aug 8, 2017, at 12:45 PM, JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com> wrote:

As | mentioned before, Don and | are taking a month’s vacation In Napa in September. | will not
be at the Sept BOD meeting. | have spoken with Paul and | will be able to call in for the audit
reporting. Thank you for your understanding.

Jo Jo Dantone, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND
Treasurer - Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics
CEO, Nutrition Education Resources, Inc.
112 River Oaks Drive

LaPlace, LA 70068

(Cell) 662-809-8451

(Office) 985-651-2342

(eFax) 888-573-1919
JoJo@NutritionEd.com
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125. BOD meeting in Sept.

From: JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>

To: AND PAT BABJAK <pbabjak@eatright.org>, AND BOD Donna Matrtin
<dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, AND FAC Paul Mifsud <pmifsud@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 13:45:57

Subject: BOD meeting in Sept.

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
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126. Fwd: HLT conference call schedule

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>
To: milton.stokes@monsanto.com <milton.stokes@monsanto.com>
Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 13:42:38
Subject: Fwd: HLT conference call schedule
Attachment: image001.png
image002.jpg
FYI

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

From: Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>
Date: August 8, 2017 at 12:04:45 PM CDT

To: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>
Subject: HLT conference call schedule

Hi,

So | misread the HLT calendar and they do have a call scheduled for September 20 which is their
opportunity to review all of the design plans for the fall HOD meeting.

Marsha

Marsha Schofield, MS, RD, LD, FAND

Senior Director, Governance

Nutrition Services Coverage
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Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, IL 60606

800-877-1600, ext. 1762
mschofield@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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127. Fw: Thank you to prevention supporters

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>

To: Lorri Holzberg <lorriholzberg@gmail.com>, Mike Glasgow
<mtglasgow@wi.rr.com>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Jeanne Blankenship

<JBlankenship@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 12:55:36
Subject: Fw: Thank you to prevention supporters
Attachment: Blumenthal Amendment Thank You (all senators) 8-7-17.docx

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
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Dear Senator _______,



As leaders of public health organizations, we would like to thank you for signing onto the Blumenthal Motion to Commit to protect public health and preserve the Prevention and Public Health Fund (Prevention Fund) during the Senate’s consideration of H.R. 1628, the American Health Care Act. While the motion was not considered before the bill was pulled from the calendar, we appreciate your defense of public health.



As you know, the Prevention Fund was included in the Affordable Care Act as part of the effort to keep Americans healthy and reduce health costs over the long term. The Fund is helping to improve health in states and communities across the nation by helping to reduce tobacco use, encourage healthy eating and exercise habits amongst children, provide flu and other immunizations, and fight infectious diseases. 



The Prevention Fund now comprises 12 percent of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s (CDC) budget. These crucial investments strategically support disease prevention, public health workforce, and research – all aimed at improving the health of Americans while reducing health care costs.  Eliminating the Prevention Fund would have devastated the CDC budget and wreaked havoc on our efforts to reduce chronic disease rates, immunize our children and prepare the public health system to address infectious disease outbreaks and other threats.



[bookmark: _GoBack]Thank you for supporting this motion alongside 20 of your Senate colleagues. Your leadership has been crucial in preserving this important investment and protecting public health. 



Thank you for all of your efforts to protect the Prevention Fund and Americans’ access to health care. We look forward to working with you to continue efforts to improve health in America.



Sincerely,



XXXXXXXX



Blumenthal Amendment Thank You (all senators) 8-7-17.docx


Becky Salay

Director of Government Relations

Trust for America’s Health

202-864-5945

Healthyamericans.org
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128. RE: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 12:41:37

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

1. Go to www.cdrnet.org

N

To login choose the “Login” option on the upper right-hand side of the page.

1. Sign-in using your Academy/CDR username and password.

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

N o o~
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8. To add another file choose “Add Files” button again to add another file to the list.

9. When you have all the files that you would like to add, click on the “Start Upload” button (lower
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
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129. Re: Meeting with Academy President & Georgia native on August 2nd

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 12:37:51

Subject: Re: Meeting with Academy President & Georgia native on August 2nd
Attachment:

Thanks Stefanie!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Copeland, Laney

Cc: Donna Martin; Nicholas.Scoufaras@mail.house.gov

Subject: Re: Meeting with Academy President &Georgia native on August 2nd

Laney,

Thank you again for meeting with us last week; we enjoyed our discussion of best practices to
improve health outcomes and reduce health care costs. Also, thank you for rescuing my cell
phone; really appreciated that!

| have attached a fact sheet on the Treat and Reduce Obesity Act (H.R. 1953), which we had
discussed, as well as a fact sheet on the Value of Nutrition Services in Prevention and Treatment.
| also wanted to flag the Preventing Diabetes in Medicare Act (H.R. 3124), which was recently re-
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introduced, and is cosponsored by Reps. DeGette and Lynn Jenkins. It would be great to have
Rep. Woodall as a cosponsor of these important bills, and | am happy to answer any questions
that you may have on them.

Most importantly, | wanted to share the invitation to Donna Martin's Feed My School event, and we

would love to work with your office on having a site visit at a school in the 7th district as well.

Thank you again for your time, and we look forward to working with you!

Sincerely,

Stefanie

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Copeland, Laney

Subject: Re: Meeting with Academy President &Georgia native on August 2nd

Thank you so much Laney, | look forward to meeting with you tomorrow!

Sincerely,

Stefanie

From: Copeland, Laney <Laney.Copeland@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:14:12 PM

To: Stefanie Winston Rinehart

Cc: Scoufaras, Nicholas

Subject: RE: Meeting with Academy President &Georgia native on August 2nd

Hi Stefanie,

nd

I've marked my calendar for August 2 at 1pm. | look forward to meeting you all.

Best,
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Laney Copeland

Legislative Correspondent

Office of Congressman Rob Woodall (GA-07)

1724 Longworth HOB

Washington, DC 20515-1007

Phone: (202) 225-4272

Fax: (202) 225-4696

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart [mailto:swinston@eatright.org]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Scoufaras, Nicholas <Nicholas.Scoufaras@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Copeland, Laney <Laney.Copeland@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Academy President &Georgia native on August 2nd

Great thank you!

Laney, we are free to meet at 1 if that works for you? Looking forward to meeting you.

Sincerely,

Stefanie

Stefanie Winston Rinehart, JD, MPH
Director, HHS Legislation and Policy

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

www.eatright.org
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On Jul 31, 2017, at 3:03 PM, Scoufaras, Nicholas <Nicholas.Scoufaras@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Stefanie,

How about any time after 1pm on August an

with you all. I've cc’d her on this email.

. Laney Copeland on our team is available to meet

Nick

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart [mailto:swinston@eatright.org]

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Scoufaras, Nicholas

Subject: Re: Meeting with Academy President &Georgia native on August 2nd

Unfortunately Donna is at an all-day meeting tomorrow from 8:30-5:30; if anything opens up for
you on the 2nd, let me know.

Otherwise | am always in DC and would be happy to schedule a meeting over recess. | am an
Emory alumni so always happy to represent our Georgia members!

Sincerely,

Stefanie

Stefanie Winston Rinehart, JD, MPH
Director, HHS Legislation and Policy

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

www.eatright.org

On Jul 31, 2017, at 11:30 AM, Scoufaras, Nicholas <Nicholas.Scoufaras@mail.house.gov> wrote:
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Hello Stefanie,

My colleague, Tripp, forwarded your meeting request to me as | handle Agriculture issues,
including the farm bill and access to nutrition services. | know you had requested August 2nd, but
would you be available at all tomorrow August 15% Our office is open until 6pm this week.

Thanks,

Nicholas Scoufaras

Legislative Assistant

Office of Congressman Rob Woodall (GA-07)
1724 Longworth HOB

Washington, DC 20515-1007

Phone: (202) 225-4272

Fax: (202) 225-4696
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130. Re: Meeting with Academy President & Georgia native on August 2nd

From: Stefanie Winston Rinehart <swinston@eatright.org>

To: Copeland, Laney <Laney.Copeland@mail.house.gov>

Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
Nicholas.Scoufaras@mail.house.gov <Nicholas.Scoufaras@mail.house.gov>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 12:21:46

Subject: Re: Meeting with Academy President & Georgia native on August 2nd

Attachment: LeaveBehind TROA 6.2.17.pdf

FMS Save the Date 2017.pdf
LEAVE-BEHIND-Value of Nutrition Services FINAL.pdf

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

The Treat and Reduce Obesity Act

H.R. 1953 S. 830

About Us

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is the world’s largest organization of food and nutrition professionals, with more than
75,000 members comprised of registered dietitian nutritionists (RDNS), dietetic technicians, registered (DTRs) and advanced-
degree nutritionists. RDNs and DTRs are currently involved in a variety of successful obesity treatment initiatives at individual,
local, state and federal levels.

As part of the Obesity Action Coalition, the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics collaborated with its partners to develop this bill to
tackle the obesity epidemic by expanding Medicare coverage to include additional qualified practitioners and FDA-approved
medications for patients with obesity.

Please Support the Treat and Reduce Obesity Act

The Treat and Reduce Obesity Act of 2015 is a bipartisan, bicameral bill (H.R. 1953/S. 830) introduced in the 115th Congress by
Representatives Erik Paulsen (Minn.) and Ron Kind (Wis.) and Senators Tom Carper (Del.), Dr. Bill Cassidy (La.). This bill would
amend the Social Security Act to enable the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services to enhance beneficiary access to the most
qualified existing Medicare providers of intensive behavioral therapy for obesity (IBT), resulting in decreased healthcare
costs and lower obesity rates among older adults.

Obesity is a Public Health Crisis that Strains America’s Economy

Obesity is a public health crisis with a widespread, devastating and costly impact. Over the last 20 years obesity rates have
doubled among adults, resulting in more than 35% of adults living with obesity and an additional 33% being overweight.* Evidence
suggests that without concerted action, roughly half the adult population will be obese by 2040. These numbers

are particularly troubling because one out of every eight deaths in America is caused by an illness directly related to obesity;
therefore, every year millions of deaths could be prevented if patients had access to effective treatment and prevention programs.?
Research documents the harmful health effects of excess body weight, which increases risk for conditions such as diabetes,
hypertension, heart failure, dyslipidemia, sleep apnea, hip and knee arthritis, multiple cancers, renal and liver disease,
musculoskeletal disease, asthma, infertility and depression.

Our nation is paying the price for overlooking the importance of food and nutrition related diseases. Obesity accounts for
21% of total national health care spending, summing to as much as $210 billion annually.® Obese Medicare and Medicaid patients
cost $61.8 billion per year; eradicating obesity would result in an 8.5% savings in Medicare spending.* Obesity places an enormous
financial burden on American families, our economy and our nation’s healthcare system.

Current Barriers to Effective Obesity Treatment

Under current law, Medicare only covers IBT when provided by a primary care provider in the primary care setting; nutrition
professionals, bariatricians, endocrinologists, psychiatrists, and clinical psychologists are prevented from effectively providing IBT.
However, primary care providers are limited in their time, training and skills to conduct the high-intensity interventions that are
scientifically proven to be the most effective to produce the greatest results. The Institute of Medicine “rates dietary counseling
performed by a trained educator such as a [registered] dietitian as more effective than by a primary care clinician,”*and the
U.S. Preventative Services Task Force (USPSTF) has recommended that IBT should not be limited to primary care
providers in the primary care setting.®
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The Treat and Reduce Obesity Act is a Clinically-Effective and Cost-Effective Answer

The Treat and Reduce Obesity Act offers clinically- and cost-effective solutions to the obesity epidemic by ensuring that Medicare
patients have access to the best possible care at only a fraction of the cost. The bill removes unnecessary barriers, which would
allow a variety of qualified practitioners, such as registered dietitians, to effectively treat obesity through intensive behavioral
therapy (IBT). The bill also authorizes coverage for FDA-approved weight loss medications that complement IBT.

The USPSTF found that IBT helps people with obesity lose significant weight and decrease their risk for cardiovascular
disease and diabetes. Results demonstrated that on average recipients lost 6% of their baseline weight over the course of a year.
Additionally, they benefited from improved glucose tolerance, lower blood pressure and decreased waist circumference.
Furthermore, for patients with elevated plasma glucose levels IBT decreased the development of diabetes by about 50% over two to
three years.”

IBT provided by RDNs for six to twelve months yields significant mean weight loss of up to 10% of body weight, which is
typically maintained beyond one year. Additionally, studies show that RDN-provided IBT for people with overweight or obesity
yields significant weight loss at an appropriate rate of one to two pounds per week.?

Expanding Medicare coverage of IBT to RDNs can decrease healthcare costs. RDNs are reimbursed by Medicare at a 15%
lower rate than primary care physicians. Moreover, studies show that it is less expensive to lose weight under the care of a RDN
than other providers.® Modifying Medicare coverage to include RDNs as another direct provider of IBT is a cost-effective
alternative and will enhance access to the obesity management benefit that only 1% of eligible beneficiaries areusing.

The bill provides coordinated, interdisciplinary care that increases efficiency and efficacy, which improves health care
quality and reduces costs. To be most effective, obesity management must encompass the best standards of treatments and
coordination of care. With coordinated care, each practitioner delivers the right care at the right time utilizing their advanced skill
set and allowing reimbursement for only the most effective services.

View of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics on the Treat and Reduce Obesity Act

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics strongly supports the Treat and Reduce Obesity Act, because it provides cost-effective and
clinically-effective solutions to our obesity epidemic. The Academy is urging members of Congress to co-sponsor and pass the bill
to ensure that people with obesity have access to the most effective recommended treatment, intensive behavioral therapy provided
by qualified health care practitioners.

1 Ogden et al. Prevalence of Obesity in the United States, 2009-2010. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
January 2012. http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/databriefs/db82.pdf

2 Carmona, Richard. The Obesity Crisis in America. Surgeon General’s Testimony before the Subcommittee on Education Reform, Committee on Education and the
Workforce, United States House of Representatives. 16 July 2003. www.surgeongeneral.gov/news/testimony/obesity07162003.htm

3 Finkelstein et al. “Annual Medical Spending Attributable to Obesity: Payer- and Service-Specific Estimates.” Health Affairs, 28, no. 5 (2009). 27 July. http://
content.healthaffairs.org/content/28/5/w822.full.pdf+html

4 Ibid.

5 Committee on Nutrition Services for Medicare Beneficiaries. “The Role of Nutrition in Maintaining Health in the Nation’s Elderly: Evaluating Coverage of
Nutrition Services for the Medicare Population.” Washington, DC: Food and Nutrition Board, Institute of Medicine; January 1, 2000 (published) at 2, 267.

6 U.S. Preventive Services Task Force. Screening for and Management of Obesity in Adults: U.S. Preventive Services Task Force Recommendation Statement.
AHRQ Publication No. 11-05159-EF-2. June 2012. http://www.uspreventiveservicestaskforce.org/uspstfl1/obeseadult/obesers.htm

7 Ibid.

8 Grade 1 data. ADA Evidence Analysis Library, http:www.adaevidencylibrary.com/topic.cfm?cat=3949.

9 Pritchard et al. “Nutritional Counseling in General Practice: A Cost- Effectiveness Analysis.” Journal of Epidemiology and Community Health, 53 (2009): 311-
316.
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‘¥- Save the Date
BRIGHT Burke County's Third

Feed My School for a Week Official Kickoff Event!

Event Location: SGA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WHEN
TUESDAY AUGUST 29TH, 2017
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
PLEASE JOIN US FOR A LOCALLY-SOURCED LUNCH FOLLOWING THE EVENT!

RSVP BY AUGUST 11TH
KARA LECLAIR- (706) 554- 2306 ~ KLECLAIR@BURKE.K12.GA.US
DONNA MARTIN - (706) 554 - 5393 ~ DMARTIN@BURKE.K12.GA.US

DISTINGUISHED GUESTS INCLUDE:
GA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE COMMISSIONER GARY BLACK, CONGRESSMAN RICK ALLEN AND STATE SUPERINTENDENT
RICHARD WOODS & GA SCHOOL NUTRITION DIRECTOR NANCY RICE

§

\
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e 1 Academy of Nutrition
rlgg . and Dietetics

LEAVE-BEHIND FOR MEMBERS OF CONGRESS

Value of Nutrition Services in Prevention and
Treatment

®

right.

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is the world’s largest organization of food and nutrition
professionals, with more than 100,000 credentialed practitioners comprised of registered dietitian
nutritionists (RDNS), nutrition and dietetic technicians, registered (NDTRS) and advanced-degree
nutritionists. RDNs and NDTRs play a key role in shaping the public’s food choices, improving
people’s nutritional status and preventing and treating chronic disease.

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is prepared to work with all leaders to adopt non-
partisan public policy solutions that promote health and reduce the burden of chronic disease
through nutrition services and interventions.

e U.S. health spending per person in 2015 was higher than any other nation.
o Spending reached around $9,900 per person for a total of $3.2trillion.

+  Despite monetary efforts, millions of Americans continue to suffer from preventable chronic diseases,
which are the largest cost drivers for Medicare and Medicaid.

*  We need a paradigm shift that prioritizes evidence-based prevention and treatment services
with nutrition at their core.

The Academy maintains five key tenets for analyzing any legislation to reform health care:

The health of all
Americans should

improve as a result of

our health policy
choices. Sufficient
resources must

be made available to
ensure optimal
health.

Health care must be
patient-centered.

Stable, sufficient and
reliable funding is
necessary for our
health care system to
provide everyone
access to a core
package of benefits.

Nutrition

services, from
pre-conception
through end of life,
are an essential
component of
comprehensive health
care.

Access to quality
health care is a right
that must be
extended to all
Americans.
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Invest in Prevention

Invest sustainable resources in evidence-based prevention programs that address chronic
diseases, nutrition and food security across the life cycle

O

Poor nutrition is one of the four modifiable health risk behaviors that lead to chronic diseases
such as heart disease, stroke, various cancers, diabetes and obesity.

The Prevention and Public Health Fund is the nation’s only dedicated investment in prevention
and public health.

Academy members play critical roles in state and local public health programs that use the
Prevention Fund to implement innovative programs that improve nutrition for individuals and
communities.

We urge Congress to continue to invest necessary resources in the Prevention and
Public Health Fund.

Promote effective programs and initiatives that address health equity

Health care should address health disparities, not just provide access to care.

Academy members understand that cultural competence requires that patient-centered
care is an integral part of effective health care.

We urge Congress to adopt culturally competent approaches to address chronic
diseases among disproportionately-affected populations.

Include Nutrition Services in Comprehensive Health Care Delivery

Systems

Improve coverage of medical nutrition therapy for core preventive/clinical services

Medical Nutrition Therapy (MNT) and other evidence-based nutrition services are
essential for comprehensive health care.

Medicare offers too little nutrition care too late for the prevention and treatment of
chronic diseases.

We urge Congress to allow coverage of cost-effective MNT provided by RDNs for
all nutrition-related chronic diseases, consistent with USPSTF recommendations
and national clinical guidelines.

Improve chronic care management and wrap-around services

Patients with multiple chronic conditions typically receive care from an inter-
professional team providing essential chronic care management services.

Payment methods must be developed to include coverage of evidence-based services,
including nutrition services, provided by the non-physician team members.

We urge Congress to allow RDNs to bill for evidence-based chronic care
management services, as allowed by professional qualifications.

For more information, visit the

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics at eatright.org
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

I've marked my calendar for August an

at 1pm. | look forward to meeting you all.
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
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131. Automatic reply: RSVP's

From: Matthew Novotny <mnovotny@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 10:25:54

Subject: Automatic reply: RSVP's

Attachment:

Thank you for contacting the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. | am out of the office and will
respond to any messages when | return on Thursday, August 10th.
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132. RSVP's

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Matthew Novotny <mnovotny@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 10:25:48

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
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133. President's Reception

From: Mary C. Wolski <MWolski@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 10:06:26

Subject: President's Reception

Attachment: image002.jpg

Guidelines for the President's Reception.pdf
President's Guest List.xIsx

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
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Academy’s Food & Nutrition Conference & Expo™
President’s Reception

Guidelines
The President’s Reception will be held on a standard day and time: Sunday, 8 p.m. - 10p.m.
Academy to provide the funding at up to $15,000 per year for this event.
Academy Conference & Event Services to handle space selection, all logistics, décor and menu planning.

Approximately % of the invitations go to a standard list of members (see below). The President has
additional allotment of 100 guests to invite to this event so that it can still maintain a level of intimacy
and quality of networking.

Invitations are issued from Academy headquarters office, based on lists provided by the President,
his/her state and the DPGs or other groups (co-sponsors) the President selects. The President will
determine the number of guest each co-sponsor will be allotted. For example, the President could
choose to have to 75 people of his/her choosing, the balance would be divided at the President’s
discretion among their state and selected co-sponsors.

The co-sponsoring group(s) may propose entertainment if they wish. All costs associated with this would
be borne by the co-sponsors. Final approval for entertainment will be obtained from the Academy CEO.

Category and count for those groups that the President has included in the guest list:

Annual Invitees

Category Count
Academy Board of Directors ..........ccc........ 17
Academy E-T€am ......ccevcvveeeeiiieeeeiiee e 8
Past Presidents .......ccccovcveerieeiniieniieeenieens 25
DPG Chail.ccceerienieeieeieeseenee e 28
MIG Chail..ccccvieeieeeiieeieeeee e 7
Affiliate President.......cccceeecieeeeecieeeeennen, 53
Total 138

President’s Discretionary Invitees

Category Count
Personal INVitees ......ccoccvevvceeeieeeeiee e 20
Co-sponsors (selected by President)......... 80
Total 100

Any Academy Staff invited, the Foundation Board of Directors, CDR and ACEND Chairs are not included
in the above guest allotment. They will be added to the final list that the President and co-sponsors
submit.





Guidelines for the President's Reception.pdf


Sheet1

		First Name		Last Name		Company		Address Line 1		Address Line 2		City		State		Postal Code

















































































































































































































































































































































































President's Guest List.xlsx


Email: mwolski@eatright.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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134. Re: RE; Invitation

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Dra. Edna NAVA <ednajnava@hotmail.com>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 09:11:52

Subject: Re: RE; Invitation

Attachment:

Dra. Edna NAVA, | looked into flights and the following would work out for me. Please let me
know if you want me to book them or you want to book them?

Leave Thursday October 12

6:30 am Delta 2028 out of AGS

Arrive in Mexico City (MEX) on Delta 334 at 11 am

Return Saturday October 14

11:45 am Delta 130 out of MEX

Arrive in Augusta, GA (AGS) on Delta 754 at 7:03pm

Donna Schleicher Martin

DOB 10-14-1953

Delta Frequent Flyer Number is 2004150419

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

From: Dra. Edna NAVA <ednajnava@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 8:44 PM

To: Donna Martin; Joan Schwaba

Subject: Re: RE; Invitation

Dear Donna:
Thank you for agreeing to participate in our congress. | send your formal letter of participation and
we need to organize your stay in Mexico City.

| require the information of your flight, to travel on Thursday, October 12 and return on Saturday
October 14 (2 nights in Mexico City).

| await your comments to follow up on your flight instructions.

Best regards

Dra. Edna Judith Nava Gonzélez, NC.
Profesor-Investigador FaSPyN UANL
Presidente del Colegio Mexicano de Nutri6logos AC. 2017-2019

Centro de Investigacion en Nutricién y Salud Publica
Facultad de Salud Publica y Nutricién

Universidad Autbnoma de Nuevo Ledn

Ave. Dr. Eduardo Aguirre Pequeiio y Yuriria

Col. Mitras Centro, Monterrey N.L. C.P. 64460

Tel. 13 40 48 95 ext. 3035

Fax. 83 48 60 80
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De: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Enviado: lunes, 31 de julio de 2017 06:44 p. m.
Para: Joan Schwaba

CC.: Dra. Edna NAVA

Asunto: Re: RE; Invitation

Dear Dra. Edna Nava, If it is OK with you | would love to talk about "The Past, Present and Future
of School Nutrition Programs in the United States". Specifically how we got our programs started
and how they have changed over the past 100 years. What the new trends and regulations are for
our programs. | also need details on the amount of time | have to present and the location of the
meeting. Will you be making my hotel reservations? | will gladly make my flight arrangements
once | hear back from you. | am really excited about doing this presentation. Looking forward to
hearing back from you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2017, at 1:09 PM, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org> wrote:

Hello Edna,

To confirm, Donna Martin is pleased to attend the Mexican College of Nutrition International
Congress to present the plenary session on Friday, October 13 in Mexico City. If it is no trouble,
can you please send a communication to Donna with the date/time and suggested topic for the
session and the travel details for the event? | would appreciate if you can please copy me on your

communications, in the event there are any questions or if | can be of assistance.

Donna’s contact information follows.

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

O: 706-554-5393

C: 706-836-1331
DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

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

From: Dra. Edna NAVA [mailto:ednajnava@hotmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: RE; Invitation

Hello Joan!

Everything OK with Donna's invitation to our Congress? | need to send you the formal invitation
with the title of the plenary lecture suggested.

Thank you for your kind reply.

Dra. Edna Judith Nava Gonzéalez, NC.
Profesor-Investigador FaSPyN UANL

Presidente del Colegio Mexicano de Nutridlogos AC. 2017-2019

Centro de Investigacion en Nutricién y Salud Publica
Facultad de Salud Publica y Nutricion

Universidad Autonoma de Nuevo Ledn

Ave. Dr. Eduardo Aguirre Pequefio y Yuriria

Col. Mitras Centro, Monterrey N.L. C.P. 64460

Tel. 13 40 48 95 ext. 3035

Fax. 83 48 60 80

De: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Enviado: lunes, 17 de julio de 2017 10:05 p. m.
Para: 'Dra. Edna NAVA'

Asunto: RE: RE; Invitation
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Hello Edna,

Thank you for your reply. You mention you’d like Donna to lecture about nutrition programs in
schools. However what specifically would you like her to talk about — is it related to school nutrition
in the U.S. or in Mexico?

Many thanks!

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: RE; Invitation

Dear Joan

Thank you very much for your answer.

We want to invite Donna as president of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics for a plenary
lecture on Friday, October 13 in Mexico City.

It is our first Mexican College of Nutrition International Congress.
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The subject we want for the lecture is about the nutrition programs in the schools that she
coordinates or a subject that she proposes.

We are agree to covered all the expenses.

Thank you.

Best regards.

Edna.

De: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Enviado: martes, 11 de julio de 2017 09:43 p. m.
Para: 'ednajnava@hotmail.com'’

Asunto: RE; Invitation

Dear Edna,

Donna Martin forwarded me your invitation to present at your annual Congress on October 13,
2017 in Mexico City. Thank you for sending. Do you have a topic in mind to be presented? | will be
pleased to check with Donna regarding her availability. According to policy we ask that all the
expenses for Academy Board members to present at meeting and events be covered by the
organizer. Please let me know if this is agreeable to you.

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

From: "Dra. Edna NAVA" <ednajnava@hotmail.com>

Date: July 11, 2017 at 12:04:02 AM EDT

To: "DMartin@Burke.K12.ga.us" <DMartin@Burke.K12.ga.us>
Subject: Invitation

Dear Donna:

My name is Edna Nava, | am the current president of the Mexican College of Nutritionists and we
will have our annual Congress on October 13, 2017 in Mexico City.

We would like to invite you to give us a conference that Friday morning.

I'd like to get in touch with you! Thank you

Dra. Edna Judith Nava Gonzalez, NC.
Profesor-Investigador FaSPyN UANL

Presidente del Colegio Mexicano de Nutriélogos AC. 2017-2019

Centro de Investigacion en Nutricion y Salud Publica
Facultad de Salud Publica y Nutricion

Universidad Autonoma de Nuevo Ledn

Ave. Dr. Eduardo Aguirre Pequeio y Yuriria

Col. Mitras Centro, Monterrey N.L. C.P. 64460

Tel. 13 40 48 95 ext. 3035

Fax. 83 48 60 80
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135. Re: September 7-9, 2017 Childhood Weight Management Program Information

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 08, 2017 09:01:46

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

2. To login choose the “Login” option on the upper right-hand side of the page.
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
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136. Fwd: RE; Invitation

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 19:00:55

Subject: Fwd: RE; Invitation

Attachment: Donna Invitation.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Hello Donna,

Please let me know how | can help.

| will forward your bio and photo to Edna so the moderator can use it to assist with your
introduction.

Joan

Joan Schwaba
Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dra. Edna NAVA" <ednajnava@hotmail.com>

Date: August 4, 2017 at 7:44:31 PM CDT

To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
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
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Colegio Mexicano de Nutridlogos, A.C.

Con registro ante la Direccién General de Profesiones F. 252

Mexico City, July 13, 2017.
Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND
President

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Dear Professor Donna Martin:

It is our great pleasure to invite you as the keynote speaker for the 1st
INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF THE MEXICAN COLLEGE OF
NUTRITIONISTS entitled "Nutrition: From Science to Practice", to be held in
Mexico City on October 12 to 14, 2017 which will take place at the Crescencio
Ballesteros Ibarra Auditorium, in the distinguished Universidad Iberoamericana
(IBERO) Campus.

Given your expertise, the title of the plenary session we are proposing is:
"The Past, Present and Future of School Nutrition Programs in the United States”

Scheduled on Friday October 13 from 11:15 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
| will contact you shortly to make the travel arrangements for your stay.

On behalf of the Mexican College of Nutritionist | thank you in advance for your
participation; we look forward to greet you in Mexico City.

Sincerely,

Dra en C. Edna Judith Nava Gonzalez, NC
Presidente del Consejo Directivo 2017-2019

Carolina 113 -201, Colonia Nochebuena, C.P. 03720, Benito Juarez, Ciudad de México
www.cmnutriologos.org





Donna Invitation.pdf





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

CC: Dra. Edna NAVA

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

communications, in the event there are any questions or if I can be of assistance.

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

Everything OK with Donna'’s invitation to our Congress? | need to send you the formal invitation
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

Thank you for your reply. You mention you’'d like Donna to lecture about nutrition programs in
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

Page 338



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
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137. RE: President's Page

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 18:26:44

Subject: RE: President's Page

Attachment: image002.jpg

Thank you so much, Donna! That is wonderful to hear, and of course we are happy to help! We're
working on the November page right now. Talk to you soon!

Tom

Tom Ryan

Senior Editorial Manager

Strategic Communications Team

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, #2190

Chicago, Ill. 60606

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
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

Subject: Fw: President's Page

Tom, Just wanted you to get the kudos you deserve. Please see below. |told Linda you were the
brains behind the President's page and | was the brawn. Thanks for all you do to make me look
so much better than | could make myself look!! Happy Monday!

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

From: Snetselaar, Linda G <linda-snetselaar@uiowa.edu>

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 3:48 PM

To: dmartin@eatright.org

Subject: President's Page

Donna,

Thank you so much for your President’s Page in the Journal. | was honored that you referenced
an article from one of the Journal issues. | am so impressed with our section, superbly written.

Warmest regards,
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Linda

Linda Snetselaar, PhD, RD, FAND, LD

Associate Provost of Outreach and Engagement

Editor-in-Chief of the Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Professor in Epidemiology, College of Public Health

University of lowa

S425 River Street

lowa City, lowa 52242

Phone: 319-384-1553 or 319-335-2003

FAX: 319-384-4155

Email: linda-snetselaar@uiowa.edu
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138. Re: Thanks for Book!

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

To: Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>

Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Dante Turner
<dturner@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 18:24:05

Subject: Re: Thanks for Book!

Attachment:

Hope you enjoy it --! really is a good read!
Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Aug 7, 2017, at 3:49 PM, Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com> wrote:

Hi Donna and Pat! | received my autographed book on Going Global today. Thanks so much! I'm
looking forward to reading it right away. | love the added personalized autograph too :)

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
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139. Re: CMS and MQIii measures update

From: JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>
To: ADA BABJAK PAT <PBABJAK@eatright.org>
Cc: AND BOD Donna Martin <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, peark02@outlook.com

<pearkO02@outlook.com>, AND BOD Lucille Beseler
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, AND FAC Manju Karkare
<manjukarkare@gmail.com>, Margaret Garner <mgarner@ua.edu>, AND
FAC Dianne Polly <diannepolly@gmail.com>, AND Marcy Kyle
<bkyle@roadrunner.com>, DCE Linda T. Farr <linda.farr@me.com>, Hope
Barkoukis <Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>, Kevin Sauer <ksauer@ksu.edu>,
Michele Lites <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, Michele.D.Lites@kp.org
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, AND Susan Brantley
<brantley.susan@gmail.com>, Milton Stokes
<milton.stokes@monsanto.com>, Tammy Randall
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, ADA YADRICK MARTY
<myadrick@computrition.com>, Steve Miranda
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, Kevin Concannon
<k.w.concannon@gmail.com>, Executive Team Mailbox
<ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary Gregoire
<mgregoire@eatright.org>, ADA REIDY CHRIS <CREIDY @eatright.org>,
ADAF BURNS SUSIE <Shurns@eatright.org>, ADA NH WL QM Sharon
McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>, AND BOD Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, AND Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 17:14:53
Subject: Re: CMS and MQii measures update
Attachment:

Thank you Pat for this communication. And thank you to all who continue to fight for this issue!

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

On Aug 4, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org> wrote:
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

Continue to support, educate, train and prepare RDNs to take the leadership role and
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
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140. Re: | spoke with Dianne

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

To: STOKES, MILTON [AG/1000] <milton.stokes@monsanto.com>
Cc: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 17:06:59

Subject: Re: | spoke with Dianne

Attachment:

I'm glad Dianne was receptive. | will be on the call this week on Wednesday afternoon. Marsha is
sending me the agenda. | checked, and the next conference call of the full HLT isn't until October
11 so I'm assuming that Dianne will be scheduling one for September while we're on the call.
Talk with you soon!

Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Aug 7, 2017, at 11:20 AM, STOKES, MILTON [AG/1000] <milton.stokes@monsanto.com>
wrote:

Donna, Pat:

Just a quick follow up.

| had a wonderful conversation with Dianne. She was interested in what | have learned from the
delegates. She has experienced some of the same; received similar feedback, to some extent.
The biggest challenge will be when we get to discuss this together with the HLT. We have a
meeting this week, but it's mostly blocked by a consultant, Liz. Dianne agreed to put this on the
September agenda for a fuller discussion. | asked could we at least bring it up on the very next call
so HLT can start thinking more. She agreed.

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

This email and any attachnments were sent froma Mnsanto enmai|l account
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this
emai | and any attachments inmedi ately. Any unaut horized use, including
di sclosing, printing, storing, copying or distributing this email, is
prohibited. Al emails and attachnents sent to or from Monsanto emai
accounts may be subject to nonitoring, reading, and archiving by
Monsanto, including its affiliates and subsidiaries, as permtted by
applicable |l aw. Thank you.
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141. Thanks for Book!

From: Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>

To: Babjak Patricia <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Martin Donna
<dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 16:49:14

Subject: Thanks for Book!

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
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142. Our Certificate of Training in Weight Management program is coming to you!

From: CDR <weightmgmt@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 14:22:49

Subject: Our Certificate of Training in Weight Management program is coming to you!
Attachment:

CDR August 7, 2017 Join us for a live course featuring tips, best practices and latest research for
assisting clients with weight management issues. RDNs and NDTRs that have attended past
programs have found the information and the experience invaluable to their careers.

"l learn better by interacting with people, so having that interaction with the attendees and also
being able to ask the speakers questions afterwards and making those connections is really
valuable. You don't get that whole experience with a webinar or a program where you're just
reading text." Rebecca Lee, RDN, CSOWM, LDN.

Go the extra step so you feel more confident helping your clients manage their weight. Join your
fellow colleagues on November 16-18, 2017 at the Certificate of Training in Adult Weight
Management program in Orlando, Florida. Don't miss this opportunity to earn your Certificate of
Training and 35 CPEs.

The program will be held at the DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel, 5780 Major Blvd., Orlando, Florida,

Registration fee: $370 ($10.57 per unit)

Register now.

Steps to Earn the Certificate - Learn more.

Register Now and join your fellow colleagues Plan Your Trip details for Orlando Check-out
program feedback what are program attendees are saying?
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143. RE: September 14-15 Board Meeting

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

To: Susan Brantley <brantley.susan@gmail.com>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>,
Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>

Cc: Polly, Dianne <diannepolly@gmail.com>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 13:51:37

Subject: RE: September 14-15 Board Meeting
Attachment: image001.png

I’'m so glad to hear that rehab is progressing well and can certainly understand that it is an ongoing
challenge. I'll tell you sometime about the plate and pins in my left leg and that whole experience.
We can certainly provide a virtual option for the September Board meeting. Take care and be well!

Best regards,

Pat

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Susan Brantley <brantley.susan@gmail.com>; Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>;
Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>; Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>

Cc: Polly, Dianne <diannepolly@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: September 14-15 Board Meeting

Susan, We certainly understand and want you to recover fully. | am sure we can set up for you
to attend virtually. 1 am copying Diane Enos on this also so she can work on the virtual part. Look
forward to seeing you at FNCE in Chicago!

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
From: Susan Brantley <brantley.susan@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Joan Schwaba; Donna Martin; Patricia Babjak

Cc: Polly, Dianne

Subject: Re: September 14-15 Board Meeting

Joan, Donna, Pat and Dianne,

| am going to have to ask your patience in my recovery and tell you that | will not be able to attend

the upcoming BOD meeting in Chicago.

| am progressing well with my rehab but it has been an ongoing challenge! To tell you the truth, |
am truly having to learn to walk all over again! My muscles have deteriorated in my right leg to the
extend that | am still struggling with simply walking.

My goal is to be able to attend FNCE in October so | am concentrating on that and don't want to

risk another injury on unfamiliar ground or in an airport full of people who are in a rush!

If possible, | am more than willing to attend virtually if that option is available this time as it was in
Austin.

Thanks for your patience and understanding!

Susan

On Wed, Jul 26, 2017 at 4:43 PM, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org> wrote:
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As Donna mentioned at the close of the Board retreat, the next meeting of the Board is scheduled
for September 14-15. The meeting will be held at the Loews Chicago O’Hare Hotel in Rosemont,
lllinois and begin on Thursday, September 14 at 1:00pm with light refreshments and adjourn on
Friday, September 15 by 2:30pm.

Hotel arrangements have been made at the Loews hotel for arrival on Thursday, September 14
and departure on Friday, September 15. If business or personal reasons require you to extend
your stay, please notify me. Your hotel room will be master-billed; you will be asked to pay for
incidentals.

You are approved to make your travel arrangements. Please fly into the O’Hare International
Airport (ORD) airport the morning of Thursday, September 14 and depart on Friday, September 15
after 2:30pm. To book your travel through the Academy’s travel service please click on
www.atcmeetings.com/Academy and login using your email address and the password you
created when you activated your account. When you reach the Purchase Trip page, select
Academy Board of Directors Fall Meeting 9/14/2017-9/15/2017 from the drop-down menu,
enter the GL Code 1032430. If you wish to book your travel on your own, please submit your
expenses for reimbursement after the conclusion of the meeting. The hotel is located two miles
from the airport and offers a complimentary airport shuttle to all guests. For domestic flights, pick
up is at the Hotel Shuttle Center, Door #2 located by baggage claim; follow the red Shuttle Center
signs. Transportation is also available by taxi, just a 10-15 minute ride between the airport and the
hotel.

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
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144. Watch "FLAVORXx Veggie Prescriptions on Cape Cod" on YouTube

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:

Subject:

Attachment:

Gus Schumacher <gus@wholesomewave.org>

Ron Backer <surreyfarms@gmail.com>, Kumara Sidhartha
<ksidhartha@emeraldphysicians.com>, James Huang <jhuang@-cfwdc.org>,
elizabeth.borst@gmail.com, Arnold, Karen V. (SF) <Karen.Arnold@va.gov>,
Hartman, Barbara E. (MWV) <barbara.hartman@va.gov>, Going, Christine
<christine.going@va.gov>

frank.mangan@umass.edu, John Reich <jreich@foundationfar.org>, Donna
Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, Patricia Babjak
<PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Hodgkins, Caitlin
<caitlin.hodgkins@mail.house.gov>

Aug 07, 2017 13:48:13

Watch "FLAVORX Veggie Prescriptions on Cape Cod" on YouTube

https://lyoutu.be/WLaloGz4ohE.

Ron,

Program has started well on the Cape.

Thanks for taking the VeggieRx tokens at your market stand and updating Veggierx patients on
how to cook your leeks at the Orleans Farmers Market on Saturday.

Good start to national farmers market week today here in Truro.

Gus
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145. CNN Article

From: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 12:31:26

Subject: CNN Article

Attachment: image001.png

Donna,

| just spoke with the CNN reporter, Ciara Frisbie. She indicated the article should run within the
next week or two. I'll keep you posted! Have a great day.

Thanks,

Rhys Saunders

Media Relations Manager
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4769
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146. Automatic reply: September 14-15 Board Meeting

From: Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 12:29:32

Subject: Automatic reply: September 14-15 Board Meeting
Attachment:

Thank you for your email. | am currently out of the office on Monday, August 7. | will respond to
you on Tuesday upon my return. Regards, Diane Diane M. Enos, MPH, RDN, FAND Chief

Learning Officer
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147. Re: September 14-15 Board Meeting

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Susan Brantley <brantley.susan@gmail.com>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Diane
Enos <denos@eatright.org>

Cc: Polly, Dianne <diannepolly@gmail.com>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 12:29:23

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
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148. ACEND Standards Update

From: ndep@eatright.org

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 12:23:21
Subject: ACEND Standards Update
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
on the ACEND Monthly Standards webpage. Monthly Standards Update In this issue the
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
demonstration program; applications for the first cohort of programs are due by 11:00 am CT on
Monday, October 9, 2017. The Standards and information about the demonstration program
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
please send them to acend@eatright.org or call 312-899-4872, so we can respond to them. Future
editions of the monthly update will include these questions and an ACEND response.

Thank you.

Mary Gregoire, PhD, RD
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ACEND Executive Director
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149. | spoke with Dianne

From: STOKES, MILTON [AG/1000] <milton.stokes@monsanto.com>

To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, Patricia Babjak
<PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 12:20:05

Subject: | spoke with Dianne

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
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150. RE: Message from KM_364e

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 12:16:37

Subject: RE: Message from KM_364e

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
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>
Subject: Fw: Message from KM_364e

Attached is my signed contract. Thanks!

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND Director, School Nutrition Program Burke County
Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830

work - 706-554-5393

fax - 706-554-5655

President of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2017-2018
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From: sys admin

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Donna Martin

Subject: Message from KM_364e

Scanned from a Pollock Company device
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151. Re: September 14-15 Board Meeting

From: Susan Brantley <brantley.susan@gmail.com>

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Cc: Polly, Dianne <diannepolly@gmail.com>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 11:29:51

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
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152. Fw: Message from KM_364e

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 09:54:01

Subject: Fw: Message from KM_364e

Attachment: SKM_364e17080709590.pdf

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
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Commission
on Dietetic
Registration

the credentialing agency for the
.eat AcademyofNutrition
right. and Dietetics

Certificate of Training in Childhood & Adolescent
Weight Management

Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS
SPEAKER CONTRACT
Revised 2/15/2012

This contract outlines our understanding regarding your agreement to participate
as a speaker for the Certificate of Training in Childhood & Adolescent
Weight Management onsite workshop on September 7-9, 2017 in Memphis,
Tennessee. Please read this contract carefully, retain one copy for future
reference, and return one signed copy of this contract to Academy/CDR. This
agreement is non-transferable.

HONORARIUM/REGISTRATION - In exchange for your presentation,
Academy/CDR will provide you complimentary registration to the certificate
program and an honorarium of $500.00 as noted below:

School Nutrition - $500.00

If for any reason, you can’t/don’t meet contractual agreement, Academy/CDR
reserves the right to decide whether or not an honorarium is paid.

TRAVEL — Academy/CDR will assume the cost of one coach, round-trip airfare.
You may make your travel arrangements through the Academy Travel Desk at
800/238-9049 or at www.eatright.org/traveldesk. Tickets must be booked by
Monday, August 14, 2017. The Academy Travel Desk will send the ticket directly
to you. Academy/CDR will also assume the cost of ground transportation to and
from the airport by taxicab or shuttle. Automobile travel to and from the airport
will be reimbursed at .535¢ per mile. Car rentals are not an approved expense.
Any other mode of transportation must be pre-approved in writing by
Academy/CDR prior to travel. Academy/CDR will not be responsible for
additional charges incurred with travel changes or non-Academy/CDR related
destinations.

HOUSING - Academy/CDR will pay a maximum of 1 night lodging for a single
room. Any charges incurred for additional nights, no-show, or early departure will
be the speaker’s responsibility.

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES - Reimbursement for 1 meeting day and one travel
day at $61/day is allowed for meals, tips, and local transportation. It will be your
responsibility to pay incidental charges to the hotel upon departure. Original
receipts are required and must be itemized on the Academy Expense Report
Form and submitted by Monday, September 25, 2017. It is the presenter’s
responsibility to pay incidental charges to the hotel upon departure.
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OWNERSHIP - All products produced for this presentation(s) under the terms of
this contract (including the PowerPoint presentation, and handouts) are the joint
property of Academy/CDR and the presenter.

SPEAKER RESPONSIBILITIES - You hereby agree that:

Thursday, September 7, 2017
School Nutrition
3:45 - 5:00 pm
Q&A 4:00 - 5:15 pm

You will submit the PowerPoint presentation and handouts to CDR by Monday,
August 21, 2017. You will present the content and activities based on your
PowerPoint presentation and handouts. This is imperative since participants will
be tested on the content presented. You will present a balanced view on
controversial topics (as outlined in the speaker's manual). You will not state
personal opinions on such controversial topics. You will be respectful and
supportive of the other speakers and not be disruptive during their presentations.
Your presentation will be educational in nature and will not include a promotion
for any product or service.

This contract may be terminated by Academy/CDR at any time upon written
notice to you. In the event of cancellation, Academy/CDR shall not be liable for
expenses you incur in connection with the educational event. If you should
cancel, you agree to provide written notice of cancellation twenty-one (21) days
prior to the event.

| HAVE READ AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE GUIDELINES. | AGREE TO
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS ACADEMY, ITS MEMBERS, EMPLOYEES, AND
AGENTS, FROM AND AGAINST ALL LIABILITY, INCLUDING LEGAL FEES, FOR BREACH
OF ANY OF THESEJPRESENTATIONS.

Mok DT 2007 Wllsdale 01

Signature and Date

200 1| . 299 Addres%ﬁa GA 3A07

Social Security Number City| State, Zld
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Commission on Dietetic Registration

Certificate of Training in Childhood & Adolescent Weight Management
September 7-9, 2017

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, no aspect of my current
personal or professional circumstance places me in the position of having a
conflict of interest with any interest of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
relating to this presentation.

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, neither | (including any
member of my immediate family) nor any individual or entity with whom or with
which | have a significant working relationship have (has) received something of
value from a commercial party related directly or indirectly to the subject of this
presentation.

K The foregoing statements are true without exception.

The foregoing statements are true except as reported in detail below.

AFFILIATION/FINANCIAL INTERESTS CORPORATE
Grants/Research Support

Consultant

Stock Shareholder

Honorarium

Other Financial and Material Support

While an interest or affiliation with a corporate organization does not prevent you
from making a presentation, the relationship must be made known to attendees.
Failure to complete and return this form will require Academy to identify a
replacement for your presentation.

Date 8’7"[7

T

Signature \‘Df”f\\N\A A M
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153. Automatic reply: President's Page

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 09:45:07

Subject: Automatic reply: President's Page

Attachment:

Thank you for your email. | will be out of the office on Monday, August 7. If you need immediate
assistance, please email media@eatright.org.
Please send Eat Right Weekly items to eatrightweekly@eatright.org.

Tom

Tom Ryan

Senior Editorial Manager, Strategic Communications
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
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154. Fw: President's Page

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 07, 2017 09:44:59

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
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155. President's Page

From: Snetselaar, Linda G <linda-snetselaar@uiowa.edu>
To: dmartin@eatright.org <dmartin@eatright.org>
Hidden DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Aug 06, 2017 15:48:40

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
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156. Fwd: NDEP Preceptor Guidance Webinar Recording Available

From: Barbara Grossman <nutritionbarb@gmail.com>

To: Alison Clune Berg <aclune@uga.edu>, Amy Tella
<atella@gwinnettmedicalcenter.org>, Andrea Null Addington
<Andrea.Addington@northside.com>, Beth Kindamo <eoshea@armc.org>,
Beth Melvin <bmelvin@stmarysathens.org>, Beth Moorman
<beth.moorman@nghs.com>, Bethany Booth <bbooth@ethicahealth.org>,
Caree Cotwright <cjcot@uga.edu>, Carla Moore <cjmoore@uga.edu>, Carol
Stringer <carol.stringer@piedmont.org>, Cheryl Jones
<cheryl.jones@hallco.org>, Courtney Vickery <cvickery23@gmail.com>,
Dawn Reppucci <dawn@progressivemedicalcenter.com>, Debbie Golden
<Deborah.golden@davita.com>, Donna Martin <dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>,
Hillary Johnson Savage <savageh@clarke.k12.ga.us>, Holly Samples
<hsamples@uhs.uga.edu>, Jan Loomans <loomans.jan@newton.k12.ga.us>,
Jessica Harris <jharris@armc.org>, Jill Hardigree <jillhardigree@gmail.com>,
Julie Buhrman Richardson <Julie.Richardson@clearviewrmc.com>, Karen
Bartlett <kbartlettrdn@gmail.com>, Karen Hallford
<Karen_Hallford@gwinnett.k12.ga.us>, Katherine Ingerson
<ingerson@uga.edu>, Kendra Houghton
<kendra.houghton@athensclarkecounty.com>, Kenna Glick
<Kenna.Glick@chs14.net>, Kim Hunter <khunter@stmarysathens.org>, Laurel
Sanville <lsanville@uga.edu>, Laurel Sanville <sanvillel@bellsouth.net>,
Margaret Earnest <Margaret.Earnest@piedmont.org>, Melissa Brownell
<mbrownell@armc.org>, Melvin HORACE Cown <traecown@gmail.com>,
Nicki Strovinskas <nicki@progressivemedicalcenter.com>, Pamela LeFrois
<pamela.lefrois@barrow.k12.ga.us>, Paula Farmer
<farmerp@clarke.k12.ga.us>, Sara J Sheridan <sara.sheridan@hallco.org>,
Stephanie Boyea <stephanie.boyea@emoryhealthcare.org>, Stephanie Hoy
<shoy@stmarysathens.org>, Susan Chapman
<Susan.Chapman@piedmont.org>, Susan McGrath
<susan.mcgrath@piedmont.org>, Taylor Blake
<Taylor_Blake@gwinnett.k12.ga.us>, Wendy Pippin
<Wendy.Pippin@Ipnt.net>, Whitni McConnell <wmcconnell@uhs.uga.edu>

Sent Date: Aug 06, 2017 11:04:03

Subject: Fwd: NDEP Preceptor Guidance Webinar Recording Available

Attachment: 2017 NDEP Guide to Being an Effective Preceptor Webinar (code 175).pdfve
Preceptor Webinar (code 175).pdf

Hi Everyone,

Apparently the webinar on Preceptor Guidance that | sent you on July 19 got booked up really
fast. If you were unable to join the webinar, you can still view the recording and receive a CEU
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Commission
on Dietetic
Registration

the credentialing agency for the
'eﬁl Academy of Nutrition
right. and Dietetics

Q«a M. Enes. MPH RV, ElD

Continuing Professional Education Certificate of Attendance
—Attendee Copy—

Participant Name:

Registration Number:

Activity Title: Guide to Being an Effective Preceptor

L 135177 Code 175- 07/26/2020
Activity Number: (Code /26/2020)

Date Completed: Number of CPEUs Awarded: 1.0

*Suggested Learning Need Code(s):

*Suggested Performance Indicator(s):

RETAIN ORIGINAL COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Provider Signature

*Refer to your Professional Development Portfolio Guide For LNCs or Pls

Commission
on Dietetic
Registration

the credentialing agency for the
'eﬁl Academy of Nutrition
right. and Dietetics

Qw M. Enos, PPH, ROV, FalD

Continuing Professional Education Certificate of Attendance
—Licensure Copy—

Participant Name:

Registration Number:

.. . i Bei E .
Activity Title: Guide to Being an Effective Preceptor

Activity Number: 135177 (Code 175- 07/26/2020)

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
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credit (see below).
Barbara

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <ndep@eatright.org>

Date: Mon, Jul 31, 2017 at 2:37 PM

Subject: NDEP Preceptor Guidance Webinar Recording Available
To: nutritionbarb@gmail.com

Dear NDEP Members,

Thank you to all who attended last week’s webinar on Preceptor Guidance. Due to an
overwhelming interest in the webinar, the webinar was recorded. To view the recorded webinar,
please click on the following link:
https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/ldr.php?RCID=00b439e0615cff9ba448a070ee8e73de

Attached is the certificate for 1.0 CEU awarded for viewing the recording.

Please pass this along to all your preceptors or those you may think would be interested in this
webinar. You do not need to be an NDEP member to view and receive CEU credit.

This webinar and CEU certificate are posted in the NDEP Portal (http://ndep.webauthor.com)
Library under Webinars then Preceptor Guidance Webinar and is also posted to the NDEP
website at www.ndepnet.org.

If you have any questions, please email ndep@eatright.org

Barbara Grossman, PhD, RD, FAND
Clinical Associate Professor

Director, Dietetic Internship Program
Dept. of Foods &Nutrition

Dawson Hall, Room 280

University of Georgia

Athens, GA 30602

706-542-4908

706-542-5059 (fax)

Education is for improving the lives of others and for leaving your community and world better than
you found it. Marian Wright Edelman
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157. Expense report approved

From: Expense reporting system <No-replyapproval@eatright.org>
To: Martin Donna <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Schwaba Joan <jschwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 05, 2017 22:28:08

Subject: Expense report approved

Attachment:

Expense report has been approved by Schwaba Joan

Thank you

Page 379



158. Expense report approved

From: Expense reporting system <No-replyapproval@eatright.org>
To: Martin Donna <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Schwaba Joan <jschwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 05, 2017 12:34:15

Subject: Expense report approved

Attachment:

Expense report has been approved by Schwaba Joan

Thank you
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159. Re: RE; Invitation

From: Dra. Edna NAVA <ednajnava@hotmail.com>

To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 20:44:47

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

Thank you for your reply. You mention you'd like Donna to lecture about nutrition programs in
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
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160. RE: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

From: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Diane Enos
<denos@eatright.org>, Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 16:34:03

Subject: RE: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

Attachment: image001.jpg

Thank you so much, Donna. Have a great weekend.

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>; Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>; Lori Granich
<LGranich@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

Doris, This works. Thanks for the quick turnaround. It definitely captured my thoughts and some
other great ones too!

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Donna Martin
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Cc: Patricia Babjak; Diane Enos; Lori Granich
Subject: RE: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

Hi Donna,

Please review and let us know your thoughts. | know Diane is on a tight deadline and would like to
get this back to them today. Thank you and we look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Best,

Doris

Objective for speaker:
Share how nutrition and dietetics professionals need to counter media reports and work with
local journalists to make consumers aware of untrue or misleading food and nutrition information.
Explain how food and nutrition professionals can turn science-based, accurate, credible
information more interesting or "sexy" so the media wants to pick them up.

Advise on how the audience of food and nutrition professionals can use their skills to make
sure they become the most trusted source of food and nutrition in their media markets for the
people in the communities they serve.

Speak on how food and nutrition professionals should keep recommendations realistic for
everyday people, making sure to be sensitive to consumers’ challenges (food prices, time
constraints, environmental situations such as food deserts, etc.).

What hot button or topics should the speaker include in the presentation?

GMOs, organics, food misinformation, food safety, latest weight loss gimmick, genetics ...
Everything related to food is subject to “controversy” because controversy sells, but there are
ways for food and nutrition professionals to discuss hot button issues and topics in a way that is
science-based and not polarizing. For example, parents, if you want to feed your family exclusively
organic produce, that’s fine. Don’t forget that the same food safety issues exist and that you’'ll want
to wash those fruits and vegetables before you serve them. But for you other parents who just
want to make sure your family has healthful meals, organic produce is not more nutritious than
conventionally grown fruits and vegetables. And guess what? Sometimes the frozen and canned
versions are even more nutritious!
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Motivating and empowering consumers to adopt healthier lifestyles and want to take
responsibility for their own health.

Adapting to Dr. Google ... how the Internet and social media are changing healthcare,

healthcare professionals and savvy consumers.

Keeping up with advancements in a technologically driven world, breakthroughs in
information gathering, research, treatments, and communications.

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 9:16 AM

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Donna Martin; Diane Enos

Cc: Patricia Babjak; Mary Beth Whalen; Lori Granich
Subject: RE: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep
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Hi Donna,

| am happy to take the lead on drafting something for you to review and have others review as
well. Will send something to you soon. Thank you very much.
Best regards,

Doris

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>

Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>; Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>; Mary Beth

Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>; Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

Diane, Please see my thoughts below. Just suggestions. | would be comfortable letting the E
team have significant input into this also. Doris may have a better read on hot buttons. Thanks!
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Donna Martin

Cc: Doris Acosta; Patricia Babjak; Mary Beth Whalen; Lori Granich
Subject: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

Page 390



Hi Donna — We are in the process of providing Sanjay some advance planning information for him
to design out his presentation. | wanted to give you the opportunity to provide insight on the
following items (see below for #1 and #2):

Speech Information

Speech Title: How Media Influences Healthcare Today

Description: Named a “pop culture icon” by USA Today, Dr. Sanjay Gupta is perhaps the most
media-savvy physician working today. Gupta is a broadcaster, writer, podcaster and web-
contributor, all of which places him in a unique position to examine why certain health-related
stories make the headlines and others don't. In this presentation, he takes a hard look at the
media’s role in conveying sometimes frightening medical information.

1. Objective for speaker: | would love for him to help Dietetic Professionals know how to
counter media reports that are untrue or misleading about medical information when they are
dealing with the public. How do we make our stories more interesting or "sexy"so the media wants
to pick them up? How do we make sure we are the trusted source on nutrition for the public?

2. What hot button or topics should the speaker include in the presentation?

The "clean, non-GMO-, gluten free, organic craze" that is causing the public to purchase food
that is not necessarily any healthier. How do we motivate people to want to take responsibility for
their own health?

Thank you,

Diane

Diane M. Enos, MPH, RDN, FAND | Chief Learning Officer

Lifelong Learning &Professional Engagement
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312.899.1767| denos@eatright.org

120 S Riverside Plaza, STE 2190 Chicago, IL 60606

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatright STORE.org

DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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161. Re: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, Diane Enos
<denos@eatright.org>, Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 16:07:04

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
organic produce, that’s fine. Don’t forget that the same food safety issues exist and that you’ll want
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
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162. RE: Insight for Sanjay Gupta Session Prep

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

Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 16:04:57

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
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163. RE: CMS and MQii measures update

From:
To:

Cc:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Garner, Margaret <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>

Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, peark02@outlook.com
<pearkO2@outlook.com>, 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, 'Jo
Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris' <jojo@nutritioned.com>, 'Manju Karkare'
<manjukarkare@gmail.com>, 'Margaret Garner' <mgarner@ua.edu>, 'Dianne
Polly' <diannepolly@gmail.com>, 'Marcy Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>,
'Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>, 'Hope Barkoukis'
<Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>, 'Kevin Sauer' <ksauer@ksu.edu>, 'Michele
Lites' <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'
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
Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>, Sharon McCauley
<smccauley@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Dante
Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Aug 04, 2017 15:47:37

RE: CMS and MQii measures update

image001.qif
image003.jpg

Sigh..ooi

Well, we just commit to continuing the advocacy journey. We are pretty good at it! Thanks
everyone who is on the front line!!!

Margaret

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

From: Patricia Babjak [mailto:PBABJAK @eatright.org]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 12:46 PM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; pearkO2@outlook.com; 'Lucille Beseler'
<lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; 'Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris' <jojo@nutritioned.com>; ‘Manju
Karkare' <manjukarkare@gmail.com>; 'Margaret Garner' <mgarner@ua.edu>; 'Dianne Polly'
<diannepolly@gmail.com>; 'Marcy Kyle' <bkyle@roadrunner.com>; 'Linda Farr'
<linda.farr@me.com>; 'Hope Barkoukis' <Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu>; 'Kevin Sauer'
<ksauer@ksu.edu>; 'Michele Lites' <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>; 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; 'Susan Brantley' <brantley.susan@gmail.com>; 'Milton Stokes'
<milton.stokes@monsanto.com>; "Tammy Randall' <Tammy.randall@case.edu>; 'Marty Yadrick'
<myadrick@computrition.com>; 'Steve Miranda' <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; 'Kevin
Concannon' <k.w.concannon@gmail.com>; Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>; Mary Gregoire
<mgregoire@eatright.org>; Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>; Susan Burns
<Sburns@eatright.org>; Sharon McCauley <smccauley@eatright.org>; Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>; Dante Turner <dturner@eatright.org>

Subject: CMS and MQii measures update

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
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164. Committee Chair Forum

From:
To:

Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Charlene Rice <crice@eatright.org>

ainsleym@earthlink.net <ainsleym@earthlink.net>,
Amy.davis@sanfordhealth.org <Amy.davis@sanfordhealth.org>, Anna
Shlachter <ashlachter@eatright.org>, Alison Steiber <ASteiber@eatright.org>,
Barbara Visocan <BVISOCAN@eatright.org>,
Chris.biesemeier@vanderbilt.edu <Chris.biesemeier@vanderbilt.edu>,
Daisy_kiri@yahoo.com <Daisy_kiri@yahoo.com>, Diane Enos
<denos@eatright.org>, DLKingRD@gmail.com <DLKingRD@gmail.com>,
Donna Wickstrom <dwickstrom@eatright.org>, goolsbysl@archildrens.org
<goolshysl@archildrens.org>, Hannah Phelps Proctor
<hproctor@eatright.org>, Jenica Abram <jabram@eatright.org>,
Jam877@cornell.edu <Jam877@cornell.edu>, jojo@nutritioned.com
<jojo@nutritioned.com>, jonessl@upmc.edu <jonessl@upmc.edu>,
Jquinlan13@yahoo.com <Jquinlan13@yahoo.com>, Joan Schwaba
<JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net
<Lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Lori Granich <LGranich@eatright.org>,
Lindsey Hoggle <LHoggle@eatright.org>, Lisa Moloney
<Imoloney@eatright.org>, lorri@irvingholzberg.com
<lorri@irvingholzberg.com>, Lilliane Smothers <LSmothers@eatright.org>,
marisa@marisamoore.com <marisa@marisamoore.com>, Matthew Novotny
<mnovotny@eatright.org>, Michelle Paprocki <MPaprocki@eatright.org>,
Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>, mudgeriley@yahoo.com
<mudgeriley@yahoo.com>, Pcrowleyl21@aol.com <Pcrowleyl21@aol.com>,
Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>, Pepin Tuma <ptuma@eatright.org>,
RobertaAnding@gmail.com <RobertaAnding@gmail.com>,
Sarah.johnson@colostate.edu <Sarah.johnson@colostate.edu>,
scsnutr@comcast.net <scsnutr@comecast.net>, Sharon Denny

<SDENNY @eatright.org>, sharonsolomonRD@gmail.com
<sharonsolomonRD@gmail.com>, Sharon McCauley
<smccauley@eatright.org>, Steve.molinar@salemhealth.org
<Steve.molinar@salemhealth.org>, Susan_laramee@comcast.net
<Susan_laramee@comcast.net>, susanro@baylorhealth.edu
<susanro@baylorhealth.edu>, Tina_papoutsakis@yahoo.com
<Tina_papoutsakis@yahoo.com>, diannepolly@gmail.com
<diannepolly@gmail.com>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Aug 04, 2017 15:23:15

Committee Chair Forum
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Committee Chair Forum Thursday, September 28, 2017 1:00 pm | Central Daylight Time
(Chicago, GMT-05:00) | 1 hr

Meeting number: 748 668 727

Meeting password: Commchair

Add to Calendar

When it's time, join the meeting.

Join by phone Call-in toll-free number: 1-866-477-4564 (US) Show global numbers Conference
Code: 438 059 9129

Can't join the meeting?
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165. Committee Chair Forum

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

Aug 04, 2017 15:21:26

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
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166. CMS and MQIii measures update

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

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary
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

Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 13:46:18
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
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167. RE: Committee Chairs Forum

From: Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>

To: Dianne Polly <diannepolly@gmail.com>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 11:25:12

Subject: RE: Committee Chairs Forum

Attachment: image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Hi,

Thanks and we’ll give it a try. I'm sure many folks won’t want to turn on their web cam or may not
have one. But at least it gives folks the opportunity to see your beautiful faces and to put names
and faces together for those who are on camera.

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

From: Dianne Polly [mailto:diannepolly@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 10:20 AM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Cc: Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Committee Chairs Forum

| can do webex if you want.

On Thu, Aug 3, 2017 at 2:35 PM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:
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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Dianne Polly; Donna Martin
Subject: RE: Committee Chairs Forum

Page 416



Good afternoon,

Thanks for the speedy response. Let’s do it on September 28, 1:00 — 2:00 pm Central time. Shall
we try using WebEx and a conference call line in the hopes that at least some folks will use a web
cam? Or do you prefer to be “hidden™?

Thanks again,

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
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 9:13 AM

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Cc: Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Committee Chairs Forum
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| am ok on the 21 and 28th also. The only one | could not do would be the 27th.

DP

On Thu, Aug 3, 2017 at 8:51 AM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Marsha, The days | can do are September 21st and September 28th. | could do a different time
on September 26th. | have a 4 P's call that day so am tied up between 12:30-2pm EST.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Donna Martin; Polly Dianne

Subject: Committee Chairs Forum

Good morning,

As always, it was good to see both of you at the BOD meeting in Austin. And thanks, Donna, for

getting me up early to walk. In follow up to conversations I've had with both of you, I'd like to
propose a few dates/times for our first forum with the Committee Chairs:

September 21 1:00 — 2:00 pm Central time
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September 26 1:00 — 2:00 pm Central time

September 27  1:00 — 2:00 pm Central time

September 28  1:00 — 2:00 pm Central time

The purpose of the forum is to share the Academy’s new Strategic Plan and engage the group in
an interactive discussion of the plan and how they see their committee being able to support it. In
the past we’ve held the forums via conference call but could try doing so with WebEx and perhaps
get them to turn on their web cams. We don’t want it to be pure presentation, but really an

opportunity for a 2-way dialogue. As with any event, there’s no good time for all involved, so I'm
just proposing something that seems to generally work. But I'm open to other suggestions.

Please let me know by Monday what works for you so we can do a “Save the Date.” As we get
closer to the actual event, I'll work with both of you on talking points.

Thank you for being willing to engage with the Committee Chairs in this way. It means a lot to
them to have a direct line to both of you.

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

901-335-6106

Dianne K. Polly, JD, RDN, LDN

Speaker, House of Delegates

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

901-335-6106
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168. Re: Committee Chairs Forum

From: Dianne Polly <diannepolly@gmail.com>
To: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 11:20:23
Subject: Re: Committee Chairs Forum
Attachment: ~WRDO000.jpg
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

cam? Or do you prefer to be “hidden”?
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
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169. Re: CNN Interview

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 11:15:06

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

Attachment:

Thanks Rys, | just wanted to make sure | did not miss it!

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: CNN Interview

Donna,

| just spoke with Ciara Frisbie, the CNN reporter who reached out to you. She said her manager is
still in the process of editing the article. She indicated that the data team at CNN consists of five

people, and they’re really backed up at the moment. She said she’d check back in with her
manager today to see where things stand. I'll let you know as soon as she gets back to me.

Thanks!
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Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

RHYS, Did this ever happen? Just following up?

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

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: CNN Interview

Donna,

| hope you're having a great Friday! | heard back from Ciara, the reporter from CNN. She indicated
that you provided great insight during the conversation yesterday.
She is wondering if she could speak with one of the cafeteria managers in your school district

because she wants to explore a few key elements, such as advancements made in kitchen
equipment that have helped serving healthier foods to students and some of the day-to-day
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operations.

I’m not sure whether that would be possible or what the protocol is in your school district, but | told
her I'd reach out to you and ask.

Thanks again for agreeing to the interview yesterday.

Best,

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

| think | handled them very diplomatically and told them | did not think it was industry driving this,
but members who did not get on the train soon enough.

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830

work - 706-554-5393

fax - 706-554-5655

President-elect of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2016-2017
From: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Donna Martin
Subject: RE: CNN Interview
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Donna,

That'’s fantastic!! Thank you so much. How did the questions about the School Nutrition

Association go?

Thanks again. | really appreciate it.

Best,

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:17 PM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

Just spent 45 minutes with them on the phone. | think it went great. Gave her lots to think about.
She seemed very pleased. Watch for the article. Not sure when it will come out. They have been
working on it for 2 weeks. | had to tiptoe around a lot of issues.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:15 PM
To: Donna Martin
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Subject: RE: CNN Interview

Oh wow! How exciting. | hope it goes well!!

Thanks,

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

| missed the call and | have left a message for them to call back. | was doing an interview with the
University of Georgia on a spread they are doing on me.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: CNN Interview

Donna,
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Hello, | just wanted to check in to see how the interview went. Was it OK?

Thanks!

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

| think | can couch it so we don't seem like we are fighting. cell 706-836-1331
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

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Donna Martin

Subject: RE: CNN Interview

Donna,

Sounds great! The reporter, Cara, just got back to me. This is specifically what they want to

discuss with you. Are you still comfortable talking to the reporter, and if so, what number should |
have her call you at?

Page 431



Information wise, we are looking to discuss the relationship between the Academy of Nutrition and
Dietetics and the School Nutrition Association in previous years. Shirley Watkins (Former SNA
president) informed us yesterday that there used to be a relationship between the two, but things
began breaking off with SNA when it went in a separate direction for its viewpoints on healthier
meals for K-12 students.

Thanks!

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

You can send them to me whenever you want! | am prepared!
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Donna Martin
Subject: RE: CNN Interview
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Will do. Thanks!

-Rhys-

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview

If you could get more information that would be great. Timeline etc.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2017, at 5:24 PM, Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org> wrote:

Would you like me to get more information from the reporter first, or do you want me to go ahead
and connect the two of you?

Thanks!

Rhys

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: CNN Interview

| would be happy to.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2017, at 5:21 PM, Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org> wrote:

Donna,
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Hello, | hope you're doing well today!

We were contacted today by a reporter with CNN who is working on a story about the school lunch
proclamation that Ag Secretary Sonny Perdue recently announced. One aspect of the story
involves the School Nutrition Association.

One of the Association’s former managers, Shirley Watkins, spoke to the reporter this afternoon
about the organization’s position change throughout the years. They briefly mentioned the
Academy. The reporter wants to “get some perspective on how the relationship(s) have changed”
and wants to know if someone is available to talk this week.

On its face, the interview seems to be similar, subject-wise, to an article in which you were
recently quoted:

http://www.pressrepublican.com/news/local_news/food-fight-on-over-changes-to-federal-nutrition-
standards-for/article_5077d9c6-7779-5728-b75b-f394451dba2f.html

Would you be interested in talking to the CNN reporter?

Thanks!

Rhys Saunders

Media Relations Manager
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4769

<image001.png>
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170. RE: CNN Interview

From: Rhys Saunders <rsaunders@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Aug 04, 2017 11:14:28

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

That'’s fantastic!! Thank you so much. How did the ques